
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 12 December 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Alpine House, Honeypot Lane, London, NW9 9RU (Ref. 
12/2612)  

Queensbury 11 - 34 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

4. Atlantic Electronics, 295-297 High Road, London, NW10 
2JY (Ref. 12/1685)  

Willesden Green 35 - 46 

 WESTERN AREA 

5. Allotments R/O 1-31 odd, Wembley Hill Tennis Club 
Grounds, Sports and Social Club, Vivian Avenue, Wembley, 
HA9 (Ref. 12/2653)  

Tokyngton 47 - 66 

6. Government Consultation on Proposed Changes to 
Permitted Development  

 67 - 84 

 The report details Government's consultation on proposals 
to increase permitted development (PD) rights for 
extensions to houses and business premises in non-
protected areas (eg outside Conservation Areas) in England 
has been launched by the Department for Communities and 
Local Government (DCLG).  The proposed amendments to 
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 are also intended to streamline 
the regime covering the installation of broadband 
infrastructure. 
 

  

7. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 

  



 

 

Standing Order 64. 
 

Site Visit Details 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 8 DECEMBER 2012 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/2653 Allotments R/O 1-31 odd, Wembley 
Hill Tennis Club Grounds & 
Sports and Social Club, Vivian 
Avenue, Wembley, HA9 

5 Tokyngton 9:40 47 - 66 

      
12/1685 Atlantic Electronics, 295-297 High 

Road, London, NW10 2JY 
4 Willesden 

Green 
10.15 35 - 46 

       

12/2612 Alpine House, Honeypot Lane, 
London, NW9 9RU  

3 Queensbury  10:50 11 - 34 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 16 January 2013 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday {DATE} at 9.30am 
when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 21 November 2012 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Baker, Cummins, 
Hashmi, RS Patel and Krupa Sheth 
 
Also present:  Councillors Brown and HB Patel.  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors John, CJ Patel and Singh. 
 
 
1. Declarations of pecuniary interests 

 
None. 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 24 October 2012 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 24 October 2012 be approved as 
an accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

3. 61 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4QR (Ref. 12/2465) 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use from Wine Bar (A4) to Restaurant/Hot Food Take 
Away (A3/A5) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning consent. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning informed the Committee about additional 
information submitted by the applicant on the extraction/ventilation system, noise 
insulation and noise and disturbance.  He also provided the following responses to 
other matters raised by the applicant: 
 
The plan did not show the location of the new ventilation system and did not 
provide any idea as to the specification of the ventilation unit to enable an 
assessment to be made. The location of the flue for the existing ventilation unit 
outside a habitable room was considered unacceptable and as such replacement 
of this flue in the same location would still be unacceptable. 
 
In respect of noise insulation, he stated that as there was a residential unit located 
above the premises, the applicant was required to provide information to 
demonstrate that existing levels of insulation would be adequate to protect the 
amenity of residents. He referred to the hours of operation until 02:00 hours all 
week and added that whilst an earlier closing time would assist in reducing the 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

 

impact on the amenity of nearby residents in terms of noise and disturbance, 
reduced hours alone would not be sufficient to the alleviate concerns amplified in 
the report. In addition, further detail had not been provided regarding the 
management of the premises given the specific circumstances relating to the 
previous management issues of the site.  The Head of Area Planning therefore 
reiterated the recommendation for refusal.  
 
Mrs Rochelle Berger objected to the proposed change of use on grounds of noise 
nuisance from the vehicles, the clients, amplified music and dance all of which 
were in breach of planning conditions.  She added that although the applicant was 
required to maintain CCTV films for 31 days and make them available to police 
licensing officers on demand, he had consistently failed to do so.  Mrs Berger 
expressed a view that the application was a ploy by the applicant to resume the 
operations of the notorious NW wine bar 
 
The Head of Area Planning added that the police had expressed concerns about 
the proposal and reiterated the recommendation for refusal for reasons set out in 
the main and supplementary reports. 
 
DECISION: Refused as recommended. 
 

4. The Crest Boys' Academy, Crest Road, London, NW2 7SN (Ref. 12/2310) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Variation of condition 3 (development to be carried out in accordance with 
approved plans and documents) of full planning permission 11/1698 dated 
19/10/2011 (as varied by planning permission 11/3393 dated 15/03/2012 for 
phased development comprising enabling works including demolition of existing 
temporary structures, formation of new access road from Dollis Hill Lane and car 
park (44 spaces), erection of temporary school accommodation (2.5 year 
permission); Phase 1: erection of new school buildings comprising four no. four- to 
six-storey blocks with four-storey linking structures, associated hard and soft 
landscaping works and car park providing 61 spaces (6 accessible spaces), 238 
no. cycle spaces, internal service road from Crest Road, grading, cutting and filling 
of ground, provision of building mounted mobile telephone antennae; and Phase 2: 
demolition of permanent school buildings, associated hard and soft landscaping 
works including one no. Multi Use Games Areas and one no. all-weather pitch with 
floodlighting (as amended by plans received 31/08/11) to allow minor material 
amendments to Condition 3 
(i) remove all rooftop teaching areas 
(ii) add rooftop photovoltaic panels 
(iii) addition of Combined Heat and Power (CHP) boiler 
(iv) removal of stair and lift access and thus reduction in height of part of 
Blocks 1, 2 and 3 
(v) removal of sixth form social area on Block 2 and increase in height to 
reduction in height of Block 2 
(vi) increase in height of Pod 1 between Blocks 1 and 2 
(vii) make changes to the pods' footprint and position of external doors 
(viii) reduce the width of Block 3 by 1.3m 
(ix) alter the landscaping following the above changes in (vii) and (viii) 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning to 
approve the application subject to consideration of comments received form the 
Greater London Authority and any associated conditions. 
 
The Head of Area Planning informed members that following comments received 
from Environmental Health Officers regarding the proposed changes to the 
sustainability measures in particular the inclusion of CHP, a further condition (38) 
as set out in the tabled supplementary report had been imposed.  This would 
require the applicant to submit further detail regarding the specification of 
equipment proposed and ensure that there were no significant environmental 
impacts. He also highlighted the comments and any conditions being awaited from 
the GLA. 
 
DECISION: Granted delegated authority as recommended. 
 
 

5. Garages rear of 77-80, Riverside Gardens, Wembley (Ref. 12/1301) 
 
PROPOSAL:   
Demolition of a block of ten garages and the erection of a three storey building 
comprising 5 flats (1 x 1-bed, 2 x 2-bed and 2 x 3-bed) including new landscaping, 
refuse and recycling storage, cycle storage and the provision of 5 off-street car 
parking spaces. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning, or other duly authorised person, to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement.  If the applicant fails 
to demonstrate the ability to provide for the s106 terms and meet the policies of 
the Unitary Development Plan, Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning 
Obligations Supplementary Planning Document by concluding an agreement 
within an appropriate timescale, to delegate authority to the Head of Area 
Planning, or other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager stated that as a result of some of the 
issues raised at the site visit the applicant has agreed an additional payment of 
£5,000 as part of the Section 106 legal agreement to address the issue of fly 
tipping into river Brent. He then informed members about amendments to 
conditions 6 and 7 and the deletion of condition 15. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Daniel Brown, 
ward member, stated that he had been approached by some of the local residents. 
Councillor Brown informed members that the garages existed to alleviate the 
heavy parking in the area adding that the five off street parking spaces provided 
for the development would not be adequate to address the parking situation.  He 
also drew members’ attention to the list of objections set out in the consultation 
section of the main report.   
 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

 

Mr Martin Evans, the applicant’s agent stated that the provision of five parking 
spaces had been arrived at as a result extensive discussions with transportation 
officers who considered the provision acceptable.  He continued that the applicant 
had given a 1metre strip of land to the Council to alleviate parking issues as well 
as to prevent possible obstruction to emergency services vehicles.  Mr Evans 
added that the demolition of the garages and their replacement with sustainable 
residential buildings would prevent fly tipping and other undesirable activities on 
the site. 
 
In response to the Chair’s enquiry on outlook, Mr Evans submitted that as a 
triangular shaped site, it would be difficult to provide a pitched roof and in his view, 
flat roof was the best way forward.  He added that amenity space and parking 
provisions complied with the Council’s standards and UDP policies. 
 
Councillor Daly asked officers to clarify whether there would be loss of on-street 
parking as a result of the development.  Neil McClellan responded that the 5 
parking spaces proposed were considered acceptable based on UDP parking 
standards.  He reiterated that the extra one metre provided by the applicant would 
ease on-street parking and vehicle movements and added that highways officers 
were satisfied with the arrangements.  Neil McClellan added that the proposal 
offered amenity spaces in excess of acceptable minimum standards. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended subject to the deletion 
of condition 16 and amendments to conditions 6 and 7. 
 
 

6. 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8RB (Ref. 12/1667) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Change of use of existing mini cab office (Sui Generis) to Islamic Culture and 
Education Community Centre (Use Class D1) (re-submission following withdrawal 
of previous application Ref: 11/1590). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning consent. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report Steve Weeks updated members 
that officers had established (on 21/11/12) that the applicants had not served the 
correct notices to leaseholders and all those with an interest in any part of the land 
or building to which the application related. This was despite earlier assurances 
being made that this would be done before the date of the meeting. He continued 
that subsequent to this, legal opinion was sought and the advice was that the 
application should be deferred from Committee to allow further time for the correct 
serving of notices to be carried out.  The Head of Area Planning read out only that 
part of the supplementary which recommended deferral. 
 
In agreeing the recommendation the Chair confirmed that there be no further 
discussion on the application as it was not being considered and would be 
reported  after the applicant had carried out the statutory consultation under the 
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure (England) 
Order 2010.  

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
DECISION: Deferred to allow the applicant to carry out statutory consultation with 
and notices to leaseholders and all those with an interest in the land. 
 

7. First Central, Coronation Road/Lakeside Avenue, Park Royal, NW10 (Ref. 
12/2380) 
 
PROPOSAL:   
Reserved matters application for the erection of a 9 storey residential building 
comprising 138 flats (Block C of outline planning permission granted 28 March 
2012). Matters to be considered in the reserved matters application are the 
appearance and landscaping of Block C only. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning consent. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager in reference to the tabled supplementary 
report informed members about concerns expressed by the owner of the adjoining 
site, SEGRO, that that residential development on the First Central site may 
prejudice the future development and operation of its site. Members heard that 
SEGRO was also concerned that the noise assessment carried out in support of 
the revised First Central Masterplan did not properly consider the potential noise 
that could be generated by a future business park operating on the opposite side 
of Lakeside Way.  
 
In responding to the above the Area Planning Manager stated that both the 
Council's Environmental Health Office and Catalyst Housing's own consultants 
were confident that the existing noise mitigation condition attached to the outline 
planning permission for the First Central Scheme would be sufficient to protect the 
amenities of future occupiers of block C. Additionally, Catalyst's consultants were 
currently re-running the noise study to review the potential noise impact from the 
various development options for SEGRO's site.  As the noise study had not been 
completed at the time of writing the supplementary report he requested that final 
approval of the reserved matters be delegated to the Head of Area Planning, 
including a review of the possible noise impact associated with the SEGRO site. 
He added that although the applicants had not submitted a revised noise report at 
the time of writing the report, advice from the Environment and Protection Team 
gave a high level of confidence that this would be adequately addressed. 
 
Mr John Haston speaking on behalf of West Twyford Residents Association 
(WTRA) objected to the proposed development on the following grounds; 
 
1. More information would be required on the elevational treatment of Block C 

as the current information was inadequate  
 

2. Residents were not aware of the measures that would be put in place to 
stop satellite dishes, bikes and washing appearing on balconies. 

 
3. None of the sectional elevations showed the Energy Centre which in his 

opinion would have to be built in parallel with Block C to provide heat and 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

 

power for the block if the centre was to be the energy source. Residents 
also questioned the height and closeness to Block C. 

 
4. The responsibility for proper upkeep of the grassed areas to a standard 

suitable for all had not been established. 
 

5. Car parking spaces were limited and there was no indication as to the 
provision of additional spaces for parking overspill for an application of this 
magnitude.  

 
6. Security concerns expressed by residents in respect of lighting columns, 

camera positions and security gates had not been shown on the 
landscaping drawings.  Mr Haston added that gated communities felt more 
secure and created better environment for residents.  He circulated 
photographs in support. 

 
Mr Ben Riddle in objecting to the application on behalf of residents of 1st Central 
stated that they were not against the principle of development on the site or the 
need for shared ownership and social housing. However, they were completely 
against the idea of concentrating the social housing and shared ownership out of 
sight from the other 3 proposed properties and instead into one corner which was 
already overpopulated by residents in social housing. He added that this would not 
only be contrary to Brent’s policy of pepper potting social housing but would also 
create huge anti-social problems including crime and harassment.  
 
In responding to the issues raised, the Area Planning Manager stated that 
landscaping and elevational treatment complied with standards and policies.  He 
added that conditions had already been imposed on boundary treatment and the 
location of the satellite dish.  Members also heard that the issue of concentration 
had been raised and addressed at the outline stage of the application.  
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

8. Planning Appeals 1- 31 October 2012 
 
Noted. 
 

9. Date of next meeting 
 
The next meeting will take place on Wednesday 12 December 2012 at 7:00pm. 
 

10. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8:05pm 
 
KETAN SHETH 
Chair 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8&#9&*:
6.56

!2;&',"- !"#"$!"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

%&'()*++,(--. /01&2()345-(6)342(714')8*2(6)842+426)9:;);<=

>)?,4@2)A417,&BC')*2+)+*'*D*-(),&BC'-)"E!!)F,+2*2A()%5,G(7)!EEE"H"$E

IC&-)J*1)&-)&2+&A*'&G()4207K

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(=!=+>=7? !E)FA'4D(,6)"E!"

@A(7? L5((2-D5,7

0BA,,+,C'A(=A? M&2B-D5,7)N)M(2'42)?42-50'*'&G()O4,5J

BD!AE+D,? /01&2()345-(6)342(714')8*2(6)842+426)9:;);<=

0(D0DFAB? <(+(G(041J(2')4P)'C()-&'()@&'C)(,(A'&42)4P)J&Q(+R5-()-AC(J()'4)1,4G&+()!SS
,(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)T?0*--)?UV6)!WEE-X#J)4P)(J1047J(2')@4,Y-1*A()T?0*--)Z!V6
H)0&G(#@4,Y)52&'-)T%5&)B(2(,&-V)*2+)*--4A&*'(+)1*,Y&2B6)*J(2&'7)-1*A(6
0*2+-A*1&2B)*2+)*AA(--K

A00B+!A,E? [*7-*J

!D,EA!E? \(-&B2)/?Z)8'+

0BA,',DGF?
%(()?42+&'&42)"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,7AE+D,
I4.

T*V) <(-40G() '4)],*2')^0*22&2B)^(,J&--&426)-5D_(A') '4)*2)*11,41,&*'() P4,J)4P)/B,((J(2') &2)4,+(,) '4)-(A5,(
'C()J(*-5,(-)-(')45')&2)'C()%(A'&42)!E$)\('*&0-)-(A'&42)4P)'C&-),(14,')*2+),(P(,,*0)'4)'C()`*74,6 4,

TDV aP)@&'C&2)*),(*-42*D0()1(,&4+)'C()*110&A*2')P*&0- '4)(2'(,) &2'4)*2)*11,41,&*'()*B,((J(2') &2)4,+(,) '4)J(('
'C() 140&A&(-) 4P) 'C() =2&'*,7) \(G(041J(2') ^0*26) ?4,() %',*'(B7) *2+) %(A'&42) !E$) ^0*22&2B) FD0&B*'&42-
%5110(J(2'*,7)^0*22&2B)\4A5J(2'6 '4) +(0(B*'() *5'C4,&'7) '4) 'C()3(*+) 4P) /,(*)^0*22&2B6) 4,) 4'C(,) +507
*5'C4,&-(+)1(,-426)'4),(P5-()10*22&2B)1(,J&--&42

F=!E+D,'5.I'7=EA+BF
IC()*110&A*'&42),(X5&,(-)*)%(A'&42)!E$)/B,((J(2'6)&2)4,+(,)'4)-(A5,()'C()P4004@&2B)D(2(P&'-.R

*V ^*7J(2') 4P) 'C() ?452A&0-) 0(B*0) *2+) 4'C(,) 1,4P(--&42*0) A4-'-) &2) T&V) 1,(1*,&2B) *2+) A4J10('&2B) 'C(
*B,((J(2'b)*2+)T&&V)J42&'4,&2B)*2+)(2P4,A&2B)&'-)1(,P4,J*2A(

*V /PP4,+*D0()345-&2B)R)"Hc)D*-(+)42)C*D&'*D0(),44J-)A4J1,&-&2B)!;)Q)"D(+b)$)Q)UD(+b)$)Q)SD(+b)H)Q
0&G(#@4,Yb

*V /) A42',&D5'&42) 4P) d"eH6EEE) +5() 42) J*'(,&*0) -'*,'6) &2+(QR0&2Y(+) P,4J) 'C() +*'() 4P) A4JJ&''(() P4,
f+5A*'&426) %5-'*&2*D0() I,*2-14,'*'&42) *2+) F1(2) %1*A() N) %14,'-) &2) 'C() 04A*0) *,(*K) ^*7J(2') 4P
deEEM)-C450+)1,&G*'()-*0(-)G*05(-)4P)dUSH)1(,)-X5*,()P44')D()*AC&(G(+b)*2+)*)1,4R,*'*)J(AC*2&-J
P4,)1*,')1*7J(2')4P)eEEM)'4)D()*B,((+)&P)1,&G*'()-*0(-)G*05(-)*,()D('@((2)dU"H)*2+)dUSH1-P

*V O&G() /PP4,+*D0() @4,YR0&G() 52&'-) '4) D() J*2*B(+) D7) /--4A&*'&42) P4,) ?50'5,*0) /+G*2A(J(2') 'C,45BC
g&-5*0)/,')4,)*)-&J&0*,)1,4G&+(,)2*J(+)D7)'C()A452A&0)'4)D()+(0&G(,(+)*')'C()1,&A()-(')45')&2)*110&A*2'-
P&2*2A&*0)G&*D&0&'7)-5DJ&--&42b

*V %5-'*&2*D&0&'7)R)-5DJ&--&42)*2+)A4J10&*2A()@&'C)'C()%5-'*&2*D&0&'7)AC(AYR0&-')(2-5,&2B)*)J&2&J5J)4P
HEc) -A4,() &-) *AC&(G(+) *2+) Z<ff/`) ,*'&2B) hg(,7)]44+h) *2+)J&2&J5J)%5-'*&2*D0() 34J(-) ?4+(
8(G(0)S)T@&'C)A4J1(2-*'&42)-C450+)&')24')D()+(0&G(,(+V)*2+))*)P5,'C(, deHEM)'4@*,+-)P5,'C(,)A*,D42
,(+5A'&42)J(*-5,(-)D(742+)?%3S)'4)D()*B,((+)@&'C)'C()A452A&0b

*V 94'&P7)Z,(2')"):4,Y)4P)P4,'CA4J&2B)_4D)*2+)',*&2&2B)4114,'52&'&(-)*--4A&*'(+)@&'C)'C()+(G(041J(2'K
*V [4&2)*2+)*+C(,()'4)'C()?42-&+(,*'()?42',*A'4,-)-AC(J(K
DV) f2'(,)&2'4)*)%UW#%"eW)/B,((J(2')'4)&2A4,14,*'()T&V)'C()@&+(2&2B)4P)'C()15D0&A)C&BC@*7)*,452+)'C()-&'(

'4)*AA4JJ4+*'() 'C()1,4G&-&42)4P) 2(@)*+41'*D0()1*,*00(0)1*,Y&2B)D*7-)*2+)"J) P44'@*7-)*042B) 'C(
342(714') 8*2() *2+) :(-'J4,(0*2+) <4*+) 1(,&J('(,-) 4P) 'C() -&'(b) T&&V) 'C() 1,4G&-&42) 4P) &J1,4G(+
1(+(-',&*2)A,4--&2B)P*A&0&'&(-)42):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)*')'C()_52A'&42)@&'C)342(714')8*2()*2+)&2)'C(
G&A&2&'7)4P)'C()`4,,&-42i-)-(,G&A()7*,+)(2',*2A(6)&2A05+&2B)'&BC'(2&2B)4P)'C()_52A'&42)4P):(-'J4,(0*2+
<4*+)&2)'C()24,'CR(*-'(,2)A4,2(,)4P)'C()-&'()@&'C)*2)4G(,,52)-',&1b)T&&&V)'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)-1((+)'*D0(-)*'
(&'C(,)(2+)4P)342(714')8*2()-(,G&A(),4*+6)J&+@*7)*042B)'C&-)-(,G&A(),4*+)*2+)*')'C()'@4)(2',*2A(-
4P)'C()jC4J(Rk42(ib T&GV)*),(G&(@)4P)42R-',((')@*&'&2B)*2+)04*+&2B),(-',&A'&42-)&2)'C()G&A&2&'7)4P)'C()-&'(

Page 12



T&2A05+&2B) 'C() &2',4+5A'&42)4P)*)?42',400(+)^*,Y&2B)l42() &P)+((J(+)2(A(--*,7)D7)Z,(2')?452A&0V6) &2
*AA4,+*2A()@&'C) ,(G&-(+) -&'() 0*745') 10*2-) '4) D() -5DJ&''(+) P4,) *11,4G*0b) TGV) 0&BC'&2B) A405J2-) *042B
:(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)*2+)342(714')8*2()-(,G&A(),4*+K

AV) ^,4G&-&42)4P)*)I,*G(0)^0*2)P4,)'C()-&'(6)'4)&2A05+()'C()(-'*D0&-CJ(2')4P)*)?&'7)?*,)?05D)@&'C)-5D-&+&-(+
J(JD(,-C&1)P4,)2(@),(-&+(2'-b

+V) ^,4G&-&42)4P)*)\(0&G(,7)%(,G&A&2B)^0*2)*2+)?42-',5A'&42)84B&-'&A)^0*2)P4,)'C()+(G(041J(2'
(V) ^,4G&-&42)4P)*)?*,)^*,Y&2B)`*2*B(J(2')^0*2)P4,)'C()-&'(K

=J+FE+,C
IC&-)*110&A*'&42),(0*'(-)'4)*)!KSeRC(A'*,()&2+5-',&*0)-&'()04A*'(+)&2)342(714')8*2(K

IC()J*_4,&'7)4P)'C()-&'()*,(*)@*-)A4G(,(+)&2)D5&0+&2B-)@&'C)*)P044,-1*A()4P)*11,4Q&J*'(07)!E6U$H-XJ6)J*&207
*)A4JD&2*'&42)4P)0*,B()42(R)*2+)'@4R-'4,(7)&2+5-',&*0#)@*,(C45-(-)@&'C)*2A&00*,7)4PP&A()*AA4JJ4+*'&42)+*'&2B
P,4J)'C()!;UE-)*2+)!;HE-K))IC()J*_4,&'7)4P) 'C()4PP&A()*AA4JJ4+*'&42)@*-)04A*'(+)&2)*)'@4R-'4,(7)D5&0+&2B
-&'5*'(+)*042B)'C()342(714')8*2()P,42'*B(K))IC()-&'()C*-)D((2)G*A*2')-&2A()W'C)`*7)"E!")*2+)'C()D5&0+&2B-
42) -&'() C*G() ,(A(2'07) D((2) +(J40&-C(+K)/) -(,G&A() ,4*+) ,52-) *042B) 'C() P,42') 4P) 'C() 4PP&A() D04AY) 1*,*00(0) '4
342(714')8*2(K

I4)'C()24,'C)*2+)24,'CR@(-')4P)'C()-&'(6)42)'C()4'C(,)-&+()4P):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+6)&-)*)`4,,&-42i-)-51(,-'4,(K
I4)'C()24,'CR(*-')&-)*2)&2+5-',&*0)1,(J&-(-)A5,,(2'07)4AA51&(+)D7)*)G(C&A0(R,(1*&,)A(2',(K))I4)'C()-45'CR(*-')&-
'C() P4,J(,) M&2B-D5,7) 34-1&'*0) -&'() @C&AC) C*-) 24@) D((2) ,(+(G(041(+) '4) 1,4G&+() *) C(*0'CA*,() A(2',(6
,(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)*2+)*)2*'5,(),(-(,G(6)&+(2'&P&(+)*-)*)%&'()4P)9*'5,()?42-(,G*'&42)^,4'(A'&42K))IC():&004@-6)*
,(-&+(2'&*0) A*,() C4J() P4,) 'C() (0+(,076) &-) 04A*'(+)2(Q') '4) 'C() -&'() 42)342(714') 8*2(K) )IC()4114-&'() -&+() 4P
342(714')8*2()0&(-)@&'C&2)'C()842+42)Z4,45BC)4P)3*,,4@)*2+)&-)1,(+4J&2*2'07),(-&+(2'&*0K

IC()-&'()&-)&+(2'&P&(+)*-)*)%&'()%1(A&P&A)/004A*'&42)@&'C&2)'C()^,414-*0)`*1)'C*')P4,J-)1*,')4P)'C()*+41'(+)?4,(
%',*'(B7)*2+)&-)*0-4)04A*'(+)@&'C&2)'C()342(714')8*2()84A*007)%&B2&P&A*2')a2+5-',&*0)%&'(K)IC()-&'()&-)D4,+(,(+
42)'C()-45'C)D7)*)%&'()4P)84A*0)9*'5,()?42-(,G*'&42)aJ14,'*2A(K

7=>=BD0<=,E'F!K=7LB=
IC()'*D0(T-V)D(04@)&2+&A*'()'C()(Q&-'&2B)*2+)1,414-(+)5-(-)*')'C()-&'()*2+)'C(&,),(-1(A'&G()P044,-1*A()*2+)*
D,(*Y+4@2)4P)*27)+@(00&2B-)1,414-(+)*')'C()-&'(K

M1""*;)28&'N*&2OP"Q3

LF=
,R#9&* 0*$#2*S'L;& FR9'L;&
! +@(00&2B)C45-(-

MBDD(F0A!='$3';T#
,R#9&* =U$;%$34 (&%2$3&P B";% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! E E E !SUW! !SUW!

EDEABF'$3';T#
E"%21; =U$;%$34 (&%2$3&P B";% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

E E E !SUW! !SUW!

`*74,&0)?a8)J50'&10&(,)&-)dUH)1(,)%L`)4P)'4'*0)2(')B*&2)P044,-1*A(6)'C(,(P4,()/J452')^*7*D0()&- dHEU6UUHKEEK

0(D0DFAB
<(+(G(041J(2')4P) 'C()-&'()@&'C)(,(A'&42)4P)J&Q(+R5-()-AC(J() '4)1,4G&+()!SS) ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-) T?0*--)?UV6
!WEE-X#J) 4P) (J1047J(2') @4,Y-1*A() T?0*--) Z!V6) H) 0&G(#@4,Y) 52&'-) T%5&) B(2(,&-V6) *--4A&*'(+) 0*2+-A*1&2B6
*AA(--)*2+)1,4G&-&42)4P 5.V)1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-K IC()+(G(041J(2')&-)+&G&+(+)51)&2'4)P45,)0&2(*,)D04AY-)0*D(00(+)/
'4)\K

/)-5JJ*,7)4P)'C()Y(7)*-1(A'-)4P)'C()+(G(041J(2')&-)-(')45')D(04@.

Page 13



N1"8O'A &-) P&G()-'4,(7-) &2)C(&BC') T@&'C) 'C() '41) P044,) ,(A(--(+V)A42'*&2&2B)U!)-4A&*0)C45-&2B),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-
TA4J1,&-&2B) !;) Q) URD(+6) $) Q) URD(+) *2+) $) Q) SR) D(+) 52&'-V) *2+) *) !RD(+) @4,Y) 0&G() 52&'K) ) a') *0-4) A42'*&2-) *
D*-(J(2'),522&2B)*A,4--) 'C()@C40() P44'1,&2')4P) 'C&-)D04AY) 'C*')@&00)A42'*&2)52+(,B,452+)1*,Y&2B6) 'C()-'5+&4
*AA4JJ4+*'&42)P4,)'C()@4,Y)0&G()52&')*2+)10*2')*2+)J(',()(X5&1J(2')P4,)'C()D04AYK

N1"8O' N) &-) P&G() -'4,(7-) &2) C(&BC') T@&'C) 'C() '41) P044,) ,(A(--(+V) A42'*&2&2B) UU) 1,&G*'() ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-
TA4J1,&-&2B) "!) Q) "RD(+) *2+) !") Q) URD(+) 52&'-V) *2+) ") Q) !RD(+) @4,Y) 0&G() 52&'-K) ) a') *0-4) A42'*&2-) *) -J*00
D*-(J(2')*,(*)'4)*AA4JJ4+*'()'C()-'5+&4)*AA4JJ4+*'&42)P4,)'C()@4,Y)0&G()52&'-)*2+)*--4A&*'(+)10*2')*2+
J(',()(X5&1J(2')P4,)'C()D04AYK

N1"8O' !) &-) P&G() -'4,(7-) &2) C(&BC') T@&'C) 'C() '41) P044,) ,(A(--(+V) A42'*&2&2B) UU) 1,&G*'() ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-
TA4J1,&-&2B) "!) Q) "RD(+) *2+) !") Q) URD(+) 52&'-V) *2+) ") Q) !RD(+) @4,Y) 0&G() 52&'-K) ) a') *0-4) A42'*&2-) *) -J*00
D*-(J(2')*,(*)'4)*AA4JJ4+*'()'C()-'5+&4)*AA4JJ4+*'&42)P4,)'C()@4,Y)0&G()52&')*2+)0&G&2B)-1*A()P4,)42()4P
'C()"RD(+)P0*'-)*2+)*--4A&*'(+)10*2')*2+)J(',()(X5&1J(2')P4,)'C()D04AYK

N1"8O' 7) ,(*+-) *-) *) P&G() -'4,(7) D5&0+&2B) @C(2) G&(@(+) P,4J) 'C() @(-') @&'C&2) 'C() -&'() *2+) *-) *) P45,) -'4,(7
D5&0+&2B)@C(2)G&(@(+)P,4J)'C()(*-')42):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+K)IC&-)&-)+5()'4)'C()(J1047J(2')-1*A()*')B,452+
*2+)P&,-')P044,)0(G(0)04A*'(+)@&'C&2)'C()(*-'(,2)(2+)4P)'C&-)D04AYK)Z04AY)\)@&00)*0-4)A42'*&2)Se)1,&G*'(),(-&+(2'&*0
52&'-)TA4J1,&-&2B)SE)Q)"RD(+)*2+)e)Q)U)D(+)52&'-VK)a')*0-4)A42'*&2-)*)-J*00)D*-(J(2')*,(*)'4)*AA4JJ4+*'(
'C()?3^)52&')P4,)'C()-&'()*2+)*--4A&*'(+)10*2')*2+)J(',()(X5&1J(2')P4,)'C()D04AYK

K+FED(W
^0*22&2B)1(,J&--&42)@*- 4*23%&P'"3'5/%X'AR4R;%'6..Y'ZB0A'(&[?'.Y\5]6^_)P4,)'C(),(+(G(041J(2')4P)/01&2(
345-(K)IC()1,414-*0)&2A05+(+)+(J40&'&42)4P)(Q&-'&2B)A4JJ(,A&*0)52&'-)*2+)(,(A'&42)4P)U)Q)P45,R-'4,(7)D04AY-
*2+)!)Q)P&G(R-'4,(7)D04AY6)A4J1,&-&2B)!"E)-(0PRA42'*&2(+)P0*'-6)!6W"UJm)4P)A4JJ(,A&*0)P044,-1*A()T=-()?0*--
Z!V)*2+)H) 0&G(#@4,Y)52&'-6)@&'C)W$)A*,R1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-6)D&A7A0()*2+)D&2)-'4,*B()*2+)*--4A&*'(+) 0*2+-A*1&2B
T*AA4J1*2&(+) D7) \(-&B2) *2+) /AA(--) %'*'(J(2'6) f2(,B7) /--(--J(2'6) 94&-() /--(--J(2'6) O044+) <&-Y
/--(--J(2'6)/,D4,&A50'5,*0)<(14,'6)I,*2-14,'*'&42)/--(--J(2')*2+)^0*22&2B)%'*'(J(2'V6)-5D_(A')'4)*)\((+
4P) /B,((J(2') +*'(+) !U#EW#"EEW) 52+(,) %(A'&42) !E$) 4P) 'C() I4@2) *2+) ?452',7) ^0*22&2B) /A') !;;E) T*-
*J(2+(+VK

^0*22&2B)1(,J&--&42)@*-)-5D-(X5(2'07)B,*2'(+)P4,)*2)(Q'(2-&42)'4)'&J()0&J&')4P)P500)10*22&2B)1(,J&--&42),(P.
EW#!S"e) 42 6^%X' <2S' 6.55' ZB0A' (&[?' 55\.5VI_ n2DK) `(JD(,-) G&-&'(+) 'C() -&'() &2) "EEW) @C(2) 'C() P&,-'
*110&A*'&42)@*-)-5DJ&''(+)*2+)&2)"E!!)P4,)'C(),(2(@*0)*110&A*'&42o

/) 25JD(,) 4P) *110&A*'&42-) C*G() -&2A() D((2) -5DJ&''(+) &2) ,(0*'&42) '4) 'C() +&-AC*,B() 4P) A42+&'&42) 4P) 10*22&2B
*110&A*'&42),(P.)!!#E!H$)@C&AC)*,()-5JJ*,&-(+)D(04@.

56\.6Y.?)\('*&0-)15,-5*2')'4)A42+&'&42)!E&&)T+&B&'*0)Ig)A*D0&2BV6)!EG&&)T1(+(-',&*2)*2+)G(C&A0()(2',7)14&2'-V)*2+
!EQ&)T0&BC'&2BV)R)<(P5-(+6)";#EU#"E!"K

56\.6^Y?))\('*&0-)15,-5*2')'4)A42+&'&42)W)T,44P)10*2V)R)<(P5-(+6)";#EU#"E!"K

56\.6^^?)\('*&0-)15,-5*2')'4)A42+&'&42)!$)T-5,P*A()@*'(,)+,*&2*B()-7-'(JV)R)<(P5-(+6)";#EU#"E!"K

56\.6^I?)\('*&0-)15,-5*2')'4)A42+&'&42)!U)T-&'()&2G(-'&B*'&42V)R)<(P5-(+6)";#EU#"E!"K

56\.I/].) \('*&0-) 15,-5*2') '4) A42+&'&42) !S) T@C((0) @*-C) P*A&0&'&(-V6) !H) T*AA(--) *2+) (B,(--) 14&2'-V) *2+) !;
T+,*&2*B()-',*'(B7V)R)@&'C+,*@26)"S#EH#"E!"K

56\.^Y6?)\('*&0-)15,-5*2')'4)A42+&'&42)!!&)T+('*&0-)4P)@*'(,)X5*0&'7)*2+),(-45,A()J&'&B*'&42)J(*-5,(-V)*2+)!!&&
T+('*&0-)4P)(A404B7)*2+)2*'5,()A42-(,G*'&42)J&'&B*'&42)J(*-5,(-V)R)52+(,)A42-&+(,*'&42K

56\.^Y5?) \('*&0-) 15,-5*2') '4) A42+&'&42) !E) T&V) T(0(G*'&42-) 4P) D5&0+&2B-) -C4@&2B) *+G(,'&-&2B) -&B2*B(V6) !E) T&&&V
T1*,Y&2B) -1*A(-) P4,) A*,RA05D) 5-(V6) !E) T&GV) TG(C&A50*,) *2+) 1(+(-',&*2) *AA(--V) !E) TGV) TP&2&-C(+) 0(G(0-) 4P
D5&0+&2B-6) ,4*+-6) 0*2+-A*1() @4,Y-) *2+) D452+*,&(-) ,(0*'&G() '4) *+_4&2&2B) 1,41(,'&(-V6) !E) TG&&&V) T04*+&2B6
5204*+&2B)*2+)1*,Y&2B)4P)-(,G&A()G(C&A0(-V6)!E)TQV)T,(P5-()-'4,*B()*2+)+&-14-*0V6)!E)TQ&&V) T@*-'()-'4,*B()P4,
D5-&2(--)1*,')4P)+(G(041J(2'V)*2+)A42+&'&42)!")T@*-'()J*2*B(J(2')-',*'(B7V)R)],*2'(+6)!!#E$#"E!"K

56\5I^V?)\('*&0-)15,-5*2')'4)A42+&'&42)!S)TP&Q(+)@C((0)@*-C&2B)P*A&0&'7V)*2+)!H)T*AA(--V)R)],*2'(+6
!E#EW#"E!"K

Page 14



0DB+!W'!D,F+7=(AE+D,F
!"#$%&'()*+"%#,"#$()-./&#0"

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2

IC() 9*'&42*0) ^0*22&2B) ^40&A7) O,*J(@4,Y) T9^^OV) @*-) *+41'(+) &2) `*,AC) "E!"K) IC() 9^^O) -('-) 45') 'C(
]4G(,2J(2'i-) ,(X5&,(J(2'-) P4,) 'C()10*22&2B)-7-'(J)4207) '4) 'C()(Q'(2') 'C*') &') &-) ,(0(G*2'6)1,414,'&42*'()*2+
2(A(--*,7) '4)+4) -4K) a') 1,4G&+(-)*) P,*J(@4,Y)@&'C&2)@C&AC) 04A*0)1(410()*2+) 'C(&,) *AA452'*D0() A452A&0-) A*2
1,4+5A() 'C(&,)4@2)+&-'&2A'&G() 04A*0)*2+)2(&BCD45,C44+)10*2-6)@C&AC) ,(P0(A') 'C()2((+-)*2+)1,&4,&'&(-)4P) 'C(&,
A4JJ52&'&(-K

a') (-'*D0&-C(-) *) 1,(-5J1'&42) &2) P*G45,) 4P) -5-'*&2*D0() +(G(041J(2'.) 04A*0) 10*22&2B) *5'C4,&'&(-) -C450+) 10*2
14-&'&G(07)P4,)2(@)+(G(041J(2'6)*2+)*11,4G()*00)&2+&G&+5*0)1,414-*0-)@C(,(G(,)14--&D0(K)%*G(+)140&A&(-)P,4J
'C()*+41'(+)=\^)@&00)C*G()&2A,(*-&2B07)0(--)@(&BC')520(--)'C(7)*,()&2)A42P4,J&'7)@&'C)'C()9^^O)*2+)A*2)D(
+(J42-',*'(+) '4) D() -'&00) ,(0(G*2'K) ) ?4,() %',*'(B7) 140&A&(-)@&00) *0-4) 2((+) '4) D() &2) A42P4,J&'7) @&'C) D4'C) 'C(
842+42)^0*2)*2+)'C()9^^O)*2+)C*G()A42-&+(,*D0()@(&BC'K

%(A'&42-)!)TZ5&0+&2B)*)-',42B6)A4J1('&'&G()(A424J7V6)S)T1,4J4'&2B)-5-'*&2*D0()',*2-14,'V6)$)T\(0&G(,&2B)*)@&+(
AC4&A()4P)C&BC)X5*0&'7)C4J(-V)*2+)e)T,(X5&,&2B)B44+)+(-&B2V)*,()4P)1*,'&A50*,),(0(G*2A()'4)'C&-)*110&A*'&42.)IC(
]4G(,2J(2'),(A4B2&-(-)'C*')B44+)+(-&B2)&-)*)Y(7)*-1(A')4P)-5-'*&2*D0()+(G(041J(2'K

1"2.*#&'(3*'.04()-./&#0"

3%&4%&()'"&(5677

IC()842+42)^0*2)"E!!)P4,J-)'C()-1*'&*0)+(G(041J(2')-',*'(B7)P4,)842+42)*2+)@*-)*+41'(+)&2)[507)"E!!K)IC(
P4004@&2B)140&A&(-)*,()A42-&+(,(+),(0(G*2')'4)'C&-)*110&A*'&42.

?C*1'(,)U)R)842+42h-)^(410(

^40&A7)UKU)R)a2A,(*-&2B)345-&2B)%51107
^40&A7)UKS)R)F1'&J&-&2B)345-&2B)^4'(2'&*0
^40&A7)UKH)R)L5*0&'7)*2+)\(-&B2)4P)345-&2B)\(G(041J(2'
^40&A7)UK$)R)?C&0+,(2)N)p452B)^(410(h-)^0*7)N)a2P4,J*0)<(A,(*'&42)O*A&0&'&(-
^40&A7)UKW)R)345-&2B)?C4&A(
^40&A7)UK;)R)`&Q(+)*2+)Z*0*2A(+)?4JJ52&'&(-
^40&A7)UK!E)R)\(P&2&'&42)4P)/PP4,+*D0()345-&2B
^40&A7)UK!!)R)/PP4,+*D0()345-&2B)I*,B('-
^40&A7)UK!")R)9(B4'&*'&2B)/PP4,+*D0()345-&2B)42)a2+&G&+5*0)^,&G*'()<(-&+(2'&*0)*2+)`&Q(+)=-()%AC(J(-
^40&A7)UK!U)R)/PP4,+*D0()345-&2B)IC,(-C40+-

?C*1'(,)H)R)842+42h-)<(-142-()'4)?0&J*'()?C*2B(

^40&A7)HK!)R)?0&J*'()?C*2B()`&'&B*'&42
^40&A7)HK")R)`&2&J&-&2B)?*,D42)\&4Q&+()fJ&--&42-
^40&A7)HKU)R)%5-'*&2*D0()\(-&B2)*2+)?42-',5A'&42
^40&A7)HKH)R)\(A(2',*0&-(+)f2(,B7)9('@4,Y&2B
^40&A7)HK$)R)\(A(2',*0&-(+)f2(,B7)&2)\(G(041J(2')^,414-*0-
^40&A7)HKe)R)<(2(@*D0()f2(,B7
^40&A7)HKW)R)a224G*'&G()f2(,B7)I(AC2404B7
^40&A7)HK;)R)FG(,C(*'&2B)*2+)?440&2B
^40&A7)HK!E)R)=,D*2)],((2(,7
^40&A7)HK!!)R)],((2)<44P-)*2+)\(G(041J(2')%&'()f2G&,42-
^40&A7)HK!")R)O044+)<&-Y)`*2*B(J(2'
^40&A7)HK!U)R)%5-'*&2*D0()\,*&2*B(
^40&A7)HK!$)R):*-'()%(0P)%5PP&A&(2A7
^40&A7)HK"!)R)?42'*J&2*'(+)8*2+

?C*1'(,)$)R)842+42h-)I,*2-14,'

^40&A7)$K!)R)%',*'(B&A)/11,4*AC
^40&A7)$KU)R)/--(--&2B)fPP(A'-)4P)\(G(041J(2')42)I,*2-14,')?*1*A&'7

Page 15



^40&A7)$K;)R)?7A0&2B
^40&A7)$K!E)R):*0Y&2B
^40&A7)$K!U)R)^*,Y&2B
^40&A7)$K!S)R)O,(&BC'

?C*1'(,)e))R)842+42h-)8&G&2B)^0*A(-)*2+)%1*A(-

^40&A7)eK")R)/2)a2A05-&G()f2G&,42J(2'
^40&A7)eKU)R)\(-&B2&2B)45')?,&J(
^40&A7)eKS)R)84A*0)?C*,*A'(,
^40&A7)eKH)R)^5D0&A)<(*0J
^40&A7)eK$)R)/,AC&'(A'5,(
^40&A7)eK!S)R)aJ1,4G&2B)/&,)L5*0&'7
^40&A7)eK!H)R)<(+5A&2B)94&-()*2+)f2C*2A&2B)%452+-A*1(
^40&A7)eK"!)R)I,((-)*2+):44+0*2+-

?C*1'(,)W)R)aJ10(J(2'*'&426)`42&'4,&2B)*2+)<(G&(@

^40&A7)WK")R)^0*22&2B)FD0&B*'&42-
^40&A7)WKU)R)?4JJ52&'7)a2P,*-',5A'5,()8(G7

8#90.(.0*$%&"'(*:$4"&+0

IC()`*74,h-)345-&2B)%5110(J(2'*,7)^0*22&2B)]5&+*2A()T*+41'(+)94G(JD(,)"E!"V

IC&-)B5&+*2A(),(0*'(-)'4)'C()C45-&2B)140&A&(-)@&'C&2)'C()842+42)^0*2)*2+)A4G(,-)140&A&(-)42)C45-&2B)1,4G&-&42
*2+) 140&A&(-) 42) *PP4,+*D0() C45-&2BK) ) a') B&G(-) +('*&0(+) B5&+*2A() P4,) D4,45BC-) 42) C4@) '4) +(G(041) -&'(-) P4,
C45-&2B)*2+)C4@)'4)+('(,J&2()C45-&2B)J&Q)*2+)+(2-&'7)P4,)*27)&2+&G&+5*0)-&'(K

IC() `*74,h-) %C*1&2B) 9(&BCD45,C44+-.) ^0*7) *2+) a2P4,J*0) <(A,(*'&42) %5110(J(2'*,7) ^0*22&2B) ]5&+*2A(
T*+41'(+)%(1'(JD(,)"E!"V

IC&-)B5&+*2A( -5114,'-) 'C() &J10(J(2'*'&42)4P) 'C()842+42)^0*2)^40&A7)UK$)42) j?C&0+,(2)*2+)p452B)^(410(-
^0*7) *2+) a2P4,J*0) <(A,(*'&42) O*A&0&'&(-6i) *2+) 4'C(,) 140&A&(-) 42) -C*1&2B) 2(&BCD45,C44+-) T?C*1'(,) e) 4P) 'C(
842+42) ^0*2VK) /J42B-') 4'C(,) A42-&+(,*'&42-6) &') B&G(-) +('*&0(+) B5&+*2A() 42) 1,4J4'&2B) *2) *11,4*AC) 'C*'
-5114,'-)'C()1,(-(2A()4P)AC&0+,(2)*2+)7452B)1(410()&2)'C()D5&0')(2G&,42J(2'#15D0&A),(*0J)*2+)(2A45,*B(-)'C(
A,(*'&42)4P)j-C*,(+)15D0&A)*2+)A4JJ52*0)-1*A()5-(+)D7)*+50'-)*2+)AC&0+,(2)*')'C()-*J()'&J(b)*2+)1,4G&+(-
D(2ACJ*,Y)-'*2+*,+-)42)10*7),(X5&,(J(2'-)'C*')A*2)D()5-(+)*-)*),(P(,(2A()'4))-(A5,()10*A(-)'4)10*7)&2))2(@
C45-&2B)+(G(041J(2'-)*2+)1,4G&+(-)51+*'(+)AC&0+)7&(0+) P&B5,(-) '4)*--(--)AC&0+)4AA51*2A7)*2+)10*7)-1*A(
,(X5&,(J(2'-K

%5-'*&2*D0()\(-&B2)*2+)?42-',5A'&42)q)%5110(J(2'*,7)^0*22&2B)]5&+*2A()T"EE$V

IC() %^]) 1,4G&+(-) B5&+*2A() 42) 'C() @*7) 'C*') 'C() -(G(2) J(*-5,(-) P4,) -5-'*&2*D0() +(G(041J(2') A*2) D(
&J10(J(2'(+K))IC(-()4D_(A'&G(-)*,()-(')45')D(04@.
! <(R5-()0*2+)*2+)D5&0+&2B-
! ?42-(,G()(2(,B76)J*'(,&*0-6)@*'(,)*2+)4'C(,),(-45,A(-
! f2-5,()+(-&B2-)J*Y()'C()J4-')4P)2*'5,*0)-7-'(J-)D4'C)@&'C&26)&2)*2+)*,452+)'C()D5&0+&2B
! <(+5A()'C()&J1*A'-)4P)24&-(6)14005'&426)P044+&2B)*2+)J&A,4RA0&J*'&A)(PP(A'-
! f2-5,()+(G(041J(2'-)*,()A4JP4,'*D0()*2+)-(A5,()P4,)5-(,-
! ?42-(,G()*2+)(2C*2A()'C()2*'5,*0)(2G&,42J(2'6)1*,'&A50*,07)&2),(0*'&42)'4)D&4+&G(,-&'7
! ^,4J4'() -5-'*&2*D0() @*-'() D(C*G&45,) &2) 2(@) *2+) (Q&-'&2B) +(G(041J(2'-6) &2A05+&2B) -5114,') P4,) 04A*0

&2'(B,*'(+),(A7A0&2B)-AC(J(-6)?3^)-AC(J(-)*2+)4'C(,)',(*'J(2')41'&42-

5*0&'

;.0&#<=(>%.0(?#."#0*,(5676

@90(>%:&+$'<=(>%.0(?#."#0*,(1"=("4%A#04(B,(#90(>%:&+$'(%&(75#9(C:',(5676D(E=(=:+9(#90(A%'$+$0=(1$#9$&(#90
>%.0( ?#."#0*,( 9%'4( +%&=$40."B'0( 10$*9#D( @90( F%''%1$&*( A%'$+$0=( ".0( +%&=$40.04( #%( B0( .0'0G"&#( F%.( #9$=
"AA'$+"#$%&H

?^)!.)%1*'&*0)+(G(041J(2')-',*'(B7

Page 16



?^".)^4150*'&42)*2+)345-&2B)],4@'C
?^$.)\(-&B2)N)\(2-&'7)&2)^0*A()`*Y&2B
?^!e.)^,4'(A'&2B)*2+)f2C*2A&2B)'C()%5D5,D*2)?C*,*A'(,)4P)Z,(2'
?^)!$.)a2P,*-',5A'5,()'4)-5114,')+(G(041J(2'
?^!W.)^,4'(A'&42)*2+)f2C*2A(J(2')4P)F1(2)%1*A(6)%14,'-)N)Z&4+&G(,-&'7
?^!;.)Z,(2')%',*'(B&A)?0&J*'()`&'&B*'&42)*2+)/+41'&42)`(*-5,(-
?^)"E.)%',*'(B&A)&2+5-',&*0)04A*'&42-)*2+)04A*007)-&B2&P&A*2')&2+5-',&*0)-&'(-
?^)"!.)/)D*0*2A(+)C45-&2B)-'4AY

;.0&#(I&$#".,(J0G0'%A/0&#()'"&(566KD

a2)*++&'&42) '4) 'C()?4,()%',*'(B76) 'C(,()*,()*)25JD(,)4P)140&A&(-)@C&AC)C*G()D((2)-*G(+)@&'C&2) 'C()=2&'*,7
\(G(041J(2')^0*2)T=\^V6)@C&AC)@*-)P4,J*007)*+41'(+)42)!H)[*25*,7)"EESK)IC()-*G(+)140&A&(-)@&00)A42'&25(
'4)D(),(0(G*2')52'&0)2(@)140&A7)&2)'C()84A*0)\(G(041J(2')O,*J(@4,Y)&-)*+41'(+)*2+6)'C(,(P4,(6)-51(,-(+(-)&'K
IC(),(0(G*2')140&A&(-)P4,)'C&-)*110&A*'&42)&2A05+(.

Zf".)I4@2-A*1()R)84A*0)?42'(Q')N)?C*,*A'(,
ZfU.)=,D*2)%',5A'5,()R)%1*A()N)`4G(J(2'
ZfS).)/AA(--)P4,)\&-*D0(+)^(410(
ZfH.)=,D*2)?0*,&'7)N)%*P('7
Zf$.)^5D0&A)<(*0J)R)8*2+-A*1()\(-&B2
Zfe.)^5D0&A)<(*0J)R)%',(('-A*1(
ZfW.)8&BC'&2B)*2+)8&BC')^4005'&42
Zf;.)/,AC&'(A'5,*0)L5*0&'7
Zf!!.)a2'(2-&G()*2+)`&Q(+R=-()\(G(041J(2'-
Zf!".)%5-'*&2*D0()\(-&B2)^,&2A&10(-
Zf!U./,(*-)4P)84@)I4@2-A*1()L5*0&'7
f^".)94&-()N)g&D,*'&42
f^U.)84A*0)/&,)L5*0&'7)`*2*B(J(2'
f^$.)?42'*J&2*'(+)8*2+
f^!E.)^,4'(A'&42)4P)%5,P*A():*'(,
3!".)<(-&+(2'&*0)L5*0&'7)R)8*745')?42-&+(,*'&42-
3!U.)<(-&+(2'&*0)\(2-&'7
3"".)^,4'(A'&42)4P)<(-&+(2'&*0)/J(2&'7
I<9!.)I,*2-14,')/--(--J(2'
I<9U.)f2G&,42J(2'*0)aJ1*A')4P)I,*PP&A
I<9!E.):*0Y*D0()f2G&,42J(2'
I<9!!.)IC()842+42)?7A0()9('@4,Y
I<9!H.)O4,J&2B)*2)*AA(--)42'4)*),4*+
I<9"".)^*,Y&2B)%'*2+*,+-)R)942)<(-&+(2'&*0)\(G(041J(2'-
I<9"U.)^*,Y&2B)%'*2+*,+-)R)<(-&+(2'&*0)\(G(041J(2'-
I<9US.)%(,G&A&2B)&2)9(@)\(G(041J(2'
I<9UH.)I,*2-14,')/AA(--)P4,)\&-*D0(+)^(410()N)F'C(,-)@&'C)`4D&0&'7)\&PP&A50'&(-

;.0&#(?:AA'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(L:$4"&+0

%^]!e)q)r\(-&B2)]5&+()P4,)9(@)\(G(041J(2's)*+41'(+)FA'4D(,)"EE!
^,4G&+(-) A4J1,(C(2-&G() *2+) +('*&0(+) +(-&B2) B5&+*2A() P4,) 2(@) +(G(041J(2') @&'C&2) 'C() Z4,45BCK) ) IC(
B5&+*2A()-1(A&P&A*007)-('-)45')*+G&A(),(0*'&2B)'4)-&'&2B6)0*2+-A*1&2B6)1*,Y&2B6)+(-&B26)-A*0(6)+(2-&'7)*2+)0*745'K

%^\)r%(A'&42)!E$)10*22&2B)4D0&B*'&42-s)FA'4D(,)"EEe
^,4G&-&42)P4,)*)-'*2+*,+)AC*,B()P4,)10*22&2B)4D0&B*'&42)A42',&D5'&42-K

FLFEA+,AN+B+EW'AFF=FF<=,E
a2)'(,J-)4P)-5-'*&2*D&0&'76)'C(,()&-)*),(X5&,(J(2')'4)*AC&(G()*2)(Q(J10*,)-AC(J()'C*')&2A4,14,*'(-)*)C&BC
-'*2+*,+)4P)(2(,B7)(PP&A&(2A7)@&'C)&2A05-&42)4P),(+5A(+)?F")(J&--&42-K)I4)*--(--)'C&-)C&BC)-'*2+*,+)4P
(2(,B7)A4J10&*2A(6)'C()P4004@&2B)*,(),(X5&,(+.

! /AC&(G(J(2')4P)?4+()P4,)%5-'*&2*D0()34J(-)8(G(0)S)T?%3)8(G(0)SV
! /AC&(G(J(2')4P)Z<ff/`)jfQA(00(2'i)P4,)242R,(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)T?4,()%',*'(B7)140&A7)?^!;V
! ?4J10&*2A()@&'C)842+42)^0*2)140&A&(-)P4,)-5-'*&2*D&0&'7.)140&A&(-)HK")T(2(,B7V
! /)HEc)-A4,()42)'C()A452A&0i-)%5-'*&2*D&0&'7)?C(AY0&-')TI^$)P4,J6)%^]!;6)=\^)140&A7)Zf!"V

Page 17



f2(,B7) ))
IC()+(G(041J(2')1,414-(-)'C()5-()4P)?4JD&2(+)3(*')N)^4@(,)D4&0(,)T?3^V)P4,)C(*'&2B)'C,45BC)*)C(*'
2('@4,Y6)*2+)1C4'4G40'*&A)1*2(0-)'4)'C(),44P)4P)'C()S)D04AY-)'4)1,4G&+()(0(A',&A&'7K)O4004@&2B)*--(--J(2')4P)'C(
G&*D&0&'76),(G&-&42-)'4)'C()-5-'*&2*D&0&'7)J(*-5,(-)*,()1,414-(+b)'C&-)@&00)J(*2)'C*')'C(),(+5A'&42)&2)A*,D42
(J&--&42-)@&00)24')D()*-)-&B2&P&A*2')*-)1,414-(+)TdeHE6EEE)'4@*,+)A*,D42),(+5A'&42)J(*-5,(- *-)4114-(+)'4
d!KHJ)D5+B('(+)'4)*AC&(G()*2)WEc),(+5A'&42)A4J1*,*D0()@&'C)'C()1,(G&45-)-AC(J(VK

O5,'C(,)+('*&0-)4P)'C()?3^)10*2'),44J)&-),(X5&,(+)D7)A42+&'&42)*-)&')&-)52A0(*,)@C(,()'C()10*2'),44J)&-)'4)D(
04A*'(+b)'C&-)&-),(P0(A'(+)&2)'C()]8/)A4JJ(2'-)@C&AC)C*G()A&'(+)'C*')'C()10*2'),44J)@&00)D()&2)Z5&0+&2B)Z6
@C(,()*-)745,)4PP&A(,-)C*G()&2P(,,(+)P,4J)'C()-5DJ&''(+)+4A5J(2'-)'C*')&')@&00)D()&2)'C()D*-(J(2')4P)Z5&0+&2B
\K))O5,'C(,)&2P4,J*'&42)&2A05+&2B)A42P&,J*'&42)'C*')*00)*1*,'J(2'-)*2+)242R+4J(-'&A)D5&0+&2B)5-(-)@&00)D(
A422(A'(+)'4)'C()?3^)C(*')2('@4,Y)@&'C)*)+,*@&2B)'4)-C4@)'C(),45'()4P)'C()C(*')2('@4,Y)0&2Y&2B)*00)D5&0+&2B
42)'C()-&'()C*-)*0-4)D((2),(X5(-'(+K)?4JJ(2'-)P,4J)'C()]8/)@&'C),(B*,+)'4)'C()-5DJ&''(+)(2(,B7)-'*'(J(2'
C*G()D((2)P4,@*,+(+)'4)'C()*110&A*2')'4)1,4G&+()P5,'C(,)+('*&0-)*-)2(A(--*,7K

?4+()P4,)%5-'*&2*D0()34J(-)T?%3V) ))
a')&-)1,414-(+)'C*')*00)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-6)&2A05+&2B)'C()@4,YR0&G()52&'-6)@&00)*AC&(G()*)?4+()8(G(0)SK))IC&-)&-
*D4G()'C(),(X5&,(J(2'-)4P)?4,()%',*'(B7)140&A7)?^!;)*-)'C()-&'()&-)24')@&'C&2)*)B,4@'C)*,(*b)D5')&-)A4J10&*2'
@&'C)'C()?452A&0i-)%&'()%1(A&P&A)/004A*'&42)T%%/V)P4,)/01&2()345-(K

a2),(0*'&42)'4)'C()842+42)^0*26)140&A7)HK"),(X5&,(-)*00)2(@)+(G(041J(2'-)'4)*AC&(G()*)"Hc),(+5A'&42)4P)?F"
(J&--&42-)*D4G()'C(),(X5&,(J(2'-)4P)'C()*+41'(+)^*,'R8)P4,)D5&0+&2B-),(B50*'&42-K))a2),(0*'&42)'4)'C()(Q&-'&2B
^*,'R8)T"E!EV6)'C()*AC&(G(J(2')4P)?%3)0(G(0)S)@&00)(2A4J1*--)'C()"Hc)&J1,4G(J(2'),(X5&,(+)D7)842+42
^0*2)140&A7)HK"K))/-)-5AC6)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)@&00)D()A4J10&*2'K

Z<ff/`) ))
IC()242R,(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)4P)'C()-AC(J()@&00)*AC&(G()*)Z<ff/`),*'&2B)4P)jG(,7)B44+iK))IC&-)&-)A42',*,7)'4)?4,(
-',*'(B7)140&A7)?^!;)@C&AC),(X5&,(-)*00)2(@)242R,(-&+(2'&*0)+(G(041J(2'-)'4)*AC&(G()Z<ff/`)j(QA(00(2'iK
IC()*110&A*2')C*-),(*-42(+)'C*')Z<ff/`)j(QA(00(2'i)&-)52*AC&(G*D0()D(A*5-()4P)-&'()A42-',*&2'-),(0*'&2B)'4
-&'()04A*'&42)*2+)-1(A&P&A)Z<ff/`)A,(+&'-)&2A05+&2B)J*2*B(J(2')*2+)@(00)D(&2BK))34@(G(,6)&')&-)24'(+)'C*'
'C()-5DJ&''(+)Z<ff/`)1,(R*--(--J(2')-'*'(-)'C()Z!)52&'-)@&00)5'&0&-()*)B*-)P&,(+)C(*'&2B)-7-'(J)*2+)*-
-5AC)@&00)24')D()A422(A'(+)'4)'C()1,414-(+)C(*')2('@4,YK))aP)'C()Z!)52&'-)@(,()'4)D()A422(A'(+)'4)'C(
1,414-(+)C(*')2('@4,Y)*2+)C*G()5-()4P)(0(A',&A&'7)P,4J)'C()^g)1*2(0-6)'C&-)@450+)&2A,(*-()'C()Z<ff/`
-A4,()A04-(,)'4)j(QA(00(2'iK))9(G(,'C(0(--6)B&G(2)'C()1,414-(+)Z!)@&00)C*G()'4)A4J107)@&'C)^*,'R8)*2+)*AC&(G(
*)"Hc)&J1,4G(J(2')42)?F")(J&--&42-)&2)0&2()@&'C)842+42)^0*2)140&A7)HK"6)'C()A5,,(2'),*'&2B)4P)jG(,7)B44+i)&-
A42-&+(,(+)*AA(1'*D0(b)*2+)@&'C)A0*,&P&A*'&42)4P)'C()1,414-(+)C(*')2('@4,Y)P4,)'C()-&'(6)&')J*7D()P(*-&D0()P4,
'C()Z!)52&'-)'4)A422(A')'4)'C&-K)IC&-)&2P4,J*'&42)@&00)D()1,4G&+(+)&2)'C()%5110(J(2'*,7)<(14,'K

?452A&0i-)%5-'*&2*D&0&'7)AC(AY0&-')TI^$)P4,JV
a2)A4J10&*2A()@&'C)=\^T"EESV)140&A7)Zf!")*2+)%^]!;6)*00)J*_4,)+(G(041J(2'-)-C450+)*AC&(G()*)-A4,(
,*'&2B)4P)*')0(*-')HEc)4P)'C()AC(AY0&-')TI^$)P4,JVK)IC()*110&A*2'-)C*G()-5DJ&''(+)*)A4J10('(+)I^$)P4,J)@&'C
*2)4G(,*00)-A4,()4P)HScK)IC(,()*,()-4J()+&-A,(1*2A&(-)&2)'C()A*0A50*'&42-)1,4G&+(+)D7)'C()*110&A*2')*2+
'C4-()A*,,&(+)45')D7)'C()4PP&A(,b)'C&-)@&00)D()A0*,&P&(+K)IC()%(A'&42)!E$)*B,((J(2')@&00)(2-5,()*)-A4,()4P)HEc)&-
*AC&(G(+K

!D,FLBEAE+D,
!"3;R1%2%$"3'0&*$"P?'55\5.\6.56'`'.5\55\6.56
APP$%$"321'8"3;R1%2%$"3')&*$"P?'56\5.\6.56'`'.6\55\6.56
F$%&',"%$8&'7$;)12S&P'"3'5^\5.\6.56
APa&*%$;&P'$3'0*&;;'"3'5Y\5.\6.56

^5D0&A)?42-50'*'&42

!S;)2(&BCD45,-)A42-50'(+)D4'C)@&'C&2)8Z)Z,(2')*2+)1,41(,'&(-)04A*'(+)&2)8Z)3*,,4@)@C&AC)*,()04A*'(+)A04-(
'4)'C()D4,+(,)D('@((2)'C()'@4)D4,45BC-)*2+)&2)1,4Q&J&'7)'4)'C()*110&A*'&42)-&'()R)24),(-142-(-),(A(&G(+)P,4J
2(&BCD45,&2B)1,41(,'&(-

a2'(,2*0)?42-50'*'&42

E*23;)"*%2%$"3)R)^,414-*0)A*2)D()-5114,'(+)42)',*2-14,'*'&42)B,452+-)-5D_(A')'4)*)%(A'&42)!E$)/B,((J(2'
'4)-(A5,()'C()P4004@&2B.
T*V)(2'(,) &2'4)*)%UW#"eW)/B,((J(2')'4) &2A4,14,*'()T&V) 'C()@&+(2&2B)4P) 'C()15D0&A)C&BC@*7)*,452+)'C()-&'() '4

Page 18



*AA4JJ4+*'()'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)2(@)*+41'*D0()1*,*00(0)1*,Y&2B)D*7-)*2+)"J)P44'@*7)*042B)'C()342(714')8*2(
*2+):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)1(,&J('(,-)4P)'C()-&'(b)T&&V)'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)&J1,4G(+)1(+(-',&*2)A,4--&2B)P*A&0&'&(-)42
:(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+) *') 'C() _52A'&42)@&'C)342(714') 8*2() *2+) &2) 'C() G&A&2&'7) 4P) 'C()`4,,&-42h-) -(,G&A() 7*,+
(2',*2A(6) &2A05+&2B) '&BC'(2&2B)4P) 'C() _52A'&42)4P):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+) &2) 'C()24,'C(*-'(,2) A4,2(,)4P) 'C()-&'(
@&'C)*2)4G(,,52)-',&1b)T&&&V)'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)-1((+)'*D0(-)*')(&'C(,)(2+)4P)342(714')8*2()-(,G&A(),4*+6)J&+@*7
*042B) 'C&-)-(,G&A() ,4*+)*2+)*') 'C() '@4)(2',*2A(-)4P) 'C() hC4J(Rk42(hb) T&GV)*) ,(G&(@)4P)42R-',((')@*&'&2B)*2+
04*+&2B),(-',&A'&42-)&2)'C()G&A&2&'7)4P)'C()-&'()T&2A05+&2B)'C()&2',4+5A'&42)4P)*)?42',400(+)^*,Y&2B)l42()&P)+((J(+
2(A(--*,7)D7)Z,(2')?452A&0V6)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C),(G&-(+)-&'()0*745')10*2-)'4)D()-5DJ&''(+)P4,)*11,4G*0b)*2+
TDV) 1,4G&-&42) 4P) *) -5J) 4P) d!!H6EEE) '4@*,+-) 242RA*,) *AA(--#C&BC@*7) -*P('7) &J1,4G(J(2'-) *2+#4,) 1*,Y&2B
A42',40-)&2)'C()*,(*)n-(A5,(+)*-)1*,')4P)-'*2+*,+)AC*,B(ob
TAV) 1,4G&-&42)4P) *)I,*G(0)^0*2) P4,) 'C() -&'(6) '4) &2A05+() 'C()(-'*D0&-CJ(2')4P) *)?&'7)?*,)?05D)@&'C) -5D-&+&-(+
J(JD(,-C&1)P4,)2(@),(-&+(2'-b
T+V)*)\(0&G(,7)*2+)%(,G&A&2B)^0*2)P4,)'C()+(G(041J(2'
T(V)*)?*,)^*,Y&2B)`*2*B(J(2')^0*2)P4,)'C()-&'(K

FPP&A(,-) &2) I,*2-14,'*'&42) *0-4) ,(X5(-'(+) A42+&'&42-) P4,) +('*&0-) 4P) (Q'(,2*0) 0&BC'&2B) P4,) 'C() -&'() *2+) 4P) 'C(
1,414-(+) D*-(J(2') *AA(--) ,*J1K) IC(7) *0-4) ,(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') *2) &2P4,J*'&G() &-) *''*AC(+) '4) *27
P4,'CA4J&2B)10*22&2B)A42-(2')*+G&-&2B)'C()*110&A*2')4P)'C()2((+)'4)4D'*&2)*)C&BC@*7)4G(,-*&0&2B)0&A(2A()52+(,
%!ee)4P)'C()3&BC@*7)/A')P4,)'C()4G(,C*2B&2B)'(,,*A()'4)Z5&0+&2B)\K

F2[&*'F%*&&%;)R)IC()P4004@&2B)A42+&'&42-#&2P4,J*'&42)&-),(X5(-'(+.

T&V)/&,)L5*0&'7)R)<(A4JJ(2+(+)*)A42+&'&42),(X5&,&2B)+('*&0-)4P)J(*-5,()'4)J&'&B*'()'C() &J1*A'-)4P)+5-')*2+
P&2()1*,'&A0(-)B(2(,*'(+)D7)'C()+(G(041J(2')+5,&2B)'C()A42-',5A'&42)@4,Y-)*-)'C()-&'()&-)04A*'(+)@&'C&2)*2)/&,
L5*0&'7)`*2*B(J(2')/,(*K)/)A42+&'&42) &-)*0-4),(A4JJ(2+(+),(X5&,&2B)'C()?3^)52&')'4)J((')'C()(J&--&42-
-'*2+*,+-)*2+)'(AC2&A*0)+('*&0-)*-)-(')45')&2)'C()/&,)L5*0&'7)aJ1*A')/--(--J(2'K
T&&V) %4&0) &2G(-'&B*'&42) R) <(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') *) A42+&'&42) &-) -(A5,(+) P4,) +('*&0-) 4P) *) -&'() &2G(-'&B*'&42) '4
+('(,J&2()'C()2*'5,()*2+)(Q'(2')4P)*27)-4&0)A42'*J&2*'&42)1,(-(2')42)-&'()*2+)&P)A42'*J&2*'&42)&-)P452+6)'C(2
P4,)*27),(J(+&*'&42)J(*-5,(-)'4)D()A*,,&(+)45')&2)P500)*2+)A42P&,J(+)'C,45BC)*)G(,&P&A*'&42),(14,'K
T&&&V)94&-()R)<(X5&,(-)A42+&'&42-)'4)(2-5,()'C*')&2'(,2*0)24&-()0(G(0-)*,()*AA(1'*D0()P4,),(-&+(2'&*0)5-(K
T&GV)fQ'(,2*0)0&BC'&2B)R),(X5&,(+)P5,'C(,)+('*&0-)'4)(2-5,()'C*')'C()(Q'(,2*0)0&BC'&2B)+4(-)24')A*5-()25&-*2A()'4
'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)1,41(,'&(-K

B23P;82)&)R)](2(,*007)'C()-AC(J()&-)*AA(1'*D0()&2)0*2+-A*1()'(,J-K)34@(G(,6)A42A(,2-)*,(),*&-(+)@&'C)'C(
5-()4P)B*D&42-)*-),('*&2&2B)-',5A'5,(-)&2)'C()1,&G*'(),(-&+(2'&*0)B*,+(2-K)a')&-),(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*')*2)*0'(,2*'&G(
J('C4+)4P),('*&2&2B)'C()0*2+)&-)5-(+K

E*&&'0*"%&8%$"3'D[[$8&*' ` IC() -5D-'*2'&*0) -C(0'(,D(0') 42) 'C() -45'C) (*-') D452+*,7) 4P) 'C() -&'()J*+() 51) 4P
J*'5,() 37D,&+) Z0*AY) ^410*,-6) (*,07) J*'5,() 8&J(-) *2+) 94,@*7) `*10(-) C*-) -5PP(,(+) 'C,45BC) 0*AY) 4P
J*2*B(J(2') ,(-50'&2B) &2) *2) 4G(,A,4@+(+) *11(*,*2A() @&'C) J*27) 4P) 'C() &2'(,J(+&*'() A*2417) 0&J(-) *2+
J*10(-)D(&2B)-511,(--(+)D7)0*,B(,)J4,()+4J&2*2')',((-K)IC()1,414-*0)'4),(J4G()-(G(2)D0*AY)1410*,-)'C*'
C*G()A4J()'4)'C()(2+)4P)'C(&,)-*P()0&P()(Q1(A'*2A7)*2+)'C&2)45')'C(),(J*&2&2B)8&J()*2+)J*10(-6))@&00)0(*+)'4)*
J5AC)J4,()*'',*A'&G()@44+0*2+)-(''&2B)@&'C)'C(),(J*&2&2B)',((-)*D0()'4)P50P&00)'C(&,)14'(2'&*0K)IC(),(J4G*0)4P
'C() 0*,B()D0*AY)1410*,-) &-)(--(2'&*0)1,&J*,&07)42)-*P('7)B,452+-6)1*,'&A50*,07)@C(,() 'C()-&'()J(('-)342(714'
8*2(K

Z(04@)'C()A*24176)^0*2-)-C4@)*),*2B()4P)2*'&G()-C,5D-)'71&A*007) P452+)*042B)*)@44+0*2+)(+B(K)IC(-()@&00
(2C*2A() D&4+&G(,-&'7) *-) @(00) P50P&00&2B) *) -A,((2&2B) ,400) P4,) ,(-&+(2'-) @&'C) 1,&G*'() B*,+(2-) &2) D04AY) /K) IC(
'C&22&2B)4P)'C()@44+0*2+)@&00)24)+45D')*&+)(-'*D0&-CJ(2')4P)'C&-)2(@)*2+)@(0A4J()-C,5D)0*7(,K

f0-(@C(,()42)'C()-&'(6)',(()10*2'&2B)&-)*+(X5*'()P4,)*)+(G(041J(2')4P)'C&-)-&k(K)I,(()-1(A&(-)-(0(A'&42)&-)-*P(6
&P)*)0&''0()1,(+&A'*D0(K)%1*A()P4,)*)0*,B(,)P4,(-')'71()',(()&2)04A*'&42-)-5AC)*-)'C()-C*,(+)-5,P*A()'4)'C()24,'C
(*-') 4P) Z5&0+&2B) ?6) *J42B) 'C() 10*7) -1*A() &2) 'C() -45'C) (*-') 4,) *-) 1*,') 4P) 'C() 0&2(*,) B,451) @C&AC) D452+-
342(714')8*2(6)@C(,()P(@(,)D5')14'(2'&*007)0*,B(,)-1(A&(-)A450+),(*AC)'C(&,)P500)14'(2'&*0K

IC()4207),(-(,G*'&42-),(B*,+&2B)'C()10*A(J(2')4P)',((-)42)'C&-)-&'()*,()'C()A04-(2(--)4P)'C()P&,-')'C,(()',((-)&2
1,4Q&J&'7)'4)'C()-45'C)4P)Z5&0+&2B-)Z)*2+)?K)IC(-()-C450+)1(,C*1-)D(),(04A*'(+)*042B)@&'C)42()4P)'C()45'(,
,4@)4P)P45,)@C&AC)@450+)*004@)*)-&B2&P&A*2'07)J4,()0&BC')&2'4)*+_*A(2')@&2+4@-K)I,((-)A450+)D(),(04A*'(+)@&'C&2
'C()1*G(+)-5,P*A(-)'4)'C()24,'C)@(-')4P)D04AY-)/6Z)*2+)?K

L*923'7&;$43)R)^,414-*0)C*-)D((2)+(-&B2(+)'4)*),(0*'&G(07)C&BC)-'*2+*,+)*2+)'C()\(-&B2)I(*J)&-)B(2(,*007
-5114,'&G()4P)'C()*,AC&'(A'5,*0)*11,4*ACK

Page 19



fQ'(,2*0)?42-50'*'&42

E*23;)"*%' ["*' B"3P"3) R) ^,414-(+) +(G(041J(2') 520&Y(07) '4) ,(-50') &2) -&B2&P&A*2') *+G(,-() &J1*A') '4) 'C(
',*2-14,')2('@4,YK)34@(G(,)'C()P4004@&2B)&--5(-)2((+)'4)D(),(-40G(+)'4)P5007)A4J107)@&'C)'C()842+42)^0*2.
T*V) <(G&(@) 4P) ',&1) B(2(,*'&42) *--(--J(2') 'C() 52+(,'*Y&2B) 4P) J4+*0) -10&') *--(--J(2') &2) 0&2() @&'C) 'C() IP8
I,*2-14,')/--(--J(2')Z(-')^,*A'&A()]5&+*2A(b
TDV) =2+(,'*Y&2B) 4P) *) ^<f%) *5+&') *2+) &2G(-'&B*'&42) 4P) -*P() 1(+(-',&*2) ,45'(-) '4#P,4J) 'C() -&'() '4) &J1,4G(
*AA(--&D&0&'7)'4)04A*0)D5-)-'41-)*2+)*J(2&'&(-b
TAV)IC()-(A5,&2B)4P)?8^6)\%^)*2+)I,*G(0)^0*2b
T+V)?42P&,J*'&42)4P)A7A0()1*,Y&2B6)+&-*D0(+)1*,Y&2B)1,4G&-&42)*2+)(0(A',&A)G(C&A0()AC*,B&2B)14&2'-)4P)'C()-&'(K

=3a$*"3#&3%'A4&38S R)94)4D_(A'&42-),*&-(+)-5D_(A')'4)'C()P4004@&2B)A42+&'&42-.
T&V)\(G(041J(2')'4)D()A*,,&(+)45')&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()-5DJ&''(+)O044+)<&-Y)/--(--J(2'K
T&&V)\('*&0-)4P)+,*&2*B()+(-&B2)'4)D()-5DJ&''(+)1,&4,)'4)A4JJ(2A(J(2')4P)+(G(041J(2'K

C*&2%&*'B"3P"3'AR%X"*$%S
842+42) ^0*2) 140&A&(-) 42) 1,&2A&10() 4P) +(G(041J(2'6) C45-&2B6) ,(-&+(2'&*0) X5*0&'7) *2+) +(2-&'76) AC&0+,(2h-) 10*7
-1*A(6)5,D*2)+(-&B26)&2A05-&G()*AA(--6)-5-'*&2*D0()+(G(041J(2')*2+)',*2-14,')*,(),(0(G*2')'4)'C&-)*110&A*'&42K
IC()*110&A*'&42)A4J10&(-)@&'C)-4J()4P)'C(-()140&A&(-)D5')24')@&'C)4'C(,-)*2+)42)D*0*2A()+4(-)24')A4J107)@&'C
'C()842+42)^0*2b)'C(),(*-42-)*2+)'C()14'(2'&*0),(J(+&(-)'4)&--5(-)4P)242)A4J10&*2A()*,()-(')45')D(04@.

t)0*$38$)1&' "[' P&a&1")#&3%? IC() 1,&2A&10() 4P) *) ,(-&+(2'&*0) 0(+)J&Q(+) 5-() +(G(041J(2') &2) 'C&-) 04A*'&42) &-
*AA(1'*D0()*2+)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()842+42)^0*2K

t)K"R;$34? IC()*110&A*'&42)@450+)J*Y()*),(*-42*D0()A42',&D5'&42)'4)*PP4,+*D0()C45-&2B)1,4G&-&42b)C4@(G(,6
*2)&2+(1(2+(2')*--(--J(2')4P)'C()*110&A*2'-)G&*D&0&'7)*--(--J(2')@&00)2((+)'4)D()A*,,&(+)45')*2+)_5-'&P&A*'&42
&-) 2((+(+) P,4J) 'C() *110&A*'&42)@&'C) ,(B*,+-) '4) 'C() -4A&*0) ,(2'(+) 52&') 1,4G&-&42) D(P4,() 'C() -AC(J() A*2) D(
*AA(1'*D0() *2+) &2) 0&2()@&'C) 140&A(-) UK!!)*2+)UK!"K)O5,'C(,) &2P4,J*'&42) *2+) A0*,&P&A*'&42) &-)*0-4) -45BC')@&'C
,(-1(A')'4) 'C()J&Q)4P) 'C()*PP4,+*D0()(0(J(2'6),(-&+(2'&*0)X5*0&'7)T-&2B0()*-1(A')52&'-V)*2+),(-&+(2'&*0)+(2-&'7
D(P4,()'C()-AC(J()A*2)D()&2)P500)A4J10&*2')@&'C)842+42)^0*2)140&A&(-)UKW)UKH)*2+)UKS),(-1(A'&G(07K

t)!X$1P*&3G;')12S;)28&? IC()*110&A*2')@&00)2((+) '4)1,4G&+()A0*,&P&A*'&42)4P)AC&0+)7&(0+)A*0A50*'&42-)*2+) 'C(&,
10*7)-1*A()-',*'(B7)'4)(2-5,()*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)842+42)^0*2)140&A&(-)UK$K

t)L*923'P&;$43? IC()1,414-(+)+(-&B2)&-)B(2(,*007)-5114,'(+)&2)0&2()@&'C)842+42)^0*2)140&A&(-)eK!6)eKU6)eKS6
eK$)*2+)eKe)C4@(G(,6)'C()*110&A*2')&-),(X5(-'(+)'4)1,4G&+()P5,'C(,)&2P4,J*'&42)&2),(0*'&42)4P)C4@)*2&J*'&42)C*-
D((2) *110&(+) 'C,45BC45') 'C() -AC(J() *-) @(00) *-) A42P&,J*'&42) 4P) 'C() 1,&J*,7) (2',*2A(-) *-) -(') 45') &2
1*,*B,*1C-)UW)'4)SE)4P)'C&-),(14,'K

t)+381R;$a&'288&;;? a2)4,+(,)P4,)'C()-AC(J()'4)A4J107)'4)842+42)^0*2)140&A&(-)UKW)*2+)eK"6)'C()*110&A*2')&-
,(X5(-'(+) '4)1,4G&+() P5,'C(,) &2P4,J*'&42) ,(0*'&2B) '4) &2A05-&G()+(-&B2K) a2)+4&2B)-46) 'C()*110&A*2')@&00) 2((+) '4
A0*,&P7)'C*')'C()!Ec)4P)@C((0AC*&,)*AA(--&D0()52&'-)*2+)(2-5,()&-)1,4G&+(+)*A,4--)52&')'71(-)*2+)'(25,(-K

t)FR;%2$3291&'P&a&1")#&3%? O4,) A0*,&'7) 'C() *110&A*2') -C450+) 1,4G&+() P5,'C(,) +('*&0) &2) ,(0*'&42) '4) ,(B50*'(+
A*,D42)+&4Q&+()(J&--&42),(+5A'&42-)&2)'422(-)1(,)*225J)*P'(,)(*AC)-'*B()4P)'C()(2(,B7)C&(,*,AC7)&2)8&2()@&'C
842+42)^0*2)140&A7)HK"K

t)E*23;)"*%? IC()-AC(J()&2)B(2(,*007)*AA(1'*D0(b)C4@(G(,)P5,'C(,)&2P4,J*'&42)&-),(X5&,(+)P,4J)'C()*110&A*2'
&2),(0*'&42)'4)'C()X5*2'5J)*2+)*AA4JJ4+*'&42)4P)A7A0()1*,Y&2B)25JD(,-)*2+)C4@)-C4@(,#AC*2B&2B)P*A&0&'&(-
*,()'4)D()1,4G&+(+)P4,)'C()A4JJ(,A&*0)52&'-K)a2)*++&'&42)'C()*110&A*2')@&00)2((+)'4)1,4G&+()51+*'(+)&2P4,J*'&42
&2),(0*'&42)'4)'C()',*2-14,')*--(--J(2')*2+)IP0)@(0A4J(-)P5,'C(,)+&-A5--&42)*D45')'C&-)J*''(,K

8FF$+0.(>%//0&#H IC(-()J*''(,-)*,()+&-A5--(+)&2)P5,'C(,)+('*&0)&2)'C( M0/".2= -(A'&42)4P)'C(),(14,'K)O5,'C(,
&2P4,J*'&42)@&00)D()1,4G&+(+)42)-4J()4P)'C(-()J*''(,-)&2)'C()%5110(J(2'*,7)<(14,')'4)D()1,(-(2'(+)'4
`(JD(,-)1,&4,)'4)^0*22&2B)?4JJ&''((K

(=<A(bF
+3%*"PR8%$"3

IC&-) *110&A*'&42) &-) P4,) 'C() ,(+(G(041J(2') 4P) /01&2() 345-() @&'C) *) J&Q(+) 5-() +(G(041J(2') A4J1,&-&2B
A4JJ(,A&*0) P044,-1*A() T5-()A0*--)Z!V6)@4,Y) 0&G()52&'-)*2+) ,(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-) T5-()A0*--)?UVK)IC&-) ,(14,')@&00
A42-&+(,) 'C()1,&2A&10()4P) 'C()+(G(041J(2'b) 'C()+(-&B26)-A*0()*2+)J*--&2Bb)+(2-&'7)*2+)52&')J&Qb)*PP4,+*D0(

Page 20



C45-&2B)1,4G&-&42b)-'*2+*,+)4P)1,414-(+)*AA4JJ4+*'&42b) &J1*A')5142)-5,,452+&2B)1,41(,'&(-b)1*,Y&2B)*2+
',*2-14,'*'&42b)0*2+-A*1()P(*'5,(-b)*2+)(2G&,42J(2'*0)C(*0'C)A42-&+(,*'&42-K)a')@&00)*0-4)1,4G&+()*)A4J1*,&-42
@&'C)'C()1,(G&45-)10*22&2B)1(,J&--&42)42)'C()-&'()P,4J)"EEW)@C&AC)@*-)-5D-(X5(2'07),(2(@(+)&2)"E!!)R)-((
10*22&2B)C&-'4,7)*D4G()P4,)P5,'C(,)+('*&0-K

0*$38$)1&'"['7&a&1")#&3%

/-),(P(,,(+)'4)&2)'C()10*22&2B)C&-'4,76)'C(,()&-)*2)(Q'*2')10*22&2B)1(,J&--&42)P4,)*)J&Q(+)5-()+(G(041J(2')42
'C() -&'() A4J1,&-&2B) !"E) -(0PRA42'*&2(+) P0*'-6) !6W"UJm) 4P) A4JJ(,A&*0) P044,-1*A() T=-() ?0*--) Z!V) *2+) H
0&G(#@4,Y)52&'-6)@&'C)W$)A*,R1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-6)D&A7A0()*2+)D&2)-'4,*B()*2+)*--4A&*'(+)0*2+-A*1&2BK

IC()9*'&42*0)^0*22&2B)^40&A7)O,*J(@4,Y)-('-)45')'C*')'C(,()-C450+)D()h*)1,(-5J1'&42)&2)P*G45,)4P)-5-'*&2*D0(
+(G(041J(2'h T1*,*)!S6)9^^OVK)a2)'(,J-)4P)'C()A5,,(2')140&A7)-'*'5-6)'C()-&'()&-)&+(2'&P&(+)&2)'C()*+41'(+)%&'(
%1(A&P&A)/004A*'&42)*+41'(+)"E!!)T%%/V)*-)ra2+5-',&*0)*2+)D5-&2(--)4PP&A()52&')4AA51&(+)D7)*)25JD(,)4P)-J*00
D5-&2(--(-!!!s)-5&'*D0()P4,)rJ&Q(+)5-()+(G(041J(2')n&2)0&2()@&'C)'C()"EEW)10*22&2B)1(,J&--&42o)&2A05+&2B)04@
A*,D42)4,)k(,4)(J&--&42)C45-&2B)*2+)2(@)0&BC')&2+5-',&*0)J*2*B(+)*PP4,+*D0()@4,Y-1*A(K)IC()A42P&B5,*'&42
-C450+)5-()'C()@4,Y-1*A()*042B)'C()24,'C)(*-'(,2)*2+)24,'C)@(-'(,2)(+B()'4)J&'&B*'()*27)A42P0&A')D('@((2
2(@),(-&+(2'&*0)+(G(041J(2')*2+)(Q&-'&2B)(J1047J(2')1,(J&-(-6)@&'C)P*J&07)C45-&2B)B(2(,*007)04A*'(+)*042B
'C() -45'C(,2) (+B(K) ^,414-*0-) -C450+) &2A05+() 'C() ,(R1,4G&-&42) 4P) (Q&-'&2B) D5-&2(--) @C(,() *11,41,&*'(K
\(G(041J(2')J5-')A42-(,G()*2+)(2C*2A()'C()*+_*A(2'):&0+0&P()?4,,&+4,sK

IC() *004A*'&42) B4(-) 42) '4) &+(2'&P7) *2+) +&-A5--) 'C() 2((+) P4,) *) O044+) <&-Y) /--(--J(2') *2+) ,(X5&,(-
*110&A*'&42-)'4)D()*AA4J1*2&(+)D7)*)O044+)<&-Y)/--(--J(2'b)&')*0-4)-'*'(-)'C*')rP044+)k42(-)*,()-5D_(A')'4
AC*2B() *2+) J4+(00&2B) *2+) ,(RJ4+(00&2B) &-) A*,,&(+) 45') 42) *) X5*,'(,07) D*-&-) D7) 'C() f2G&,42J(2') /B(2A76
'C(,(P4,() *27) *--(--J(2')J5-') (2-5,() 'C*') 'C()J4-') 51) '4) +*'() +*'*) &-) 5-(+) *-) 1*,') 4P) 'C() O044+) <&-Y
/--(--J(2'Ks) /) O044+) <&-Y) /--(--J(2') C*-) D((2) -5DJ&''(+) @&'C) 'C&-) *110&A*'&42) *2+) ,(G&(@(+) D7) 'C(
f2G&,42J(2')/B(2A7)@C4),*&-()24)4D_(A'&42)'4)'C()1,414-*0)-5D_(A')'4)A42+&'&42-K

IC()_5-'&P&A*'&42)P4,),(+(G(041J(2')&-)(Q10*&2(+)&2)'C()%%/)*-)r'C()&2+5-',&*0)D5&0+&2B)*11(*,-)'4)D(),(*AC&2B
'C() 0&J&'-) 4P) J4+(,2) (J1047J(2') 5-(-K) /)J&Q(+) 5-() +(G(041J(2') 'C*') *0-4) +(0&G(,-) J4+(,2) A4JJ(,A&*0
-1*A()@&00)C(01)'4)-*P(B5*,+)'C()-&'()P4,)(J1047J(2')5-(-6)*-)@(00)*-)+(0&G(,&2B)(2G&,42J(2'*007)-5-'*&2*D0(
,(-&+(2'&*0)+(G(041J(2'Ku)IC()1,4G&-&42)4P),(-&+(2'&*0)*AA4JJ4+*'&42)&-)-5114,'(+)D7)842+42)^0*2)140&A7)UKU
@C&AC)-((Y-)'4)&2A,(*-()842+42h-)C45-&2B)-51107K)FG(,*00)'C()+(G(041J(2')&-)A42-&+(,(+)'4)*AA4,+)@&'C)'C(
'C()%%/)*2+)9^^O)D7)1,4G&+&2B)*)-5-'*&2*D0()+(G(041J(2')D*0*2A&2B)-4A&*06)(A424J&A)*2+)(2G&,42J(2'*0
D(2(P&'-b)'C&-)&-)A42-&+(,(+)&2)J4,()+('*&0)D(04@K

!"#)2*$;"3'"['8R**&3%')*")";21'Q$%X'&U%23%')1233$34')&*#$;;$"3

IC() (Q'*2') 10*22&2B) 1(,J&--&42) 42) 'C() -&'() &-) P4,) 'C() +(J40&'&42) 4P) 'C() (Q&-'&2B) A4JJ(,A&*0) D5&0+&2B-) *2+
(,(A'&42)4P)UQ) P45,)-'4,(7)D04AY-)*2+)!)Q) P&G()-'4,(7)D04AY)A4J1,&-&2B)!"E)-(0P) A42'*&2(+) P0*'-6)!W"U)-X)J
A4JJ(,A&*0)P044,-1*A()T=-()?0*--)Z!V)*2+)H)0&G(#@4,Y)52&'-)@&'C)W$)A*,)1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-K

?4J1*,&2B) 'C() -AC(J() @&'C) 'C() (Q'*2') 10*22&2B) 1(,J&--&426) 'C() D04AY) 0*745'-) *2+) B(2(,*0) J*--&2B) *,(
-&J&0*,)C4@(G(,)AC*2B(-)C*G()D((2)J*+()'4)'C()25JD(,-)*2+)J&Q)4P),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-K)IC&-)-AC(J()1,4G&+(-
!WEE) -XJ) 4P) Z!) P044,-1*A() @C&AC) &-) A4J1*,*D0() '4) 'C() (Q'*2') 1(,J&--&42K a2) '(,J-) 4P) 'C() X5*2'5J) 4P
+(G(041J(2'6) 'C() J4-') -&B2&P&A*2') +&PP(,(2A() &-) 'C() *++&'&42*0) 25JD(,) 4P) ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-) 1,414-(+b
1,(G&45-076) 'C() EW#!S"e) *110&A*'&42) B*G() *11,4G*0) P4,) !"E) -(0PRA42'*&2(+) P0*'-6) @C(,(*-) !SS) *,() 24@
1,414-(+K

a2) '(,J-) 4P) 0*745'6) 'C() +(G(041J(2') P4004@-) *) -&J&0*,) P4,J) 4P) S) 0&2(*,) D04AY-6) @&'C) *) j=R-C*1(+i) A(2',*0
jC4J(Rk42(i#-C*,(+) -5,P*A() -(,G&A() ,4*+) *') 'C() C(*,') 4P) 'C() +(G(041J(2'K) /00) S) D04AY-) @&'C&2) 'C() ,(G&-(+
1,414-*0) *,() H) -'4,(7-) &2) C(&BC') @C(,(*-)@&'C&2) 'C() 1,(G&45-07) *11,4G(+) -AC(J() A4J1,&-(+) U) ,(-&+(2'&*0
D04AY-) 4P) S) -'4,(7-) &2) C(&BC') *2+) 'C() (J1047J(2') D04AY) 4P) H) -'4,(7-K) IC(,() &-) 0&''0() G*,&*'&42) D('@((2) 'C(
C(&BC'-) 4P) 'C() D5&0+&2B-) &2) 'C() '@4) -AC(J(-b) 'C() ,44P) C(&BC') 4P) 'C() 1,(G&45-07) *11,4G(+) -AC(J() @*-
*11,4Q&J*'(07) !$K$) J(',(-) *2+) 'C() 1,414-(+) -AC(J() &-) 51) '4) !$KH) J(',(-K) IC() J*--&2B) 4P) 'C() A5,,(2'
1,414-*0)-((-)'C()H'C -'4,(7)(0(J(2')4P)'C()'C,((),(-&+(2'&*0)D04AY-),(A(--(+K

IC()0(G(0)4P)1,414-(+)1*,Y&2B)C*-)D((2)&2A,(*-(+)P,4J)We)1*,Y&2B)'4)!Ee)-1*A(-)*2+)'C()0*745')4P)1*,Y&2B
1,4G&-&42)C*-)D((2)*0'(,(+6)@&'C)*)2(@)'@4R@*7)G(C&A50*,)*AA(--)&2A05+(+)&2)'C()A5,,(2')1,414-*0)'4)-(,G()*
,*J1(+)(2',*2A()'4)*)D*-(J(2')A*,)1*,Y)@&'C&2)'C()Z04AY)?)*')'C()24,'C(,2)(2+)4P) 'C()-&'(K)IC()1,(G&45-07
*11,4G(+)-AC(J()@*-)*2)(Q(J10*,)-AC(J()&2) '(,J-)4P)-5-'*&2*D0()+(G(041J(2')*2+)@*-)*) jl(,4)A*,D42i
+(G(041J(2'K)IC()1,414-(+)-AC(J() &-) '4)D()?4+() P4,)%5-'*&2*D0()34J(-)8(G(0)S6)Z<ff/`) hg(,7)]44+h
*042B-&+()?F"),(+5A'&42-)*-)-(')45')&2)'C()%5-'*&2*D&0&'7)/--(--J(2'K)

Page 21



L*923'7&;$43

IC() 1,414-*0) A4J1,&-(-) S) 0&2(*,) D5&0+&2B-6) H) -'4,(7-) &2) C(&BC'K) IC,(() 4P) 'C() D5&0+&2B-) *,() 1,&2A&1*007
,(-&+(2'&*0)*2+)*,()04A*'(+)1(,1(2+&A50*,)'4)342(714')8*2()TZ5&0+&2B-)/6)Z)N)?Vb)'C()P45,'C)D5&0+&2B)TZ5&0+&2B
\V)&-)04A*'(+)42)'C()(*-'(,2)-&+()4P)'C()-&'()P,42'&2B):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)*2+)A4J1,&-(-)*)J&Q)4P)A4JJ(,A&*0
*2+) ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-K) IC() G(C&A50*,) *2+) 1(+(-',&*2) *AA(--) '4) 'C() A4JJ(,A&*0) P044,-1*A() &-) P,4J
:(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+K)^(+(-',&*2)*2+)A7A0()*AA(--)'4)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)&-)P,4J)'C()-(,G&A(),4*+)*+_*A(2')'4
342(714')8*2(K)a')&-)1,414-(+)'C*')A*,-)*2+)-(,G&A()G(C&A0(-)*AA(--)'C()-&'()G&*)'C()-(,G&A(),4*+)T1,414-(+
'4)D()42()@*7V6)(Q&'&2B)P,4J)'C()-45'C(,2)*AA(--)14&2')42'4)342(714')8*2(K

IC()*J(2&'7)-1*A(-)*,()+(-&B2(+)@&'C)-C*,(+)-5,P*A()-',(('-)B&G&2B)1,&4,&'7)'4)1(+(-',&*2-b)'C&-)1,4G&+(-)*
J4,()',*+&'&42*0)-',((')P,42'*B()@&'C)P,42')+44,-)'4),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)*AA(--(+)P,4J)'C&-)-1*A()'4)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0
52&'-)'4)1,4G&+()*A'&G&'7)*2+)2*'5,*0)-5,G(&00*2A()4P)'C()*J(2&'7)*,(*-K IC()-(''&2B)4P)'C()D04AY-)&2)*)0&2(*,)*2+
1*,*00(0)P4,J)C*-)1,(-(2'(+)*2)4114,'52&'7)P4,)+@(00&2B-)'4)41(2)51)42'4)'C()h0*2+-A*1(+)-',(('-h6)A,(*'&2B)*
-(2-()4P)10*A()*2+)&+(2'&'7K))IC&-)&-),(&2P4,A(+)D7)'C()5-()4P)*)A4JJ42)1*0(''()4P)J*'(,&*0-))*2+)*)A4C(,(2'
*,AC&'(A'5,*0)0*2B5*B(6)@C&AC)&2)'5,2)C*-)-C*1(+)'C()P4,J)4P)1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2'K

/00)U),(-&+(2'&*0)D5&0+&2B-)P4004@)*)-&J&0*,)+(-&B2)D(&2B)H)-'4,(7-)@&'C)'C()511(,)P044,),(A(--(+)'4),(+5A()'C(
G&-5*0) D50YK) Z04AY) \) @C&AC) A4J1,&-(-) A4JJ(,A&*0) *2+) ,(-&+(2'&*0) 5-(-) '*Y(-) *) +&PP(,(2') ) *11,4*ACb) 'C(
D5&0+&2B)&-)H)-'4,(7-)*2+)24)-(')D*AY)1,414-(+)42)'C()511(,)-'4,(7K)IC()+(-&B2)*11,4*AC)'4)'C&-)D5&0+&2B)&-
A42-&+(,(+) *AA(1'*D0() *-) &') A,(*'(-) *) J4,() G&-&D0() +&-'&2A'&42) D('@((2) 'C() A4JJ(,A&*0) *2+) ,(-&+(2'&*0
(0(J(2'-) 4P) 'C() -AC(J(K) IC() -AC(J() @&00) 5-() *) -&J10() 1*0(''() 4P) J*'(,&*0-) A4J1,&-&2B) D5PP) D,&AY6)J('*0
A0*++&2B)*2+),(2+(,K

! Z5&0+&2B)/.))^4-&'&42(+) 42) 'C() -45'C(,2) 1(,&J('(,K) a') &-) 1,&2A&1*007) ,(-&+(2'&*0) A4J1,&-&2B) "6) U) *2+) S
D(+,44J)*1*,'J(2'-)@&'C)*)-&2B0() 0&G(#@4,Y)52&'K)IC()-45'C(*-') P*A&2B)B,452+)P044,) P45,)D(+,44J)52&'-
C*G()+(+&A*'(+)1,&G*'()B*,+(2-K

! Z5&0+&2B)Z.) )?(2',*007) 04A*'(+) *2+) A42'*&2-) UU) ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-) *2+) ") 0&G(#@4,Y) 52&'-K)IC(,() &-) *) 0*,B(
*,(*)4P)A4JJ52*0)*J(2&'7)-1*A()'4)'C()-45'C(*-')4P)'C()D04AY)1,414-(+K)/00)52&'-)C*G()(&'C(,)24,'C@(-'
4,)-45'C(*-')P*A&2B)D*0A42&(-)4,)'(,,*A(-K

! Z5&0+&2B)?.))84A*'(+)1*,*00(0)'4)'C()24,'C(,2)-(A'&42)4P):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+K)IC()D5&0+&2B)@&00)A42'*&2)UU
,(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)*2+)") 0&G(#@4,Y)52&'-K) a') &-)*) ,(1('&'&42)4P)Z5&0+&2B)Z)@&'C) 'C()(QA(1'&42) 'C*') 'C()B,452+
P044,)52&'-)'*Y()*+G*2'*B()4P)'C()'414B,*1C7)4P)'C()-&'()'4)*004@)'C()52&'-)'4)D(),*&-(+)*D4G()-',((')0(G(0)'4
1,4G&+() 1,&G*A7) *2+) +(P(2-&D0() -1*A(K) IC&-) &-) 1*,'&A50*,07) &J14,'*2') 42) 'C&-) (0(G*'&42) +5() '4) 'C(
,(0*'&42-C&1) 4P) 'C() D5&0+&2B) '4):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+K) ) IC(,() &-) *0-4) *) -&2B0() -'4,(7) D*-(J(2') A*,) 1*,Y
04A*'(+)52+(,2(*'C)'C&-)D5&0+&2B)1,4G&+&2B)"H)A*,)1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-K

! Z5&0+&2B)\.))84A*'(+)42) 'C()(*-'(,2)D452+*,7)4P) 'C()-&'()*2+)*AA4JJ4+*'(-)")-'4,(7-)4P)-&2B0()*-1(A'
Z!) (J1047J(2') -1*A() P*A&2B):(-'J4,(0*2+) <4*+K) IC(,() *,() P45,) -'4,(7-) 4P) ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-) P*A&2B
@(-'@*,+-)&2'4)'C()-&'()*2+)(*-'@*,+-)(Q'(,2*007K

IC()]8/)C*G()1,4G&+(+)A4JJ(2'-)42)'C()1,414-*0)*2+)A42-&+(,)'C*')'C()-AC(J()&-)B(2(,*007)*AA(1'*D0()&2
+(-&B2) '(,J-b)C4@(G(,6)-4J()4D-(,G*'&42-),(B*,+&2B) 'C()+(-&B2) ,(J*&2K)IC(7) &2A05+() 'C()2((+) P4,) P5,'C(,
A42-&+(,*'&42)'4)D()B&G(2)'4)'C()-1*A()D('@((2)342(714')8*2()*2+)'C()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2'b)&2)*++&'&42)&'
&-)*+G&-(+)'C*')'C()(+B()4P)'C()-AC(J()P*A&2B)342(714')8*2()-C450+)D()+(-&B2(+)*11,41,&*'(07)*-)'C()hP,42'h
4P) 'C()+(G(041J(2'K)O5,'C(,)+('*&0) &2) 0&2()@&'C) 'C()]8/h-) A4JJ(2'-)@&00)D()1,4G&+(+) &2) 'C()%5110(J(2'*,7
<(14,'K) IC() ]8/) ,*&-() 24) A42A(,2-) &2) ,(0*'&42) '4) 'C() -AC(J(-) 4G(,*00) C(&BC') *2+) J*--&2B) @C&AC) *,(
A42-&+(,(+)'4)D()A4J10&*2')A4J10&*2')@&'C)'C()842+42)^0*2K

K"R;$34

6"#7.$4(&#/(8.9
IC()-&'()C*-)*)15D0&A)',*2-14,')*AA(--&D&0&'7)0(G(0)4P)U)T^I/8)UV)*2+)04A*'(+)&2)*2)*,(*)'C*')@450+)D()A0*--(+
*-)*2)5,D*2)-(''&2Bb)*)+(2-&'7)4P)"EERSHE)C*D&'*D0(),44J-)1(,)C(A'*,()TC,CV)@450+)D()*AA(1'*D0()&2)'C&-)'71(
4P) -(''&2BK) IC() *110&A*2') C*-) &2+&A*'(+) 'C*') 'C() +(2-&'7) @450+) D() SHU) TC,CVK) p45,) 4PP&A(,-) C*G() A*0A50*'(+
+(2-&'7)*-)D(&2B)SUH)C,C)@C&AC)&-)D(04@)'C()P&B5,()1,4G&+(+)D7)'C()*110&A*2')T2DK)'C()+&-A,(1*2A7)J*7)D()*-)*
,(-50')4P)*)+&PP(,(2')*11,4*AC)'*Y(2)'4)'C()A0*--&P&A*'&42)4P)0&G&2B),44J-)*2+)Y&'AC(2)*-)C*D&'*D0(),44J-VK)IC&-
@&00)D()A0*,&P&(+)&2)'C()%5110(J(2'*,7)<(14,'K

94'@&'C-'*2+&2B)'C&-6)(G(2) &P) 'C()-AC(J()J*,B&2*007)(QA((+-)'C()-5BB(-'(+)+(2-&'7),*2B()*-)-(')45') &2) 'C(

Page 22



842+42)^0*2)*2+)%^]!e6) &2A,(*-(+)+(2-&'&(-)*,()1,4J4'(+) &2) 'C()842+42)^0*2)*2+)'C()=\^)@C(,()15D0&A
',*2-14,')*AA(--&D&0&'7)&-)B44+)+5()'4)'C()2((+)'4)5-()0*2+)J4,()(PP&A&(2'076)&2A,(*-()C45-&2B)+(0&G(,7)*2+)&2
1*,')+5()'4)'C()-5-'*&2*D&0&'7)*+G*2'*B(-)&2A,(*-(+)+(2-&'7)A*2)A42P(,K)IC&-)&-)*)-1(A&P&A)4D_(A'&G()4P)'C()=\^
*-) -'*'(+) &2) 140&A7) %I<U6) @C&AC) -'*'(-) 'C*') +(G(041J(2') 4P) 1,(G&45-07) +(G(041(+) 5,D*2) 0*2+) @&00) D(
J*Q&J&-(+K

^40&A7) 3!U) &2) 'C() =\^) ,(0*'(-) '4) +(2-&'7) *2+) -'*'(-) 'C*') 'C() 1,&J*,7) A42-&+(,*'&42) &2) +('(,J&2&2B) 'C(
*11,41,&*'()+(2-&'7)4P)2(@)+(G(041J(2')@&00)D()*AC&(G&2B)*2)*11,41,&*'()5,D*2)+(-&B2)@C&AC)J*Y(-)(PP&A&(2'
5-() 4P) 0*2+) *2+)J(('-) 'C() *J(2&'7) 2((+-) 4P) P5'5,() ,(-&+(2'-K) a') B4(-) 42) '4) -*7) 'C*') +(2-&'7) -C450+) C*G(
,(B*,+) '4) A42'(Q')*2+)2*'5,()4P) 'C()1,414-*06) 'C() A42-',*&2'-)*2+)4114,'52&'&(-)4P) 'C() -&'() *2+) 'C() '71()4P
C45-&2B)1,414-(+K)p45,)FPP&A(,-)*,()4P)'C()G&(@)'C*')'C()1,414-(+)-AC(J()J(('-)^40&A7)3!U)T=\^)"EESV)*-
'C() 1,414-*0) &-) A42-&+(,(+) '4) ,(-1(A') 'C() A42'(Q') 4P) 'C() -5,,452+&2B) D5&0+&2B-6) 1,4G&+(-) *) -*'&-P*A'4,7
-'*2+*,+)4P)*AA4JJ4+*'&42)*2+)*-)-5AC)J(('-)'C()+(-&B2)0(+)*11,4*ACK

IC()C45-&2B)J&Q)4G(,*00)@&00) 1,4G&+()";KHc) P*J&07) -&k(+)52&'-) A4J1,&-&2B)U)D(+,44J-)4,)J4,(K):&'C&2) 'C(
*PP4,+*D0() C45-&2B) A4J142(2'6) 'C() 1,4G&-&42) P*J&07) -&k(+) *AA4JJ4+*'&42) @&00) D() UUc) @C&AC) &-) *0-4
A42-&+(,(+)*AA(1'*D0(K)a2)1*,'&A50*,)'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)$)Q)S)D(+,44J)52&'-)@&00)*AA4,+)@&'C)^40&A7)?^"!)&2)'C(
?4,()%',*'(B7)@C&AC)-((Y-)*2)*11,41,&*'()J&Q)4P)52&'-)42)'C()-&'(6)&2A05+&2B)P*J&07)-&k(+)*AA4JJ4+*'&426)'4
J((')C45-&2B)2((+)&2)'C()Z4,45BCK

:;;*%/&<'"(=*-7.#2
IC()*110&A*'&42)1,414-(-)'4)1,4G&+()U$)4P)'C()!S;),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-)P4,)*PP4,+*D0()C45-&2B6)*AA452'&2B)P4,)"Hc
4P) 'C() '4'*0) 52&'-K)Z,(2'h-)?4,()%',*'(B7)*2+) 'C() 842+42)^0*2)^40&A7)UK!") -((Y-) '4) +(0&G(,) HEc)*PP4,+*D0(
C45-&2B)42)2(@)C45-&2B)-&'(-)4P)'(2)52&'-)4P)B,(*'(,K

L3$%'ES)& L3$%',R#9&*;
0*$a2%& A[["*P291&

E"%21'L3$%;

!)D(+,44J E E E
")D(+,44J W" !; !E!
U)D(+,44J U! $ Ue
S)D(+,44J E $ $
8&G(#:4,Y R H H
E"%21 55/ /I 5]c

IC&-)-AC(J()P*00-)-C4,')4P)'C&-)'*,B('6)*2+)&2),(-142-()'4)'C&-)-C4,'P*00)'C()*110&A*2')C*-)-5DJ&''(+)* G&*D&0&'7
'440Y&') '4) _5-'&P7) 'C&-) 1,4G&-&42K /) ,(G&(@) 4P) 'C() '440Y&') C*-) A42P&,J(+) 'C*') 'C() 0(G(0) 4P) *PP4,+*D0() C45-&2B
1,4G&+(+) &-) ,(*-42*D0() C4@(G(,) '4) (2-5,() 'C*') 'C&-) A*2) D() +(0&G(,(+6) 'C() %(A'&42) !E$) 1*AY*B() C*-) D((2
2(B4'&*'(+) '4)J*Y() AC*2B(-) '4) 'C() 0(G(0) 4P) A*,D42) ,(+5A'&42) *-) -(') 45') &2) 'C(( ?:=#"$&"B$'$#,( E==0==/0&#
*D4G(D

IC()*110&A*2')C*-)-'*'(+) 'C*')9('@4,Y)345-&2B)\(-&B2)],451) &-) 'C()<%8)@C4) &-)*A'&2B)*-)1*,'2(,-) &2) 'C(
+(G(041J(2'K)a2)'(,J-)'(25,(6)&')C*-)D((2)A42P&,J(+)'C*')*PP4,+*D0()52&'-)@&00)A4J1,&-()"")-4A&*0),(2'(+)52&'-
*2+) ;) -C*,(+) 4@2(,-C&1) 52&'-) C4@(G(,) 'C() P&2*0) 1,414-(+) J&Q) 4P) 'C() *PP4,+*D0() (0(J(2') C*-) 24') D((2
1,4G&+(+b)'C&-)@&00)D()A42P&,J(+)&2)'C()%5110(J(2'*,7)<(14,'K):&'C)'C()&2',4+5A'&42)4P)h*PP4,+*D0(),(2'h)*-)*2
*++&'&42*0)*PP4,+*D0()C45-&2B)1,4+5A')*042B)@&'C)-4A&*0),(2')*2+)&2'(,J(+&*'()C45-&2B6)&')&-)*0-4)2(A(--*,7)P4,
'C()*110&A*2') '4) *--(--)@C('C(,) 'C() &2',4+5A'&42)4P) h*PP4,+*D0() ,(2'h) 52&'-) &2) 'C() -AC(J()A450+) -&B2&P&A*2'07
&2A,(*-() 'C()X5*2'5J)4P)*PP4,+*D0()C45-&2B)1,4G&+(+)*2+)J*Y()AC*2B(-) '4) 'C()-AC(J()*-) ,(X5&,(+K)IC&-
&2P4,J*'&42)C*-)24')D((2)1,4G&+(+)D7)'C()*110&A*2')C4@(G(,)&-)*),(X5&,(J(2')4P)'C()]8/K)IC&-)@&00)D()A0*,&P&(+
&2)'C()%5110(J(2'*,7)<(14,')'4)A42P&,J)'C*')'C()42)-&'()*PP4,+*D0()C45-&2B)1,4G&-&42)&-)J*Q&J&-(+K

>-&'.$4(*;(:00*,,*/&$.*#
/00) 52&'-) J((') 4,) (QA((+) 'C() J&2&J5J) -'*2+*,+-) P4,) &2'(,2*0) P044,) *,(*-) *-) 45'0&2(+) &2) %^]) !e) *2+) 'C(
842+42) 345-&2B) \(-&B2) ]5&+(K) IC() -'*2+*,+) 4P) *J(2&'7) 1,4G&+(+) &-) &2) B(2(,*0) A4J10&*2A() @&'C) 'C(
,(X5&,(J(2'-)4P)%^]!eK)Z5&0+&2B-)/6)Z)N)?)*,()"EJ)*1*,')P,4J)42()*24'C(,)'4)(2-5,()*AA(1'*D0()0(G(0-)4P
1,&G*A7) D('@((2) C*D&'*D0() ,44J-K):C&0-') 'C() '41) P044,) 4P) 'C() +(G(041J(2') +4(-)J*,B&2*007) D,(*AC) 'C() UE
+(B,(() 0&2()J(*-5,(+) P,4J) 'C() B,452+) P044,) C*D&'*D0() ,44J)@&2+4@) 4P) 'C() *+_*A(2') D04AY6) B&G(2) 'C*') 'C(
D,(*AC) &-) 24') A42-&+(,(+) -&B2&P&A*2') T") +(B,((-V) *2+) 'C() 4G(,*00) -'*2+*,+) 4P) *AA4JJ4+*'&42) @&'C&2) 'C(
-AC(J()&-)B44+6)'C&-),(0*'&42-C&1)A*2)D()*AA(1'(+K)IC()(2+-)4P)'C()U),(-&+(2'&*0)D5&0+&2B-)@C&AC)A42'*&2)'C(
-'*&,A4,(-)*,()04A*'(+);J)P,4J)*')'C()A04-(-')14&2')'4)'C(),(*,)(0(G*'&42)4P)Z04AY)\)@C&AC)A42'*&2-),(-&+(2'&*0
*AA4JJ4+*'&42K) IC&-) -(1*,*'&42) &-) A42-&+(,(+) '4) 1,4G&+() *2) *AA(1'*D0() 0(G(0) 4P) *J(2&'7) '4) 1,4-1(A'&G(
4AA51&(,-)B&G(2)'C*')'C(,()*,()24)C*D&'*D0(),44J)@&2+4@-)&2)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)D04AY-)P*A&2B)'C()52&'-)&2)Z04AY)\
*2+)'C*')4D0&X5()45'044Y)&-)*0-4)1,4G&+(+K

Page 23



IC() J*_4,&'7) 4P) 'C() 1,414-(+) 52&'-) *,() +5*0) *-1(A'b) 'C(,() *,() 24) -&2B0() *-1(A') 24,'C) P*A&2B) 52&'-) @C&AC
*AA4,+-)@&'C)'C()-'*2+*,+-)-(')45')&2)'C()`*74,-)345-&2B)%^])"E!"K)/)'4'*0)4P)$S)52&'-)&2)'C()+(G(041J(2'
*,()-&2B0()*-1(A')C4@(G(,)242()4P)'C(-()52&'-)*,()24,'C)P*A&2B)4,)A4J1,&-()U)D(+,44J-)4,)J4,(K

IC() 842+42) ^0*2) ,(X5&,(-) !Ec) 4P) 2(@) C45-&2B) '4) D() +(-&B2(+) '4) D() @C((0AC*&,) *AA(--&D0() 4,) (*-&07
*+*1'*D0()P4,),(-&+(2'-)@C4)*,()@C((0AC*&,)*+*1'*D0(K)a')*0-4),(X5&,(-)*00)2(@)C4J(-)'4)D()D5&0')'4)h8&P('&J(
34J(h) -'*2+*,+-K) ^40&A7) 3"$) 4P) Z,(2'h-) =2&'*,7) \(G(041J(2') ^0*2) *+G4A*'(-) *) -&J&0*,) *11,4*ACK) IC(
1,414-(+)@C((0AC*&,)5-&'-)*,()+&-',&D5'(+)D('@((2)'C()S)D04AY-)*-)-(')45')&2)'C()/AA4JJ4+*'&42)%AC(+50(K

](2(,*0)B5&+*2A()-5BB(-'-)*J(2&'7)-1*A()-C450+)5-5*007)D()1,4G&+(+)*')*),*'()4P)HE-XJ)1(,)P*J&07)52&'6)*2+
"E-XJ)P4,)4'C(,-K)/00)4P)'C(),(-&+(2'-)52&'-)C*G()1,&G*'()*J(2&'7)-1*A()&2)'C()P4,J)4P)D*0A42&(-6)'(,,*A(-)*2+
*AA(--)'4)-C*,(+)*J(2&'7)4P)-&'(K)/00)P45,)D(+,44J)P*J&07)52&'-)C*G()1,&G*'(),(*,)B*,+(2-K):C&0-')-4J()4P)'C(
52&'-)+4)24')J((')'C()1,&G*'()*J(2&'7)-&k()-'*2+*,+6)'C()-AC(J()C*-)D((2)+(-&B2(+)'4)J*Q&J&k()'C()-C*,(+
*J(2&'7)-1*A()(2A45,*B&2B)*)A4JJ52&'7)P((0&2B)'4)'C()+(G(041J(2'K)IC()'4'*0)1,&G*'()*J(2&'7)*,(*-)P4,)'C(
1,4_(A')&-)U!U$)-XJ)T'C&-)&2A05+(-)*00)1,&G*'()D*0A42&(-6)'(,,*A(-)*2+)B*,+(2-V)IC()+(+&A*'(+)A4JJ52*0
*J(2&'7)-1*A(-),(J*&2-)*')!";E)-XJ I@4)0*,B()-52Y(2)A4JJ52*0)B*,+(2-)*,()*')'C()C(*,')4P)'C()-AC(J(6
&+(2'&A*0)&2)+(-&B2)A42'*&2&2B),*&-(+)10*2'(,-)*2+)B,*--)*,(*-K)IC()10*7R-1*A()&-)04A*'(+)&2)'C()-45'C)(*-'
A4,2(,6)*2+)@&00)D()1*--&G(07)4G(,044Y(+)*2+),(*+&07)*AA(--&D0()'4)*00)'C(),(-&+(2'-K

=-&2B)'C()J('C4+404B7)@&'C&2)'C()`*74,-)%^])h^,4G&+&2B)P4,)?C&0+,(2)*2+)p452B)^(410(h-)^0*7)*2+)a2P4,J*0
<(A,(*'&42h) &') &-)*2'&A&1*'(+) 'C*') 'C(,()@&00)D()*11,4Q&J*'(07)$")AC&0+,(2)@&'C&2) 'C()+(G(041J(2'K) a2) 0&2()@&'C
%^])B5&+*2A(6) &2) '4'*0) 'C()-AC(J()-C450+)+(0&G(,)$"E)-X)J)4P)AC&0+,(2i-)10*7)-1*A()TUEE)-X)J)42)-&'() P4,
52+(,) Hh-) 1,4G&-&42Vb) &') -C450+) D() 24'(+) 'C*') 'C&-) &-) *11,4Q&J*'() *-) 'C() P&2*0) J&Q(-) @&'C&2) 'C() *PP4,+*D0(
C45-&2B)'(25,()C*-)24')D((2)1,4G&+(+K)IC()*110&A*'&42)1,414-(+)$";)-X)J)4P)10*7-1*A(b)&2)*++&'&42)'C()-&'()&-
04A*'(+)AKUEEJ)P,4J)*),(A,(*'&42)B,452+)@C&AC)1,4G&+(-)10*7)P*A&0&'&(-)P4,)40+(,)AC&0+,(2K

!"##&*8$21'M1""*;)28&

IC(,() &-) !WEE-J) 4P) Z!) 0&BC') &2+5-',&*0#4PP&A() *AA4JJ4+*'&42) *,,*2B(+) 4G(,) '@4) P044,-) &2) D5&0+&2B) \K) IC(
*AA4JJ4+*'&42) C*-)D((2)10*22(+)*-) '@4)52&'-)@&'C) 'C()J*&2) *AA(--) P,4J):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+? IC()H) Q
0&G(#@4,Y)52&'-)*,()(*AC)*,,*2B(+)4G(,)'@4)P044,-)@&'C)+45D0()C(&BC')@4,Y)-1*A(-K)IC(-()J*2*B(+)*PP4,+*D0(
52&'-)*,()1,414-(+)'4)D()41(,*'(+)D7)/--4A&*'&42)P4,)?50'5,*0)/+G*2A(J(2')'C,45BC)g&-5*0)/,')T/?/g/VK)a')&-
'C() &2'(2'&42) '4) (2-5,() 'C() 042BR'(,J) G&*D&0&'7) 4P) 'C() *PP4,+*D0() 0&G(#@4,Y) 52&'-) 'C*') 'C&-) J*2*B(J(2') D7
/?/g/)4,)*)-&J&0*,)2*J(+)1,4G&+(,)&-)-(A5,(+)'C,45BC)'C()%(A'&42)!E$)*B,((J(2'K)IC()52&'-)*,()*AA(--(+
G&*)'C()B*D0()(2+-)4P)Z5&0+&2B-)/6)Z)N)?)@C&AC)P*A()42'4)342(714')8*2(K

,&$4X9"R*$34'A#&3$%S

%^]!e) -('-) 45') B(2(,*0) B5&+*2A() P4,) 'C() J*--&2B) 4P) 2(@) D5&0+&2B-6) '4) (2-5,() 'C(7) +4) 24') C*G() *2
4G(,D(*,&2B) &J1*A')42) 'C()2(&BCD45,&2B)1,41(,'&(-)*2+)*G4&+)522(A(--*,7)4G(,-C*+4@&2BK) a2) B(2(,*06) 'C(
D5&0+&2B)(2G(041()-C450+)D()-(')D(04@)*)0&2()4P)UE)+(B,((-)P,4J)'C()2(*,(-'),(*,)C*D&'*D0(R,44J)@&2+4@)4P
*+_4&2&2B)(Q&-'&2B)1,41(,'&(-6)J(*-5,(+)P,4J)C(&BC')4P)"J)*D4G()P044,)0(G(0K)%^]!e)B4(-)42'4)-*7)'C*')@C(,(
1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2')*+_4&2-)1,&G*'()*J(2&'7#B*,+(2)*,(*6)'C(2)'C()C(&BC')4P)'C()2(@)+(G(041J(2')-C450+
24,J*007)D()-(')D(04@)*)0&2()4P)SH)+(B,((-)*')'C()B*,+(2)(+B(6)J(*-5,(+)P,4J)*)C(&BC')4P)"JK

IC(,()&-)A42-&+(,(+)'4)D()24)-&B2&P&A*2')&J1*A')42)*+_4&2&2B)1,41(,'&(-K))IC&-)&-)P5,'C(,)(2C*2A(+)D7)(2-5,&2B
'C*') 'C()1,414-*0-)*++,(--)'C()(Q&-'&2B)1*''(,2-)4P)4AA51*'&42)-5AC)'C*') 'C()(J1047J(2')-(A'&42)@&'C&2) 'C(
Z04AY)\)P*A(-)'C()(Q&-'&2B)(J1047J(2')-&'(K)IC():&004@-)?*,()34J()&-)04A*'(+)'4)'C()-45'C)4P)'C()-&'(b)'C(
1,414-*0)A4J10&(-)@&'C)%^]!e) &2) '(,J-)4P) &'-) ,(0*'&42-C&1) '4) 'C()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2')*2+) &-)A42&-+(,(+
*AA(1'*D0(K

K$4XQ2S;

IC()-&'()&-)04A*'(+)42)'C()24,'C)(*-'(,2)A4,2(,)4P)'C()_52A'&42)4P)342(714')8*2()T*)842+42)\&-',&D5'4,)<4*+V
*2+) :(-'J4,(0*2+) <4*+) T*) 04A*0) A4JJ(,A&*0) *AA(--) ,4*+VK) :(-'J4,(0*2+) <4*+) &-) *) 42(R@*7) ,4*+
24,'C(*-'@*,+-6)D5')@&'C)*)-C4,')-15,),4*+)*042B)'C()24,'C(*-'(,2)D452+*,7)4P)'C()-&'(K)/AA(--)'4)'C()-&'()&-
A5,,(2'07)1,4G&+(+)G&*)*2)*+41'(+)-(,G&A(),4*+)P,4J)342(714')8*2(K

IC()-&'()&-)24')04A*'(+)@&'C&2)*)?42',400(+)^*,Y&2B)l42()D5')'C(,()*,()@*&'&2B),(-',&A'&42-)*042B):(-'J4,(0*2+
<4*+)B(2(,*007)1,4C&D&'&2B)1*,Y&2B)D('@((2)W*J)*2+)J&+2&BC'K)IC()-&'()C*-) P*&,)*AA(--) '4)15D0&A) ',*2-14,'
T^I/8)UV6)@&'C)*)D5-)-'41)@C&AC)-(,G(-)Z5-),45'(-)e;)*2+)U"S)04A*'(+)*+_*A(2')'4)'C()-&'()*2+)L5((2-D5,7
=2+(,B,452+)%'*'&42)04A*'(+)@&'C&2)WEEJ)4P)'C()-&'(K

Page 24



/AA(--) '4) 'C()-&'()@&00)D()4P)*)-&J&0*,)*,,*2B(J(2') '4) 'C()1,(G&45-)*11,4G*0) 'C,45BC) 'C()5-()4P)*2) &2'(,2*0
j=R-C*1(+i)A(2',*0)jC4J(Rk42(i#-C*,(+)-5,P*A(),4*+)6)-5,P*A(+)&2)D04AY)1*G&2B6)@&'C)(2',*2A()*2+)(Q&')14&2'-
P,4J) 'C() (Q&-'&2B) 342(714') 8*2() -(,G&A() ,4*+K) IC&-) *110&A*'&42) *0-4) 1,414-(-) *) D*-(J(2') A*,) 1*,Y) @&'C
*AA(--)P,4J):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+K

!&%(3&%@.#2(A%*+.7.*#
?*,R1*,Y&2B)*004@*2A(-)P4,)'C()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2')*,()-(')45')&2)-'*2+*,+-)^%$)*2+)^%!S)4P)'C()*+41'(+
=\^) "EES) *2+) ^40&A7) 4P) 'C() 842+42) ^0*2) "E!!K IC() +(G(041J(2') 4,&B&2*007) 1,414-(+) *) '4'*0) 4P) !EH) A*,
1*,Y&2B) -1*A(-) D5') +5() '4) 'C() 2((+) '4) 1,4G&+() P44'@*7)@&+'C-) *042B) 'C() D452+*,&(-) 4P) 'C() -&'(6) 'C() '4'*0
25JD(,)4P)1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-)C*G()D((2),(+5A(+)'4)!E")-1*A(-K)O5,'C(,)+('*&0-)*,()+&-A5--(+)52+(,)j1,414-(+
C&BC@*7)@4,Y-i)D(04@K)FP)'C()!E")-1*A(-6)W$)-1*A(-)*,()P4,)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)(0(J(2')4P)'C()1,414-*0)*2+)!$
-1*A(-)P4,)'C()A4JJ(,A&*0)(0(J(2')4P)'C()1,414-*0K)IC(),(-&+(2'&*0)-1*A(-)*,()04A*'(+)&2)'C()D*-(J(2')A*,
1*,Y) T*) '4'*0) 4P) "H) -1*A(-V) @&'C) 'C() ,(J*&2&2B) -1*A(-) 1,4G&+(+) *') -5,P*A() 0(G(0) D4'C) @&'C&2) 'C() -&'() *2+
42R-',((')*042B)342(714')8*2()*2+):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+6) P*A&0&'*'(+)D7) 'C()@&+(2&2B)4P) 'C()15D0&A)C&BC@*7
&2'4)'C()-&'(b)*2+)'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)&2'(B,*0)B*,*B(-)P4,)'C()$)24K)SRD(+)+510(Q)52&'-)04A*'(+)@&'C&2)Z04AY)/K)IC(
A4JJ(,A&*0)-1*A(-)*,()*00)1,4G&+(+)*')-5,P*A()0(G(0)'C,45BC)'C()5-()4P)42)-',((')1*,Y&2B)*042B):(-'J4,(0*2+
<4*+6)@C&AC)&-)*0-4)P*A&0&'*'(+)D7)'C()@&+(2&2B)4P)'C()15D0&A)C&BC@*7)&2'4)'C()-&'(6)*2+)*)-(1*,*'()A*,)1*,Y)@&'C
2&2() A*,) 1*,Y&2B) -1*A(-) *AA(--(+) 4PP):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+K) ) a2) *++&'&426) '@4) A*,) A05D) 1*,Y&2B) -1*A(-) *,(
1,414-(+)@&'C&2)'C()-&'(K)IC()4G(,*00)1*,Y&2B)1,4G&-&42)&-)A42-&-'(2')@&'C)'C()842+42)^0*2)-'*2+*,+-)*2+)'C(
-'*2+*,+-)-(')45')&2)Z,(2'i-)=\^)"EESK

/-)1*,')4P)'C()1*,Y&2B)1,4G&-&42)1,4G&+(+)*D4G(6)"!)4P)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)-1*A(-)*,()+(+&A*'(+)*-)+&-*D0(+)D*7-
*2+)42()4P)'C()A4JJ(,A&*0)-1*A(-)&-)+(+&A*'(+)*-)*)+&-*D0(+)D*7K)IC(),(-&+(2'&*0)+&-*D0(+)1*,Y&2B)D*7-)*,(
1,414-(+)@&'C&2)'C()D*-(J(2')A*,)1*,Y)*2+)*')-5,P*A()0(G(0)@&'C&2)'C()-&'(K)IC()A4JJ(,A&*0)+&-*D0(+)1*,Y&2B
D*7) &-)*0-4) 04A*'(+)*')-5,P*A() 0(G(0)@&'C&2) 'C()+(+&A*'(+)A*,)1*,YK)IC&-) &-)-5PP&A&(2') '4)1,4G&+()*2)*004A*'(+
+&-*D0(+) -1*A() '4) (*AC)@C((0AC*&,) 52&') &2) *AA4,+*2A()@&'C) -'*2+*,+)^%!H) 4P)Z,(2'i-)=\^)"EES6)@&'C) 'C(
1,4G&-&42) 4P) 42()@&+(6)J*,Y(+) D*7)@&'C&2) 'C() A4JJ(,A&*0) A*,) 1*,Y) *0-4) A4J107&2B)@&'C) -'*2+*,+)^%!H) 4P
Z,(2'i-)=\^)"EESK)IC&-)1,4G&-&42)*0-4)A4J10&(-)@&'C)842+42)^0*2)%'*2+*,+-K)a')&-),(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*')'C()A*,
1*,Y)0*745')-C4@2)@&'C&2)'C()-&'()*2+)&2)'C()D*-(J(2')A*,)1*,Y)&-)-(A5,(+)*-)1*,')4P)*)10*22&2B)A42+&'&42K

3%*A*7"/(B.2BC&4(C*%@
IC()C&BC@*7)&-)1,414-(+)'4)D()@&+(2(+)&2'4)'C()-&'()*042B)*00)'C,(()C&BC@*7)D452+*,&(-)&2)4,+(,)'4)1,4G&+(
-5PP&A&(2') *++&'&42*0) @&+'C) '4) *004@) 1*,*00(0) 42R-',((') 1*,Y&2BK) FPP&A(,-) &2) 'C() I,*2-14,'*'&42) =2&') ,*&-(+) *
25JD(,)4P)A42A(,2-)@&'C) 'C()4,&B&2*0) 0*745')*2+),(G&-&42-)C*G()D((2)J*+() &2),(-142-()'4) 'C(-()A42A(,2-K
IC(-()*J(2+J(2'-)&2A05+(.

! \(0('&42)4P)'C,(()4P)'C()1,414-(+)1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-)*042B)'C()342(714')8*2()-(,G&A(),4*+
! ^,4G&-&42)4P)*)A42'&2545-)"J)@&+()P44'@*7)*042B):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)P,42'*B(b
! <(J4G*0)4P)'C()1,4',5+&2B)@*00)P,4J)'C()24,'C(,2)(2+)4P)Z5&0+&2B)\)*2+)*J(2+J(2'-)'4)'C()+44,-)4P

Z5&0+&2B) \) '4) 41(2) &2'4) 'C() -&'() ,*'C(,) 'C*2) 45') 4G(,) 'C() C&BC@*7) q) &') &-) ,(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') *2
&2P4,J*'&G() &-) *''*AC(+) '4) *27) P4,'CA4J&2B) 10*22&2B) A42-(2') '4) *+G&-() 'C() *110&A*2') 'C*') 'C(
4G(,-*&0&2B) '(,,*A() P,4J)Z5&0+&2B)\)@&00) ,(X5&,() *) 0&A(2A() P,4J)Z,(2') ?452A&0i-) I,*2-14,'*'&42)=2&'
52+(,)%!ee)4P)'C()3&BC@*7-)/A')!;WEK

/)25JD(,)4P)4'C(,)*J(2+J(2'-)C*G()*0-4)D((2)1,4G&+(+)@C&AC)*,()+&-A5--(+)&2)P5,'C(,)+('*&0)D(04@K)/00)4P
'C()@4,Y-)'4)'C()C&BC@*7)@&00)D()-(A5,(+)'C,45BC)*)%UW#%"eW)/B,((J(2')*-)1*,')4P)'C()%!E$)/B,((J(2'K

D,A&0$(*;(/"+"'*A,"#$(*#(B.2BC&4(#"$C*%@
:C&0-')'C()4G(,*00)1*,Y&2B)1,4G&-&42)&-)A42-&-'(2')@&'C)'C()842+42)^0*2)%'*2+*,+-)*2+)'C()-'*2+*,+-)-(')45'
@&'C&2)Z,(2'i-)=\^)"EES6)A42-&+(,*'&42)+4(-)2((+)'4)D()B&G(2)'4)'C()&J1*A')4P)*27)4G(,-1&00)1*,Y&2B)P,4J)'C(
-&'()42) ',*PP&A) P04@)*2+) ,4*+)-*P('7) &2) 'C()*,(*K) a2) 'C&-) ,(-1(A'6) 'C()1*,Y&2B)+(J*2+) P4,) 'C() 0*,B(,)D5-&2(--
52&'-)&-)24@)(-'&J*'(+)'4)'4'*0)*D45')S")-1*A(-)T*11,4QK)"Hc)4P)(J1047((-V6)@C&AC)@450+)0(*+)'4)*2)4G(,-1&00
4P) *D45') UU) 1*,Y(+) A*,-) 42'4) 'C() -5,,452+&2B) 15D0&A) C&BC@*7) +5,&2B) 'C() +*7K) I4) 1,4G&+() *2) (-'&J*'() 4P
,(-&+(2'&*0)1*,Y&2B)+(J*2+)*')2&BC'6)&')&-)B(2(,*007)*--5J(+)'C*')1,&G*'()C45-&2B)@&00)A,(*'()+(J*2+)*')eHc)4P
'C()J*Q&J5J)*004@*2A(6)@&'C)*)P&B5,()4P)HEc)&2)'C()A*-()4P)-4A&*0),(2'(+)C45-&2BK)F2)'C&-)D*-&-6)!U$)A*,-
A450+)D()(Q1(A'(+)'4)D()B(2(,*'(+)D7)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)(0(J(2')4P)'C&-)1,414-*06)0(*G&2B)ee)A*,-)'C*')A450+)24'
D()*AA4JJ4+*'(+)@&'C&2)'C()-&'(K)IC&-)P&B5,()&-)A4J1*,*D0()@&'C)'C()1,(G&45-07)*11,4G(+)-AC(J(K

/-) D(P4,() 'C45BC6) 'C() +(G(041J(2') &-) 1,414-(+) '4) D() *) 04@RA*,D42) (J&--&42) -AC(J(6) @&'C) *) 25JD(,) 4P
J&'&B*'&2B) J(*-5,(-) 1,414-(+) '4) J*2*B() A*,) 4@2(,-C&1) *2+) (2-5,() 4G(,-1&00) 1*,Y&2B) 1,4D0(J-) *,(
*++,(--(+K)IC(-()&2A05+(-.

Page 25



! IC()1,4G&-&42)4P)'C()C&BC@*7)D(&2B)@&+(2(+)&2'4)'C()-&'()*042B)*00)'C,(()C&BC@*7)D452+*,&(-)&2)4,+(,
'4)1,4G&+()-5PP&A&(2')*++&'&42*0)@&+'C)'4)*004@)1*,*00(0)42R-',((')1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-)'4)D()*AA4JJ4+*'(+
*042B)'C()-&'()P,42'*B(-)*2+)*042B)'C()-45'C@(-'(,2)-&+()4P)'C()342(714')8*2()-(,G&A(),4*+K)/)'4'*0
4P) SS) -5AC) -1*A(-) *,() 24@) 1,414-(+6)@&'C) (&BC') -1*A(-) *224'*'(+) *-) +45D0&2B) 51) P4,) 04*+&2B) *'
A(,'*&2) '&J(-K) %5AC) @4,Y-) @&00) 2((+) '4) D() -(A5,(+) 'C,45BC) *) -"eW#-UW) *B,((J(2') *-) 1*,') 4P) 'C(
%(A'&42)!E$)/B,((J(2')*2+)'C&-)&-)+&-A5--(+)&2)P5,'C(,)+('*&0)*D4G(K

! /-) ,(P(,,(+) '4) *D4G(6) 'C(,() *,() (Q&-'&2B) @*&'&2B) ,(-',&A'&42-) *042B) 'C() J*&2) A*,,&*B(@*7) 4P
:(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)A5,,(2'07)1,4C&D&'&2B)@*&'&2B)D('@((2)W*J)*2+)J&+2&BC'K)a')&-),(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*'
'C(-()*,()*J(2+(+#,(G4Y(+)'C,45BC)'C()%"eW)/B,((J(2')'4)*004@)'C()2(@)*,(*)4P)42)-',((')1*,Y&2B
'4)D()5-(+)D7)-'*PP)*2+#4,),(-&+(2'-K) ) a') &-)*0-4),(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*')'C(),(G&(@)4P)@*&'&2B),(-',&A'&42-
*,452+) 'C() -&'() D() (Q'(2+(+) '4) &2A05+() 'C() ,(J*&2+(,) 4P) :(-'J4,(0*2+) <4*+) *2+) 'C() J*&2
A*,,&*B(@*7)4P)342(714')8*2()'4)1,(G(2')1*,Y&2B)D('@((2)W*J)*2+)J&+2&BC'K

! a2) *++&'&42) '4) ,(G&(@&2B) *2+) (Q'(2+(+) 'C() (Q&-'&2B) @*&'&2B) ,(-',&A'&42-) *,452+) 'C() -&'(6) &') &-) *0-4
-5BB(-'(+) 'C*') A42-&+(,*'&42) -C450+) D() B&G(2) '4) *2) (Q'(2-&42) 4P) 'C() (Q&-'&2B) ?^l) *,452+
L5((2-D5,7)=2+(,B,452+)%'*'&42K)%5AC)+('*&0-)-C*00)D()-(A5,(+)*-)1*,')4P)'C()%"eW)/B,((J(2'K

! )IC()1,4G&-&42)4P)*)I,*G(0)^0*2)@C&AC)&2G40G(-)'C()-(''&2B)51)4P)*)?*,)?05D)@&'C)'@4)+(+&A*'(+)-1*A(-
42) 'C() -&'(6)@C&AC)@&00) D()J*+()*G*&0*D0()D7) -'*PP6) ,(-&+(2'-)*2+) 'C()@&+(,) A4JJ52&'7K)IC()I,*G(0
^0*2) @&00) *0-4) &2A05+() 'C() *114&2'J(2') 4P) *) -&'(R@&+() I,*G(0) ^0*2) ?4R4,+&2*'4,6) @&'C) J(*-5,(-
&2A05+&2B) 'C() -(''&2B) 51) 4P) *) A*,) -C*,&2B) -AC(J(6) P0(Q&D0() @4,Y&2B) C45,-) *2+) 'C() 1,4G&-&42) 4P
*0'(,2*'&G() ',*2-14,') &2P4,J*'&42K) a') &-) ,(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') 'C()I,*G(0)^0*2) &-) -(A5,(+)*-)1*,')4P) 'C(
%(A'&42) !E$)/B,((J(2')@&'C) 'C() ,(X5&,(J(2') P4,) &') '4) -A4,() *)^/%%) ,*'&2B) 5-&2B)IP8i-)/II,Z5If
1,4B,*JJ()1,&4,)'4)P&,-')4AA51*'&42K

IC()J(*-5,(-)1,414-(+)*D4G()C*G()-45BC') '4)-&B2&P&A*2'07) ,(+5A()4G(,-1&00)1*,Y&2B) P,4J) 'C()-&'()42'4) 'C(
-5,,452+&2B) ,4*+) 2('@4,YK) %5D_(A') '4) 'C() *D4G() J(*-5,(-) D(&2B) -(A5,(+) 'C,45BC) 'C() %(A'&42) !E$
/B,((J(2'6)&')&-)A42-&+(,(+)'C*')'C()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2')&-)520&Y(07)'4),(-50')&2)-&B2&P&A*2')&J1*A')5142)'C(
-5,,452+&2B)',*2-14,')2('@4,YK

!40'"(A&%@.#2
Z&A7A0() -'4,*B() P4,) 'C() ,(-&+(2'&*0) 52&'-) &-) 1,4G&+(+) G&*) *) -(A5,() D&Y() -'4,*B() *,(*) @&'C&2) *00) P45,) D04AY-6
*AA(--(+)4PP)'C()jC4J(Rk42(iK)Z04AY-)/6)Z)*2+)?)@&00)(*AC)C*G()*)D&A7A0()-'4,()@C&AC)A*2)*AA4JJ4+*'()eE
A7A0(-)'C,45BC)'C()5-()4P)'C()[4-'*)\45D0()%'*AY)%7-'(JK)Z04AY)\)@&00)*0-4)C*G()*)D&A7A0()-'4,()@C&AC)A*2
*AA4JJ4+*'() SW) A7A0(-) 'C,45BC) 'C() 5-() 4P) 'C() [4-'*)\45D0()%'*AY)%7-'(JK) a2) *++&'&426) 'C() B,452+) P044,
+510(Q)52&'-)@&'C&2)Z04AY)/)C*G()1,&G*'()B*,+(2-)@&'C)*)B*,+(2)-C(+)'C*')A450+)*AA4JJ4+*'()A7A0()1*,Y&2B
P4,) (*AC) 4P) 'C(-() -&Q) 52&'-K) IC(,(P4,() 'C() '4'*0) A7A0() 1*,Y&2B) 1,4G&-&42) P4,) 'C() ,(-&+(2'&*0) (0(J(2') 4P) 'C(
-AC(J()&-)"$S)A7A0()-1*A(-K)IC&-)1,4G&-&42)-&B2&P&A*2'07)(QA((+-)'C()A7A0()1*,Y&2B)-'*2+*,+-)-(')45')&2)^%!$
4P)Z,(2'i-)=\^)"EES)@C&AC),(X5&,(-)42()-1*A()1(,)52&')*2+)I*D0()$KU)4P)'C()842+42)^0*2)@C&AC),(X5&,(-)*
'4'*0)1,4G&-&42)4P)!;")-1*A(-)T42()-1*A()1(,)!)*2+)")D(+)52&'-)*2+))")-1*A(-)P4,)'C,(()D(+)105-)52&'-VK

!$) D&A7A0() 1*,Y&2B) -1*A(-) *,() 1,414-(+) P4,) 'C() A4JJ(,A&*0) 52&'-6) 04A*'(+) 42) 'C() 1,&G*'() P44'@*7) *,(*
D(2(*'C) 'C() '(,,*A() 4G(,C*2B) 42) 'C() (*-'(,2) -&+() 4P) Z5&0+&2B) \K) IC() 04A*'&42) 4P) 'C() D&A7A0() -1*A(-) &-
A42-&+(,(+)*AA(1'*D0()D7)4PP&A(,-)&2)'C()I,*2-14,'*'&42)=2&'K)IC()1,414-(+)1,4G&-&42)(QA((+-)'C()J&2&J5J
,(X5&,(J(2'-)-(')45')&2)-'*2+*,+)^%!$)4P)Z,(2'i-)=\^)"EES)*2+)I*D0()$KU)4P)'C()842+42)^0*2K

a')&-),(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*')'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)A7A0()P*A&0&'&(-)J(2'&42(+)*D4G()&-)-(A5,(+)D7)A42+&'&42K)O5,'C(,J4,(6
&')&-),(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*')*)A42+&'&42)&-)&J14-(+)'4)-(A5,()*)-C4@(,)*2+)AC*2B&2B)P*A&0&'7)'4)D()1,4G&+()P4,)'C(
A4JJ(,A&*0)52&')'4)(2A45,*B()-'*PP)'4)A7A0()'4#P,4J)@4,YK

E"B.0-'&%(:00"77(:%%&#2","#$7
g(C&A50*,)*AA(--)A42',40-)@&00)D()1,4G&+(+)'4)J4-')4P)'C()1*,Y&2B)@&'C&2)'C()-&'(6)5-&2B),&-&2B)D400*,+-)*')'C(
(2',*2A()'4)'C()jC4J(Rk42(i6)*),400(,)-C5''(,)+44,)*')'C()(2',*2A()4P)'C()D*-(J(2')A*,)1*,Y)*2+)*)D*,,&(,)*'
'C() (2',*2A() '4) 'C() A4JJ(,A&*0) A*,) 1*,YK) O5,'C(,) &2P4,J*'&42) 42) C4@) *AA(--) &2'4) 'C(-() -1*A(-) @&00) D(
J*2*B(+)T(KBK)-(A5,&'7)A*,+-6)Y(7)1*+-)('AV)*2+)C4@)-1*A(-)@&00)D()*004A*'(+6)1*,'&A50*,07)&2)'(,J-)4P)*004@&2B
(G(2&2B)*2+)@((Y(2+)5-()4P)'C()A4JJ(,A&*0)1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-)D7),(-&+(2'-6)@&00)D()-45BC')'C,45BC)*)A*,R1*,Y
J*2*B(J(2')P4,)'C()-&'(6)-(A5,(+)'C,45BC)'C()%(A'&42)!E$)/B,((J(2'K

FPP&A(,-)&2)I,*2-14,'*'&42)C*G()*+G&-(+)'C*')*AA(--)'4)'C()D*-(J(2')A*,)1*,Y)&-)B(2(,*007)P&2(6)@&'C)-5PP&A&(2'
@&+'C) -C4@2) *042B) 'C() ,*J1) '4) *004@) '@4) A*,-) '4) 1*--)@&'C) (*-() *2+) *+(X5*'()J*,B&2-) 1,414-(+) '4) 'C(
D5&0+&2B) -',5A'5,(K) IC(7) C*G() C4@(G(,) *+G&-(+) 'C*') 'C() 1,414-(+) B,*+&(2') 4P) 'C() *AA(--) C*-) 24') D((2
+('*&0(+K)a')J5-')24')(QA((+)Hc)P4,)*)+&-'*2A()4P)S)J(',(-)P,4J)'C()D*AY)4P)'C()2(@)C&BC@*7)D452+*,7)*2+
-C450+) 24') (QA((+) *) B,*+&(2') 4P) !Ec) *042B) &'-) 0(2B'C) *-) *) @C40(K) O5,'C(,) +('*&0-) 4P) 'C() B,*+&(2') *,(
,(A4JJ(2+(+)'4)D()-45BC')D7)*)10*22&2B)A42+&'&42K

Page 26



3"/"7$%.&#(:00"77(&%*-#/(&#/(C.$B.#($B"(7.$"
IC()+(G(041J(2') &2A05+(-)*)25JD(,)4P) &J1,4G(J(2'-) '4) 'C()1(+(-',&*2) ,(*0JK)IC&-) &2A05+(-) ,(+5A&2B) 'C(
(Q&-'&2B)A,4--&2B)14&2')@&+'C)4P):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)*')&'-)_52A'&42)@&'C)342(714')8*2()P,4J)!"K"J)'4)$KeJK
IC&-)_52A'&42) &-)42)'C()Y(7)1(+(-',&*2),45'()'4)'C()24,'C) &2A05+&2B)'C()`4,,&-42-)%'4,()*2+)'C()2(*,(-')Z5-
%'41-K)IC()&J1,4G(J(2'-)*0-4)&2A05+()'C()1,4G&-&42)4P)-1((+)'*D0(-)*A,4--)'C()D(00J45'C)4P)'C()_52A'&42-)*'
(&'C(,)(2+)4P)'C()-(,G&A(),4*+)'4)*A')*-)(2',7)',(*'J(2'-b)*2+)@4,Y-)'4)&J1,4G()1(+(-',&*2)A,4--&2B)P*A&0&'&(-
&2)'C()G&A&2&'7)4P)'C()`4,,&-42i-)-(,G&A()7*,+)(2',*2A(K)FPP&A(,-)&2 I,*2-14,'*'&42)=2&')C*G()*0-4),(X5(-'(+)'C*'
+,411(+)Y(,D-)*2+)'*A'&0()1*G&2B)D()1,4G&+(+)_5-')@(-')4P)'C()1,414-(+)D*-(J(2')*AA(--)*2+)'C*')*2)4G(,,52
-',&1) @&'C) *) SJ) Y(,D) ,*+&5-) D() 1,4G&+(+) &2) 10*A() 4P) 'C() (Q&-'&2B) C*'AC) J*,Y&2B-) D('@((2) 'C() 1,414-(+
D*-(J(2')*AA(--)*2+)'C()-'5D),4*+)4P):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+6)@&'C)+,411(+)Y(,D-)*2+)'*A'&0()1*G&2B)*A,4--)'C(
-'5D),4*+K)a')&-)*0-4)24'(+)'C*')*00)(Q&-'&2B),(+52+*2')*AA(--(+)@&00)D()2*'5,*007),(&2-'*'(+)'4)P44'@*76)@C&AC)&-
@(0A4J(+6)*2+)'C()&J1,4G(J(2'-),(+5A()'C()4G(,*00)@&+'C)4P):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)T@C&AC)&-)A5,,(2'07)*)42(
@*7) -',((') (*-') D452+) @&'C) *2) &2+5-',&*0) 2*'5,() @&'C) C&BC) Y(,D-) *2+) *) @&+() A*,,&*B(@*7V) *2+) @C&AC) @&00
1,4G&+()*)J5AC)D(''(,)1(+(-',&*2)(2G&,42J(2')P4,)2(@),(-&+(2'-)4P)'C()-&'()*2+)*00)'C4-()A5,,(2'07)5-&2B)'C&-
,45'(K)/00)4P)'C()&J1,4G(J(2'-)'4)'C()1(+(-',&*2),(*0J)@&00)D()-(A5,(+)*-)1*,')4P)*)_4&2')%UW#%"eW)/B,((J(2'
*-)1*,')4P)'C()%(A'&42)!E$)/B,((J(2'K)

/-)1*,') 4P) 'C() A42-50'*'&42) ,(-142-(6) IP8) ,(X5(-'(+) 'C() 52+(,'*Y&2B) 4P) *)^(+(-',&*2)f2G&,42J(2')<(G&(@
%7-'(J)T^<f%V)*5+&')4,)-&J&0*,)*--(--J(2')'4)*--(--)'C()X5*0&'7)4P)'C(),45'(-)D('@((2)'C()-&'()*2+)04A*0)D5-
-'41-6) 'C() *+_*A(2') `4,,&-42-) %51(,J*,Y(') *2+) L5((2-D5,7) =2+(,B,452+) %'*'&42K) O4004@&2B) 42) P,4J
+&-A5--&42-)@&'C) 'C()*110&A*2'i-) ',*2-14,')A42-50'*2'-6) 'C(7)C*G()-&2A()*+G&-(+) 'C*')24) P5,'C(,) &2G(-'&B*'&42
@4,Y)@450+)D(),(X5&,(+)&P)'C()04A*0)D4,45BC)A42-&+(,)'C*')'C()1,(G&45-07)*B,((+)&J1,4G(J(2')P4,J(+)*-)1*,'
4P) 'C()1,(G&45-)10*22&2B)A42-(2')@450+)D()-5PP&A&(2')'4)J&'&B*'()'C() 0&Y(07)C&BC@*7)&J1*A')*2+)@&00)D,&2B)'C(
2((+(+)&J1,4G(J(2')'4)'C()04A*0)*,(*)&2)'C()G&A&2&'7)4P)'C()-&'()52+(,)'C()A5,,(2')-&'5*'&42K

/)1(+(-',&*2)D,&+B()0&2Y)4G(,)'C()D*-(J(2')*AA(--),*J1)&-)@(0A4J(+)&2)C(01&2B)'4)&J1,4G()'C()1(,J(*D&0&'7
4P)'C()-&'(6)*0'C45BC)'C()5-()4P)-'(1-)@&00)24')P*A&0&'*'()5-()D7)@C((0AC*&,)5-(,-K)34@(G(,6)*+(X5*'()*AA(--)&-
1,4G&+(+)(0-(@C(,()'4)'C()-&'()P4,)@C((0AC*&,)5-(,-K

:&'C) ,(B*,+-) '4) 'C() &2'(,2*0) 0*745') 4P) 'C() -&'(6) 'C() 1,414-(+) jC4J(Rk42(i) 0*745') &-) B(2(,*007) A42-&+(,(+
*AA(1'*D0(6)@&'C)'C()5-()4P)A42A,('()D04AY)1*G&2B)P4,)'C()A*,,&*B(@*7)-5,P*A()*2+),&-&2B)D400*,+-)P4,)A42',40)4P
*AA(--)C(01&2B)'4),(+5A()',*PP&A)G405J(-6)-1((+-)*2+)1*,Y&2B6)'C(,(D7)1,4G&+&2B)*)-*P()(2G&,42J(2'K)%4J(
P44'@*7-)@&'C)1*G&2B)P0*B)-5,P*A&2B)*,()*0-4)1,414-(+)@&'C&2)'C&-)*,(*6)D5')'C(-()*,()P*&,07)&2'(,J&''(2'K):C&0-'
'C&-) &-) B(2(,*007) P&2() P4,) 'C() J*&2) jC4J(Rk42(i#-C*,(+) -5,P*A() *,(*6) &') &-) 24'(+) 'C*') 'C() (2',*2A(-) '4) 'C(
jC4J(Rk42(i)*,(*)*,()-C4@2)-5,P*A(+) &2) '*,J*A*+*J)*2+)*-)-5AC6)-(1*,*'() P44'@*7-)*,(),(X5&,(+) P4,) 'C(
&2&'&*0)"EJ)0(2B'C-)4P)'C()*AA(--(-6)&2)1*,'&A50*,)'4)1,4G&+()*)-(B,(B*'(+)1(+(-',&*2),45'()'4)'C()(2',*2A()'4
Z5&0+&2B)/K)FPP&A(,-) &2)I,*2-14,'*'&42)=2&')C*G() ,(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') (2',7) '*D0(-)D()1,4G&+(+)*')(*AC)(2',7
14&2')@&'C) '*A'&0()1*G&2B6)*2+) P4,) 'C()Y(,D) ,*+&&) *') 'C()(2',*2A(-) '4) 'C()C4J(Rk42()*,(*)D() ,(+5A(+)@C(,(
14--&D0(K)/),(G&-(+)0*745')C*-)D((2)1,4G&+(+)-C4@&2B)'C(-()*J(2+J(2'-K

a')-C450+)D()24'(+)'C*')'C()jC4J(Rk42(i)+4(-)24')J((')-'*2+*,+-)P4,)*+41'&42)*-)15D0&A)C&BC@*76)-4)@450+)D(
(Q1(A'(+) '4) ,(J*&2) 1,&G*'(K) %&'&2B) 4P) -'*'5'4,7) 52+(,'*Y(,i-) (X5&1J(2') D(2(*'C) 'C() ,4*+) -C450+) *0-4) D(
A42-&+(,(+)A*,(P5007)-4)'C*')&')+4(-)24')A*5-()+&-,51'&42)+5,&2B)J*&2'(2*2A(K

1";-7"(F&0.'.$."7
/),(P5-()-'4,()P4,)-(G(2)f5,4D&2-)&-)-C4@2)*')'C()24,'C(,2)(2+)4P)Z5&0+&2B)\)P4,)'C()A4JJ(,A&*0)P044,-1*A(6
@&'C&2);J)4P)'C()C&BC@*7)D452+*,7)'4)*004@)(*-7)*AA(--K

],452+) P044,) -'4,*B() ,44J-)*,()1,414-(+) P4,) (*AC)4P) 'C() ,(-&+(2'&*0)D04AY-6)*AA4JJ4+*'&2B)*) '4'*0)4P) S"
f5,4D&2-)*2+)!W)@C((0(+)D&2-)105-)D50Y)&'(J)-'4,*B()*,(*-6)@C&AC)&-)-5PP&A&(2')'4)J((')Z,(2')?452A&0i-),(P5-(
-'4,*B() ,(X5&,(J(2'-K) IC() -'4,(-) *,() -C4@2) @&'C) *AA(--) 42'4) 'C() jC4J(Rk42(i) *2+) ',*AY&2B) C*-) D((2
1,4G&+(+)&2)'C()*AA4J1*27&2B)I,*2-14,')/--(--J(2')*++(2+5J)'4)-C4@)'C*')*)!EJ),(P5-()G(C&A0()@450+)D(
*D0()'4)*AA(--)'C&-)*,(*K)/-)-5AC6),(P5-()A*,,7&2B)+&-'*2A(-)P4,)A400(A'&42)-'*PP)*,()A4J10&(+)@&'C6)*0'C45BC)&'
&-)24'(+) 'C*')A*,,7&2B)+&-'*2A(+) P4,)-4J()4P) 'C(),(-&+(2'-)(QA((+) 'C(),(A4JJ(2+(+)J*Q&J5J)+&-'*2A()4P
UEJ)-(')45')&2)%AC(+50()!6)^*,'))3)4P)'C()Z5&0+&2B)<(B50*'&42-)T"EEEVK)a')&-),(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*')D&2)-'4,(-)*,(
-(A5,(+)*-)1*,')4P)*)10*22&2B)A42+&'&42K

G"%+.0.#2(;*%($B"(H*%@(5.+"(I#.$7(&#/(!*,,"%0.&'(F'**%7A&0"
%'*2+*,+)^%!;)4P)Z,(2'i-)=\^)"EES),(X5&,(-)@4,Y#0&G()52&'-)'4)D()1,4G&+(+)@&'C)',*2-&')-&k(+)04*+&2B)D*7-6
@&'C) 'C() 0*,B(,) (J1047J(2') 52&'-) ,(X5&,&2B) WJ) 04*+&2B) D*7-K)IC() +(G(041J(2') +4(-)24') 1,4G&+() 4PP) -',(('
-(,G&A&2B)1,4G&-&426)D5')(&BC')4P)'C()42)-',((')1*,Y&2B)-1*A(-)*,452+)'C()-&'()C*G()D((2)&2+&A*'(+)P4,)+&*0)5-(
*-) 04*+&2B) D*7-K) /) -&J&0*,) *,,*2B(J(2') @*-) 1,414-(+) *-) 1*,') 4P) 'C() 1,(G&45-) 10*22&2B) A42-(2'6) *2+) &-
A42-&+(,(+)*AA(1'*D0()&2)1,&2A&10(6)D5')@&00),(X5&,()-5&'*D0()@*&'&2B),(-',&A'&42-)'4)D()*110&(+)'4)'C(-()-1*A(-6

Page 27



,(-(,G&2B)'C(J)P4,)04*+&2B)4207)+5,&2B)'C()+*7)T(KBK)WKU*J)'4)$KUE1J)`42RO,&V6)@&'C)1*,Y&2B)*004@(+)&2)'C(-(
D*7-) 45'-&+() 4P) 'C(-() C45,-K) IC() @*&'&2B) ,(-',&A'&42-) @&00) *0-4) 2((+) '4) D() -(A5,(+) 'C,45BC) 'C() %"eW
/B,((J(2')'C*')P4,J-)1*,')4P)'C()%!E$)/B,((J(2'K

I4) (2-5,() 'C*') -(,G&A&2B) *2+) +(0&G(,&(-) *,() *+(X5*'(07)J*2*B(+) 42A() 'C() +(G(041J(2') &-) 4AA51&(+6) &') &-
,(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') *) \(0&G(,7) %(,G&A&2B) ^0*2) &-) -(A5,(+) 'C,45BC) 'C() %!E$) /B,((J(2'K) a') &-) *0-4
,(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') +5,&2B) 'C() A42-',5A'&42) -'*B() 'C*') *)?42-',5A'&42) 84B&-'&A)^0*2) &-) -(A5,(+) 'C,45BC) 'C(
%!E$)/B,((J(2'K

J9$"%#&'(5.2B$.#2
8&BC'&2B)1,414-*0-)P4,)'C()-&'()&2A05+()"S)24K)SH:)0*2'(,2-)J452'(+)42)HJ)A405J2-)*,452+)'C()C4J()k42(
*2+)(Q'(,2*0)D452+*,&(-)4P)'C()-&'(6)'4B('C(,)@&'C)US)24K)UH:)0*2'(,2-)J452'(+)42)'C()D5&0+&2B-K)IC(-()C*G(
D((2)A*0A50*'(+)'4)1,4G&+()*G(,*B()C4,&k42'*0)&005J&2*2A()0(G(0-)4P)!"R!H)05Q)P4,)'C()C4J()k42()*2+)!!)05Q)P4,
'C()A4JJ(,A&*0)A*,)1*,Y6)@&'C)52&P4,J&'7),*'&4-)4P)EK"HK)O,4J)*)C&BC@*7-)1(,-1(A'&G(6) 'C()G*05() P4,) 'C()A*,
1*,Y)&-)A42-&+(,(+)*AA(1'*D0(6)D5')*-)*)-C*,(+)-5,P*A()jC4J()k42(i)*,(*6)*)C&BC(,)G*05()4P)UE05Q)P4,)'C&-)*,(*
&-) A42-&+(,(+)J4,()*11,41,&*'(K)?42-&+(,*'&42)*0-4)2((+) '4)D()B&G(2) '4) 'C()*J(2&'7)4P) P5'5,() ,(-&+(2'-) '4
(2-5,() 'C*') 'C(7) +4) 24') (Q1(,&(2A() 0&BC') 25&-*2A(K) /-) -5AC) &') &-) ,(A4JJ(2+(+) 'C*') P5,'C(,) +('*&0-) 4P) 'C(
0&BC'&2B)*,()A42+&'&42(+)'4)1,4G&+()*2)*+(X5*'()0(G(0)4P)0&BC'&2B)P4,)'C()jC4J()k42(i)*,(*)D5')@&'C)J(*-5,(-)'4
(2-5,()'C*'),(-&+(2'&*0)*J(2&'7)&-)24')A4J1,4J&-(+K

a')&-)*0-4)24'(+)'C*')P45,)4P)'C()0&BC'&2B)A405J2-)T'C,(()A405J2-)*042B):(-'J4,(0*2+)<4*+)*2+)42()A405J2
42)342(714')8*2()-(,G&A(),4*+V)&-)04A*'(+)42)15D0&A07)*+41'(+)C&BC@*7K)%5AC)0&BC'&2B)&-),(X5&,(+)'4)D()G(''(+
-(1*,*'(07)*-)1*,')4P)'C()%UW#%"eW)C&BC@*7)@4,Y-)1,4A(--)*2+)*)-(1*,*'()0&BC'&2B)+(-&B2)P4,)'C(-()*,(*-)@&00
'C(,(P4,() 2((+) '4) D() +(G(041(+) *2+) *11,4G(+) D7) Z,(2'i-) -',((') 0&BC'&2B) A42',*A'4,-K) a') &-) 'C(,(P4,(
,(A4JJ(2+(+)'C*')'C()A42+&'&42)*0-4),(X5&,(-)'C(),(J4G*0)4P)'C(-()0&BC'&2B)A405J2-)P,4J)'C()10*2-K

!"381R;$"3;

):C&0-') &') &-)*AY24@0(+B(+) 'C*') 'C()-AC(J()1,414-(+)42)-&'()@&00)24')D()k(,4)A*,D426) '*Y&2B)*AA452')4P) 'C(
A5,,(2') (A424J&A) -&'5*'&42) &') &-) A42-&+(,(+) 'C*') 'C() -AC(J() 1,4G&+(-) *2) *AA(1'*D0() D*0*2A() D('@((2
+(0&G(,&2B)*)+(G(041J(2') 'C*')(QA((+-) 'C() 0(G(0-)4P) -5-'*&2*D&0&'7)B(2(,*007)*AC&(G(+)*2+)*0-4)+(0&G(,&2B)*
G&*D0()J&Q(+)5-(+)+(G(041J(2')42)-&'()&2A4,14,*'&2B),(-&+(2'&*0)*2+)A4JJ(,A&*0)5-(-K

(=AFD,F'MD('!D,7+E+D,F

(=!D<<=,7AE+D,? ],*2')?42-(2')-5D_(A')'4)8(B*0)*B,((J(2'

T!V IC()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2')&-)&2)B(2(,*0)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)140&A&(-)A42'*&2(+)&2.R

?(2',*0)]4G(,2J(2')]5&+*2A(
],(*'(,)O0(Q&D&0&'7)P4,)^0*22&2B)^(,J&--&42-)T"E!EV
IC()842+42)^0*2)"E!!6)Z,(2'h-)=2&'*,7)\(G(041J(2')^0*2)"EES
Z,(2'h-)?4,()%',*'(B7)"E!E
Z,(2'h-)%&'()%1(A&P&A)/004A*'&42-)\^\
?452A&0h-)%5110(J(2'*,7)^0*22&2B)]5&+*2A(

<(0(G*2')140&A&(-)&2)Z,(2'h-)/+41'(+)=2&'*,7)\(G(041J(2')^0*2)*,()'C4-()&2)'C()P4004@&2B
AC*1'(,-.R
Z5&0')f2G&,42J(2'.)&2)'(,J-)4P)'C()1,4'(A'&42)*2+)(2C*2A(J(2')4P)'C()(2G&,42J(2'
f2G&,42J(2'*0)^,4'(A'&42.)&2)'(,J-)4P)-5-'*&2*D&0&'76)1,4'(A'&2B)-1(A&P&A)P(*'5,(-)4P)'C(
(2G&,42J(2')*2+)1,4'(A'&2B)'C()15D0&A
345-&2B.)&2)'(,J-)4P)1,4'(A'&2B),(-&+(2'&*0)*J(2&'&(-)*2+)B5&+&2B)2(@)+(G(041J(2'
fJ1047J(2'.)&2)'(,J-)4P)J*&2'*&2&2B)*2+)-5-'*&2&2B)*),*2B()4P)(J1047J(2')4114,'52&'&(-
I,*2-14,'.)&2)'(,J-)4P)-5-'*&2*D&0&'76)-*P('7)*2+)-(,G&A&2B)2((+-
:*-'(.)&2)'(,J-)4P)'C()+(G(041J(2')4P)@*-'()J*2*B(J(2')P*A&0&'&(-
\(-&B2)*2+)<(B(2(,*'&42.)&2)'(,J-)4P)B5&+&2B)2(@)+(G(041J(2')*2+)(Q'(2-&42-K

!D,7+E+D,F\(=AFD,F?

Page 28



T!V IC()+(G(041J(2')'4)@C&AC)'C&-)1(,J&--&42),(0*'(-)J5-')D()D(B52)24')0*'(,)'C*2)'C()(Q1&,*'&42
4P)'C,(()7(*,-)D(B&22&2B)42)'C()+*'()4P)'C&-)1(,J&--&42K

<(*-42.))I4)A42P4,J)@&'C)'C(),(X5&,(J(2'-)4P)%(A'&42);!)4P)'C()I4@2)*2+)?452',7)^0*22&2B
/A')!;;EK

T"V IC()+(G(041J(2')C(,(D7)1(,J&''(+)-C*00)D()A*,,&(+)45')&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()P4004@&2B
*11,4G(+)+,*@&2BT-V)*2+#4,)+4A5J(2'T-V.

/?/g/)q)/&J-)/A'&G&'&(-)N)%'5+&4)\(J*2+
/?/g/)^,4P&0()T[507)"E!"V
/AA4JJ4+*'&42)%AC(+50()q)\(-&B2)/?Z
/&,)L5*0&'7)/--(--J(2')q):%^)"W#E;#"E!"
/,D4,&A50'5,*0)`('C4+)%'*'(J(2')q)/2+,(@)?40(D,44_
Z<ff/`)^,(R)/--(--J(2')f-'&J*'()q)a--5()!)<(G)Z)T"e#E;#"E!"V
?4+()P4,)%5-'*&2*D0()34J(-)^,()/--(--J(2')f-'&J*'()q)g(,-&42)!)<(G)?
?42-',5A'&42)`('C4+)%'*'(J(2')q)/\%%#?[M#[?#I`^#Z!
\(-&B2)*2+)/AA(--)%'*'(J(2')R) !E"v<fOv!EE
?3^)^(,P4,J*2A()?*0A50*'&42)q)3(0(A)8'+
\('*&0(+)%1(A&P&A*'&42)P4,)?3^)q)3(0(A)8'+)T8I"eE;"E!"E")<(G)E!V
/(,&*0)%C*AY)q)/2'&P(,(2A()w]W)/)fQ',*)]*&2
/(,&*0)%C*AY)R)Z0*Y()/-',*D(*J)/Z`W)W)f0(J(2')g3O#\/Z)/(,&*0
/(,&*0)%C*AY)R)I,&*Q)I\eW)eWAJ)^40()`452')%40&+)\&-C
fG4,*)q)8&BC'&2B
`*,Y)3&2-0(7)/,D4,&A50'5,*0)?42-50'*2'-)q);)/5B5-')"E!"
`*,Y)3&2-0(7)I,(()%5,G(7)q);)/5B5-')"E!"
%C*,1)q)^g)^*2(0-
\*G&+)=2(,J*2)/--4A&*'(-R)`('C4+)4P)-51107&2B)+&B&'*0)Ig)A*D0&2B)'4)*00),(-&+(2'&*0
g(,'&A*)0&BC'&2B
\*G&+)=2(,J*2)/--4A&*'(-)q)\44,)*2+)g(C&A0()/AA(--)%'*'(J(2'
\*G&+)=2(,J*2)/--4A&*'(-)R)f9f<]p)/%%f%%`f9I)<f^F<I6)/8^a9f)3F=%f6)"$'C
%(1'(JD(,)"E!"
/,,4@(D,44Y)R)O&,()%',*'(B7)<(14,'
3(,,&2B'42)?42-50'&2B)8'+)q)O</)%(1'(JD(,)"E!"
/,D'(AC)q)3*D&'*')%5,G(7
8*2+-A*1()^(,-1(A'&G()q)"$)%(1')"E!"
M^)/A45-'&A-)q)94&-()aJ1*A')/--(--J(2');!!eK9a/KE!
%?3f\=8f)FO)?F`^8a/9?f.)842+42)345-&2B)\(-&B2)]5&+(
f/%)I,*2-14,')/--(--J(2')/++(2+5J)R)";W#"E!"
%<f)F5'0&2()%5-'*&2*D&0&'7)%'*'(J(2')a--5()!)<(G)/
^a9\F<a/)/%%F?a/If%)8I\)q)%',5A'5,*0)%',*'(B7
^a9\F<a/)/%%F?a/If%)8I\)q)%',*'(B7)P4,)%&'()a2G(-'&B*'&42
Z(*''&()/--4A&*'(-)q)%'*'(J(2')4P)?4JJ52&'7)a2G40G(J(2'
%5,P*A():*'(,)\,*&2*B()q)Se#%aIf)H!EE/
I414B,*1C&A*0)%5,G(7)R)8)HUS"#!
%&'()<44+)/(,&*0)\('*&0)R)Se#%aIf)$EHE/

%&'()84A*'&42)^0*2)!E"v^89vEE!)\
%&'()#)Z04AY)^0*2)!E"v^89vEE")Z
fQ&-'&2B)f0(G*'&42-)!E"v^89vEES)Z
fQ&-'&2B)f0(G*'&42-)!E"v^89vEEH)Z
fQ&-'&2B)%&'()%(A'&42)!E"v^89vEE$)Z
],452+)O044,)%&'()^0*2)!E"v^89v!!EE)8
O&,-')O044,)%&'()^0*2)!E"v^89v!!E!)8
%(A42+)O044,)%&'()^0*2)!E"v^89v!!E")[
IC&,+)O044,)%&'()^0*2)!E"v^89v!!EU)M
O45,'C)O044,)%&'()^0*2)!E"v^89v!!ES)[
<44P)%&'()^0*2)!E"v^89v!!EH)[
Z*-(J(2')%&'()^0*2)!E"v^89v!!!E)M
?42'(Q')<44P)^0*2)!E"v^89v!!UE)O
%&'()%(A'&42)]R])!E"v^89v!UEU)Z

Page 29



%&'()f0(G*'&42-)/R/)#)ZRZ)!E"v^89v!SEE)f
%&'()f0(G*'&42-)?R?)#)\R\)!E"v^89v!SE!)Z
%&'()f0(G*'&42-)fRf)#)ORO)!E"v^89v!SE")\
%&'()f0(G*'&42-)]R])#)3R3)!E"v^89v!SEU)?
%&'()f0(G*'&42-)[R[)#)MRM)!E"v^89v!SES)Z

L3$%'ES)&;?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EEE)?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EE!)Z
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EE")\
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EEU)?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EES)?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EEH)Z
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EE$)Z
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EEW)Z
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$EE;)Z
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$E!E)?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$E!!)?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$E!")?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$E!U)?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$E!S)?
=2&')I71()\,*@&2B)!E"v^89v$E!H)\

7&%2$1&P'N2S'=1&a2%$"3;?
\('*&0(+)Z*7)f0(G*'&42)!E"v^89vWEEE)Z
\('*&0(+)Z*7)f0(G*'&42)!E"v^89vWEE!)Z
\('*&0(+)Z*7)f0(G*'&42)!E"v^89vWEE")Z
\('*&0(+)Z*7)f0(G*'&42)!E"v^89vWEEU)Z
\('*&0(+)Z*7)f0(G*'&42)!E"v^89vWEES)Z
\('*&0(+)Z*7)f0(G*'&42)!E"v^89vWEEH)Z
\(-&B2)N)*AA(--)-'*'(J(2')!E"v<fOv!EE)/

>$;R21$;2%$"3;?
UR\)g&-5*0&-*'&42-)!)!E"v^89veEEE)/
UR\)g&-5*0&-*'&42-)")!E"v^89veEE!)/
UR\)g&-5*0&-*'&42-)U)!E"v^89veEE")/

!"3P$%$"3;?
?42+&'&42-)R)%&'()%('51)R)fQ&-'&2B)!E"v^89v!HE)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)%&'()%('51)R)^,414-(+)!E"v^89v!H!)?
?42+&'&42-)R)Z04AY)\)?4JJ(,A&*0)f0(G*'&42-)!E"v^89v!H")Z
?42+&'&42-)R)Z04AY)\)?4JJ(,A&*0)Z*7)f0()!E"v^89v!HU)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)Z04AY)?)8&G(#:4,Y)f0(G*'&42-)!E"v^89v!HS)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)Z04AY)\)?4JJ(,A&*0)%(A'&42)!E"v^89v!HH)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)<(P5-()?400(A'&42)!E"v^89v!He)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)^(+(-',&*2)/AA(--)!E"v^89v!H;)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)\(+&A*'(+)A*,)A05D)D*7-)!E"v^89v!$E)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)^,414-(+)P&2&-C(+)0(G(0-)!E"v^89v!$!)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)?4JJ(,A&*0):*-'()%',*'(B7)!E"v^89v!$")Z
?42+&'&42-)R)<(-&+(2'&*0):*-'()%',*'(B7)!E"v^89v!$U)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)84*+&2B)Z*7)14-&'&42-)!E"v^89v!$S)Z
?42+&'&42-)R)a2+&A*'&G()^C4'4g40'*&A-)!E"v^89v!$W)/
?42+&'&42-)R)a2+&A*'&G()^C4'4g40'*&A-)!E"v^89v!$;)/

<(*-42.))O4,)'C()*G4&+*2A()4P)+45D')*2+)&2)'C()&2'(,(-'-)4P)1,41(,)10*22&2BK

TUV ^,&4,) '4) P&,-') 4AA51*'&42) 4P) *27) 1*,') 4P) 'C() +(G(041J(2') C(,(D7) *11,4G(+6) 24) B44+-6
(X5&1J(2'6)@*-'()1,4+5A'-6)1*00('-)4,)J*'(,&*0-)-C*00)D()-'4,(+)4,)+(14-&'(+)&2)*27)41(2)*,(*
@&'C&2)'C()A4J10('(+)-',(('-K

<(*-42.)I4)-*P(B5*,+)'C()G&-5*0)*J(2&'&(-)4P)'C()*,(*)*2+)'C()(PP&A&(2')41(,*'&42)4P)*A'&G&'&(-
@&'C&2)'C()-&'(K

Page 30



TSV \5,&2B)+(J40&'&42)*2+)A42-',5A'&42)42)-&'(.

T&V) 'C()D(-')1,*A'&A*0)J(*2-)*G*&0*D0() &2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)Z,&'&-C)%'*2+*,+)?4+()4P)^,*A'&A(
Z%H""W.)!;;e)-C*00)D()(J1047(+)*')*00)'&J(-)'4)J&2&J&-()'C()(J&--&42)4P)24&-()P,4J)'C(
-&'(b

T&&V) G(C&A50*,)*AA(--(-)'4)*+_4&2&2B)*2+)4114-&'()1,(J&-(-)-C*00)24')D()&J1(+(+)*')*27)'&J(b
T&&&V) 24)@*-'()4,)4'C(,)J*'(,&*0)-C*00)D()D5,2')42)'C()*110&A*'&42)-&'(b
T&GV) *) -5&'*D0() *2+) (PP&A&(2') J(*2-) 4P) -511,(--&2B) +5-') J5-') D() 1,4G&+(+) *2+) J*&2'*&2(+6

&2A05+&2B)'C()*+(X5*'()A42'*&2J(2')4P)-'4,(+)4,)*AA5J50*'(+)J*'(,&*06)-4)*-)'4)1,(G(2')&'
D(A4J&2B)*&,D4,2()*')*27)'&J()*2+)B&G&2B),&-()'4)25&-*2A(K

<(*-42.)I4)1,4'(A')'C()*J(2&'7)4P)'C()4AA51&(,-)4P)*+_4&2&2B)1,(J&-(-

THV /00) 1*,Y&2B) -1*A(-) ) T&2A05+&2B) +&-*D0(+) D*7-V6) A7A0() 1*,Y&2B6) ,(P5-() -'4,*B(6) '5,2&2B) *,(*-6
04*+&2B) D*7-6) *AA(--) ,4*+-) *2+) P44'@*7-) -C*00) D() A42-',5A'(+#1,4G&+(+) *2+) 1(,J*2(2'07
J*,Y(+) 45') 1,&4,) '4) 4AA51*'&42) 4P) *27) 1*,') 4P) 'C() *11,4G(+) +(G(041J(2'6) 4,) 5142) P5,'C(,
*110&A*'&42)@&'C&2) -5AC) 042B(,) 1(,&4+) *-)J*7)D() *11,4G(+) D7) 'C() 84A*0)^0*22&2B)/5'C4,&'7K
%5AC)@4,Y-)-C*00)D()A*,,&(+)45')&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()*11,4G(+)10*2T-VK

<(*-42.)I4)(2-5,()'C*')'C()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2')+4(-)24')1,(_5+&A()'C()P,(()P04@)4P)',*PP&A6
4,) 'C() A42+&'&42-) 4P) B(2(,*0) -*P('7) @&'C&2) 'C() -&'() *2+) *042B) 'C() 2(&BCD45,&2B) C&BC@*7) N
*J(2&'7K

T$V 94'@&'C-'*2+&2B)'C()1,4G&-&42-)4P)%AC(+50()"6)^*,')!)T?0*--)3V6)^*,')"S)*2+)^*,')"H)T?0*--(-
/)'4)ZV)4P)'C()I4@2)*2+)?452',7)^0*22&2B)T](2(,*0)^(,J&''(+)\(G(041J(2'V)F,+(,)!;;H)T*-
*J(2+(+V6)4,)*27)P5'5,()(2*A'J(2')4P)'C*')F,+(,6)24)+(G(041J(2')D7
'(0(A4JJ52&A*'&42-RA4+()-7-'(J-)41(,*'4,-)A*,,&(+)45')42)'C()D5&0+&2BT-V)C(,(D7)*11,4G(+6
&2)'C()P4,J)4P)'(0(A4JJ52&A*'&42-6)-*'(00&'()*2'(22*)&2-'*00*'&42)+(G(041J(2')-C*00)D()A*,,&(+
45'6)520(--)*)P4,J*0)10*22&2B)*110&A*'&42)&-)P&,-')-5DJ&''(+)'4)*2+)*11,4G(+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7)'C(
84A*0)^0*22&2B)/5'C4,&'7)4'C(,)'C*2)'C*')*11,4G(+)*-)1*,')4P)'C&-)10*22&2B)*110&A*'&42K

<(*-42.)I4)1,(G(2')&2-'*00*'&42-)'C*')*,()1,(_5+&A&*0)'4)'C()G&-5*0)*J(2&'7K

TeV \5,&2B)A42-',5A'&42)42)-&'(.R
T&V) IC()41(,*'&42)4P) -&'()(X5&1J(2')B(2(,*'&2B)24&-()*2+)4'C(,)25&-*2A()A*5-&2B)*A'&G&'&(-6

*5+&D0()*')'C()-&'()D452+*,&(-)4,)&2)2(*,D7),(-&+(2'&*0)1,41(,'&(-6)-C*00)4207)D()A*,,&(+)45'
D('@((2)'C()C45,-)4P)EWEE)R)!eEE)`42+*7-)R)O,&+*7-6)EWEE)R)!UEE)%*'5,+*7-)*2+)*')24
'&J()42)%52+*7-)4,)Z*2Y)340&+*7-b

T&&V) IC() C45,-) 4P) +(J40&'&42) *2+) A42-',5A'&42) 0&J&'(+) '4) EWEE) R) !WUE) `42+*7-) R) O,&+*7-6
EWEER!UEE)%*'5,+*7-)*2+)*')24)4'C(,)'&J(-)42)%52+*7-)4,)Z*2Y)340&+*7-K

<(*-42.) I4) 0&J&') 'C() +(',&J(2'*0) (PP(A') 4P) +(J40&'&42) *2+) A42-',5A'&42) @4,Y-) 42) *+_4&2&2B
,(-&+(2'&*0)4AA51&(,-)D7),(*-42)4P)24&-()*2+)+&-'5,D*2A(K

TWV \('*&0-)4P)'C(),44P)10*26)-C4@&2B)'C()*,(*-)4P)'C()1,414-(+)1C4'4G40'*&A)1*2(0-)&2)*AA4,+*2A(
@&'C) 'C() -5-'*&2*D&0&'7)J(*-5,(-)-(A5,(+)*-)1*,') 4P) 'C&-) +(G(041J(2'6) -C*00) D() -5DJ&''(+) '4
*2+) *11,4G(+) &2)@,&'&2B) D7) 'C() 84A*0)^0*22&2B)/5'C4,&'76) 1,&4,) '4) A4J10('&42) 4P) A42-',5A'&42
@4,Y)*2+)-C*00)D()&2-'*00(+)1,&4,)'4)4AA51*'&42)4P)'C()+(G(041J(2')C(,(D7)*11,4G(+K

<(*-42.)I4)+(J42-',*'()'C(-()*,()*+(X5*'()*2+)-5&'*D0()'4)1,4G&+()'C()0(G(0)4P)A*,D42)4PP-('
-45BC'K

T;V IC(),(J*&2+(,)4P)'C()52+(G(041(+)0*2+)@&'C&2)'C()A5,'&0*B()4P)'C()-&'()-C*00)D()-5&'*D07)',(*'(+
@&'C)C*,+)*2+)-4P')0*2+-A*1&2B6)&2A05+&2B)',((-#-C,5D-#B,*--6)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)*)-AC(J()'4
D() -5DJ&''(+) '4)*2+)*11,4G(+) &2)@,&'&2B)D7) 'C()84A*0)^0*22&2B)/5'C4,&'7)@&'C&2)U)J42'C-)4P
A4JJ(2A(J(2') 4P) *27) A42-',5A'&42) @4,Y) 42) 'C() -&'(b) -5AC) 0*2+-A*1&2B) @4,Y) -C*00) D(
A4J10('(+)1,&4,)'4)4AA51*'&42)4P)'C()D5&0+&2BT-V)4,)@&'C&2)-&Q)@((Y-)4P)'C()A4JJ(2A(J(2')4P
'C() 2(Q') 10*2'&2B) -(*-426) &P) 'C() A4JJ(2A(J(2') 4P) A42-',5A'&42) 4P) 'C() +(G(041J(2') '*Y(-
10*A()45'-&+()'C()10*2'&2B)-(*-426)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)*)1,4B,*J)'4)D()P&,-')*B,((+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7
'C()04A*0)10*22&2B)*5'C4,&'7K)

Page 31



IC() *11,4G(+) -AC(J() -C*00) D() P5007) &J10(J(2'(+) +5,&2B) 'C() P&,-') *G*&0*D0() 10*2'&2B) -(*-42
P4004@&2B) A4J10('&42) 4P) 'C() +(G(041J(2') C(,(D7) *11,4G(+) *2+) *27) ',((-) 4,) -C,5D-) @C&AC
@&'C&2)H)7(*,-)4P)10*2'&2B)+&(6)*,(),(J4G(+)4,)D(A4J()-(,&45-07)+*J*B(+)4,)+&-(*-(+)-C*00)D(
,(10*A(+)@&'C)4'C(,-)4P)'C()-*J()-1(A&(-)*2+)-&k()*2+)&2)'C()-*J()04A*'&42-)520(--)4'C(,@&-(
*B,((+)&2)@,&'&2B)@&'C)'C()04A*0)10*22&2B)*5'C4,&'7K

%5AC)*)-AC(J()-C*00)*0-4)&2+&A*'(.R

*V)) *27)J452+&2B-)*2+)A42'45,-b
DV) 4'C(,)*11,41,&*'()J*''(,-)@&'C&2)'C()A42'(Q')4P)*)0*2+-A*1&2B)-AC(J(6)-5AC)*-)+('*&0-)4P
-&B2D4*,+-6)-(*'&2B6)P44'@*7-)*2+)4'C(,)1*G(+)1(+(-',&*2)*,(*-b
AV) +('*&0-)4P)'C()1,414-(+)*,,*2B(J(2'-)P4,)J*&2'(2*2A()4P)'C()0*2+-A*1&2Bb
+V)) +('*&0-)4P)AC&0+,(2-)10*7)(X5&1J(2'

<(*-42.)I4)(2-5,()*) -*'&-P*A'4,7)-'*2+*,+)4P) *11(*,*2A()*2+) '4)(2-5,() 'C*') 'C()1,414-(+
+(G(041J(2')(2C*2A(-)'C()G&-5*0)*J(2&'7)4P)'C()04A*0&'7K

T!EV O5,'C(,)+('*&0-)4P)'C()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2')-C*00)D()-5DJ&''(+)'4)*2+)*11,4G(+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7
'C() 84A*0) ^0*22&2B) /5'C4,&'7) @&'C&2) U) J42'C-) 4P) A4JJ(2A(J(2') 4P) +(G(041J(2') *2+) 'C(
+(G(041J(2')-C*00)D()A*,,&(+)45')*2+)A4J10('(+)&2)*00),(-1(A'-)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()+('*&0-
-4)*11,4G(+)D(P4,()'C()D5&0+&2BT-V)*,()4AA51&(+K))%5AC)+('*&0-)-C*00)A4J1,&-(.R

*V)(0(G*'&42-)4P)D5&0+&2B-)-C4@&2B)04A*'&42)4P)*+G(,'&-&2B)-&B2*B(
DV) 'C() 1,4G&-&42) *2+) -*P(B5*,+&2B) 4P) +(+&A*'(+) 1*,Y&2B) -1*A(-) P4,) A*,RA05D) 5-() N) (0(A',&A

AC*,B&2B)14&2'-b
AV) 'C()+(-&B2)4P) 'C()J(*2-)4P)G(C&A50*,)*2+)1(+(-',&*2)*AA(--) '4)*2+)J4G(J(2')@&'C&2) 'C(

-&'(b
+V) 'C() P&2&-C(+) 0(G(0-) 4P) *00) D5&0+&2B-6) ,4*+-) T&2+&A*'&2B) B,*+&(2'-V6) 0*2+-A*1() @4,Y-) *2+

D452+*,&(-),(0*'&G()'4)*+_4&2&2B)1,41(,'&(-b
(V)A42',40-)*')1(+(-',&*2)*2+)G(C&A50*,)(2',7)14&2'-)'4)1,4G&+()-*P()*2+)-(A5,()*AA(--b
PV)'C()1,414-(+)D452+*,7)',(*'J(2')&2A05+&2B)*00)P(2A(-6)@*00-)*2+)B*'(@*7-b
BV) 'C() 1,4G&-&42) 4P) 0&BC'&2B) '4) (2-5,() -*P('7) *2+) A42G(2&(2A() 42) ,4*+-6) P44'1*'C-) *2+

*AA(--(-)'4)D5&0+&2B-b
CV+('*&0-) 4P) -5,P*A() ',(*'J(2') 'C,45BC) 'C() -C*,(+) 0*2+-A*1(+) -',(('-) &+(2'&P7&2B) G(C&A0(

*AA(--),45'(-

<(*-42.))IC(-()+('*&0-)*,(),(X5&,(+)'4)(2-5,()*)-*'&-P*A'4,7)+(G(041J(2')&-)*AC&(G(+K

T!!V \('*&0-) 4P) J*'(,&*0-) P4,) *00) (Q'(,2*0) @4,Y6) &2A05+&2B) -*J10(-6) -C*00) D() -5DJ&''(+) '4) *2+
*11,4G(+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7)'C()84A*0)^0*22&2B)/5'C4,&'7)D(P4,()*27)@4,Y)&-)A4JJ(2A(+K))IC()@4,Y
-C*00)D()A*,,&(+)45')&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()*11,4G(+)+('*&0-K

<(*-42.)I4)(2-5,()*)-*'&-P*A'4,7)+(G(041J(2')@C&AC)+4(-)24')1,(_5+&A()'C()*J(2&'7)4P)'C(
04A*0&'7K

T!"V /) P&Q(+) @C((0R@*-C&2B) P*A&0&'7) -C*00) D() 1,4G&+(+) D(P4,() A4JJ(2A(J(2') *2+) D() 41(,*'&42*0
+5,&2B)+(G(041J(2'6)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()*11,4G(+)+('*&0-K

<(*-42.)a2)'C()&2'(,(-')4P)'C()(2G&,42J(2'K

T!UV IC()+(G(041J(2')&-)@&'C&2)*2)/&,)L5*0&'7)`*2*B(J(2')/,(*)*2+)A42-',5A'&42)*2+)@4,Y-)*,(
0&Y(07)'4)A42',&D5'()'4)D*AYB,452+)*&,)14005'&42)0(G(0-K)^,&4,)'4)A4JJ(2A(J(2')4P)+(G(041J(2'6
J(*-5,(-)'4)J&'&B*'()'C()&J1*A'-)4P)+5-')*2+)P&2()1*,'&A0(-)B(2(,*'(+)D7)'C()41(,*'&42)-C*00)D(
-5DJ&''(+)'4)*2+)*11,4G(+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7)'C()84A*0)^0*22&2B)/5'C4,&'7)P4,)*11,4G*0K):4,Y-)-C*00
D()A*,,&(+)45')&2)P500)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()*11,4G(+)+('*&0-K

<(*-42.)I4)J&2&J&-()+5-')*,&-&2B)P,4J)'C()41(,*'&42K

T!SV IC()?4JD&2(+)3(*')*2+)^4@(,)52&'-)&2-'*00(+)-C*00)J((')4,)&J1,4G()5142)'C()(J&--&42-
-'*2+*,+-)*2+)'(AC2&A*0)+('*&0-)+(-A,&D(+)&2)'C()/&,)L5*0&'7)/--(--J(2'K)^,&4,)'4)'C(

Page 32



A4JJ(2A(J(2')4P)'C()5-(6)'C()*110&A*2')-C*00)1,4G&+()+('*&0-)4P)'(-'-)52+(,'*Y(2)42)'C(
&2-'*00(+)52&')'4)+(J42-',*'()'C*')'C()(J&--&42-)-'*2+*,+-)C*G()D((2)J(')'4)D()-5DJ&''(+)'4
*2+)*11,4G(+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7)'C()04A*0)10*22&2B)*5'C4,&'76)*2+)-C*00)J*&2'*&2)'C()52&')'C(,(*P'(,)&2
-5AC)*)@*7)*-)'4)(2-5,()'C*')'C(-()-'*2+*,+-)A42'&25()'4)D()J('K

<(*-42.)I4)1,4'(A')04A*0)*&,)X5*0&'76)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)Z,(2')^40&A&(-)f^U)*2+)f^S

T!HV *V)^,&4,)'4)'C()A4JJ(2A(J(2')4P)+(G(041J(2'6)*)-&'()&2G(-'&B*'&42)-C*00)D()-5DJ&''(+)'4)*2+
*11,4G(+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7)'C()04A*0)10*22&2B)*5'C4,&'7K)IC()&2G(-'&B*'&42)-C*00)D()A*,,&(+)45')D7
A4J1('(2')1(,-42-)'4)+('(,J&2()'C()2*'5,()*2+)(Q'(2')4P)*27)-4&0)A42'*J&2*'&42)1,(-(2')*2+
A*,,&(+)45')&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C()1,&2A&10(-)4P)Z%)!E!eH."E!!K)IC(),(14,')-C*00)&2A05+()'C(
,(-50'-)4P)*27),(-(*,AC)*2+)*2*07-&-)52+(,'*Y(2)*-)@(00)*-)*2)*--(--J(2')4P)'C(),&-Y-)14-(+
D7)*27)&+(2'&P&(+)A42'*J&2*'&426)*2+)*2)*11,*&-*0)4P),(J(+&*'&42)41'&42-)-C450+)*27
A42'*J&2*'&42)D()P452+)'C*')1,(-(2'-)*2)52*AA(1'*D0(),&-Y)'4)P5'5,()-&'()5-(,-K

DV)/27),(J(+&*'&42)J(*-5,(-),(X5&,(+)D7)'C()04A*0)10*22&2B)*5'C4,&'7)-C*00)D()A*,,&(+)45')&2
P500K)/)G(,&P&A*'&42),(14,')-C*00)D()1,4G&+(+)'4)'C()04A*0)10*22&2B)*5'C4,&'7)1,&4,)'4)4AA51*'&42)4P
'C()+(G(041J(2'6)-'*'&2B)'C*'),(J(+&*'&42)C*-)D((2)A*,,&(+)45')&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)'C(
*11,4G(+),(J(+&*'&42)-AC(J()*2+)'C()-&'()&-)1(,J&''(+)P4,)(2+)5-()T520(--)'C()^0*22&2B
/5'C4,&'7)C*-)1,(G&45-07)A42P&,J(+)'C*')24),(J(+&*'&42)J(*-5,(-)*,(),(X5&,(+VK

<(*-42.)I4)(2-5,()'C()-*P()+(G(041J(2')*2+)-(A5,()4AA51*2A7)4P)'C()-&'(

T!$V /00),(-&+(2'&*0)1,(J&-(-)-C*00)D()+(-&B2(+)&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)Z%W"UU.!;;;)h%452+)&2-50*'&42
*2+)24&-(),(+5A'&42)P4,)D5&0+&2B-R?4+()4P)^,*A'&A(h)'4)*''*&2)'C()P4004@&2B)&2'(,2*0)24&-()0(G(0-.

!*$%&*$"3' ' ES)$821'F$%R2%$"3;' 7&;$43'*234&'BA&T:'E

<(*-42*D0(),(-'&2B) 8&G&2B),44J-) ) 8&G&2B),44J-)UE)q)SE)+Z)T+*7.)I)x!$)C45,-)Ee.EE
q"U.EEV
A42+&'&42-

<(*-42*D0()-0((1&2B) Z(+,44J-) ) UE)q)UH)+Z)T2&BC'.)IxW)C45,-)"U.EEREe.EEV
A42+&'&42-

^,&4,)'4)'C()D5&0+&2B)4P)'C()+@(00&2B6)'C()*110&A*2')-C*00)-5DJ&')&2)@,&'&2B)'4)'C()84A*0)^0*22&2B
/5'C4,&'7)+('*&0-)4P)C4@)'C()1,414-(+)-452+)&2-50*'&42)J(*-5,(-)@&00)J((')'C()*D4G(
,(X5&,(J(2'-)P4,)*11,4G*0K

(&2;"3? I4)4D'*&2),(X5&,(+)-452+)&2-50*'&42)*2+)1,(G(2')24&-()25&-*2A(

T!eV IC() 24&-() 0(G(0) P,4J) *27) 10*2') T(KBK) ,(P,&B(,*'&426) *&,RA42+&'&42&2B6) G(2'&0*'&42) -7-'(J6)?3^6
Y&'AC(2)(Q',*A'&42)-7-'(JV)'4B('C(,)@&'C)*27)*--4A&*'(+)+5A'&2B6)-C*00)D()!E)+ZT/V)4,)B,(*'(,
D(04@) 'C() J(*-5,(+) D*AYB,452+) 24&-() 0(G(0) *') 'C() 2(*,(-') 24&-() -(2-&'&G() 1,(J&-(-) R) *
14-&'&G()&2+&A*'&42)'C*')A4J10*&2'-)*,()520&Y(07K)IC()J('C4+)4P)*--(--J(2')-C450+)D()A*,,&(+
45') &2) *AA4,+*2A() @&'C) Z%S!S".!;;e) h`('C4+) P4,) ,*'&2B) &2+5-',&*0) 24&-() *PP(A'&2B) J&Q(+
,(-&+(2'&*0)*2+) &2+5-',&*0)*,(*-hK)%C450+) 'C()1,(+&A'(+)24&-() 0(G(0-)4P) 'C()10*2')(QA((+) 'C4-(
-1(A&P&(+)&2)'C&-)A42+&'&426)*)-AC(J()'4)J&'&B*'()'C()24&-()-C*00)D()-5DJ&''(+)'4)*2+)*11,4G(+
D7) 'C()84A*0)^0*22&2B)/5'C4,&'7)1,&4,) '4) &2-'*00*'&42)4P) 'C()(X5&1J(2')*2+)J&'&B*'&42)J(*5,(-
&J10(J(2'(+)1,&4,)'4)4AA51*'&42)4P)'C(),(-&+(2'&*0)52&'-K

<(*-42. I4)(2-5,()'C*')5-(,-)4P)'C()-5,,452+&2B)*,(*)+4)24')-5PP(,)*)04--)4P)*J(2&'7)D7
,(*-42)4P)24&-()25&-*2A(

T!WV IC()+(G(041J(2')1(,J&''(+)D7)'C&-)10*22&2B)1(,J&--&42)-C*00)D()A*,,&(+)45')&2)*AA4,+*2A()@&'C
'C()*11,4G(+)O044+)<&-Y)/--(--J(2')TO</V)1,(1*,(+)D7)3(,,&2B'42)?42-50'&2B)8&J&'(+)&--5(
H6),(GK)S)+*'(+)"$)%(1'(JD(,)"E!")*2+)'C()P4004@&2B)J&'&B*'&42)J(*-5,(-)+('*&0(+)@&'C&2)'C(
O</.

t)L.00&F$0'4(.:&N%FF(."#0=

IC()*110&A*2')@&00)*AC&(G()],((2P&(0+),52R4PP),*'(-)4P)SK")0#-#C*)42)-&'(6)*-)-'*'(+)@&'C&2)'C(

Page 33



O</K

<(*-42. I4)(2-5,()'C(,()&-)24)&2A,(*-()&2),&-Y)4P)-5,P*A()@*'(,)P044+&2B)&2)'C()*,(*6)&2)0&2(
@&'C)'C()842+42)^0*2)T[507)"E!!VK

T!;V IC()+(G(041J(2')C(,(D7)1(,J&''(+)-C*00)24')D()A4JJ(2A(+)52'&0)*)+('*&0(+)+,*&2*B()+(-&B2
P4,)'C()-&'()C*-)D((2)-5DJ&''(+)'46)*2+)*11,4G(+)&2)@,&'&2B)D7)'C()04A*0)10*22&2B)*5'C4,&'7K)a2
4,+(,)P4,)'C()-AC(J()'4)J((')'C()/B(2A7i-),(X5&,(J(2'-)'C()P4004@&2B)&2P4,J*'&42)J5-')D(
1,4G&+(+.)a2)4,+(,)'4)(2-5,()'C*')'C()1,414-(+)-'4,J@*'(,)-7-'(J)J(('-)'C()/B(2A7h-
,(X5&,(J(2'-6)@(),(X5&,()'C*')'C()P4004@&2B)&2P4,J*'&42)D()1,4G&+(+)1,&4,)'4
+(G(041J(2')42)-&'(.

*V)IC()*110&A*2')@&00)+(J42-',*'()'C*')'C(7)C*G()P5007)*110&(+)'C()%5\%)C&(,*,AC76)*-)-'*'(+
@&'C&2)'C()842+42)^0*2)T[507)"E!!VK
*V)/)A0(*,07)0*D(00(+)+,*&2*B()0*745')10*2)-C4@&2B)1&1()2('@4,Y-)*2+)*27)*''(25*'&42)142+-6
-4*Y*@*7-)*2+)4'C(,)%=\%)P(*'5,(-K)IC&-)10*2)-C450+)-C4@)*27)1&1()h24+()25JD(,-h)'C*'
C*G()D((2),(P(,,(+)'4)&2)2('@4,Y)A*0A50*'&42-)*2+)&')-C450+)*0-4)-C4@)&2G(,')*2+)A4G(,)0(G(0-
4P)J*2C40(-K
DV)?42P&,J*'&42)4P)'C()A,&'&A*0)-'4,J)+5,*'&42K
AV):C(,()&2P&0',*'&42)P4,J-)1*,')4P)'C()1,414-(+)-'4,J@*'(,)-7-'(J)-5AC)*-)&2P&0',*'&42
',(2AC(-)*2+)-4*Y*@*7-6)-4*Y*B()'(-'),(-50'-)*2+)'(-')04A*'&42-)*,()'4)D()-5DJ&''(+)&2
*AA4,+*2A()@&'C)Z<f)+&B(-')U$HK
+V):C(,()42)-&'()*''(25*'&42)&-)*AC&(G()'C,45BC)*''(25*'&42)142+-)4,)-&J&0*,6)A*0A50*'&42-
-C4@&2B)'C()G405J()4P)'C(-()*,()*0-4),(X5&,(+K
(V):C(,()*2)45'P*00)+&-AC*,B()A42',40)+(G&A()&-)'4)D()5-(+)-5AC)*-)*)C7+,4D,*Y()4,)'@&2)4,&P&A(6
'C&-)-C450+)D()-C4@2)42)'C()10*2)@&'C)'C(),*'()4P)+&-AC*,B()-'*'(+K
PV)?*0A50*'&42-)-C450+)+(J42-',*'()C4@)'C()-7-'(J)41(,*'(-)+5,&2B)*)!)&2)!EE)7(*,)A,&'&A*0
+5,*'&42)-'4,J)(G(2'6)@&'C)*2)*11,41,&*'()*004@*2A()P4,)A0&J*'()AC*2B(K)aP)4G(,0*2+)P044+&2B
4AA5,-)&2)'C&-)(G(2'6)*)10*2)-C450+)*0-4)D()-5DJ&''(+)+('*&0&2B)'C()04A*'&42)4P)4G(,0*2+)P04@
1*'C-K

<(*-42.)I4)1,(G(2')P044+&2B)D7)(2-5,&2B)'C()-*'&-P*A'4,7)-'4,*B()4P#+&-14-*0)4P)-5,P*A()@*'(,
P,4J)'C()-&'(K)a2)*++&'&42)'4),(+5A&2B)'C(),&-Y)4P)P044+&2B)'4)'C()1,414-(+)+(G(041J(2'

+,MD(<AE+>=F?

942()%1(A&P&(+
(=M=(=,!='7D!L<=,EF?

/27)1(,-42)@&-C&2B)'4)&2-1(A')'C()*D4G()1*1(,-)-C450+)A42'*A')g&A'4,&*)`A\42*BC6)IC()^0*22&2B)%(,G&A(6
Z,(2')345-(6)US;)3&BC)<4*+6):(JD0(76)`&++0(-(Q6)3/;)$Zl6)I(0K)94K)E"E)W;Ue HUUe

Page 34



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8&#9&*:
6.56

!2;&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12314256+7376289456':+";&<";=+>(?@+8A,-:+3AB-AB:+4C!D+"EF

G+6.AHB+IAJK.(?@)+,B-+-,),L,/*+.(?@)/+"D!!+9.-B,BI*+'M.N*K+!DDD"&"$D

2@(/+O,J+(/+(B-(I,)(N*+ABPKQ

Agenda Item 4

Page 35



(=!=+>=7? !+1M?M/):+"D!"

@A(7? C(PP*/-*B+R.**B

0BA,,+,C'A(=A? C(PP*/-*B+6AB/MP),)(N*+SA.MO

BD!AE+D,? 12314256+7376289456':+";&<";=+>(?@+8A,-:+3AB-AB:+4C!D+"EF

0(D0DFAB? T*OAP()(AB+AU+-*.*P(I)+LM(P-(B?+,B-+)@*+IAB/).MI)(AB+AU+,+UAM.+/)A.*K+LM(P-(B?
IAOJ.(/(B?+;+.*/(-*B)(,P+MB()/+AB+)@*+MJJ*.+)@.**+UPAA./+H()@+,+IAOO*.I(,P+MB()
AB+)@*+?.AMB-+UPAA.

A00B+!A,E? 6#9+V,J,+1.I@()*I)/

!D,EA!E? V,J,+1.I@()*I)/+3)-

0BA,',DGF?
'**+IAB-()(AB+WQ

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,7AE+D,
R.,B)+JP,BB(B?+J*.O(//(AB+/MLX*I)+)A+)@*+IAOJP*)(AB+AU+,+/,)(/U,I)A.K+'*I)(AB+!D$+A.+A)@*.+P*?,P+,?.**O*B)
,B-+-*P*?,)*+,M)@A.()K+)A+)@*+>*,-+AU+1.*,+VP,BB(B? A.+A)@*.+-MPK+,M)@A.(/*-+J*./AB )A+,?.**+)@*+*Y,I)+)*.O/
)@*.*AU+AB+,-N(I*+U.AO+)@*+T(.*I)A.+AU+3*?,P+'*.N(I*/+,B-+V.AIM.*O*B)Q

F=!E+D,'5.I'7=EA+BF
2@*+,JJP(I,)(AB+.*ZM(.*/+,+'*I)(AB+!D$+1?.**O*B):+(B+A.-*.+)A+/*IM.*+)@*+UAPPAH(B?+L*B*U()/0<

! V,KO*B)+AU+)@*+6AMBI(P[/+P*?,P+,B-+A)@*.+J.AU*//(AB,P+IA/)/+(B+\,]+J.*J,.(B?+,B-+IAOJP*)(B?+)@*
,?.**O*B)+,B-+\L]+OAB()A.(B?+,B-+*BUA.I(B?+()/+J*.UA.O,BI*

! 6AB).(LM)(AB++AU+^!D:DDD+AB+O,)*.(,P+/),.)+,B-:+(B-*Y<(B_*-+U.AO+)@*+-,)*+AU+IAOO())**+UA.+PAI,P+AJ*B
/J,I*+,B-+JP,K+/J,I*+(OJ.AN*O*B)/Q

! EA(B+,B-+,-@*.*+)A+)@*+`6AB/(-*.,)*+6AB).,I)A./+'I@*O*`Q
! 2*.O/+)A+*B/M.*+)@*+J,KO*B)+AU+^W:DDD+UA.+*,I@+B*)+,--()(AB,P+L*-.AAO+AB+O,)*.(,P+/),.)+\2A),P+^&a:DDD]
! V*.O()+S.**

1B-:+)A+,M)@A.(/*+)@*+>*,-+AU+1.*,+VP,BB(B?:+A.+A)@*.+-MPK+,M)@A.(/*-+J*./AB:+)A+.*UM/*+JP,BB(B?+J*.O(//(AB+(U
)@*+,JJP(I,B)+@,/+U,(P*-+)A+-*OAB/).,)*+)@*+,L(P()K+)A+J.AN(-*+UA.+)@*+,LAN*+)*.O/+,B-+O**)+)@*+JAP(I(*/+AU+)@*
bB(),.K+T*N*PAJO*B)+VP,B+,B-+'*I)(AB+!D$+VP,BB(B?+9LP(?,)(AB/+'MJJP*O*B),.K+VP,BB(B?+TAIMO*B)+LK
IABIPM-(B?+,B+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+,?.**O*B)Q

5B+,--()(AB:+c,KA.,P+653+(/+I@,.?*,LP*+@*.*+,)+)@*+.,)*+AU+^W&+J*.+/ZM,.*+O*)*.

=J+FE+,C
2@*+/()*+(/+PAI,)*-+AB+)@*+'AM)@+C*/)+/(-*+AU+)@*+>(?@+8A,-:+,+3AB-AB+T(/).(LM)A.+8A,-+,B-+(/+BA)+H()@(B+,BK
IAB/*.N,)(AB+ ,.*,+ A.+ ,BK+ -*/(?B,)*-+ I*B).*Q+ 2@*+ (OO*-(,)*+ IAB)*Y)+ (/+ I@,.,I)*.(/*-+ LK+ )@.**+ /)A.*K+ P,)*
d(I)A.(,B+LM(P-(B?/+ )@,)+ UA.O+ )@*+C(PP*/-*B+>(?@+8A,-Q+2A+ )@*+*,/)+AU+ )@*+/()*+ (/+ )@*+C(PP*/-*B+eM/+T*JA)
H@(I@+(/+U.AB)*-+LK+,+P,.?*+*B).,BI*+LM(P-(B?+AU+,JJ.AY(O,)*PK+)@.**+/)A.*K/+(B+@*(?@)Q+

2@*+,JJP(I,)(AB+/()*+()/*PU+(/+AIIMJ(*-+LK+,+)HA+/)A.*K+LM(P-(B?:+,+UA.O*.+@AM/*+H@(I@+(/+BAH+N,I,B)+LM)+H,/
OA/)+.*I*B)PK+ (B+*OJPAKO*B)+\6P,//+e!]+M/*Q+2@*+.*,.+AU+ )@*+J.AJ*.)K+ (/+ (B+M/*+,/+e%+M/*+,B-+ (/+IM..*B)PK
L*(B?+M/*-+,/+H,.*@AM/*+/)A.,?*+LK+)@*+AHB*.Q+2@*+/*.N(I(B?+K,.-+(/+AIIMJ(*-+LK+/*.N(I(B?+,B-+I,.+J,._(B?
L,K/Q+2@*+/(B?P*+/)A.*K+LM(P-(B?/+.MBB(B?+,-X,I*B)+)A+)@*+H,.*@AM/*+,.*+L*(B?+M/*-+,/+AUU(I*/+(B+.*P,)(AB+)A
)@*+ H,.*@AM/*+ /)A.,?*Q+ 2@*+ IAB)*Y)+ (/+ O(Y*-+ LM)+ ?*B*.,PPK+ I@,.,I)*.(/*-+ LK+ )@.**+ /)A.*K+ LM(P-(B?/+ H()@
?.AMB-+UPAA./+(B+.*),(P+A.+IAOO*.I(,P+M/*+,PAB?+)@*+>(?@+8A,-+,B-+.*/(-*B)(,P+UP,)/+,LAN*Q

2@(/+,JJP(I,)(AB+/**_/+)A+-*OAP(/@+!;%/ZO+AU+*Y(/)(B?+AUU(I*+LM(P-(B?/+,)+)@*+U.AB)+AU+)@*+,LAN*+/()*+,B-+)A
*.*I)+,+B*H+a</)A.*K+LPAI_+H@(I@+H(PP+IAOJ.(/*+;=/ZO+AU+AUU(I*+/J,I*+AB+)@*+?.AMB-+UPAA.:+,B-+,IIAOOA-,)*

Page 36



;+BAQ+/*PU<IAB),(B*-+"<L*-.AAO*-+UP,)/+,LAN*Q+4A+AB</()*+I,.+J,._(B?+(/+J.AJA/*-:+,P)@AM?@+,II*//+H(PP+L*
.*),(B*-+)@.AM?@+,B+,.I@H,K+UA.+/*.N(I(B?+AU+)@*+AUU(I*+MB()+,B-+)@*+.*,.+AU+)@*+/()*Q+1//AI(,)*-+IKIP*+J,._(B?
,B-+.*UM/*+/)A.,?*+(/+(BIPM-*-+(B+)@*+/I@*O*Q+1II*//+)A+)@*+UP,))*-+-*N*PAJO*B)+H(PP+L*+?,(B*-+N(,+)@*+'AM)@
C*/)*.B+J*-*/).(,B+,II*//Q

0(D0DFAB
'**+,LAN*Q

K+FED(L
VP,BB(B?+,JJP(I,)(AB+\8*U+4A0+D%#"%a;]+UA.+)@*+T*OAP()(AB+AU+*Y(/)(B?+)HA</)A.*K+LM(P-(B?+,B-+,)),I@*-
/(B?P*</)A.*K+.*,.+H,.*@AM/*+,B-+*.*I)(AB+AU+,+&</)A.*K+LM(P-(B?+H()@+.*),(P+/J,I*+AB+?.AMB-+UPAA.+,B-+/)A.,?*
,)+L,/*O*B)+P*N*P+,B-+,+)A),P+AU+!$+/*PU<IAB),(B*-+UP,)/+AB+MJJ*.+UPAA./:+IAB/(/)(B?+AU+W+)@.**<L*-.AAO+UP,)/:+&
)HA<L*-.AAO+UP,)/:+%+AB*<L*-.AAO+UP,)/:+H()@+.*OAN,P+AU+*Y(/)(B?+N*@(IMP,.+,II*//+,B-+(B/),PP,)(AB+AU+B*H
N*@(IMP,.+,II*//+AB+)A+>(?@+8A,-:+4C!D:+,B-+,//AI(,)*-+P,B-/I,J(B?+H,/+H()@-.,HB+AB+!D+T*I*OL*.+"DD%

VP,BB(B?+,JJP(I,)(AB+\8*U+4A0+D%#D;%W]+UA.+)@*+-*OAP()(AB+AU+*Y(/)(B?+)HA</)A.*K+LM(P-(B?+,B-+,)),I@*-
/(B?P*</)A.*K+.*,.+H,.*@AM/*+,B-+*.*I)(AB+AU+,+$</)A.*K+LM(P-(B?+H()@+.*),(P+/J,I*+AB+?.AMB-+UPAA.+,B-+,+)A),P
AU+"!+/*PU<IAB),(B*-+UP,)/+AB+MJJ*.+UPAA./:+IAB/(/)(B?+AU+"+)@.**<L*-.AAO+O,(/AB*))*/:+&+)@.**<L*-.AAO+UP,)/:
%+)HA<L*-.AAO+UP,)/:+a+AB*<L*-.AAO+UP,)/+,B-+"+/)M-(A+UP,)/:+H()@+UA.O,)(AB+AU+-(/,LP*-+J,._(B?+/J,I*:+"!
IKIP*+L,K/:+.*UM/*+,B-+.*IKIP(B?+/)A.,?*+,B-+,//AI(,)*-+P,B-/I,J(B?+H,/+H()@-.,HB+AB+)@*+!!)@+EMB*+"DD%Q

0DB+!L'!D,F+7=(AE+D,F
4,)(AB,P+VP,BB(B?+VAP(IK+"D!"
2@*+4,)(AB,P+VP,BB(B?+VAP(IK+S.,O*HA._+\4VVS]+H,/+JMLP(/@*-+AB+"=+c,.I@+"D!"+,B-+.*JP,I*/+VP,BB(B?
VAP(IK+RM(-,BI*+,B-+VP,BB(B?+VAP(IK+'),)*O*B)/+H()@+,B-+.*JP,I*/+VP,BB(B?+JAP(IK+RM(-,BI*+,B-+VP,BB(B?
VAP(IK+'),)*O*B)/+H()@+(OO*-(,)*+*UU*I)Q+5)/+(BIPM-*/+,+J.*/MOJ)(AB+(B+U,NAM.+AU+/M/),(B,LP*+-*N*PAJO*B)+(B
LA)@+JP,B+O,_(B?+,B-+-*I(/(AB+O,_(B?+,B-+()/+JMLP(I,)(ABQ+5)+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+)@,)+)@*+/,N*-+JAP(I(*/+.*U*..*-+)A
(B+)@*+,-AJ)*-+bTV+,B-+IA.*+').,)*?K+,.*+(B+IABUA.O()K+H()@+)@*+4VVS+,B-+,.*+/)(PP+.*P*N,B)Q+2@*+4VSS
/),)*/+)@,)+?AA-+ZM,P()K+-*/(?B+,B-+,+?AA-+/),B-,.-+AU+,O*B()K+UA.+*Y(/)(B?+,B-+UM)M.*+AIIMJ,B)/+AU+P,B-+,B-
LM(P-(B?/+\J,?*+!&]+,.*+.*ZM(.*-Q+5B+,--()(AB:+)@*+4VVS+.*U*./+)A+)@*+.AP*+AU+'MJJP*O*B),.K+VP,BB(B?
TAIMO*B)/+H@*.*+)@*K+I,B+@*PJ+,JJP(I,B)/+O,_*+/MII*//UMP+,JJP(I,)(AB/+\J,.+!&W]

1IIA.-(B?PK:+)@*+JAP(I(*/+IAB),(B*-+H()@(B+)@*+,-AJ)*-+3AB-AB+VP,B+"D!D:+'VRf/:+3AB-AB+eA.AM?@+AU+e.*B)
bB(),.K+T*N*PAJO*B)+VP,B+"DDa+,B-+6A.*+').,)*?K+"D!D+I,..K+IAB/(-*.,LP*+H*(?@)+(B+)@*+-*)*.O(B,)(AB+AU
JP,BB(B?+,JJP(I,)(AB/+,B-+,JJ*,P/Q

e.*B)+bB(),.K+T*N*PAJO*B)+VP,B+"DDa

FE(5/ g+4*H+-*N*PAJO*B)+H(PP+L*+*YJ*I)*-+)A+O,_*+,+JA/()(N*+IAB).(LM)(AB+)A+(OJ.AN(B?+)@*+ZM,P()K+AU+)@*
M.L,B+*BN(.ABO*B)+(B+e.*B)+LK+L*(B?+-*/(?B*-+H()@+J.AJ*.+IAB/(-*.,)(AB+AU+_*K+M.L,B+-*/(?B+J.(BI(JP*/
.*P,)(B?+)A+)AHB/I,J*+\PAI,P+IAB)*Y)+,B-+I@,.,I)*.]:+M.L,B+/).MI)M.*+\/J,I*+,B-+OAN*O*B)]:+M.L,B+IP,.()K+,B-
/,U*)K:+)@*+JMLP(I+.*,PO+\P,B-/I,J*+,B-+/).**)/I,J*]:+,.I@()*I)M.,P+ZM,P()K+,B-+/M/),(B,L(P()KQ

M=6+<+T*/(?B+/@AMP-+@,N*+.*?,.-+)A+)@*+PAI,P+IAB)*Y):+O,_(B?+,+JA/()(N*+IAB).(LM)(AB+)A+)@*+I@,.,I)*.+AU+)@*
,.*,Q+1IIAMB)+/@AMP-+L*+),_*B+AU+*Y(/)(B?+P,B-UA.O+,B-+B,)M.,P+U*,)M.*/:+)@*+B**-+)A+(OJ.AN*+)@*+ZM,P()K+AU
*Y(/)(B?+M.L,B+/J,I*/:+O,)*.(,P/+,B-+)AHB/I,J*+U*,)M.*/+)@,)+IAB).(LM)*+U,NAM.,LPK+)A+)@*+,.*,[/+I@,.,I)*.:+A.
@,N*+,B+MB,II*J),LP*+N(/M,P+(OJ,I)+AB+c*).AJAP(),B+9J*B+3,B-Q+V.AJA/,P/+/@AMP-+BA)+I,M/*+@,.O+)A+)@*
I@,.,I)*.+,B-#A.+,JJ*,.,BI*+AU+,B+,.*,Q+1JJP(I,)(AB+AU+)@*/*+I.()*.(,+/@AMP-+BA)+J.*IPM-*+)@*+/*B/()(N*
(B).A-MI)(AB+AU+(BBAN,)(N*+IAB)*OJA.,.K+-*/(?B/Q

M=N+g+8*P,)*/+)A+M.L,B+/).MI)M.*:+/J,I*+,B-+OAN*O*B)+,B-+(B-(I,)*/+)@,)+J.AJA/,P/+/@AMP-+@,N*+.*?,.-+UA.
)@*+*Y(/)(B?+M.L,B+?.,(B:+-*N*PAJO*B)+J,))*.B/+,B-+-*B/()K+(B+)@*+P,KAM)+AU+-*N*PAJO*B)+/()*/Q

M=O+<+T*N*PAJO*B)+/@AMP-+L*+MB-*./),B-,LP*:+U.**+U.AO+J@K/(I,P+@,h,.-/+,B-+)A+.*-MI*+AJJA.)MB()(*/+UA.
I.(O*:+H()@+,+IP*,.+.*P,)(AB/@(J+L*)H**B+*Y(/)(B?+,B-+J.AJA/*-+M.L,B+U*,)M.*/+AM)/(-*+,B-+H()@(B+)@*+/()*Q
VMLP(I:+/*O(<J.(N,)*+,B-+J.(N,)*+/J,I*/+,.*+IP*,.PK+-*U(B*-+(B+)*.O/+AU+M/*+,B-+IAB).AP:+(BUA.O,P+/M.N*(PP,BI*
AU+JMLP(I+,B-+/*O(<J.(N,)*+/J,I*/+)@.AM?@+)@*+JA/()(AB(B?+AU+U*B*/).,)(AB:+*B).,BI*/+*)IQ:+U.AB)+*P*N,)(AB/
/@AMP-+,--.*//+)@*+/).**)+H()@:+H@*.*+JA//(LP*:+@,L(),LP*+.AAO/+,B-+*B).,BI*/:+H()@+J.(N,)*+,.*,/+)A+)@*+.*,.
,B-+/(?B(U(I,B)+,.*,/+AU+LP,B_+H,PP+,B-+J,._(B?+/@AMP-+L*+,NA(-*-+AB+L,I_+*-?*+AU+J,N*O*B)+PAI,)(AB/:
*B).,BI*/+/@AMP-+L*+AN*.PAA_*-+LK+-*N*PAJO*B)+H()@+?AA-+P(?@)(B?+,B-+N(/(LP*+U.AO+)@*+/).**):+.*,.+?,.-*B/
/@AMP-+BA)+,-XA(B+JMLP(I+/J,I*:+J,._(B?+/J,I*/+,.*+J.AN(-*-+H()@(B+N(*H+,B-+(U+BA)+O,-*+/,U*+(B+A)@*.+H,K/

Page 37



,B-+,.*+BA)+BA.O,PPK+,II*//(LP*+N(,+.*,.+?,.-*B/+AU+.*/(-*B)(,P+J.AJ*.)(*/+,B-+,II*//H,K/+,.*+)@.AM?@+A.
,-XA(B(B?+,+/()*+,.*+AN*.PAA_*-+LK+-*N*PAJO*B):+J.AN(-*-+H()@+?AA-+P(?@)(B?:+/*)+,H,K+U.AO+IAN*.:+J.AN(-*
IP*,.+/(?@)P(B*/+,B-+BA)+.MB+B*Y)+)A+.*,.+?,.-*B/Q

M=I+<+>(?@+/),B-,.-+AU+P,B-/I,J(B?+.*ZM(.*-+,/+,B+(B)*?.,P+*P*O*B)+AU+-*N*PAJO*B):+(BIPM-(B?+,+-*/(?B+H@(I@
.*UP*I)/+@AH+)@*+,.*,+H(PP+L*+M/*-+,B-+)@*+I@,.,I)*.+AU+)@*+PAI,P()K+,B-+/M..AMB-(B?+LM(P-(B?/:++B*H+JP,B)(B?+AU
,B+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+/J*I(*/:+/(h*:+-*B/()K+AU+JP,B)(B?+H()@+/*O(<O,)M.*+A.+,-N,BI*-+BM./*.K+/)AI_:+B*H+(B)*?.,PPK
-*/(?B*-+/).MI)M.,P+P,B-/I,J(B?+AB+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+P,.?*.+/()*/:+LAMB-,.K+).*,)O*B)/+H@(I@+IAOJP*O*B)+)@*
-*N*PAJO*B)+,B-+*B@,BI*+)@*+/).**)/I*B*+,B-+/I.**B(B?+AU+,II*//+.A,-/+,B-+AL).M/(N*+-*N*PAJO*B)+U.AO
B*(?@LAM.(B?+.*/(-*B)(,P+J.AJ*.)(*/Q

M=P+g+2@*+/).**)+*BN(.ABO*B)+/@AMP-+L*+*B@,BI*-Q

M=Q+g+6.*,)(N*+,B-+@(?@<ZM,P()K+-*/(?B+/APM)(AB/+\UA.+*Y)*B/(AB/]+/J*I(U(I+)A+/()*[/+/@,J*:+/(h*:+PAI,)(AB+,B-
-*N*PAJO*B)+AJJA.)MB()(*/+'I,P*#O,//(B?+,B-+@*(?@)+/@AMP-+L*+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+)A+)@*(.+/*))(B?+,B-#A.+)AHB/I,J*
PAI,)(AB:+.*/J*I):+H@(P/)+BA)+B*I*//,.(PK+.*JP(I,)(B?:+)@*+JA/()(N*+PAI,P+-*/(?B+I@,.,I)*.(/)(I/+AU+,-XA(B(B?
-*N*PAJO*B)+,B-+/,)(/U,I)A.(PK+.*P,)*+)A+)@*O:+*Y@(L()+,+IAB/(/)*B)+,B-+H*PP+IAB/(-*.*-+,JJP(I,)(AB+AU
J.(BI(JP*/+AU+,+I@A/*B+/)KP*:+@,N*+,)).,I)(N*+U.AB)+*P*N,)(AB/+H@(I@+,--.*//+)@*+/).**)+,)+?.AMB-+P*N*P+H()@+H*PP
J.AJA.)(AB*-+H(B-AH/+,B-+@,L(),LP*+.AAO/+,B-+*B).,BI*/+AB+)@*+U.AB),?*:+H@*.*N*.+JA//(LP*:+L*+P,(-+AM)+)A
*B/M.*+)@*+LM(P-(B?/+,B-+/J,I*/+,.*+AU+,+/I,P*:+-*/(?B+,B-+.*P,)(AB/@(J+)A+J.AOA)*+)@*+,O*B()K+AU+M/*./
J.AN(-(B?+/,)(/U,I)A.K+/MBP(?@):+-,KP(?@):+J.(N,IK+,B-+AM)PAA_+UA.+*Y(/)(B?+,B-+J.AJA/*-+.*/(-*B)/+,B-+M/*+@(?@
ZM,P()K+,B-+-M.,LP*+O,)*.(,P/+AU+IAOJ,)(LP*+A.+IAOJP*O*B),.K+IAPAM.#)*Y)M.*+)A+)@*+/M..AMB-(B?+,.*,Q

M=55 g+V.AJA/,P/+UA.+@(?@*.+-*B/()(*/+)@,B+)@,)+J.*N,P*B)+(B+)@*+/M..AMB-(B?+,.*,+H(PP+L*+*BIAM.,?*-+(B
,JJ.AJ.(,)*+PAI,)(AB/:+H@(I@+H(PP+(BIPM-*+)AHB+I*B).*+PAI,)(AB/+(B+1.*,/+AU+d*.K+RAA-+i+RAA-+VMLP(I
2.,B/JA.)+1II*//(L(P()K+\,/+-*U(B*-+(B+)@*+2.,B/JA.)+6@,J)*.+/*I)(AB+$Q=]:+,B-+).,B/JA.)+(B)*.I@,B?*/+\VAP(IK
284$]Q+V.AJA/,P/+(B+)@*/*+,.*,/+,.*+*BIAM.,?*-+)A+(BIPM-*+,+O(Y+AU+IAOJ,)(LP*+P,B-+M/*/Q

M=56+g+V.AJA/,P/+/@AMP-+*OLA-K+/M/),(B,LP*+-*/(?B+J.(BI(JP*/Q

=<0Q g+T*N*PAJO*B)+AU+3AI,P+7OJPAKO*B)+'()*/+UA.+M/*/+A)@*.+)@,B+)@A/*+*OJPAKO*B)+M/*/+(-*B)(U(*-+H(PP
BA)+L*+J*.O())*-+*YI*J)+H@*.*+I*.),(B+I.()*.(,+,.*+/,)(/U(*-Q+

K5.+g+4*H+.*/(-*B)(,P+,IIAOOA-,)(AB+/@AMP-+L*+/*PU<IAB),(B*-+MBP*//+()+(/+-*/(?B*-+)A+O**)+)@*+_BAHB
B**-/+AU+,+B,O*-+(B/)()M)(ABQ

K55'R >AM/(B?+H(PP+L*+J.AOA)*-+AB+J.*N(AM/PK+-*N*PAJ*-+M.L,B+P,B-+H@(I@+)@*+VP,B+-A*/+BA)+J.A)*I)+UA.+A)@*.
P,B-+M/*/Q

K56+g+2@*+P,KAM)+,B-+M.L,B+-*/(?B+AU+.*/(-*B)(,P+-*N*PAJO*B)+/@AMP-+IAOJPK+H()@+)@*+JAP(I(*/+(B+)@*+eM(P)
7BN(.ABO*B)+6@,J)*.:+,B-+(B+,--()(AB+)@*K+/@AMP-+@,N*+,+/()*+P,KAM)+H@(I@+.*(BUA.I*/+A.+I.*,)*/+,B+,)).,I)(N*
,B-+-(/)(BI)(N*+(-*B)()K:+@,N*+@AM/(B?+U,I(B?+AB)A+/).**)/+,B-+-*U(B(B?+.A,-/:+@,N*+,II*//+)A+,B-+P,KAM)+H@(I@
,I@(*N*/+).,UU(I+/,U*)K:+@,N*+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+I,.+J,._(B?:+,B-+,NA(-+*YI*//(N*+IAN*.,?*+AU+),.O,I+A.+@,.-
P,B-/I,J(B?Q

K5N+g+2@*+J.(O,.K+IAB/(-*.,)(AB+(B+-*)*.O(B(B?+)@*+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+-*B/()K+AU+B*H+.*/(-*B)(,P+-*N*PAJO*B)+H(PP
L*+,I@(*N(B?+,B+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+M.L,B+-*/(?B+H@(I@+O,_*/+*UU(I(*B)+M/*+AU+P,B-+,B-+O**)/+)@*+,O*B()K+B**-/+AU
JA)*B)(,P+.*/(-*B)/Q++2@*+OA/)+-*B/*+-*N*PAJO*B)/+H(PP+L*+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+(B+)@A/*+J,.)/+AU+)@*+LA.AM?@+H()@
?AA-+A.+N*.K+?AA-+JMLP(I+).,B/JA.)+,II*//(L(P()KQ+

K5/+g+VP,BB(B?+J*.O(//(AB+H(PP+L*+.*UM/*-+H@*.*+-*N*PAJO*B)+HAMP-+MB-*.<M)(P(/*+,+/()*:+H@*.*+)@*.*+,.*+BA
J.*//(B?+IAB/(-*.,)(AB/+)A+J.A)*I)+)@*+I@,.,I)*.+AU+,B+,.*,Q++9M)P(B*+J*.O(//(AB+H(PP+L*+/MLX*I)+AU+,+IAB-()(AB
/J*I(UK(B?+,+O(B(OMO+BMOL*.+AU+-H*PP(B?/+,)+.*/*.N*-+O,))*./+/),?*Q

K6I+g+2@*+/()*+P,KAM):+,II*//*/+,B-+I(.IMP,)(AB+,.AMB-+B*H+,B-+IABN*.)*-+-H*PP(B?/+/@AMP-+U,I(P(),)*+)@*(.
M/*+LK+-(/,LP*-+,B-+*P-*.PK+J*AJP*Q

E(,5 g+VP,BB(B?+,JJP(I,)(AB/+H(PP+L*+,//*//*-+UA.+)@*(.+).,B/JA.)+(OJ,I):+(BIPM-(B?+IMOMP,)(N*+(OJ,I)/:+AB
)@*+*BN(.ABO*B)+,B-+)@*+.A,-+B*)HA._:+,B-+,PP+).,B/JA.)+OA-*/Q++T*N*PAJO*B)/+@,N(B?+,+JA)*B)(,PPK
/(?B(U(I,B)+(OJ,I)+AB+)@*+).,B/JA.)+B*)HA._+/@AMP-+/MLO()+,+2.,B/JA.)+1//*//O*B)Q

E(,N+g+C@*.*+,+-*N*PAJO*B)+H(PP+I,M/*+A.+HA./*B+,B+MB,II*J),LP*+*BN(.ABO*B),P+(OJ,I)+U.AO+).,UU(I

Page 38



?*B*.,)*-+()+H(PP+L*+.*UM/*-Q

E(,5.+g+2@*+H,P_,L(P()K+AU+)@*+JMLP(I+*BN(.ABO*B)+/@AMP-+L*+O,(B),(B*-+,B-+*B@,BI*-Q++4*H+-*N*PAJO*B)
/@AMP-+@,N*+/,U*+H,P_(B?+.AM)*/Q

E(,55 g+T*N*PAJO*B)/+/@AMP-+IAOJPK+H()@+)@*+JP,Bf/+O(B(OMO+6KIP*+V,._(B?+'),B-,.-+\V'!$]:+H()@+IKIP*
J,._(B?+/()M,)*-+(B+,+IABN*B(*B):+/*IM.*+,B-:+H@*.*+,JJ.AJ.(,)*:+/@*P)*.*-+PAI,)(ABQ+

E(,5/'S 4*H+@(?@H,K+P,KAM)/:+N(/(L(P()K+JP,K/+,B-+,II*//+)A+,B-+H()@(B+-*N*PAJO*B)+/@AMP-+L*+-*/(?B*-+)A+,
/,)(/U,I)A.K+/),B-,.-+(B+)*.O/+AU+/,U*)K:+UMBI)(AB:+,II*J),LP*+/J**-/:+P(?@)(B?+,B-+,JJ*,.,BI*Q+

E(,5I+g+T*N*PAJO*B)+J.AJA/,P/+/@AMP-+BA)+MB-*.O(B*+)@*+.AP*+AU+.A,-/+H()@(B+)@*+3AB-AB+8A,-+4*)HA._Q

E(,6.+g+4*H+,II*//+JA(B)/:+A.+H@*.*+-*N*PAJO*B)+H(PP+.*/MP)+(B+)@*+(BI.*,/*-+M/*+AU+*Y(/)(B?+,II*//+JA(B)/:
,PAB?+3AB-AB+T(/).(LM)A.+8A,-/+OM/)+BA)+@,.O+)@*(.+.AP*+AU+-(/).(LM)(B?+).,UU(I+,I.A//+3AB-AB+g+(B+J,.)(IMP,.
LM/+).,UU(IQ

E(,66+g+4AB<.*/(-*B)(,P+-*N*PAJO*B)+/@AMP-+O,_*+J.AN(/(AB+UA.+N*@(IMP,.+J,._(B?+(B+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*
O,Y(OMO+/),B-,.-/+/*)+AM)+(B+1JJ*B-(Y+284"Q+2@*+,JJP(I,)(AB+AU+)@*/*+/),B-,.-/+O,K+L*+N,.(*-+-*J*B-(B?
AB+)@*+P*N*P+AU+JMLP(I+).,B/JA.)+,II*//(L(P()K+)A+)@*+/()*+,B-+)@*+IAB).(LM)(AB+)@,)+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+HAMP-+O,_*
)A+.*-MI(B?+)@*+M/*+AU+)@*+J.(N,)*+I,.Q++2@*+P*N*P+AU+/MI@+J,._(B?+/@AMP-+BA)+@AH*N*.+L*+L*PAH+O(B(OMO
AJ*.,)(AB,P+P*N*P/+\(BIPM-(B?+.*ZM(.*-+-(/,LP*-+J*./AB/+J,._(B?+<+JAP(IK+284W&]Q+6AB-()(AB/+H(PP+L*+(OJA/*-
.*ZM(.(B?+AJ*.,)(AB,P+J,._(B?+)A+L*+.*),(B*-+,/+/MI@Q

E(,6N+g+8*/(-*B)(,P+-*N*PAJO*B)/+/@AMP-+BA)+J.AN(-*+OA.*+J,._(B?+)@,B+)@*+P*N*P/+,/+P(/)*-+(B+/),B-,.-
V'!a+UA.+)@,)+)KJ*+AU+@AM/(B?:+H()@+()/+O,Y(OMO+,//(?B*-+J,._(B?+P*N*P/Q++3AH*.+/),B-,.-/+,JJPK+UA.
-*N*PAJO*B)/+(B+)AHB+I*B).*/+H()@+?AA-+,B-+N*.K+?AA-+JMLP(I+).,B/JA.)+,II*//(L(P()KQ++C@*.*+-*N*PAJO*B)
J.AN(-*/+A.+.*),(B/+AUU</).**)+J,._(B?+,)+)@(/+P*N*P+)@*B+AB</).**)+J,._(B?+H(PP+BA)+L*+,//*//*-Q++6,.<U.**
@AM/(B?+-*N*PAJO*B)/+O,K+L*+J*.O())*-+(B+,.*,/+H()@+?AA-+A.+N*.K+?AA-+JMLP(I+).,B/JA.)+,II*//(L(P()K+H@*.*
AIIMJ,)(AB+(/+.*/).(I)*-+LK+IAB-()(AB+)A+)@A/*+H@A+@,N*+/(?B*-+L(B-(B?+,?.**O*B)/+BA)+)A+L*+I,.+AHB*./Q
'MI@+J*./AB/+H(PP+BA)+L*+?.,B)*-+.*/(-*B)/f+J,._(B?+J*.O()/Q

E(,N/+g+2@*+J.AN(/(AB+AU+/*.N(I(B?+U,I(P()(*/+(/+.*ZM(.*-+(B+,PP+-*N*PAJO*B)+IAN*.*-+LK+)@*+VP,Bf/+/),B-,.-/+(B
1JJ*B-(Y+284":+,B-+)@*+PA//+AU+/MI@+U,I(P()(*/+H(PP+L*+.*/(/)*-Q

E(,NO+g+1II*//+)A+J,._(B?+,.*,/+,B-+JMLP(I+).,B/JA.)+H()@(B+-*N*PAJO*B)+/@AMP-+U,I(P(),)*+,II*//+UA.
-(/,LP*-+J*AJP*+,B-+A)@*./+H()@+OAL(P()K+-(UU(IMP)(*/Q++T*/(?B,)*-+I,.+J,._(B?+/J,I*/+/@AMP-+L*+/*)+,/(-*+UA.
)@*+*YIPM/(N*+M/*+AU+@AP-*./+AU+-(/,LP*-+J*./AB/+J,._(B?+J*.O()/Q++2@*+BMOL*.+,B-+P,KAM)+AU+/J,I*/+(/+)A
IAOJPK+H()@+)@*+VP,Bf/+/),B-,.-+V'!&Q

0F5/ V,._(B?+'),B-,.-+UA.+8*/(-*B)(,P+T*N*PAJO*B)+\6P,//+6W]

0F5O V,._(B?+'),B-,.-+UA.+T(/,LP*-+V,._(B?

0F5I 6KIP*+V,._(B?+'),B-,.-

'K65+g+'@AJU.AB)/+/@AMP-+L*+AU+,+/),B-,.-+-*/(?B+H()@+.*/J*I)/+)@*+/@AJU.AB)+-*/(?B/+AU+,-XA(B(B?
J.AJ*.)(*/+,B-+@,N*+,JJ.AJ.(,)*+O,)*.(,P/+,B-+J.AJA.)(AB/Q+

'MJJP*O*B),.K+VP,BB(B?+RM(-,BI*

'VR!=+g+T*/(?B+RM(-*+SA.+4*H+T*N*PAJO*B)

!D,FTBEAE+D,
!=%+4*(?@LAM.(B?+J.AJ*.)(*/+,B-+C,.-+6AMBI(PPA./+H*.*+IAB/MP)*-+AB+%+1M?M/)+"D!"Q+2@*+6AMBI(P+@,/
.*I*(N*-+&+ALX*I)(AB/:+(BIPM-(B?+6PP.+3*/P*K+EAB*/+,B-+!+IAOO*B)+)A+-,)*Q

6PP.+3*/P*K+EAB*/+ALX*I)*-+)A+)@*+/I@*O*+AB+)@*+L,/(/+)@,)+)@*+J.AJA/,P+J.AN(-*-+,+JAA.+ZM,P()K+AU
,IIAOOA-,)(AB+UA.+UM)M.*+AIIMJ(*./+,B-+)@,)+)@*+J.AJA/,P+*BN(/,?*-+,B+AN*.<-*N*PAJO*B)+AU+)@*+/()*Q+'@*
,P/A+/),)*/+)@,)+)@*+J.AJ*.)K+/@AMP-+L*+,+I,.+U.**+-*N*PAJO*B)

Page 39



=U%&*321'''
9LX*I)(AB/0

! 9N*.<T*N*PAJO*B)+AU+/()*
! VAA.+ZM,P()K+AU+,IIAOOA-,)(AB+UA.+UM)M.*+AIIMJ(*./+LK+.*,/AB+AU+BA(/*:+-(/)M.L,BI*+,B-+JAPPM),B)/+U.AO

B*(?@LAM.(B?+LM/+?,.,?*
! 3A//+AU+J.(N,IK+)A+.*/(-*B)/+AB+6@M.I@O*,-+8A,-
! 2@*+.*,.+AU+)@*+J.AJ*.)K+(/+(B+M/*+.*/(-*B)(,P+,IIAOOA-,)(AB
! ').,(B+AB+J,._(B?+U,I(P()(*/
! 2@*+,JJ.AN,P+H(PP+.*/MP)+(B+OA.*+*OJ)K+/)A.*/+AB+)@*+>(?@+8A,-
! 2@*+J.AJA/,P+H(PP+.*/MP)+(B+)@*+.*OAN,P+AU+,+LAMB-,.K+).*,)O*B)+AB+6@M.I@O*,-+8A,-
! 2@*+J.AJA/*-+-*N*PAJO*B)+(/+AM)+AU+I@,.,I)*.+H()@+)@*+/).**)/I*B*
! [6,.+S.**[+-*N*PAJO*B)+(/+BA)+,B+,II*J),LP*+,JJ.A,I@+(B+J.(BI(JP*Q+
! 2@*+AJ*B+?,)*/+H(PP+,PPAH+I.(O(B,P/+,II*//+)A+)@*+.*,.+AU+)@*+J.AJ*.)K
! 2@*+J.AJ*.)K+H(PP+BA)+L*+,-*ZM,)*PK+/*.N(I*-Q

8*/JAB/*

! 5U+)@*+LAMB-,.K+H,PP/+,.*+L*(B?+.*OAN*-+()+(/+,+I(N(P+-(/JM)*+L*)H**B+)@*+J,.)(*/+,B-+BA)+,+O,))*.+IAN*.*-
LK+)@*+2AHB+,B-+6AMB).K+VP,BB(B?+1I)Q

! [V*.O()+S.**[+/I@*O*/+@,N*+L**B+*OJPAK*-+H(-*PK+,I.A//+)@*+eA.AM?@+,B-+*YJ*.(*BI*+@,/+/@AHB+)@*O
)A+L*+*UU*I)(N*Q

! 2@*+?,)*/+H(PP+L*+.*OA)*+AJ*.,)*-

1PP+A)@*.+?.AMB-/+AU+ALX*I)(AB+@,N*+L**B+-(/IM//*-+(B+)@*+O,(B+LA-K+AU+)@*+.*JA.)Q

+3%&*321
>(?@H,K+7B?(B**.0+
2@*+/()*+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+)A+L*+/M(),LPK+/*.N(I*-Q+4A+2.,B/JA.),)(AB+ALX*I)(AB/+/MLX*I)+)A+,+'*I)(AB+!D$+3*?,P
1?.**O*B)+IABU(.O(B?+)@,)+)@*+.*/(-*B)(,P+-*N*PAJO*B)+/@,PP+L*+*B)(.*PK+[V*.O()<U.**[

T*/(?B+9UU(I*.0++
2@*+J.AJA/,P+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+)A+L*+,JJ.AJ.(,)*PK+/()*-+,B-+P,(-+AM):+H@(P/)+O,(B),(B(B?+)@*+*Y(/)(B?+/).**)
UA.O,)(AB+,B-+?.,(B

7BN(.ABO*B),P+>*,P)@+
2@*+J.AJA/*-+/()*+(/+PAI,)*-+AB+,+LM/K+.A,-:+L,I_/+AB)A+,B+(B-M/).(,P+MB()+,B-+LM/+-*JA)+,B-+H(PP+@,N*
IAOO*.I(,P+M/*+AB+)@*+?.AMB-+UPAA.Q+2@*+JA)*B)(,P+UA.+BA(/*+BM(/,BI*+)@*.*UA.*+*Y(/)/+,B-+()+(/+(OJA.),B)+)@,)
)@*+.*/(-*B)(,P+MB()/+,.*+LM(P)+)A+,+/J*I(U(I,)(AB+)@,)+H(PP+.*-MI*+)@*+(OJ,I)+AU+BA(/*Q+T*),(P/+AU+H@(I@+/@AMP-+L*
/*IM.*-+LK+IAB-()(ABQ+2@*+/()*+(/+PAI,)*-+AB+P,B-+)@,)+IAMP-+JA)*B)(,PPK+L*+IAB),O(B,)*-:+L,/*-+AB+@(/)A.(I
M/*/Q+1+IAB-()(AB+)A+*B/M.*+/,U*)K+(B+)@(/+.*/J*I)+(/+,P/A+/M??*/)*-Q

(=<A(VF
0*$38$)1&'"W'X&Y&1")#&3%
TM.(B?+J.*N(AM/+,JJP(I,)(AB/+\8*U+4A+D%#D;%W+,B-+D%#"%a;]:++)@*+,JJP(I,B)+@,-+-*OAB/).,)*-+)@*+/()*+@,/
L**B+O,._*)*-+UA.+,+J*.(A-+AU+)HA+K*,./+,/+,+PAI,P+*OJPAKO*B)+/()*:+@AH*N*.+)@*.*+@,-+L**B+BA+*UU*I)(N*
-*O,B-+UA.+()+,B-+()+(/+P(_*PK+)@,):+(B+J,.):+)@(/+(/+-M*+)A+JAA.+,II*//+,B-+/*.N(I(B?+,..,B?*O*B)/+AB+/()*Q+'(BI*
)@*B:+)@*+/()*+@,/+.*O,(B*-+N,I,B)Q+2@*+J.AJA/,P+@*.*+-A*/+(BIPM-*+/AO*+AU+e!+M/*+AU+)@*+?.AMB-UPAA.+H@(I@
H(PP+O()(?,)*+)@*+PA//+AU+)@*+*Y(/)(B?+M/*+)A+/AO*+-*?.**Q+C@(P/)+BA+*N(-*BI*+AU+O,._*)(B?+@,/+L**B+J.AN(-*-
@*.*:+AH(B?+)A+J,/)+O,._*)(B?+*N(-*BI*:+)@*+J.AJA/,P+(BIPM-(B?+,+.*-MI*-+P*N*P+AU+e!+/J,I*+,B-+)@*+U,I)+)@,)
)@*+/()*+@,/+.*O,(B*-+N,I,B)+UA.+,+IAB)(BMAM/+J*.(A-+AU+)(O*:+)@*+J.(BI(JP*+AU+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B):+AB+L,P,BI*+(/
IAB/(-*.*-+)A+L*+,II*J),LP*Q

2@*+LM(P-(B?+(/+BA)+/()*-+H()@(B+AB*+AU+)@*+6AMBI(P[/+-*/(?B,)*-+6AB/*.N,)(AB+1.*,/+BA.+,B+1T86+\,.*,+AU
-(/)(BI)(N*+.*/(-*B)(,P+I@,.,I)*.]Q++1/+,+.*/MP):+)@*+,.*,+-A*/+BA)+J.AN(-*+)@*+/,O*+P*N*P+AU+J.A)*I)(AB+)A
*Y(/)(B?+LM(P-(B?/+,/+HAMP-+L*+)@*+I,/*+(U+()+H,/+/A+-*/(?B,)*-+A.:+*N*B+OA.*+/*B/()(N*:+)@*+LM(P-(B?+H,/
/),)M)A.(PK+P(/)*-Q+2@(/+(/+BA)+)A+/,K+)@,)+)@*+,.*,+-A*/+BA)+@,N*+,+I@,.,I)*.+HA.)@K+AU+,I_BAHP*-?*O*B):+LM)+()
-A*/+O*,B+)@,)+()+HAMP-+L*+-(UU(IMP)+UA.+)@*+6AMBI(P+)A+/,K+)@,)+)@*+-*OAP()(AB+AU+LM(P-(B?/+H(PP+B*N*.+L*+,PPAH*-
(B+)@(/+PAI,P()KQ++5B/)*,-:+)@*+6AMBI(P[/+,JJ.A,I@+/@AMP-+L*+)@,)+(U+LM(P-(B?/+,.*+)A+L*+.*OAN*-:+,BK
.*JP,I*O*B)+LM(P-(B?+/@AMP-+L*+AU+)@*+B*I*//,.K+-*/(?B+ZM,P()K:+.*P,)(B?+H*PP+)A+H@,)+(/+(B+)@*+,.*,Q

Page 40



5B+)@(/+I,/*:+H@(P/)+)@*+LM(P-(B?+(/+BA)+H()@AM)+O*.():+()+(/+BA)+IAB/(-*.*-+)@,)+)@*+*Y(/)(B?+@AM/*+,)++";&<";=
>(?@+8A,-+(/+AU+/MI@+,.I@()*I)M.,P+ZM,P()K+)@,)+)@*+6AMBI(P+/@AMP-+ALX*I):+(B+J.(BI(JP*:+)A+()/+PA//Q++2@*
*P*N,)(AB/+AU+)@*+LM(P-(B?+,.*+IAB/(-*.*-+)A+L*+U,(.PK+A.-(B,.K+(B+)*.O/+AU+)@*(.+,.I@()*I)M.,P+ZM,P()K:+LM)+,/
(B-(I,)*-+,LAN*:+()/+-*OAP()(AB+HAMP-+ABPK+L*+IAB/(-*.*-+ABI*+,+.*JP,I*O*B)+/I@*O*+@,/+L**B+UA.O,PPK
,JJ.AN*-+LK+)@*+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+,B-+)@,)+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+)A+L*+)@*+_*K+IAB/(-*.,)(AB+,)+)@(/+)(O*Q

(&;$X&3%$21'#$U
;+B*H+"+L*-+.*/(-*B)(,P+MB()/+,.*+J.AJA/*-+@*.*Q+5B+O,XA.+/I@*O*/+,+O(Y+AU+U,O(PK+MB()/+\)@.**+A.+OA.*
L*-.AAO/]+,B-+BAB<U,O(PK+MB()/:+@,N(B?+.*?,.-+)A+PAI,P+I(.IMO/),BI*/+,B-+I@,.,I)*.(/)(I/:+,.*+*BIAM.,?*-Q
7YI*J)(AB/+)A+)@(/+O(?@)+L*+,PPAH*-+UA.+-*N*PAJO*B)/+B*,.:+A.+H()@(B:+I*B).*/:+A.+H@*.*+,+/()*+(/+MB/M()*-+)A
U,O(PK+AIIMJ,)(ABQ+5B+)@(/+I,/*+)@*.*+(/+BA+ALX*I)(AB+)A+)@*+J.AJA/*-+O(YQ

T*923'X&;$43
2@*+6AMBI(P[/+'VR!=0+jT*/(?B+RM(-*+UA.+4*H+T*N*PAJO*B)k+UA.O/+)@*+L,/(/+AU+)@*+,//*//O*B)Q+1+UM.)@*.
IAB/(-*.,)(AB+@*.*+(/+)@,)+)@*+*Y(/)(B?+LM(P-(B?+AB+)@*+/()*+,P.*,-K+@,/+,B+(OJ,I)+AB+LA)@+)@*+*/),LP(/@*-
/).**)/I*B*+,B-+J*AJP*+P(N(B?+B*Y)+)A+()Q+2@*+I@,.,I)*.+@*.*+(/+?*B*.,PPK+O(Y*-+H()@+)@*+/MLX*I)+/()*+/()*-
L*)H**B+,+eM/+T*JA)+)A+)@*+7,/):+5B-M/).(,P+LM(P-(B?/+)A+)@*+'AM)@+,B-+W+/)A.*K+)*..,I*-+@AM/(B?+)A+)@*+4A.)@
,B-+C*/)Q 2@*+J.AJA/,P+*BN(/,?*/+,+a</)A.*K+LPAI_+H()@+1"#e!+AB+)@*+?.AMB-+UPAA.+,B-+.*/(-*B)(,P+AB+)@*
MJJ*.+)@.**+UPAA./Q+2@*+J.AJA/,P+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+)A+L*+L*))*.+)@,B+)@*+J.*N(AM/PK+.*UM/*-+/I@*O*:+LK+H,K+AU
.*-MI*-+@*(?@):+/(?B(U(I,B)PK+.*-MI*-+-*B/()K:++)@*+,L/*BI*+AU+L,PIAB(*/+AB+)@*+U.AB)+*P*N,)(AB+,B-+)@*+/()(B?+AU
)@*+LM(P-(B?/+UM.)@*.+,H,K+U.AO+/()*+LAMB-,.(*/Q

2@*+J.AJA/*-+-*N*PAJO*B)+H(PP+@*PJ+)A+/).*B?)@*B+)@*+LM(P-(B?+P(B*+H@(I@+)@*+*Y(/)(B?+-*N*PAJO*B)+IM..*B)PK
L.*,_/Q+2@*+J.AJA/*-+/I,P*+AU+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+,JJ*,./+)A+/()+IAOUA.),LPK+H()@(B+)@*+/).**)/I,J*Q+2@*+@*(?@)
AU+)@*+B*H+LM(P-(B?+L*(B?+BA+@(?@*.+)@,B+)@*+.(-?*+AU+*()@*.+-(.*I)PK+,-XA(B(B?+J.AJ*.)K+(/+H*PIAO*-:+@AH*N*.
/AO*+IABI*.B+AN*.+)@*+XMBI)(AB+L*)H**B+)@*+*,N*/+P(B*+AU+)@*+LM/+-*JA)+L*(B?+PAH*.+)@,B+)@*+.AAU+AU+)@*+B*H
LPAI_+@,/+L**B+.,(/*-Q+C@(P/)+)@(/+.*P,)(AB/@(J+(/+BA)+(-*,P+()+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+)@,)+()+HAMP-+BA)+/A+JAA.+/A+,/+)A
XM/)(UK+.*UM/(B?+IAB/*B)+AB+)@(/+?.AMB-+,PAB*Q+,/+*YJP,(B*-+(B+)@*+.*JA.):+9UU(I*./+IAB/(-*.+)@*+/I@*O*+)A+L*
,II*J),LP*+(B+*N*.K+A)@*.+.*/J*I)Q

2@*+.*I*//*-+I(.IMP,)(AB+IA.*/+/JP()/+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+(B)A+)HA+*P*O*B)/+H@(I@+*UU*I)(N*PK+.*-MI*/+)@*+/I,P*
AU+)@*+LPAI_Q+2@*+U.AB)+*P*N,)(AB+(/+.*,/AB,LPK+H*PP+J.AJA.)(AB*-+H()@+/).AB?+*P*O*B)/+AU+LA)@+N*.)(I,P+,B-
@A.(hAB),P+*OJ@,/(/Q+2@*+,..,B?*O*B)+AU+O,)*.(,P+\H@(I@+H(PP+B**-+)A+L*+/*IM.*-+LK+IAB-()(AB+UA.+IP,.()K]+,B-
U*B*/).,)(AB+I.*,)*/+,+N(/M,PPK+(B)*.*/)(B?+,B-+IA@*.*B)+LM(P-(B?+H@(I@+(/+P(_*PK+)A+J.*/*B)+,B+(OJ.AN*O*B)+)A
)@*+*Y(/)(B?+/).**)/I*B*Q+2@*+N,.(*)K+H()@(B+)@*+J,P*))*+AU+O,)*.(,P/+I.*,)*/+,B+(B)*.*/)(B?+,.I@()*I)M.,P
P,B?M,?*+,B-+(/+?*B*.,PPK+/MJJA.)*-Q

2@*+?.AMB-+UPAA.+/@AJU.AB)+-A*/+BA)+(BIPM-*+,BK+-*),(P+AU+UM)M.*+/(?B,?*+A.+*N*B+,B+(B-(I()(N*+hAB*+H@*.*
UM)M.*+,-N*.)(/(B?+O(?@)+),_*+JP,I*Q+5)+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+)@,):+H@(P/)+)@(/+,L/*BI*+O(?@)+BA)+L*+,+.*,/AB+UA.+.*UM/,P
AB+()/+AHB:+()+(/+/AO*)@(B?+)@,)+B**-/+)A+L*+IAB/(-*.*-+(B+A.-*.+)A+,NA(-+MB,II*J),LP*+/(?B,?*+J.AJA/,P+,)+,
P,)*.+-,)*Q+1+IAB-()(AB+/*IM.(B?+/MI@+-*),(P/+(/+,)),I@*-Q

2@*+J.AJA/*-+-*N*PAJO*B)+@,/+L**B+-*/(?B*-+)A+.*/J*I)+)@*+*/),LP(/@*-+LM(P-(B?+P(B*+AU+>(?@+8A,-+,B-+)@*
/I,P*+,B-+-*/(?B+AU+)@*+/M..AMB-(B?+/).**)/I*B*Q+2@*+6AMBI(P[/+T*/(?B+9UU(I*.+@,/+IAOO*B)*-+AB+)@*
J.AJA/,P+,B-+IAB/(-*./+)@,)+)@*+B*H+-*N*PAJO*B)+(/+,JJ.AJ.(,)*PK+/()*-+,B-+P,(-+AM):+H@(P/)+O,(B),(B(B?+)@*
*Y(/)(B?+/).**)+UA.O,)(AB+,B-+?.,(BQ+2@*+J.AJA/*-+*P*N,)(AB/+.*J.*/*B)+,+/(OJP(/)(I+-*/(?B+,JJ.A,I@+,B-+,
IAB)*OJA.,.K+-*N*PAJO*B)+(/+J.AJA/*-Q+2@*+/(OJP*+J,P*))*+AU+O,)*.(,P/+(/+H*PIAO*-+,B-+-*),(P/+H(PP+L*
/*IM.*-+LK+IAB-()(ABQ

Z[21$%\'"W'A88"##"X2%$"3' ''
2@*+/()*+(/+PAI,)*-+AB+,+LM/K+.A,-:+L,I_/+AB)A+,B+(B-M/).(,P+MB()+,B-+LM/+-*JA)+,B-+H(PP+@,N*+IAOO*.I(,P+M/*
AB+)@*+?.AMB-+UPAA.Q+2@*+JA)*B)(,P+UA.+BA(/*+BM(/,BI*+)@*.*UA.*+*Y(/)/+,B-+()+(/+(OJA.),B)+)@,)+)@*+.*/(-*B)(,P
MB()/+,.*+LM(P)+)A+,+/J*I(U(I,)(AB+)@,)+H(PP+.*-MI*+)@*+(OJ,I)+AU+BA(/*Q+T*),(P/+H(PP+L*+/*IM.*-+LK+IAB-()(ABQ
4A(/*+).,B/O(//(AB+I,B+L*+O()(?,)*-+LK+IA..*I)+(B/MP,)(AB+,B-+(B+A.-*.+)A+-*,P+H()@+)@*+(//M*+AU+/).**)+BA(/*
)@*+,JJP(I,B)+H(PP+L*+.*ZM(.*-+)A+MB-*.),_*+,+BA(/*+,//*//O*B)+)A+,/I*.),(B+H@,)+P*N*P+AU+O()(?,)(AB+(/+B**-*-Q
2@(/+H(PP+*B/M.*+)@,)+/M(),LP*+,))*BM,)(AB+(/+,I@(*N*-+(B+)@*+.AAO/+U,I(B?+)@*+>(?@+8A,-Q

2@*+c,KA./+3AB-AB+VP,B+"D!!+-*),(P/+(B)*.B,P+UPAA.+,.*,+.*ZM(.*O*B)/+UA.+J.AJA/*-+/*PU+IAB),(B*-+MB()/Q++2@*
IM..*B)+/),B-,.-/+.*ZM(.*+"<L*-.AAO+\W<J*./AB]+UP,)+)A+L*+,+O(B(OMO+AU+$!+/ZM,.*+O*).*/Q+$+AU+)@*+;+MB()/
J.AJA/*-+*YI**-+UPAA.+,.*,/+UA.+)@*(.+(B)*B-*-+AIIMJ,BI(*/:+H@(P/)+W+MB()/+U,(P+)A+O**)+)@*+.*ZM(.*O*B)+LK
!/ZOQ+2@*+/@A.)U,PP+AU+!/ZO+(/+BA)+IAB/(-*.*-+)A+L*+.*,/AB+(B+()/*PU+)A+.*UM/*+)@*+,JJP(I,)(AB:+@AH*N*.+)@*
(//M*+(/+*YJ,B-*-+MJAB+L*PAHQ+2@*+(B)*.B,P+/J,I*+J.AN(/(AB+(/0

Page 41



]12%'," ,"'"W'(""#; ,"'"W
D88[)23%;

]12%';$^&'

SP,)+! "+e*- W+V*./AB $D/ZO
SP,)+" "+e*- W+V*./AB $W/ZO
SP,)+W "+e*- W+V*./AB $=/ZO
SP,)+a "+e*- W+V*./AB $D/ZO
SP,)+& "+e*- W+V*./AB $"/ZO
SP,)+$ "+e*- W+V*./AB $&/ZO
SP,)+= "+e*- W+V*./AB $D/ZO
SP,)+% "+e*- W+V*./AB $"/ZO
SP,)+; "+e*- W+V*./AB $=/ZO

7Y)*.B,P+,O*B()K+/J,I*+(/+ABPK+J.AN(-*-+(B+)@*+UA.O+AU+L,PIAB(*/Q+2@*+)A),P+ZM,B)()K+AU+*Y)*.B,P+,O*B()K+/J,I*
J.AN(-*-+\$W/ZO]+(/+U,.+P*//+)@,B+.*ZM(.*-+LK+'VR!=Q+C@(P/)+'VR!=+.*ZM(.*/+!%D/ZO\;+Y+"D/ZO]+UA.+,
-*N*PAJO*B)+AU+)@(/+ZM,B)MO:+)@*+RM(-,BI*+4A)*+,P/A+O,_*/+,B+,PPAH,BI*+UA.+,+OA.*+UP*Y(LP*+,JJ.A,I@+)A+L*
*OJPAK*-:+J,.)(IMP,.PK+(B+M.L,B+,.*,/+/MI@+/+)@(/+H@*.*+()+(/+(B*N(),LPK+OA.*+-(UU(IMP)+)A+O**)+)@*+?M(-,BI*
.*ZM(.*O*B)/Q+2@*+J.AJA/*-+L,PIAB(*/+PAI,)*-+)A+)@*+.*,.+AU+)@*+J.AJ*.)K+,.*+AU+,+/MUU(I(*B)+/(h*+\.,B?(B?
L*)H**B+&/ZO+g+!D/ZO]+)A+J.AN(-*+,B+*P*O*B)+AU+M/*UMP+*Y)*.B,P+/J,I*:+LM)+)@*+(//M*+(/+,+L,P,BI*-+AB*+,B-
9UU(I*./+IAB/(-*.+)@,)+)@*+MB-*.</(h*-+(B)*.B,P+UPAA.+,.*,+\,PL*()+(B+ABPK+W+UP,)/+,B-+)@*B+ABPK+LK+!+/ZQO]+,B-
P(O()*-+*Y)*.B,P+,O*B()K+/J,I*:+O*,B/+)@,)+,+U(B,BI(,P+IAB).(LM)(AB+AU+^!D:DDD+)A+?A+)AH,.-/+(OJ.AN(B?+VMLP(I
9J*B+'J,I*+A.+J.AN(-(B?+,--()(AB,P+/).**)+).**+JP,B)(B?#A)@*.+*BN(.ABO*B),P+(OJ.AN*O*B)/+(B+)@*+PAI,P()K+@,/
L**B+/AM?@)Q

1PP+MB()/+,.*+-M,P+,/J*I)+H@(I@+@*PJ/+)A+O,Y(O(/*+)@*+,OAMB)+AU+P(?@)+,B-+AM)PAA_+,N,(P,LP*+)A+)@*OQ+2@*
/),B-,.-/+AU+J.(N,IK+*YJ*I)*-+(B+B*H+-*N*PAJO*B)+(B+OA.*+(B)*B/*+(BB*.+M.L,B+,.*,+O(?@)+L*+IAB/(-*.*-
-(UU*.*B)PK+U.AO+)@A/*+(B+P*//+-*B/*+,.*,/Q+4*N*.)@*P*//:+BA.O,PPK+MBP*//+()+I,B+L*+-*OAB/).,)*-+)@,)+J.(N,IK
I,B+L*+O,(B),(B*-+)@.AM?@+-*/(?B:+)@*.*+/@AMP-+L*+,+O(B(OMO+/*J,.,)(AB+AU+"DO+L*)H**B+-(.*I)PK+U,I(B?
@,L(),LP*+.AAO+H(B-AH/Q+2@*+J.AJA/*-+a</)A.*K+LM(P-(B?+H(PP+L*+PAI,)*-+,JJ.AYQ+"%O+,H,K+U.AO+)@*
H,.*@AM/*+)A+)@*+'AM)@+AU+)@*+/()*Q+

2@*+L,PIAB(*/+H(PP+I,B)(P*N*.+AN*.+)@*+.*,.+/*.N(I(B?+K,.-Q+>AH*N*.:+UM)M.*+.*/(-*B)/+H(PP+@,N*+,+N(*H+AB)A+)@*
/*.N(I(B?+K,.-+-(.*I)PK+L*PAH:+,B-+(B-**-+J,.)+AU+)@*+.*,.+(B-M/).(,P+K,.-:+,B-+)@(/+H(PP+L*+AL/IM.*-+LK+H,K+AU+,
I,BAJK+)A+)@*+.*,.+,B-+L,PIABK+/I.**B(B?Q+9N*.,PP+)@*+ZM,P()K+,B-+ZM,B)()K+AU+LA)@+(B)*.B,P+,B-+*Y)*.B,P
.*/(-*B)(,P+,IIAOOA-,)(AB+H()@(B+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+(/+IAB/(-*.*-+,II*J),LP*Q

+#)28%'"3',&$4_9"[*$34'2#&3$%\' ''
'VR+!=+BA.O,PPK+.*ZM(.*/+,+!DO+/*J,.,)(AB+L*)H**B+LAMB-,.(*/+,B-+@,L(),LP*+.AAO+H(B-AH/Q
4A)H()@/),B-(B?+)@(/:+c*OL*./+H(PP+L*+,H,.*+)@,)+*,I@+,JJP(I,)(AB+B**-/+)A+L*+IAB/(-*.*-+AB+()/+AHB+O*.()/
,B-+)@*+J,.)(IMP,.+I(.IMO/),BI*/+AU+)@*+I,/*+B**-+)A+L*+IAB/(-*.*-+(B+*N*.K+(B/),BI*Q+5B+)@(/+I,/*:+)@*
B*(?@LAM.(B?+?,.-*B+,)+";;+>(?@+8A,-+(/+PAI,)*-+,JJ.AY+&O+,H,K+U.AO+)@*+IPA/*/)+L,PIABKQ+>AH*N*.+)@*/*
L,PIAB(*/+H(PP+L*+/I.**B*-+)A+J.*N*B)+,+PA//+AU+B*(?@LAM.(B?+,O*B()K+U.AO+AN*.PAA_(B?+,B-:+,/+/MI@:+BA
ALX*I)(AB+(/+.,(/*-+)A+)@(/+.*P,)(AB/@(JQ+2@*+IPA/*/)+L*-.AAO+H(B-AH+AU+UP,)/+!:+a+,B-+=+,.*+PAI,)*-
,JJ.AY(O,)*PK+WQ&O+,H,K+U.AO+)@*+B*(?@LAM.(B?+?,.-*B+,)+4A+";;:+LM)+)@*+JA//(LP*+PA//+AU+J.(N,IK+,B-
AN*.PAA_(B?+@,/+L**B+O()(?,)*-+LK+H,K+AU+N*.)(I,P+)(OL*.+PAMN*./+)A+J@K/(I,PPK+J.*N*B)+)@(/Q+2@*+.*,.+H,PP+,)+4A
";;+IAB),(B/+@,L(),LP*+.AAO+H(B-AH/+,)+MJJ*.+UPAA.+P*N*P/Q+5B+A.-*.+)A+,I_BAHP*-?*+)@(/+JA(B):+)@*+J.AJA/*-
LPAI_+@,/+L**B+/*)+,H,K+,B-+L,I_+/A+,/+BA)+)A+LPAI_+B*(?@LAM.(B?+AM)PAA_+,B-+P(?@)Q

1PP+UP,B_+H(B-AH/+,.*+)A+L*+AL/IM.*+?P,h*-+\L,)@.AAO/]:+J.*N*B)(B?+,BK+AN*.PAA_(B?+)A+-(.*I)PK+,-XA(B(B?
J.AJ*.)(*/Q+C@(P/)+O,))*./+H(PP+(B*N(),LPK+I@,B?*+UA.+)@A/*+.*/(-*B)/+AU+)@*+>(?@+8A,-+,B-+6@M.I@O*,-+8A,-
H@A+PAA_+AM)+)AH,.-/+)@*+,JJP(I,)(AB+/()*+?(N*B+)@*+B,)M.*+AU+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B):+)@*+J@K/(I,P+(OJ,I)+AU+)@*
LM(P-(B?/+H(PP+L*+H()@(B+,II*J),LP*+P(O()/:+,/+*YJP,(B*-+,LAN*Q

K$4_`2\;'23X'A88&;;
2@*+/()*+(/+PAI,)*-+AB+,+3AB-AB+T(/).(LM)A.+8A,-++,B-+P(*/+H()@(B+,+6VlQ+5)+@,/+?AA-+,II*//(L(P()K+H()@+,+V213
.,)(B?+AU+aQ+2@*+/()*+H,/+J.*N(AM/PK+AIIMJ(*-+LK+,+P(?@)+(B-M/).(,P+M/*+IAOJ.(/(B?+AN*.+$DD/Z+AU+e!+UPAA./J,I*Q
2@(/+,)).,I)/+,+O,Y(OMO+I,.+J,._(B?+/),B-,.-+AU+"+I,./:+,B-+.*ZM(.*-+/*.N(I(B?+J.AN(/(AB/+AU+,)+P*,/)+,+/(B?P*
UMPP+/(h*-+L,K+\UA.+,+!$Q&O+,.)(IMP,)*-+N*@(IP*]Q+5)+(/+-*L,),LP*+H@*)@*.+)@(/+(/+JA//(LP*+,)+J.*/*B)+-*/J()*+)@*
,II*//+.A,-+P*,-(B?+)A+)@*+H,.*@AM/*+/).MI)M.*+,)+)@*+L,I_+AU+)@*+/()*Q

2@*+J.AJA/*-+-*N*PAJO*B)+H(PP+,)).,I)+,+O,Y(OMO+AU+!+I,.+/J,I*+UA.+)@*+1"#e!+AUU(I*+-*N*PAJO*B)+,B-+H(PP
.*ZM(.*+,+j2.,B/()k</(h*-+/*.N(I(B?+L,KQ+2@*+J.AJA/*-+B*H+LM(P-(B?+.*),(B/+)@*+N*@(IMP,.+,II*//+)A+)@*+/(-*

Page 42



\L*B*,)@+,B+,.I@H,K]:+H@(I@+(B+J.,I)(I*+H(PP+J.AN(-*+,II*J),LP*+/*.N(I(B?+U,I(P()(*/+,B-+J*-*/).(,B+,II*//+)A
)@*+.*,.Q+SM.)@*.OA.*:+)@*+/P(?@)PK+*BP,.?*-+/*.N(I*+K,.-+,)+)@*+.*,.+,.(/(B?+U.AO+.*OAN,P+AU+-*.*P(I)+LM(P-(B?/
H(PP+(BI.*,/*+)M.B(B?+/J,I*+UA.+.(?(-+-*P(N*.K+PA..(*/:+J.AN(-(B?+,+L*B*U()+(B+JA)*B)(,PPK+.*-MI(B?+)@*+,OAMB)+AU
.*N*./(B?+AB)A+>(?@+8A,-Q+2@*+J.AJA/*-+.*,.+/*.N(I(B?+L,K+H(PP+J.*N*B)+/*.N(I*+N*@(IP*/+AL/).MI)(B?+)@*
,II*//+.AM)*+)A+)@*+/(-*+AU+)@*+J.AJA/*-+B*H+LM(P-(B?Q+1/+/MI@+)@(/+,/J*I)+AU+)@*+J.AJA/,P+(/+H*PIAO*-Q

2@*+I,.+J,._(B?+/),B-,.-+.*P,)(B?+)A+)@*+J.AJA/*-+"<L*-+UP,)/+H(PP+L*+MJ+)A+DQ=+I,.+/J,I*/+J*.+-H*PP(B?Q+2@*
AN*.,PP+(BI.*,/*+(B+J,._(B?+-*O,B-+,)+)@(/+/()*+(/:+)@*.*UA.*:+IP*,.PK+/(?B(U(I,B)Q+>AH*N*.:+UA.+)@(/+,JJP(I,)(AB
BA+I,.+J,._(B?+(/+JA//(LP*+AB</()*Q+9B</).**)+J,._(B?+I,BBA)+L*+,II*J)*-+@*.*+-M*+)A+)@*+I@,I)*.(/)(I/+AU+)@*
>(?@+8A,-+AJ*.,)(B?+,/+,+LM/K+-(/).(LM)A.+.A,-Q+1/+/MI@:+,+I,.<U.**+,?.**O*B)+)A+J.*N*B)+AN*./J(PP+AUU</()*+I,.
J,._(B?:+H(PP+B**-+)A+L*+/*IM.*-+N(,+'!D$+1?.**O*B)Q

2@*+N*@(IMP,.+,II*//+AB+)@*+/AM)@<*,/)*.B+/(-*+AU+)@*+/()*+H(PP+L*+.*),(B*-+UA.+,II*//+)A+)@*+/*.N(I(B?+,.*,
,B-+UA.+,II*//+)A+)@*+.*O,(B-*.+AU+)@*+/()*Q+2@*+J.AJA/*-+?,)*/+,.*+BA)+/M(),LP*+,/+)@*K+H(PP+I,M/*
AL/).MI)(AB+AU+)@*+O,XA.+.A,-+H@*B+N*@(IP*/+*B)*.+A.+*Y()+)@*+/()*Q+2@(/+(/+IAOJAMB-*-+LK+)@*+J.*/*BI*+AU+,
LM/+/)AJ+AJJA/()*+)@*+/()*+,II*//+AB+)@*+A)@*.+/(-*+AU+)@*+.A,-Q+1P)@AM?@+)@*+*Y(/)(B?+?,)*+(/+,P/A+AB+)@*+/()*
LAMB-,.K:+(U+,+B*H+?,)*+(/+J.AN(-*-+()+/@AMP-+L*+,M)AO,)(I,PPK+AJ*.,)*-+,B-+/*)+L,I_+U.AO+)@*+U.AB),?*+LK+,
O(B(OMO+AU+$OQ+T*),(P/+AU+)@*+-*/(?B:+/()(B?+,B-+AJ*.,)(AB+UA.+)@*+,M)AO,)*-+?,)*+/@,PP+L*+/*IM.*-+LK
IAB-()(ABQ

>*,-.AAO+UA.+)@*+/*.N(I*+.A,-+,.I@H,K+(/+,II*J),LP*:+H()@+)@*+U(./)+UPAA.+,IIAOOA-,)(AB+JP,I*-+,)+P*,/)+aQ"O
,LAN*+?.AMB-+P*N*P:+H@(I@+H(PP+,PPAH+/*.N(I*+N*@(IP*/+)A+,II*//+)@*+/()*Q+2@*+*Y(/)(B?+N*@(IMP,.+I.A//AN*.
/*.N(B?+)@*+,II*//+.A,-+@,/+,+H(-)@+AU+L*)H**B+aO+,B-+&Q&O:+H@(P*+)@*+J.AJA/*-+?,)*/+@,N*+,+H(-)@+AU
=QaOQ+1P)*.,)(AB/+)A+)@*+N*@(IMP,.+I.A//AN*.+H(PP+B**-+)A+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+,)+)@*+-*N*PAJ*./+*YJ*B/*Q

V*-*/).(,B+,II*//+)A+)@*+UP,)/+-(.*I)PK+U.AO+)@*+>(?@+8A,-+@,/+L**B+-*),(P*-+(B+)@(/+/I@*O*+,B-+(/+H*PIAO*-
LK+2.,B/JA.),)(AB+,/+L*(B?+,II*J),LP*+(B+)*.O/+AU+/*IM.()K+,B-+/,U*)KQ

2@*+.*UM/*+,B-+.*IKIP(B?+/)A.,?*+/@AHB+(/+,II*J),LP*+,/+()+(/+PAI,)*-+H()@(B+;O+AU+)@*+JA(B)+,)+H@(I@
IAPP*I)(AB+),_*/+JP,I*:+)A+*B/M.*+*,/*+AU+/*.N(I(B?Q+6KIP*+J,._(B?+(/+J.AN(-*-+(B+)@*+UA.O+AU+j'@*UU(*P-k+)KJ*
/),B-/+J.AN(-(B?+J,._(B?+,)+,+.,)*+AU+!+/J,I*+J*.+-H*PP(B?+H()@(B+)@*+IM.)(P,?*+AU+)@*+LM(P-(B?Q+>AH*N*.:+V'!$
.*ZM(.*/+.*/(-*B)(,P+IKIP*+J,._(B?+)A+L*+IAN*.*-+UA.+.*,/AB/+AU+/*IM.()K+,B-+H*,)@*.<J.AAU(B?:+O,_(B?+)@*O
OA.*+P(_*PK+)A+L*+M/*-+LK+.*/(-*B)/Q+8*N(/*-+-*),(P/+H(PP+L*+/*IM.*-+LK+IAB-()(ABQ

!"381[;$"3
2@*+J.AJA/,P+IAOJP(*/+H()@+.*P*N,B)+JAP(IK+(B+)@*+e.*B)+bB(),.K+T*N*PAJO*B)+VP,B+"DDa+,B-+'MJJP*O*B),.K
VP,BB(B?+RM(-,BI*+,B-+(/:+)@*.*UA.*:+.*IAOO*B-*-+UA.+,JJ.AN,P:+/MLX*I)+)A+IAB-()(AB/+,B-+3*?,P+1?.**O*B)Q

(=AFD,F']D('!D,7+E+D,F

(=!D<<=,7AE+D,? R.,B)+6AB/*B)+/MLX*I)+)A+3*?,P+,?.**O*B)

\!] 2@*+J.AJA/*-+-*N*PAJO*B)+(/+(B+?*B*.,P+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+JAP(I(*/+IAB),(B*-+(B+)@*0<

! e.*B)+bB(),.K+T*N*PAJO*B)+VP,B+"DDa
! 6AMBI(P[/+'MJJP*O*B),.K+VP,BB(B?+RM(-,BI*+!=+<+T*/(?B+RM(-*+UA.+4*H+T*N*PAJO*B)Q

8*P*N,B)+JAP(I(*/+(B+)@*+1-AJ)*-+bB(),.K+T*N*PAJO*B)+VP,B+,.*+)@A/*+(B+)@*+UAPPAH(B?
I@,J)*./0<

! eM(P)+7BN(.ABO*B)0+(B+)*.O/+AU+)@*+J.A)*I)(AB+,B-+*B@,BI*O*B)+AU+)@*+*BN(.ABO*B)
! >AM/(B?0+(B+)*.O/+AU+J.A)*I)(B?+.*/(-*B)(,P+,O*B()(*/+,B-+?M(-(B?+B*H+-*N*PAJO*B)

Page 43



!D,7+E+D,Fa(=AFD,F?

\!] 3,B-/I,J*+ J.AJA/,P/+ UA.+ )@*+ ).*,)O*B)+ AU+ )@*+ ,.*,/+ /A+ -*/(?B,)*-+ H()@(B+ )@*+ /()*+ /@,PP+ L*
/MLO())*-+ )A+ ,B-+ ,JJ.AN*-+ (B+ H.()(B?+ LK+ )@*+ 3AI,P+ VP,BB(B?+ 1M)@A.()K+ J.(A.+ )A+ )@*
IAOO*BI*O*B)+AU+,BK+HA._/+AB+/()*Q++2@*+P,B-/I,J*+HA._/+/@,PP+L*+IAOJP*)*-+(B+,IIA.-,BI*
H()@+)@*+,JJ.AN*-+-*),(P/0<

\(]+J.(A.+)A+)@*+AIIMJ,)(AB+(U+)@*+LM(P-(B?
\((]+(B+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+,+J.A?.,OO*+,?.**-+(B+H.()(B?+H()@+)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()KQ

1BK+ JP,B)(B?+ )@,)+ (/+ J,.)+ AU+ )@*+ ,JJ.AN*-+ /I@*O*+ )@,)+ H()@(B+ ,+ J*.(A-+ AU !"#$ K*,./+ ,U)*.
IAOJP*)(AB+(/+.*OAN*-:+-(*/+A.+L*IAO*/+/*.(AM/PK+-,O,?*-+A.+-(/*,/*-:+/@,PP+L*+.*JP,I*-+(B
)@*+B*Y)+JP,B)(B?+/*,/AB+,B-+,PP+JP,B)(B?+/@,PP+L*+ .*JP,I*-+H()@+A)@*./+AU+,+/(O(P,.+/(h*+,B-
/J*I(*/+ ,B-+ (B+ )@*+ /,O*+ JA/()(AB/:+ MBP*//+ )@*+ 3AI,P+ VP,BB(B?+ 1M)@A.()K+ U(./)+ ?(N*/+ H.())*B
IAB/*B)+)A+,BK+N,.(,)(ABQ

8*,/AB0++2A+*B/M.*+,+/,)(/U,I)A.K+,JJ*,.,BI*+,B-+/*))(B?+UA.+)@*+J.AJA/*-+-*N*PAJO*B)+,B-
)A+*B/M.*+)@,)+()+*B@,BI*/+)@*+N(/M,P+,O*B()K+AU+)@*+,.*,Q

\"] 2@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+)A+H@(I@+)@(/+J*.O(//(AB+.*P,)*/+OM/)+L*+L*?MB+BA)+P,)*.+)@,B+)@*+*YJ(.,)(AB
AU+)@.**+K*,./+L*?(BB(B?+AB+)@*+-,)*+AU+)@(/+J*.O(//(ABQ

8*,/AB0++2A+IABUA.O+H()@+)@*+.*ZM(.*O*B)/+AU+'*I)(AB+;!+AU+)@*+2AHB+,B-+6AMB).K+VP,BB(B?
1I)+!;;DQ

\W] 2@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+@*.*LK+J*.O())*-+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+(B+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*+UAPPAH(B?
,JJ.AN*-+-.,H(B?/0

!!!=DD"Dae
!!!=DD!Dae
!!!=DD"D!T
!!!=DDDD!6
!!!=DD!DD6
!!!=DD!D!6
!!!=DD!D"6
!!!=DD!DW6
!!!=DD"DDe
!!!=;%DDW
!!!=;%DD"
!!!=;%"D"
!!!=;%!DD,
!!!=;%"D!
!!!=;%"DW
!!!=;%"Da
!!!=;%"DD
!!!=;%DD!

8*,/AB0++SA.+)@*+,NA(-,BI*+AU+-AML)+,B-+(B+)@*+(B)*.*/)/+AU+J.AJ*.+JP,BB(B?Q

\a] 1PP+.*/(-*B)(,P+J.*O(/*/+/@,PP+L*+-*/(?B*-+(B+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+e'%"WW0!;;;+['AMB-+(B/MP,)(AB
,B-+BA(/*+.*-MI)(AB+UA.+LM(P-(B?/<6A-*+AU+V.,I)(I*[+)A+,)),(B+)@*+UAPPAH(B?+(B)*.B,P+BA(/*+P*N*P/0
6.()*.(AB+2KJ(I,P+/()M,)(AB/+T*/(?B+.,B?*+31*Z:+2+RAA-+.*/)(B?+IAB-()(AB/+3(N(B?+.AAO/+WD+-e
\-,K0+2+m!$+@AM./+D=0DD+g+"W0DD]+RAA-+/P**J(B?+IAB-()(AB/+e*-.AAO/+WD+-e+\B(?@)0+2+m+%
@AM./+"W0DD+g+D=0DD]+31O,Y+a&+-e+\B(?@)+"W0DD+g+D=0DD]+V.(A.+)A+)@*+AIIMJ,)(AB+AU+)@*
-H*PP(B?/:+)@*+,JJP(I,B)+/@,PP+/MLO()+(B+H.()(B?+)A+)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+)@*+.*/MP)/+AU
JA/)<IAOJP*)(AB+)*/)(B?+MB-*.),_*B+(B+*,I@+AU+)@*+UP,)/:+)A+/@AH+)@,)+)@*+,LAN*+BA(/*+P*N*P/
@,N*+L**B+,I@(*N*-Q

8*,/AB0+2A+AL),(B+.*ZM(.*-+/AMB-+(B/MP,)(AB+,B-+J.*N*B)+BA(/*+BM(/,BI*

Page 44



\&] 5B+A.-*.+)A+O()(?,)*+,?,(B/)+)@*+JA//(L(P()K+AU+BMO*.AM/+/,)*PP()*+-(/@*/+L*(B?+(B/),PP*-+AB+)@*
LM(P-(B?/+@*.*LK+,JJ.AN*-:+-*),(P/+AU+,+IAOOMB,P+)*P*N(/(AB+/K/)*O#/,)*PP()*+-(/@+J.AN(/(AB
/@,PP+L*+/MLO())*-+)A:+,B-+,JJ.AN*-+(B+H.()(B?+LK:+)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()KQ++2@*+,JJ.AN*-
-*),(P/+/@,PP+L*+UMPPK+(OJP*O*B)*-Q

8*,/AB0+5B+)@*+(B)*.*/)/+AU+)@*+N(/M,P+,JJ*,.,BI*+AU+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+(B+J,.)(IMP,.+,B-+)@*
PAI,P()K+(B+?*B*.,PQ

\$] SAPPAH(B?+)@*+-*OAP()(AB+AU+)@*+*Y(/)(B?+LM(P-(B?/+,B-+J.(A.+)A+)@*+IAOO*BI*O*B)+AU+LM(P-(B?
HA._/:+,+/()*+(BN*/)(?,)(AB+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+LK+IAOJ*)*B)+J*./AB/+)A+-*)*.O(B*+)@*+B,)M.*
,B-+*Y)*B)+AU+,BK+/A(P+IAB),O(B,)(AB+J.*/*B)Q+2@*+(BN*/)(?,)(AB+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+(B
,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*+J.(BI(JP*/+AU+e'+!D!=&0"D!!Q+1+.*JA.)+/@,PP+L*+/MLO())*-+)A+)@*+3AI,P
VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K:+)@,)+(BIPM-*/+)@*+.*/MP)/+AU+,BK+.*/*,.I@+,B-+,B,PK/(/+MB-*.),_*B+,/+H*PP
,/+,B+,//*//O*B)+AU+)@*+.(/_/+JA/*-+LK+,BK+(-*B)(U(*-+IAB),O(B,)(AB:+,B-+,B+,JJ.,(/,P+AU
.*O*-(,)(AB+AJ)(AB/+/@AMP-+,BK+IAB),O(B,)(AB+L*+UAMB-+)@,)+J.*/*B)/+,B+MB,II*J),LP*+.(/_+)A
UM)M.*+/()*+M/*./Q+2@*+H.())*B+.*JA.)+(/+/MLX*I)+)A+)@*+,JJ.AN,P+(B+H.()(B?+AU+)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?
1M)@A.()KQ

8*,/AB0+2A+*B/M.*+)@*+/,U*+-*N*PAJO*B)+,B-+/*IM.*+AIIMJ,BIK+AU+)@*+/()*

\=] 1BK+.*O*-(,)(AB+O*,/M.*/+.*ZM(.*-+LK+)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+(B+UMPPQ
1+N*.(U(I,)(AB+.*JA.)+/@,PP+L*+J.AN(-*-+)A+)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K:+/),)(B?+)@,)+.*O*-(,)(AB
@,/+L**B+I,..(*-+AM)+(B+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*+,JJ.AN*-+.*O*-(,)(AB+/I@*O*+,B-+)@*+/()*+(/
J*.O())*-+UA.+*B-+M/*+\MBP*//+)@*+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+@,/+J.*N(AM/PK+IABU(.O*-+)@,)+BA
.*O*-(,)(AB+O*,/M.*/+,.*+.*ZM(.*-]

8*,/AB0+2A+*B/M.*+)@*+/,U*+-*N*PAJO*B)+,B-+/*IM.*+AIIMJ,BIK+AU+)@*+/()*

\%] 2@*+-*N*PAJO*B)+(/+H()@(B+,B+1(.++nM,P()K+c,B,?*O*B)+1.*,+,B-+IAB/).MI)(AB+,B-+-*OAP()(AB
HA._/+,.*+P(_*PK+)A+IAB).(LM)*+)A+L,I_?.AMB-+,(.+JAPPM)(AB+P*N*P/Q+2@*+,JJP(I,B)+OM/)+*OJPAK
O*,/M.*/+)A+O()(?,)*+,?,(B/)+)@*+(OJ,I)/+AU+-M/)+,B-+U(B*+J,.)(IP*/+?*B*.,)*-+LK+)@*
AJ*.,)(AB:+)@*+-*),(P/+AU+H@(I@+OM/)+L*+/MLO())*-+)A+)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+UA.+,JJ.AN,P:
J.(A.+)A+IAOO*BIO*B)+AU+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B)Q

8*,/AB0+2A+O(B(O(/*+-M/)+,.(/(B?+U.AO+)@*+AJ*.,)(ABQ

\;] T*),(P/+AU+)@*+J.AJA/*-+N*@(IMP,.+?,)*:+(BIPM-(B?+-*),(P/+AU+AJ*.,)(AB#,II*//:+-*/(?B:+/()(B?+,B-
,+O(B(OMO+$O+/*)+L,I_+U.AO+/).**)+U.AB),?*+/@,PP+L*+/MLO())*-+)A+,B-+,JJ.AN*-+(B+H.()(B?+LK
)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+L*UA.*+,BK+HA._+(/+IAOO*BI*-Q+2@*+HA._+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+(B
,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*+,JJ.AN*-+-*),(P/Q

8*,/AB0+2A+*B/M.*+,+/,)(/U,I)A.K+-*N*PAJO*B)+H@(I@+-A*/+BA)+J.*XM-(I*+)@*+,O*B()K+AU+)@*
PAI,P()KQ

\!D] T*),(P/+AU+ )@*+J.AJA/*-+ PAI,)(AB+AU+ UM)M.*+/(?B,?*+H()@(B+ )@*+?.AMB-+ UPAA.+ /@AJU.AB)+/@,PP+ L*
/MLO())*-+ )A+ ,B-+ ,JJ.AN*-+ (B+ H.()(B?+ LK+ )@*+ 3AI,P+ VP,BB(B?+ 1M)@A.()K+ L*UA.*+ ,BK+ HA._+ (/
IAOO*BI*-Q+ +2@*+HA._+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+ (B+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+ )@*+,JJ.AN*-+-*),(P/Q+SM)M.*
,-N*.)(/*O*B)/+ ,.*+ P(_*PK+ )A+ B**-+ IAB/*B)+ (B+ )@*(.+ AHB+ .(?@)+ )@.AM?@+ )@*+ 1-N*.)(/*O*B)
8*?MP,)(AB/Q

8*,/AB0+2A+*B/M.*+,+/,)(/U,I)A.K+-*N*PAJO*B)+H@(I@+-A*/+BA)+J.*XM-(I*+)@*+,O*B()K+AU+)@*
PAI,P()KQ

\!!] T*),(P/+AU+IAN*.*-+,B-+/*IM.*+L(IKIP*+/)A.,?*:+/@,PP+L*+/MLO())*-+)A+,B-+,JJ.AN*-+(B+H.()(B?+LK
)@*+3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+L*UA.*+,BK+HA._+(/+IAOO*BI*-Q++2@*+HA._+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+(B
,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*+,JJ.AN*-+-*),(P/Q

8*,/AB0+2A+*B/M.*+,+/,)(/U,I)A.K+-*N*PAJO*B)+H@(I@+-A*/+BA)+J.*XM-(I*+)@*+,O*B()K+AU+)@*
PAI,P()KQ

\!"] T*),(P/+AU+,+I,BAJK+AN*.+)@*+.*,.+/*.N(I(B?+L,K+)A+)@*+?.AMB-UPAA.+IAOO*.I(,P+/J,I*+/@,PP+L*
/MLO())*-+ )A+ ,B-+ ,JJ.AN*-+ (B+ H.()(B?+ LK+ )@*+ 3AI,P+ VP,BB(B?+ 1M)@A.()K+ L*UA.*+ ,BK+ HA._+ (/

Page 45



IAOO*BI*-Q++2@*+HA._+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+(B+,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*+,JJ.AN*-+-*),(P/Q

8*,/AB0+2A+*B/M.*+,+/,)(/U,I)A.K+-*N*PAJO*B)+H@(I@+-A*/+BA)+J.*XM-(I*+)@*+,O*B()K+AU+)@*
PAI,P()KQ

\!W] 1PP+*Y(/)(B?+N*@(IMP,.+I.A//AN*./+.*B-*.*-+.*-MB-,B)+LK+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B):+@*.*LK+,JJ.AN*-:
,B-+,BK+I.A//AN*.+)@,)+(/+.*-MI*-+(B+H(-)@+,/+,+.*/MP)+AU+)@*+J.AJA/,P/:+/@,PP+L*+O,-*+?AA-:
,B-+)@*+_*.L+.*(B/),)*-:+,)+)@*+*YJ*B/*+AU+)@*+,JJP(I,B)/:+J.(A.+)A+)@*+U(./)+AIIMJ,)(AB+AU+)@*
-*N*PAJO*B)Q

8*,/AB0+5B+)@*+(B)*.*/)/+AU+@(?@H,K+/,U*)K+,B-+(B+A.-*.+)A+,PPAH+)@*+6AMBI(P+)A+/*IM.*+J.AJ*.
IAB).AP+AN*.+)@*+-*N*PAJO*B)Q

\!a] T*),(P/+AU+O,)*.(,P/+UA.+,PP+*Y)*.B,P+HA._+/@,PP+L*+/MLO())*-+)A+,B-+,JJ.AN*-+(B+H.()(B?+LK+)@*
3AI,P+VP,BB(B?+1M)@A.()K+L*UA.*+ ,BK+HA._+ (/+ IAOO*BI*-Q+ +2@*+HA._+ /@,PP+ L*+ I,..(*-+ AM)+ (B
,IIA.-,BI*+H()@+)@*+,JJ.AN*-+-*),(P/Q

8*,/AB0+2A+*B/M.*+,+/,)(/U,I)A.K+-*N*PAJO*B)+H@(I@+-A*/+BA)+J.*XM-(I*+)@*+,O*B()K+AU+)@*
PAI,P()KQ

+,]D(<AE+>=F?

\!] 2@*+J.AN(/(AB/+AU+2@*+V,.)K+C,PP+*)IQ+1I)+!;;$+O,K+L*+,JJP(I,LP*+,B-+.*P,)*/+)A+HA._+AB+,B
*Y(/)(B?+H,PP+/@,.*-+H()@+,BA)@*.+J.AJ*.)Ko+LM(P-(B?+AB+)@*+LAMB-,.K+H()@+,+B*(?@LAM.(B?
J.AJ*.)Ko+A.+*YI,N,)(B?+B*,.+,+B*(?@LAM.(B?+LM(P-(B?Q+1B+*YJP,B,)A.K+LAA_P*)+/*))(B?+AM)+KAM.
ALP(?,)(AB/+I,B+L*+AL),(B*-+U.AO+)@*+6AOOMB()(*/+,B-+3AI,P+RAN*.BO*B)+H*L/()*
HHHQIAOOMB()(*/Q?ANQM_

\"] C@A*N*.+I,..(*/+AM)+)@*+HA._/+(/+.*O(B-*-+AU+)@*(.+ALP(?,)(AB+)A+IAOJPK+(B+UMPP+H()@+/$D+AU+)@*
6AB).AP+AU+VAPPM)(AB+1I)+!;=a+,B-+)@*+e.()(/@+'),B-,.-+6A-*/+AU+J.,I)(I*+&""%0!;;=+V,.)/+!+)A
a+H@(I@+/),)*/+)@,)+6AB/).MI)(AB#.*UM.L(/@O*B)+,B-+-*OAP()(AB+HA._/+,B-+,BI(PP,.K+AJ*.,)(AB/
H@(I@+,.*+,M-(LP*+,)+)@*+/()*+LAMB-,.K+/@,PP+L*+I,..(*-+AM)+ABPK+L*)H**B+)@*+@AM./+AU0+cAB-,K
)A+S.(-,K+D%0DD+)A+!%0DD:+',)M.-,K+D%0DD+)A+!W0DD+,B-+,)+BA+)(O*+AB+'MB-,K/+A.+e,B_
>AP(-,K/Q

(=]=(=,!='7D!T<=,EF?

1BK+J*./AB+H(/@(B?+)A+(B/J*I)+)@*+,LAN*+J,J*./+/@AMP-+IAB),I)+2,BM/@,+4,(-AA:+2@*+VP,BB(B?+'*.N(I*:
e.*B)+>AM/*:+Wa;+>(?@+8A,-:+C*OLP*K:+c(--P*/*Y:+>1;+$el:+2*PQ+4AQ+D"D+%;W= &"a&

Page 46



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8&#9&*:
6.56

!2;&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1223)4*5)/+6#7+!8&!+3--9+:*4;2*<+=(22+>*55(/+?2@;+A.3@5-/+B+'C3.)/
,5-+'3D(,2+?2@;9+E(F(,5+1F*5@*9+:*4;2*<9+=1G

H+?.3I5+D3C<.(JK)+,5-+-,),;,/*+.(JK)/+"L!!+7.-5,5D*+'@.F*<+!LLL"%"$L

>K(/+4,C+(/+(5-(D,)(F*+352<M

Agenda Item 5

Page 47



Page 48



(=!=+>=7? %+7D)3;*.9+"L!"

@A(7? >3N<5J)35

0BA,,+,C'A(=A? :*4;2*<+?35/@2),)(F*+O3.@4

BD!AE+D,? 1223)4*5)/+6#7+!8&!+3--9+:*4;2*<+=(22+>*55(/+?2@;+A.3@5-/+B+'C3.)/+,5-
'3D(,2+?2@;9+E(F(,5+1F*5@*9+:*4;2*<9+=1G

0(D0DFAB? 6*-*F*23C4*5)+3P+/()*+(5D2@-(5J+)K*+-*432()(35+3P+)K*+P3.4*.+:*4;2*<+=(22
'C3.)/+,5-+'3D(,2+?2@;+;@(2-(5J+,5-+)K*+*.*D)(35+3P+QL+.*/(-*5)(,2+*R).,+D,.*
@5()/+(5+)I3+;23DN/+S!+R+)I3+/)3.*<+,5-+!+R+)K.**+/)3.*<+;23DNT9+)K*+C.3F(/(35+3P
,+5*I+D344@5()<+3C*5+/C,D*9+2,5-/D,C(5J9+,5-+D,.+C,.N(5J+I()K+F*K(D2*
,DD*//+J,(5*-+F(,+?3./K,4+=3@/*+S,/+,4*5-*-+;<+.*F(/*-+C2,5/TM

A00B+!A,E? :(223I+=3@/(5J+,5-+?,.*

!D,EA!E? U35*/+V,5J+V,',22*

0BA,',DGF?
S'**+?35-()(35+"+P3.+,22+,CC.3F*-+C2,5/#-3D@4*5)/T

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,7AE+D,
A.,5)+C2,55(5J+C*.4(//(35+/@;W*D)+)3+)K*+D34C2*)(35+3P+,+/,)(/P,D)3.<+'*D)(35+!L$+3.+3)K*.+2*J,2+,J.**4*5)
,5-+-*2*J,)*+,@)K3.()<+)3+)K*+=*,-+3P+1.*,+X2,55(5J 3.+3)K*.+-@2<+,@)K3.(/*-+C*./35 )3+,J.**+)K*+*R,D)+)*.4/
)K*.*3P+35+,-F(D*+P.34+)K*+Y(.*D)3.+3P+V*J,2+'*.F(D*/+,5-+X.3D@.*4*5)M

F=!E+D,'5.I'7=EA+BF
>K*+,CC2(D,)(35+.*Z@(.*/+,+'*D)(35+!L$+1J.**4*5)9+(5+3.-*.+)3+/*D@.*+)K*+P3223I(5J+;*5*P()/08

! X,<4*5)+3P+)K*+?3@5D(2[/+2*J,2+,5-+3)K*.+C.3P*//(35,2+D3/)/+(5+S,T+C.*C,.(5J+,5-+D34C2*)(5J+)K*
,J.**4*5)+,5-+S;T+435()3.(5J+,5-+*5P3.D(5J+()/+C*.P3.4,5D*

! X.3F(/(35+3P+!LL\+,PP3.-,;2*+*R).,+D,.*+K3@/(5J+S)3),2+3P+QL+@5()/TM
! 1+P(5,5D(,2+D35).(;@)(35+3P+]$&9LLL+)3I,.-/+23D,2+X?>+/@CC3.)9+/@/),(5,;2*+).,5/C3.)9+3C*5+/C,D*+,5-

/C3.)/+,5-+*5F(.354*5),2+(4C.3F*4*5)/+I()K(5+)K*+23D,2+,.*,M
! '@/),(5,;(2()<+8+/@;4(//(35+,5-+D34C2(,5D*+I()K+)K*+/@/),(5,;(2()<+DK*DN2(/)+*5/@.(5J+,+4(5(4@4+3P+%L\+(/

,DK(*F*-+,5-+?3-*+P3.+'@/),(5,;2*+=34*/+2*F*2+Q9+I()K+D34C*5/,)(35+/K3@2-+)K(/+53)+;*+-*2(F*.*-M
! 7PP/*)+)K*+/()*[/+D,.;35+*4(//(35/+)K.3@JK+)K*+C.3F(/(35+3P+358/()*+.*5*I,;2*+J*5*.,)(35+,5-+4(5(4(/*

D,.;35+-(3R(-*+*4(//(35/+)3+,DK(*F*+"%\+(4C.3F*4*5)+35+)K*+"L!L+^@(2-(5J+6*J@2,)(35/+S>_6TM
! `*4;*./K(C+,5-+D34C2(,5D*+I()K+)K*+[?35/(-*.,)*+?35).,D)3.[/[+/DK*4*M
! X.3F(/(35+3P+3C*5+/C,D*+P3.+@/*+,/+,223)4*5)/+S,/+(-*5)(P(*-+35+2,5-/D,C*+-.,I(5J+""Q!+8A`X8L$9.*F_+T

P3.+@/*+;<+)K*+23D,2+D344@5()<9+,5-+2*,/*-+3@)+)3+,+23D,2+.*/(-*5)/+J.3@C#,223)4*5)+3.J,5(/,)(35+I()K
,DD*//+C.3F(-*-+)3+()+&$%+-,</+C*.+<*,.M+a5+)K*+*F*5)+)K,)+2*J,2+,J.**4*5)+D,553)+;*+.*,DK*-+I()K+)K*
2*//**/+,5-+:(223I+=3@/(5J9+3.+(5+)K*+*F*5)+3P+)K*+2*//**/+53)+;*(5J+,;2*+)3+P@2P(22+)K*(.+D344()4*5)/
@5-*.+)K*+)*.4/+3P+,5<+/@DK+2*,/*+9+,5+,2)*.5,)(F*+D344@5()<+@/*+3P+)K(/+3C*5+/C,D*+/K,22+;*+,J.**-+(5
I.()(5J++I()K+)K*+?3@5D(2M

! '*D)(35+"bc+,J.**4*5)+I()K+)K*+?3@5D(2+=(JKI,<+1@)K3.()<+/*D@.(5J+S(T+.*/@.P,D(5J+3P+)K*+C@;2(D+P33)I,<
,-W3(5(5J+)K*+/()*9+(5D2@-(5J+)K*+C.3F(/(35+3P+,+.,(/*-+),;2*#C(5DK+C3(5)+IK*.*+)K*+,DD*//+)3+)K*+/()*
D.3//*/+)K*+P33)C,)Kd+,5-+S((T+C.3F(/(35+3P+,+.,(/*-+*5).<+).*,)4*5)+I()K+),D)(2*+C,F(5J+,)+)K*+*5).,5D*+)3
?3./K,4+K3@/*+P.34+E(D)3.(,+?3@.)9+,22+,)+)K*+-*F*23C*.[/+*RC*5/*+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+-*),(2*-
D35/).@D)(35+-.,I(5J/+)3+;*+,CC.3F*-+;<+^.*5)+?3@5D(2[/+>.,5/C3.),)(35+e5()M

15-9+)3+,@)K3.(/*+)K*+=*,-+3P+1.*,+X2,55(5J9+3.+3)K*.+-@2<+,@)K3.(/*-+C*./359+)3+.*P@/*+C2,55(5J+C*.4(//(35+(P
)K*+,CC2(D,5)+K,/+P,(2*-+)3+-*435/).,)*+)K*+,;(2()<+)3+C.3F(-*+P3.+)K*+,;3F*+)*.4/+,5-+4**)+)K*+C32(D(*/+3P+)K*
e5(),.<+Y*F*23C4*5)+X2,5+,5-+'*D)(35+!L$+X2,55(5J+7;2(J,)(35/+'@CC2*4*5),.<+X2,55(5J+Y3D@4*5)+;<
D35D2@-(5J+,5+,CC.3C.(,)*+,J.**4*5)M

!"##$%&'()*%+,-.',$/'$,0)102()3!*1456
>K*+C.3C3/,2+I(22+53)+Z@,2(P<+,/+?aV+2(,;2*+-*F*23C4*5)9+,/+,PP3.-,;2*+K3@/(5J+(/+35*+3P+)K*+*R*4C)(35/+)3+)K*

Page 49



V*F<M+>K*+C.3C3/,2+(/+!LL\+,PP3.-,;2*+,5-+7PP(D*.[/+D35P(.4+()+(/+*R*4C)+35+)K,)+;,/(/M

=J+FE+,C
>K*+ ,CC2(D,)(35+ .*2,)*/+ )3+ ,+ f2,5-23DN*-g+ ;,DN2,5-+ /()*+ 3P+ ,CC.3R(4,)*2<+ LM$b+ K*D),.*/9+ )K,)+ D,5+ 352<+ ;*
,DD*//*-+F(,+,+C@;2(D+P33)C,)K+.@55(5J+,235J+()/+*,/)*.5+*-J*+;*)I**5+E(F(,5+1F*5@*+,5-+=,..3I+63,-M+>K*
/()*9+3I5*-+,5-+3DD@C(*-+;<+:*4;2*<+=(22+'C3.)/+,5-+'3D(,2+?2@;+K,/+K,-+,+4(R+3P+@/*/+(5+)K*+C,/)+IK(DK
K,F*+53I+ 2,.J*2<+ D*,/*-+,5-+,/+,+ D35/*Z@*5D*+ )K*+/()*+ (/+53I+ 2,.J*2<+3F*.J.3I5M+1+D2@;+K3@/*+ .*4,(5/
)3I,.-/+)K*+*,/)*.5+*-J*+3P+)K*+/()*9+)K3@JK+-@*+)3+()/+C33.+/),)*+3P+.*C,(.+()+(/+53)+D2*,.+(P+)K(/+(/+/)(22+(5+@/*M
>I3+)*55(/+D3@.)/+K,F*+;**5+,;,5-35*-+,5-+,.*+;*2(*F*-+)3+K,F*+;**5+2,/)+@/*-+,/+P,.+;,DN+,/+!Gc$M+>K*
,223)4*5)/+23D,)*-+(5+)K*+53.)K+I*/)*.5+D3.5*.+3P+)K*+/()*+K,F*+;**5+(5+235J8)*.4+-*D2(5*9+)3+)K*+C3(5)+IK*.*
53I+()+,CC*,./+)K,)+352<+,+/4,22+,.*,+(/+/)(22+4,(5),(5*-9+I()K+,DD*//+352<+C3//(;2*+53I+)K.3@JK+)K*+;,DN/+3P
,-W3(5(5J+J,.-*5/M

>K*+/()*+,-W3(5/+)K*+.*,.+;3@5-,.(*/+3P+h3/+!+)K.3@JK+)3+&%+S3--T+E(F(,5+1F*5@*9+53.)K+3P+)K*+/()*M+>3+)K*+*,/)
)K*+/()*+ (/+;3.-*.*-+;<+,+C@;2(D+P33)C,)K+D355*D)(35+E(F(,5+1F*5@*+,5-+=,..3I+63,-M+>3+)K*+/3@)K+)K*+/()*
,-W3(5/+.*/(-*5)(,2+C.3C*.)(*/+P.35)(5J+=,..3I+63,-+S53/+"!$+)K.3@JK+)3+"bLT+,5-+)3+)K*+I*/)+)K*+/()*+,-W3(5/
.*,.+ ;3@5-,.(*/+ 3P+ C.3C*.)(*/+ ,235J+ )K*+ /3@)K*.5+ /(-*+ 3P+h**2-+?.*/D*5)+ S53i/+ Q+ )K.3@JK+ )3+ !"TM+?3/K,4
=3@/*9+,5+*R(/)(5J+D,.*+K34*+3C*.,)*-+;<+:(223I+=3@/(5J+(/+23D,)*-+35+)K*+3CC3/()*+/(-*+3P+)K*+P33)C,)KM

>K*+,.*,+(/+J*5*.,22<+DK,.,D)*.(/*-+;<+(5)*.+I,.+/@;@.;,5+/*4(8-*),DK*-+-I*22(5J/+I()K+43-*.,)*+/(j*-+.*,.
J,.-*5/M

>K*+/()*+(/+53)+I()K(5+,+?35/*.F,)(35+,.*,+3.+)K*+J.3@5-/+3P+,+V(/)*-+^@(2-(5JM

0(D0DFAB
6*-*F*23C4*5)+3P+/()*+(5D2@-(5J+)K*+-*432()(35+3P+)K*+P3.4*.+:*4;2*<+=(22+'C3.)/+,5-+'3D(,2+?2@;+;@(2-(5J
,5-+)K*+*.*D)(35+3P+QL+.*/(-*5)(,2+*R).,+D,.*+@5()/+(5+)I3+;23DN/+S!+R+)I3+/)3.*<+,5-+!+R+)K.**+/)3.*<+;23DNT9+)K*
C.3F(/(35+3P+,+5*I+D344@5()<+3C*5+/C,D*9+2,5-/D,C(5J9+,5-+D,.+C,.N(5J+I()K+F*K(D2*+,DD*//+J,(5*-+F(,
?3./K,4+=3@/*+S,/+,4*5-*-+;<+.*F(/*-+C2,5/TM

K+FED(L
MNO56IP+ _.*D)(35+3P+/(5J2*+/)3.*<+-*),DK*-+;@(2-(5J+P3.+/)3.,J*+@/*M+A.,5)*-

MMO./NI+ 12)*.,)(35/+,5-+C,.)(,2+.*8.33P(5J+3P+/C3.)/+,5-+/3D(,2+D2@;M+A.,5)*-

.IO5P5Q Y*432()(35+ 3P+ "G+ E(F(,5+ 1F*5@*+ ,5-+ :*4;2*<+ =(22+ /C3.)/+ ,5-+ /3D(,2+ D2@;+ ;@(2-(5J+ ,5-
*.*D)(35+3P+,+/(5J2*8/)3.*<+/C3.)/+,5-+/3D(,2+D2@;+;@(2-(5J+,5-+,+C,.)+ )I38+,5-+ )K.**8/)3.*<
;@(2-(5J+ D35),(5(5J+ &Q+ )I38;*-.334+ ,5-+ &c+ 35*8;*-.3349+ /K*2)*.*-+ *2-*.2<+ K3@/(5J+ @5()/
,5-+J@*/)+/@()*+,5-+,5D(22,.<+,DD3443-,)(359+C.3F(/(35+3P+F*K(D@2,.+,DD*//+)3+E(F(,5+1F*5@*
,5-+ C*-*/).(,5+ ,DD*//+ )3+ P33)C,)K+ )3+ /3@)K9+ "&+ D,.8C,.N(5J+ /C,D*/+ ,5-+ 2,5-/D,C(5JM
!"#$%"&'(')**"+,"&'('-.%/.%%"&'01')**"+,

' )**"+,'%$//+23'42"#5')66789:9;7)7;<7=;>?@=<A5B
1CC*,2+-(/4(//*-+35+L&#!L#Lb+P3.+)K*+P3223I(5J+.*,/35/d8

!780)9,"9".-:);"$:<)=0)8-,#+$:)'")'80)9,"2&.&"%)"+)"90%).9-/0)-%<).9",'.)-%<),0/,0-'&"%
+-/&:&'&0.)&%)'80)>","$?8@

!780)9,"9".-:)+-&:0<)'")-/8&020)-%)-//09'-=:0)A$-:&'()"+)<0.&?%@

!780)9,"9".-:);"$:<),0.$:') &%) &%/,0-.0<),&.B) '")8&?8;-().-+0'()-%<)/-$.0)"=.',$/'&"%)'"
'80)+,00)+:";)"+)',-++&/@

.PO56IP X2,55(5J+C*.4(//(35+(/+/3@JK)+P3.+)K*+-*432()(35+3P+"G+E(F(,5+1F*5@*+,5-+:*4;2*<+=(22
/C3.)/+,5-+/3D(,2+D2@;+;@(2-(5J+,5-+*.*D)(35+3P+,+/(5J2*8/)3.*<+/C3.)/+,5-+/3D(,2+D2@;+,5-+,
C,.)+)I38+,5-+)K.**8/)3.*<+;@(2-(5J+D35),(5(5J+"G+)I38;*-.334+,5-+Q&+35*8;*-.334
/K*2)*.*-+@5()/+P3.+)K*+*2-*.2<9+J@*/)+/@()*/+,5-+,5D(22,.<+,DD3443-,)(359+C.3F(/(35+3P
F*K(D@2,.+,DD*//+)3+E(F(,5+1F*5@*+)3+P33)C,)K+,5-+C*-*/).(,5+,DD*//9+&c+D,.8C,.N(5J+/C,D*/
,5-+,//3D(,)*-+2,5-/D,C(5JM !"#$%"&'(')**"+,"&'('-.%/.%%"&'01')**"+,

Page 50



)**"+,'C$//+23'42"#5')66789:9;7)7;<7=;9;@:<A5B
1CC*,2+-(/4(//*-+35+!L#!"#Lb+P3.+)K*+P3223I(5J+.*,/35/d8

! 780):"..)"+)'0%%&.)/"$,'.C)"90%).9-/0)-%<)'80)<020:"9#0%')"+)$,=-%)?,00%.9-/0C);&'8"$'
,09:-/0#0%')"%6.&'0)",)%0-,=();"$:<)=0)8-,#+$:)'")"90%).9-/0)-%<),0/,0-'&"%)9,"2&.&"%
:"/-::(C);&'8&%)-%)-,0-)"+):"/-:)"90%).9-/0)<0+&/&0%/(C)/"%',-,()'")9":&/&0.)DEF)-%<)DEGG@

! 780):"..)"+)"%0)8-:+)"+)-)9-&,)"+).0#&6<0'-/80<)8"$.0.)3HI)J&2&-%)K20%$04);"$:<),0.$:')&%
-)8-,#+$:)0++0/')"%)'80).',00'./-90)-:"%?)J&2&-%)K20%$0@

0DB+!L'!D,F+7=(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8R'S*2#&T"*U'V6.56W

B"3X"3'0123'V6.55W
&M&'Y'+5D.*,/(5J+K3@/(5J+/@CC2<
&M%+k+l@,2()<+B+-*/(J5+3P+K3@/(5J+-*F*23C4*5)/
&Mc+k+=3@/(5J+DK3(D*
&MG+k+`(R*-+B+;,2,5D*-+D344@5()(*/
&M!L+k+Y*P(5()(35+3P+,PP3.-,;2*+K3@/(5J
&M!G+k+'C3.)/+P,D(2()(*/
%M"+k+`(5(4(/(5J+D,.;35+-(3R(-*+*4(//(35/
%M&+k+'@/),(5,;2*+-*/(J5+B+D35/).@D)(35
%Mb+k+6*5*I,;2*+*5*.J<
%M!L+k+e.;,5+J.**5(5J
%M!!+k+A.**5+.33P/
%M!&+k+'@/),(5,;2*+-.,(5,J*
$M!&+k+X,.N(5J
bM!c+k+X.3)*D)(5J+23D,2+3C*5+/C,D*+B+,--.*//(5J+23D,2+-*P(D(*5D<
bM!G+k+^(3-(F*./()<+B+,DD*//+)3+5,)@.*

Z*&3%'!"*&'F%*2%&4R'V6.5.W
?X"'Y'03C@2,)(35+B+K3@/(5J+J.3I)K
?X$+k+Y*5/()<+B+-*/(J5+(5+C2,D*+/K,C(5J
?X!%+k+a5P.,/).@D)@.*+)3+/@CC3.)+-*F*23C4*5)
?X!b+k+X.3)*D)(5J+B+*5K,5D(5J+)K*+/@;@.;,5+DK,.,D)*.+3P+^.*5)
?X!c+k+X.3)*D)(35+B+*5K,5D*4*5)+3P+7C*5+'C,D*9+'C3.)/+B+^(3-(F*./()<
?X!G+k+').,)*J(D+?2(4,)*+?K,5J*+`()(J,)(35+B+1-,C),)(35+`*,/@.*/
?X"!+k+1+^,2,5D*-+=3@/(5J+')3DN
?X"&+k+X.3)*D)(35+3P+_R(/)(5J+B+X.3F(/(35+3P+5*I+?344@5()<+B+?@2)@.,2+O,D(2()(*/

Z*&3%'[3$%2*R'7&\&1")#&3%'0123'6..]
^_"++8+>3I5/D,C*0+23D,2+D35)*R)+B+DK,.,D)*.
^_& 8+e.;,5+/).@D)@.*
^_Q+k+1DD*//+P3.+-(/,;2*-+C*3C2*
^_%+8+e.;,5+D2,.()<
^_b+k+X@;2(D+.*,24+/).**)/D,C*
^_G+k+1.DK()*D)@.,2+Z@,2()<
^_!" k+'@/),(5,;2*+-*/(J5+C.(5D(C2*/
_X"'Y h3(/*+B+F(;.,)(35
_X&+k+V3D,2+,(.+Z@,2()<+4,5,J*4*5)
_X$+k+?35),4(5,)*-+2,5-
=!!+k+=3@/(5J+35+;.3I5P(*2-+/()*/
=!"+k+6*/(-*5)(,2+Z@,2()<+k+2,<3@)+D35/(-*.,)(35/
=!&+k+6*/(-*5)(,2+-*5/()<
=!%+k+^,DN2,5-+-*F*23C4*5)
>6h&+k+_5F(.354*5),2+a4C,D)+3P+>.,PP(D
>6hQ+k+`*,/@.*/+)3+4,N*+).,5/C3.)+(4C,D)+,DD*C),;2*
>6h!L+k+:,2N,;2*+*5F(.354*5)/
>6h!!+k+V35-35+?<D2*+5*)I3.N
>6h!&+k+>.,PP(D+D,24(5J
>6h!Q+k+=(JKI,<+-*/(J5

Page 51



>6h"&+k+X,.N(5J+/),5-,.-/+.*/(-*5)(,2+-*F*23C4*5)/
>6h&Q+k+'*.F(D(5J+(5+5*I+-*F*23C4*5)/
>6h&%+k+>.,5/C3.)+,DD*//+P3.+-(/,;2*-+C*3C2*+B+3)K*./+I()K+43;(2()<+-(PP(D@2)(*/
7'!%+k+'C*D(*/+C.3)*D)(35
?O&+8+6*/(/)/+)K*+23//+3P+,+D344@5()<+@/*/

^.*5)+'@CC2*4*5),.<+X2,55(5J+A@(-,5D*
'@CC2*4*5),.<+X2,55(5J+A@(-,5D*+S'XAT+h3)*+!&0+fV,<3@)+'),5-,.-/+P3.+1DD*//+63,-/g
'@CC2*4*5),.<+X2,55(5J+A@(-,5D*+S'XAT+h3)*+!b0+fY*/(J5+A@(-*+P3.+h*I+Y*F*23C4*5)g
'XY+k+/!L$+X2,55(5J+7;2(J,)(35/

F[FEA+,AZ+B+EL'AFF=FF<=,E
_5*.J<+').,)*J<+B+'@/),(5,;(2()<+D.*-*5)(,2/

>K*+?3@5D(2[/+'@/),(5,;(2()<+?K*DN2(/)+K,/+;**5+D34C2*)*-+,5-+(5D2@-*-+,/+C,.)+3P+)K*+_5*.J<+').,)*J<+P3.+)K*
C.3C3/,2M

>K*.*+(/+,+D344()4*5)+)3+,DK(*F*+)K*+P3223I(5Jd8
!M+ 1+"%\+D,.;35+*4(//(35/+.*-@D)(35+3F*.+^@(2-(5J+6*J@2,)(35/+X,.)+V+"L!LM
"M+ X.3F(-*+,+.*-@D)(35+(5+*RC*D)*-+D,.;35+*4(//(35/+)K.3@JK+)K*+@/*+3P+35/()*+.*5*I,;2*+J*5*.,)(359

,5-d
&M+ ?3-*+P3.+'@/),(5,;2*+=34*/+2*F*2+QM
QM+ 1+/D3.*+3P+%LM&\+35+)K*+>X$+m/@/),(5,;(2()<+DK*DN2(/)iM

>K*/*+K*,-2(5*+D344()4*5)/+I3@2-+*5/@.*+)K*+/DK*4*+D34C2(*/+I()K+)K*+V35-35+X2,5+*5*.J<+K(*.,.DK<+)3
;*+2*,59+;*+2*,5+,5-+;*+J.**5M+>K*<+I3@2-+,2/3+/,)(/P<+?3.*+').,)*J<+C32(D<+?X!GM+a5+)K*+*F*5)+3P+C2,55(5J
C*.4(//(35+;*(5J+J.,5)*-+)K*/*+4*,/@.*/+I(22+;*+/*D@.*-+)K.3@JK+/!L$+,J.**4*5)M

>K*+*5*.J<+/).,)*J<+(/+/)(22+;*(5J+,//*//*-+;<+7PP(D*.[/+,5-+I(22+;*+D3F*.*-+(5+)K*+/@CC2*4*5),.<+.*C3.)M

!D,F[BEAE+D,
_R)*5/(F*+D35/@2),)(35+I()K+QLc+/@..3@5-(5J+C.3C*.)(*/9+*R)*.5,2+,J*5D(*/+,5-+(5)*.5,2+-*C,.)4*5)/+;*J,5+35
""+7D)3;*.+"L!"9+,5-+/()*+53)(D*/+,5-+C.*//+53)(D*/+I*.*+,2/3+C2,D*-M

O(F*+ (5-(F(-@,2+5*(JK;3@.(5J+3;W*D)(35/+K,F*+;**5+.*D*(F*-M+ a5+/@44,.<+)K*+ P3223I(5J+J.3@5-/+3P+3;W*D)(35
,.*+.,(/*-d

! >K*+C.3C3/*-+F*K(D2*+,DD*//+,D.3//+)K*+C@;2(D+P33)C,)K+C3/*/+,+.(/N+)3+C*-*/).(,5+@/*./M
! >K*+ 23D,2+ /*I*.+ (5P.,/).@D)@.*+ I3@2-+ ;*+ @5,;2*+ )3+ D3C*+ I()K+ P@.)K*.+ K3@/(5J+ S53)+ ,+ C2,55(5J

D35/(-*.,)(35TM
! >K*+C.3C3/,2+ (/+D35).,.<+ )3+ )K*+V35-35+^3.3@JK+3P+^.*5)+eYX+S"LLQT+B+X2,55(5J+X32(D<+A@(-,5D*

h3)*+!b+f3C*5+/C,D*+B+.*D.*,)(35g+S)K(/+XXA+(/+53I+/@C*./*-*-TM
! >K*+/()*+I3@2-+;*+C@)+)3+;*))*.+@/*+(P+.*/)3.*-+)3+.*D.*,)(35,2+@/*M
! >K*+/()*+C.3F(-*/+,+I(2-2(P*+K,;(),)+,5-+)K(/+/K3@2-+;*+C.*/*.F*-M
! >K*+C.3C3/*-+F*K(D2*+,DD*//+I(22+ D,@/*+-(/.@C)(35+ )3+ .*/(-*5)/+35+E(D)3.(,+?3@.)9+ ,5-+ (5+?3./K,4

=3@/*M
! >K*+C.3C3/,2+I(22+C2,D*+*R).,+/).,(5+35+23D,2+K*,2)K+D,.*+C.3F(/(35M
! X.3C3/,2+I(22+.*/@2)+(5+,+23//+3P+C.(F,D<+)3+/@..3@5-(5J+3DD@C(*./M
! X.3C3/,2+I3@2-+.*/@2)+(5+).,PP(D+C.3;2*4/+(5+)K*+,.*,M
! :(22+K,F*+,5+,-F*./*+F(/@,2+(4C,D)+,/+)K*+C.3C3/,2+(/+3@)+3P+DK,.,D)*.+I()K+)K*+,.*,M
! V3//+3P+5,)@.,2+2(JK)+)3+/@..3@5-(5J+C.3C*.)(*/M

75*+2*))*.+3P+/@CC3.)+.*D*(F*-9+I()K+)K*+F(*I+)K,)+)K(/+-*F*23C4*5)+I3@2-+2*,-+)3+(4C.3F*-+/,P*)<+P3.+@/*./+3P
)K*+C*-*/).(,5+P33)C,)KM

7,-%.9",'-'&"%)L%&'+k+h3+3;W*D)(35+.,(/*-9+/@;W*D)+)3+D35-()(35/+)3+/*D@.*+4(53.+,4*5-4*5)/+,5-+/@;W*D)+)3
,+/!L$+,J.**4*5)+)3+/*D@.*d+S(T+,+P(5,5D(,2+D35).(;@)(35+)3I,.-/+5358D,.+,DD*//+(4C.3F*4*5)/+(5+)K*+F(D(5()<
3P+)K*+/()*d+,5-+S((T+,+/M"bc+=(JKI,</+1J.**4*5)+/*D@.(5J+S(((T+.*/@.P,D(5J+3P+)K*+C@;2(D+P33)C,)K+,-W3(5(5J+)K*
/()*9+ (5D2@-(5J+ )K*+ C.3F(/(35+ 3P+ ,+ .,(/*-+ ),;2*#C(5DK+ C3(5)+ IK*.*+ )K*+ 5*I+ ,DD*//+ )3+ )K*+ /()*+ D.3//*/+ )K*
P33)C,)Kd+,5-+S(FT+C.3F(/(35+3P+,+.,(/*-+*5).<+).*,)4*5)+I()K+),D)(2*+C,F(5J+,)+)K*+*5).,5D*+)3+?3./K,4+=3@/*
P.34+E(D)3.(,+?3@.)9+,22+,)+ )K*+-*F*23C*.i/+*RC*5/*+ (5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+-*),(2*-+D35/).@D)(35+-.,I(5J/+)3+;*
,CC.3F*-+;<+^.*5)+?3@5D(2i/+>.,5/C3.),)(35+e5()

Page 52



1-%<./-90)70-#+k+>K*+2,5-/D,C*+C.3C3/,2+,.*+/)(22+;*(5J+,//*/*-9+,5-+,+-*),(2*+-.*/C35/*+I(22+;*+C.3F(-*-
(5+)K*+/@CC2*4*5),.<+.*C3.)M

L,=-%)M0.&?%+k+>K*.*+,.*+53+/(J5(P(D,5)+C.3;2*4/+P.34+,5+@.;,5+-*/(J5+C*./C*D)(F*M+a)+(/+.*D344*5-*-+)K,)
P@.)K*.+I3.N+;*+@5-*.),N*5+)3+-*435/).,)*+)K,)+)K*+;@(2-(5J+P()/+D34P3.),;2<+I()K(5+)K(/+/@;@.;,5+.*/(-*5)(,2
D35)*R)9+(5+)*.4/+3P+/D,2*+,5-+2,<3@)9+IK(2/)+C.3F(-(5J+,+Z@,2()<+,.DK()*D)@.,2+,CC.3,DKM

N%2&,"%#0%'-:)O0-:'8)D++&/0,.+k+>K*<+K,F*+,-F(/*-+3P+D35D*.5/+I()K+C3)*5)(,2+2,5-+D35),4(5,)(35+,/+,+.*/@2)
3P+C.*F(3@/+,223)4*5)+@/*M+?35-()(35/+,.*+.*D344*5-*-+(5+)K(/+.*J,.-9+.*Z@(.(5J+/@;4(//(35+3P+,+.*4*-(,)(35
/).,)*J<M+12/3+,+.*F(/*-+1(.+l@,2()<+a4C,D)+1//*//4*5)+(/+.*D344*5-*-9+35*+)K,)+P,D)3./+(5+)K*+(4C,D)/+3P+,
?=X+@5()+35+/()*M

P-'$,-:)N%?:-%<+ k+ a5+ )K*(.+ .*/C35/*+ ()+ (/+ /),)*-+ )K,)+ )K*+C.3C3/,2+-3*/+53)+,CC*,.+ )3+,PP*D)+,5<+/),)@)3.(2<
C.3)*D)*-+ 2,5-/D,C*/9+ 3.+ K,F*+ /(J5(P(D,5)+ (4C,D)/+ 35+ )K*+ D35/*.F,)(35+ 3P+ /3(2/9+ 53.+ (/+ )K*+ C.3C3/,2+ _a1
-*F*23C4*5)M+ >K*+ C.3)*D)*-+ /C*D(*/+ /@.F*<+ K,/+ (-*5)(P(*-+ )K,)+ ;,)/+ ,5-+ .*C)(2*/+ 4,<+ ;*+ ,PP*D)*-+ ;<+ )K*
,CC2(D,)(35+k+;3)K+,.*+_@.3C*,5+C.3)*D)*-+/C*D(*/M

>K*+ XK,/*+ !+ K,;(),)+ /@.F*<9+ /@;4())*-+ (5+ /@CC3.)+ 3P+ )K*+ ,CC2(D,)(35+ (-*5)(P(*/+ )K(/+ ,/+ ,+ '()*+ 3P+ V3D,2
a4C3.),5D*+ P3.+h,)@.*+?35/*.F,)(359+C3)*5)(,22<+ D,C,;2*+3P+ /@CC3.)(5J+C.3)*D)*-+/C*D(*/M+>K*.*P3.*+ P@.)K*.
/C*D(*/+ /@.F*</+ ,.*+ .*D344*5-*-9+ ,5-+ ()+ (/+ .*D344*5-*-+ )K,)+ )K*/*+ ;*+ /*D@.*-+ )K.3@JK+ C2,55(5J
D35-()(35/M

_5F(.354*5)+1J*5D<+k+h3+3;W*D)(35M

>K,4*/+:,)*.+k+h3+3;W*D)(35M

^(3-(F*./()<+7PP(D*.+S^.*5)T+k+/**+m.*4,.N/i+/*D)(35M

(=<A(^F
14*5-4*5)/+)3+)K*+,CC2(D,)(35

Y@.(5J+)K*+D3@./*+3P+)K*+,CC2(D,)(35+)K*+P3223I(5J+DK,5J*/+K,F*+;**5+4,-*+)3+)K*+/DK*4*d8

!M+ >K*+C2,5)+.334+K,/+;**5+43F*-+P.34+^23DN+1+)3+^23DN+^M+a5+)@.5+,+.*/(-*5)(,2+@5()+K,/+;**5+43F*-
)3+,DD3443-,)*+ )K(/M+>K(/+ DK,5J*+ )3+ )K*+ 2,<3@)+K,/+,223I*-+ P3.+,+ .*-@D)(35+ (5+ )K*+ P33)C.(5)+3P+ )K*
^23DN+^M+>K(/+C.3F(-*/+J.*,)*.+/*C,.,)(35+P.34+)K*+53.)K*.5+;3@5-,.<MM

"M+ >K*+4,(5+*5).,5D*+)3+)K*+;@(2-(5J+K,/+;**5+.*8-*/(J5*-+)3+;*+43.*+C.34(5*5)+,5-+(4C.3F*+2*J(;(2()<M
&M+ a)+K,/+;**5+D35P(.4*-+)K,)+5*I+).**/+I(22+;*+C2,5)*-+,235J+)K*+53.)K*.5+;3@5-,.<M

X.(5D(C2*+3P+-*F*23C4*5)9+23//+3P+3C*5+/C,D*9+.*D.*,)(35+P,D(2()(*/+,5-+D344@5()<+P,D(2()(*/

a)+(/+5*D*//,.<+P(./)+)3+D35/(-*.+)K*+C,.)(,2+23//+3P+)K(/+3C*5+/C,D*9+(5+)K*+D35)*R)+3P+C32(D(*/+I()K(5+)K*+1-3C)*-
VYO+ ?3.*+ ').,)*J<+ IK(DK+ /**N+ )3+ C.3)*D)+ ,5-+ *5K,5D*+ 3C*5+ /C,D*9+ /C3.)/+ ,5-+ ;(3-(F*./()<+ S?X!cT+ ,5-
5,)(35,2+C32(D<+,/+*RC.*//*-+ (5+C,.)(D@2,.+ (5+h,)(35,2+X2,55(5J+X32(D<+O.,4*I3.N+S)K(/+/@C*./*-*/+X2,55(5J
X32(D<+A@(-,5D*+h3)*+!b+f7C*5+/C,D*+B+.*D.*,)(35gTM

7C*5+/C,D*+3P+ 23D,2+F,2@*+(/+J*5*.,22<+C.3)*D)*-+P.34+-*F*23C4*5)M+'@CC3.)+I(22+;*+J(F*5+)3+C.3C3/,2/+)K,)
,223I+P3.+ )K*+*5K,5D*4*5)+,5-+4,5,J*4*5)+3P+3C*5+/C,D*+P3.+.*D.*,)(35,29+/C3.)(5J+,5-+,4*5()<+@/*+,5-
)K*+(4C.3F*4*5)+3P+3C*5+/C,D*+P3.+;(3-(F*./()<+,5-+5,)@.*+D35/*.F,)(35M+h*I+3.+(4C.3F*-+C.3F(/(35+I(22+,2/3
;*+/3@JK)+(5+,.*,/+3P+3C*5+/C,D*+-*P(D(*5D<9+IK(DK+)K*+,CC2(D,)(35+/()*+(/M

Y*F*23C4*5)+3P+3C*5+/C,D*+I(22+;*+D35/(-*.*-+IK*.*+/@DK+/()*/+K,F*+;**5+(5-(D,)*-+P3.+-*F*23C4*5)+(5+)K*
'()*+'C*D(P(D+1223D,)(35/+S''1T+I()K(5+)K*+1-3C)*-+?3.*+').,)*J<+S"L!!TM+>K(/+/()*+(/+)K*+/@;W*D)+3P+''1M+"%
IK(DK+/@CC3.)/+f:&#&'0<)-%<)#&%&#-:)<020:"9#0%'),0A$&,0<)'")0%-=:0)&#9,"20#0%'.)'")0Q&.'&%?).9",'.)+-/&:&'&0.
-%<)-//0..) +",)"90%).9-/0)-%<)-#0%&'()$.0@)M020:"9#0%').8"$:<).00B) '")9,"'0/')-%<)0%8-%/0) &'.)P-'$,0
!"%.0,2-'&"%) <0.&?%-'&"%@) 78&.) ?,00%) .9-/0) .8"$:<) 0%/"$,-?0) /"##$%&'() 9-,'&/&9-'&"%) -%<) :"/-:) +""<
?,";&%?gM

>K*+ ,223D,)(35+ ,223I/+ P3.+ ,+ 2*F*2+ 3P+ -*F*23C4*5)+ )3+ *5,;2*+ (4C.3F*4*5)/+ 35+ /()*M+ >K*+ D@..*5)+ /DK*4*
C.3C3/*/+-*F*23C4*5)+35+,CC.3R(4,)*2<+%Q\+3P+)K*+/()*M+>K(/+,43@5)+(/+D35/(-*.*-+5*D*//,.<+)3+*5/@.*+)K,)
)K*+/DK*4*+(/+F(,;2*9+IK(2/)+.*),(5(5J+,+/(J5(P(D,5)+C.3C3.)(35+3P+)K*+/()*+,/+3C*5+/C,D*+SQ$\T9+I()K+,DD*//+P3.
23D,2+D344@5()<+@/*M

Page 53



^@(2)+-*F*23C4*5)+(/+P3D@/*-+,)+)K*+/3@)K*.5+*5-+IK*.*+)K*+)*55(/+D3@.)/+,5-+D2@;K3@/*+,.*+23D,)*-M+>K*/*
D3@.)/+K,F*+53)+;**5+@/*-+P3.+3F*.+"L+<*,./9+,.*+;.3N*5+@C+,5-+P@22<+3F*.J.3I5M+O@.)K*.9+)K*.*+(/+53+235J*.
,5<+ /(J5(P(D,5)+ -*4,5-+ 23D,22<+ P3.+ )K*+ )*55(/+ D3@.)/M+ ^.*5)i/+ 'C3.)/+ ,5-+ X,.N/+ '*.F(D*+ K,F*+ .*D*5)2<
.*P@.;(/K*-+)*55(/+D3@.)/+23D,22<+(5+n(5J+_-I,.-+Eaa+X,.N9+,5-+D35P(.4+)K,)+)K*.*+(/+53+/).,)*J<+)3+/*D@.*+*R).,
)*55(/+D3@.)+C.3F(/(35+(5+)K(/+23D,2()<M+>K*+23D,2+C.3F(/(35+,)+n(5J+_-I,.-+(/+C@;2(D2<+,DD*//(;2*9+;*(5J+I()K(5+"L
4(5@)*/+I,2N+ 3P+ )K*+ ,CC2(D,)(35+ /()*M+A(F*5+ )K*+ D344()4*5)+ )K,)+ K,/+ ,2.*,-<+4,-*+ )3+ .*P@.;(/K(5J+ D3@.)/
23D,22<+ )K*.*+ I3@2-+ ;*+ 53+ -*/(.*+ 35+ ;*K,2P+ 3P+ )K*+ ?3@5D(2+ )3+ .*8(5/),)*+ D3@.)/+ 35+ )K*+ ,CC2(D,)(35+ /()*M
?35/*Z@*5)2<9+)K*+C.3F(/(35+3P+5*I+/C3.)/+P,D(2()(*/+35+/()*+(/+53)+D35/(-*.*-+I3.)KIK(2*9+3.+5*D*//,.<9+(5+)K*
D35)*R)+3P+)K*+3C*5+/C,D*+,5-+,223)4*5)/+3PP*.M

>K*+W@/)(P(D,)(35+P3.+,223I(5J+2(4()*-+-*F*23C4*5)+35+)K*+/()*9+(/+)K,)+)K(/+/K3@2-+/**+)K*+.*4,(5(5J+2,5-+;3@JK)
;,DN+ (5)3+ ;*))*.+ C.,D)(D,2+ @/*+I()K+I(-*.+ 23D,2+ ,4*5()<+ C.3F(/(359+ (5D2@-(5J+ 3C*5+ /C,D*9+ P33-+ J.3I(5J+ ,5-
/C3.)/+P,D(2()(*/9+IK(2*+(4C.3F(5J+)K*+,DD*//(;(2()<9+,CC*,.,5D*+,5-+4,5,J*4*5)+3P+)K*+2,5-M

>K*+hXXO+.*D3J5(/*/+)K*+(4C3.),5D*+3P+,DD*//+)3+K(JK+Z@,2()<+3C*5+/C,D*/+,5-+3CC3.)@5()(*/+P3.+/C3.)+,5-
.*D.*,)(35M+>K(/+/),)*/+)K,)+*R(/)(5J+3C*5+/C,D*9+/C3.)/+,5-+.*D.*,)(35,2+2,5-+/K3@2-+53)+;*+;@(2)+35+@52*//+)K*
23//+.*/@2)(5J+P.34+)K*+C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)+I3@2-+;*+.*C2,D*-+;<+*Z@(F,2*5)+3.+;*))*.+C.3F(/(35+(5+)*.4/+3P
Z@,5)()<+,5-+Z@,2()<d+3.+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)+(/+P3.+,2)*.5,)(F*+/C3.)/+,5-+.*D.*,)(35+C.3F(/(359+)K*+5**-/+P3.+IK(DK
D2*,.2<+3@)I*(JK+)K*+23//M

7PP(D*.i/+ D35/(-*.+ )K*+ ;*5*P()/+ 3P+ 5*I+ ,223)4*5)/+ ,5-+ ,//3D(,)*-+ 3C*5+ /C,D*+ 3PP*.+ ,+ ;*))*.+ Z@,2()<
.*C2,D*4*5)9+(4C.3F*-+,DD*//(;(2()<9+)K*+C3)*5)(,2+P3.+P33-+J.3I(5J+,5-+I(22+2*,-+)3+;*))*.+4,5,J*4*5)+3P+)K*
2,5-9+,5-+)K,)+)K(/+C2,55(5J+J,(5+3@)I*(JK/+,5<+23//+3P+235J+)*.4+-(/@/*-+D3@.)/+,5-+.*-@D)(35+)3+)K*+Z@,5)@4
3P+3C*5+/C,D*M+O@.)K*.43.*+)K*.*+(/+/(J5(P(D,5)+23D,2+/@CC3.)+P3.+,223)4*5)+C.3F(/(35M

>K*+*,.2(*.+/DK*4*/9+ )K,)+I*.*+D35/(-*.*-+@5,DD*C),;2*9+C.3C3/*-+53+3C*5+/C,D*+.*)*5)(35+3.+I(-*.+ 23D,2
,4*5()<+C.3F(/(35M+h3+D34C*5/,)3.<+4*,/@.*/+I*.*+C.3C3/*-+*()K*.9+,5-+ )K(/+I,/+@5,DD*C),;2*+35+C32(D<
J.3@5-/M+ >K(/+ 2,DN+ 3P+ C.3F(/(35+ (/+ ,+ /(J5(P(D,5)+ -(PP*.*5D*+ ;*)I**5+ )K*+ *,.2(*.+ C.3C3/,2/+ ,5-+ )K*+ D@..*5)
C.3C3/,2M

!"##$%&'()+-/&:&'(56
a5+ )K*+ D35)*R)+ 3P+ eYX+ C32(D<+ ?O&+ )K*+ *R(/)(5J+ D2@;+ K3@/*+ P@2P(2/+ ,+ D344@5()<+ @/*+ P@5D)(359+ ,5-+ ()/+ 23//
.*/(/)*-+ @52*//+ ()+ (/+ ,CC.3C.(,)*2<+ .*C2,D*-9+ 3.+ ,-*Z@,)*+ D34C*5/,)(35+ (/+4,-*+ P3.+ ()/+ 23//M+ >K*+ C.3C3/,2
-3*/+53)+C.3C3/*-+ .*C2,D*4*5)9+ ;@)+ D34C*5/,)(35+ (5+ )K*+ P3.4+3P+ 5*I9+,DD*//(;2*9+4,5,J*-+3C*5+ /C,D*9
I()K+ 5*I+ ,223)4*5)/+ )K,)+ ,.*+ ,DD*//(;2*+ )3+ )K*+ 23D,2+ D344@5()<M+ >K(/+ I3@2-+ 3@)I*(JK+ ,5<+ K,.4+ D,@/*-
)K.3@JK+)K*+23/)+Y!+D2@;K3@/*M

X.(5D(C2*+3P+*R).,+D,.*+K3@/(5J+B+,PP3.-,;2*+K3@/(5J+C.3F(/(35

>K*+?3@5D(2i/+=3@/(5J+ -*C,.)4*5)+ /@CC3.)+:(223I+=3@/(5J+B+?,.*i/+ C.3C3/,2/+ )3+ -*F*23C+ ,5+_R).,+?,.*
=3@/(5J+/DK*4*9+I(2-2(P*+J,.-*5+,5-+5*I+C@;2(D+,223)4*5)/M

^.*5)+K,/+,+C.*//(5J+,5-+(5D.*,/(5J+5**-+P3.+/@CC3.)*-+K3@/(5J+P3.+32-*.+C*3C2*M+a5+C,.)(D@2,.+)K*+?3@5D(2+(/
/**N(5J+ )K*+ -*F*23C4*5)+ 3P+ F(,;2*+ ,2)*.5,)(F*/+ )3+ .*/(-*5)(,2+ D,.*M+ +_R).,+ ?,.*+ =3@/(5J+ (/+ 35*+ /@DK
,2)*.5,)(F*M+ a)+ 3PP*./+ C*3C2*+ )K*(.+ 3I5+ /*2P8D35),(5*-+ K34*+IK(2*+ C.3F(-(5J+ ,--()(35,2+ /@CC3.)+ ,/+ ,5-+IK*5
)K*<+5**-+()M+a)+C.343)*/+(5-*C*5-*5D*+)K.3@JK+,DD*//+)3+D,.*+,5-+3)K*.+/*.F(D*/+,5-+,223I/+(5-(F(-@,2/+)3
;*+(5+D35).32+3P+)K*(.+2(F*/M+>K*+-*F*23C4*5)+(/+,2/3+I*22+23D,)*-9+D23/*+)3+C@;2(D+).,5/C3.)+,5-+23D,2+,4*5()(*/M

>K*+ /DK*4*+ (/+ IK322<+ ,PP3.-,;2*+ .*5)*-+ K3@/(5J+ S!LL\T+ ,5-+ )K*.*P3.*+ /@CC3.)/+ )K*+ V3D,2+ Y*F*23C4*5)
O.,4*I3.N+ ?3.*+ ').,)*J<+ ,PP3.-,;2*+ K3@/(5J+ C32(D<+ 3;W*D)(F*/+ ,5-+ ?3.*+ ').,)*J<+ C32(D<+ ?X"!M+ :(223I
=3@/(5J+ B+ ?,.*i/+ C,.*5)+ 3.J,5(/,)(359+ h*)I3.N+ =3@/(5J+ A.3@C9+ K,F*+ ,+ AV1+ P@5-(5J+ ,223D,)(35+ P3.+ )K*
/DK*4*+ @5-*.+ )K*+ 1PP3.-,;2*+ =34*+ X.3J.,44*+ IK(DK+ 4*,5/+ )K*+ C.3C3/,2/+ ,.*+ K(JK2<+ -*2(F*.,;2*M+ >K*
?3@5D(2+I3@2-+ K,F*+ 534(5,)(35+ .(JK)/+ )3+ )K*+ /DK*4*+*5/@.(5J+^.*5)+ .*/(-*5)/+ ;*5*P()+ P.34+ )K*+ *R).,+ D,.*
,DD3443-,)(35M

^<+ C.3F(-(5J+ )K(/+ 2*F*2+ 3P+ 358/()*+ ,PP3.-,;2*+ K3@/(5J+ )K*5+ 35*+ 3P+ )K*+ C.(5D(C2*+ D35D*.5/+ I()K+ *,.2(*.9
@5,DD*C),;2*+C.3C3/,2/+P3.+)K*+/()*/+-*F*23C4*5)+(/+3F*.D34*M+>K(/+C.3F(/(35+/,)(/P(*/+^.*5)+C32(D<9+,/+I*22
,/+V35-35+X2,5+C32(D<+35+,PP3.-,;2*+K3@/(5J+),.J*)/M

Y*5/()<+3P+-*F*23C4*5)

:()K+,+/()*+,.*,+3P+LM$b+K,9+,5-+,)+c"+K,;(),;2*+.334/9+)K*+/DK*4*+I3@2-+K,F*+,+-*5/()<+3P+!""+K.#K,M+>K(/

Page 54



-*5/()<+ (/+ 23I*.+ )K,5+ V35-35+X2,5+ J@(-*2(5*/9+IK(DK+ /@CC3.)/+ ,+ -*5/()<+ 3P+ !%L8"%L+ K.#K,+ P3.+ ,+ m/@;@.;,5i
*5F(.354*5)9+I()K+2*F*2+"+X@;2(D+>.,5/C3.)+1DD*//(;(2()<+SX>1VTM

>K*+5**-+)3+.*),(5+,+/(J5(P(D,5)+C.3C3.)(35+3P+)K*+/()*+,/+3C*5+/C,D*9+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+.*Z@(.*4*5)+3P
''1+h3M"%9+,5-+)K*+/()*+D35/).,(5)/+.*/@2)+(5+)K*+23I+2*F*2+3P+-*5/()<+C.3C3/*-M

'D,2*9+4,//(5J9+2,<3@)+,5-+-*/(J5+3P+C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)

Y*F*23C4*5)+ (/+ C.3C3/*-+ (5+ )K*+ P3.4+ 3P+ )I3+ -(/)(5D)+ ;@(2-(5J/9+ 2(5N*-+ )3+ 35*+ ,53)K*.+ F(,+ ,+ D3..(-3.+ )K,)
-(//*D)/+ )K.3@JK+ )K*+ D3@.)<,.-M+ ^23DN+ 19+ IK(DK+ (/+ ,)+ )K*+ *,/)*.5+43/)+ *5-+ 3P+ )K*+ /()*9+ (/+ C,.)+ "+ ,5-+ C,.)
&8/)3.*</+ K(JKM+ >K(/+I(22+ ,DD3443-,)*+ .*/(-*5)(,2+ @5()/9+ )K*+4,(5+ *5).,5D*9+ 3PP(D*9+ ;@JJ<+ /)3.*9+ .*/(-*5)i/
23@5J*#,D)(F()<+.334+,5-+D35/*.F,)3.<9+N()DK*59+K,(.-.*//*.i/9+D,.*),N*./+/)3.*+,5-+J@*/)+;*-.334M

^23DN+^+IK(DK+(/+,5<IK*.*+;*)I**5+!cM$4+,5-+"b4+,I,<+P.34+^23DN+19+-@*+)3+)K*+;@(2-(5J/+3.(*5),)(359+,5-
/*C,.,)(35+;<+,+D3@.)<,.-+(/+C,.)+/(5J2*+,5-+C,.)+)I38/)3.*</+K(JKM+>K(/+,DD3443-,)*/+,--()(35,2+.*/(-*5)(,2
@5()/9+ (5D2@-(5J+ )I38;*-.334+@5()/9+,5-+ )K*+4,(5+C2,5)+ .334M+>K*+ 2*F*2+3P+/*C,.,)(35+,D.3//+ )K*+D3@.)<,.-9
IK(DK+*RD**-/+"L4+ (5+C2,D*/+I(22+ *5/@.*+ )K,)+C.(F,D<+ (/+4,(5),(5*-+ P3.+ P@)@.*+3DD@C(*./9+,5-+ )K(/+/,)(/P(*/
'XA!b+4(5(4@4+/*C,.,)(35+-(/),5D*/M

^23DN+1+C.3F(-*/+)K*+4,(5+P.35),J*+3P+)K*+/DK*4*9+)K(/+,--.*//*/+,5-+C.3F(-*/+3F*.233N(5J+3P+)K*+,-W,D*5)
C@;2(D+P33)C,)K9+C.3F(-(5J+(4C.3F*-+5,)@.,2+/@.F*(22,5D*+P3.+C*-*/).(,5+@/*./M

15+ *,/)8I*/)+ 3.(*5),)(35+ (/+ P3223I*-+ 35+ ;3)K+ ;23DN/9+ )K(/+ ,F3(-/+ -(.*D)+ 3F*.233N(5J+ )3I,.-/+ .*/(-*5)(,2
C.3C*.)(*/+53.)K+,5-+/3@)K+3P+)K*+/()*M

>K*+4,//(5J+3P+ )K*+/DK*4*+P3223I/+,+ 2*5J)K<+C*.(3-+3P+C.*8,CC2(D,)(35+-(/D@//(35/9+-@.(5J+IK(DK+D35D*.5/
,;3@)+ )K*+ ,43@5)+ 3P+ -*F*23C4*5)+ ,5-+ )K*+ /D,2*+ ,5-+ 4,//(5J+ I*.*+ (5()(,22<+ .,(/*-M+ >3+ 3F*.D34*+ )K*/*
D35D*.5/+ )K*+ ,43@5)+ 3P+ ;@(2)+ -*F*23C4*5)+ K,/+;**5+ .*-@D*-9+ 53I+Q%M"\+3P+ )K*+ /()*+ (/+ ;*(5J+ .*),(5*-+ P3.
3C*5+/C,D*+@/*+S(5D2@-(5J+,223)4*5)/TM+>K*+4,//(5J+3P+)K*+(5-(F(-@,2+;23DN/+K,/+,2/3+;**5+P@.)K*.+.*-@D*-+/3
)K,)+ )K*+ ;@(2-(5J/+ ,.*+ ,CC.3C.(,)*+ P3.+ )K*(.+ ;,DN2,5-+ /*))(5J9+ ,5-+ )K,)+ )K*<+ P()+ D34P3.),;2<+ I()K(5+ )K*+ /()*9
I()K3@)+K,F(5J+,5+@5,DD*C),;2*+(4C,D)+35+5*(JK;3@.(5J+,4*5()<M

^23DN+1+ (/+ C,.)+ )I3+ ,5-+ C,.)+ )K.**+ /)3.*</+ K(JK9+ )K*+ )3C+ P233.+ /*)+ ;,DN+ K,/+ ;**5+ (5).3-@D*-+ )3+ *5/@.*+ ,5
,DD*C),;2*+ .*2,)(35/K(C+ )3+ J,.-*5/+ )3+ )K*+ 53.)K+ 3P+ )K*+ /()*M+ >K*+ *5)(.*+ ;23DN+ (/+ /*)+ Q4+ 3PP+ )K*+ 53.)K*.5
;3@5-,.<9+)K(/+/*C,.,)(359+D34;(5*-+I()K+)K*+/*)+;,DN+35+)K*+@CC*.+P233.+.*/@2)/+ (5+,+;@(2-(5J+)K,)+D34C2(*/
I()K+)K*+Q%+-*J.**+)*/)9+,/+/*)+3@)+(5+'XA!bM+>K*+2,5-/D,C*+C.3C3/,2/+P3.+)K*+/()*+,.*+)3+).*,)+)K(/+53.)K*.5
*2*F,)(35+ ,/+ ,+ mJ.**5+ I,22i9+ IK(DK+ I(22+ /3P)*5+ )K*+ ,CC*,.,5D*+ 3P+ )K*+ ;@(2-(5J+ IK*5+ F(*I*-+ P.34+ ,-W3(5(5J
C.3C*.)(*/M+ >K*+ ,CC2(D,5)/+ ,2/3+ D344()+ )3+ C2,5)(5J+ 5*I+ ).**/+ ,235J+ )K(/+ ;3@5-,.<+ )3+ (4C.3F*+ )K*+ F(/@,2
,4*5()(*/+,5-+P@.)K*.+/3P)*5+)K*+,CC*,.,5D*+3P+ )K*+;@(2-(5JM+O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+ )K*/*+2,5-/D,C(5J+C.3C3/,2/
I(22+;*+/*D@.*-+)K.3@JK+,+-*),(2*-+2,5-/D,C(5J+D35-()(35M

^23DN+^9+IK(DK+ (/+ )K*+/*D35-,.<+;@(2-(5J+ (/+/4,22*.+;3)K+ (5+ )*.4/+3P+ P33)C.(5)+,5-+4,//(5J9+ )K*+/()*+ (/+,)+ ()/
5,..3I*/)+K*.*M+>K(/+ (/+C,.)+ /(5J2*+,5-+C,.)+ )I3+/)3.*<i/+K(JKM+ a)+ K,/+;**5+ .*-@D*-+ )3+ /(5J2*+ /)3.*<+,)+ )K*
53.)K*.5+*5-+,/+,+-(.*D)+ .*/C35/*+ )3+D35D*.5/+.,(/*-+;<+7PP(D*.i/+-@.(5J+C.*8,CC2(D,)(35+-(/D@//(35/+,;3@)
)K*+;@(2-(5J/+/D,2*9+,5-+()/+)(JK)+.*2,)(35/K(C+)3+)K*+53.)K*.5/()*+;3@5-,.<M

>K*+43.*+.*D*5)+,4*5-4*5)/+)3+ )K*+/DK*4*+.*Z@*/)*-+;<+7PP(D*.[/+K,F*+.*/@2)*-+ (5+ )K*+C2,5)+.334+;*(5J
/()*-+ I()K(5+ ^23DN+ ^9+ ,223I(5J+ P3.+ ,+ P@.)K*.+ .*-@D)(35+ 3P+ )K*+ P33)C.(5)+ 3P+ )K(/+ ;@(2-(5JM+ >K(/+ 2,)*/)+ .*-@D)(35
C.3F(-*/+J.*,)*.+/*C,.,)(35+P.34+,-W3(5(5J+J,.-*5/+)3+)K*+53.)K9+/3+)K,)+53I+)K*+;23DN+D34C2(*/+P@22<+I()K+)K*
Q%+ -*J.**+ )*/)9+ ,/+ /*)+ 3@)+ (5+ 'XA!bM+ >K(/+ )*/)+ (/+ ,CC2(*-+ )3+ *5/@.*+ )K,)+ ;@(2-(5J/+ -3*/+ 53)+ K,F*+ ,5
3F*.;*,.(5J+(4C,D)+35+,-W3(5(5J+J,.-*5/M+a)+ (/+(4C3.),5)+)3+53)*+,2/3+)K,)+)K*+;@(2-(5J+(/+)3+;*+C,.)(,22<+/@5N
;*23I+ )K*+*R(/)(5J+J.3@5-+ 2*F*29+4*,5(5J+ )K*+D23/*/)+C,.)+3P+ )K*+;@(2-(5J+ S(M*M+ )K*+/(5J2*+/)3.*<+C,.)T+I(22+;*
2*//+ )K,5+ &4+ K(JK+ ,;3F*+ 5*(JK;3@.(5J+ J.3@5-+ 2*F*2M+ >K(/+ P@.)K*.+ 4(5(4(/*/+ ()/+ (4C,D)/+ 35+ /@..3@5-(5J
C.3C*.)(*/+,5-+J,.-*5/M+a5+,--()(35+)3+.*-@D(5J+()/+4,//(5J+)K*+.*-@D)(35+(5+P33)C.(5)+)3+^23DN+^+C.3F(-*/+)K*
3CC3.)@5()<+P3.+5*I+).**/+)3+;*+C2,5)*-+,235J+)K*+53.)K*.5+;3@5-,.<M+1/+I()K+^23DN+1+5*I+).**+C2,5)(5J+I(22
C.3F(-*+P@.)K*.+4()(J,)(35+,5-+/3P)*5+)K*+,CC*,.,5D*+3P+)K*+;@(2-(5J+P.34+,-W3(5(5J+J,.-*5/9+,5-+)K*+53.)K*.5
P,o,-*+ (/+ )3+ ;*+ ).*,)*-+ ,/+ ,+ mJ.**5i+ I,22+ k+ P@.)K*.+ -*),(2/+ 3P+ IK(DK+ ,.*+ )3+ ;*+ /*D@.*-+ )K.3@JK+ ,+ -*),(2*-
2,5-/D,C(5J+D35-()(35M

R-'0,&-:.56
>K*+,.DK()*D)@.,2+,CC.3,DK+K,/+;**5+)3+N**C+)K*+*2*F,)(35/+/(4C2*9+)K(/+(/+.*P2*D)*-+;<+)K*+/(4C2*+C,2*))*+3P
4,)*.(,2/+ ,2/3M+_RC.*//(35+ )3+ ;3)K+ ;@(2-(5J/+ (/+ C.3F(-*-+ (5+ )K*+ P3.4+3P+ C.(F,)*+ ;,2D35(*/+ )3+ ,22+ @5()/+ ,;3F*
J.3@5-+ P233.9+ ,5-+ .*D*//*-+ I(5-3I+ .*F*,2/M+ >K*+ ;@(2-(5J/+ I(22+ ;*+ 43/)2<+ P(5(/K*-+ (5+ ;.(DN9+ )3+ .*P2*D)

Page 55



/@..3@5-(5J+D35)*R)9+I()K+/34*+.*5-*.+C,5*2/+(5).3-@D*-+35+)K*+D3@.)<,.-+*2*F,)(359+,5-+)K*+D3..(-3.+I(22+;*
P(5(/K*-+(5+IK()*+.*5-*.+)3+C.3F(-*+/34*+F,.(,)(35+)3+)K*+@/*+3P+;.(DNM

^,2D35(*/+,.*+C.3C3/*-+35+;3)K+;23DN/9+,5-+()+(/+*5F(/,J*-+)K,)+)K*/*+I(22+K,F*+3;/D@.*+J2,j(5J+)3+4,(5),(5
C.(F,D<M

O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+,22+*R)*.5,2+4,)*.(,2/+I(22+;*+.*Z@(.*-+,/+,+D35-()(35+3P+,5<+,CC.3F,2M

R&Q)"+)$%&'.5
>K*+ /DK*4*+ D34C.(/*/+ &c+ R+ !+ ;*-.334+ ,5-+ "+ R+ "+ ;*-.334+ P2,)/9+I()K+ ,+4(R)@.*+ 3P+ D344@5,2+ ,5-+ /),PP
/C,D*/M+^3)K+"+;*-.334+@5()/+,.*+23D,)*-+I()K(5+^23DN+^M

>I3+-(PP*.*5)+@5()+)<C*/+,.*+C.3C3/*-M+1+m)<C*+!i+@5()+IK(DK+(/+,+!+;*-#"+C*./35+,5-+,+m)<C*+"i+IK(DK+(/+"+;*-#&
C*./35+@5()M

S$-:&'()"+)-//"##"<-'&"%)T):-("$'5
122+ @5()/+ *RD**-+ )K*+ V35-35+ =3@/(5J+ Y*/(J5+ A@(-*+ '),5-,.-/9+ 4**)+ V(P*)(4*+ =34*/+ .*Z@(.*4*5)/+ ,5-
P@.)K*.43.*9+,22+@5()/+I(22+4**)+:K**2DK,(.+1DD*//(;2*+=3@/(5J+/),5-,.-/M

>K*+/DK*4*+C.3F(-*/+C.(F,)*+,4*5()<+/C,D*+P3.+,22+@5()/+(5+)K*+P3.4+3P+;,2D35(*/+,5-+C.(F,)*+)*..,D*/9+)K(/+(/
/@CC2*4*5)*-+ ;<+ C.(F,)*+ D3@.)<,.-/+ P3.+ *RD2@/(F*+ @/*+ 3P+ )K*+ .*/(-*5)/+ )K,)+ I(22+ ;*+ (5+ ;*)I**5+ )K*+ )I3
;@(2-(5J/M+ >K*5+ (5+ ,--()(35+ ,+ D344@5,2+ ,4*5()<+ /C,D*+ (/+ C.3C3/*-+ )3+ )K*+ I*/)+ 3P+ ^23DN+ ^9+ )K(/+ I(22+ ;*
C.3F(-*-+ (5+ )K*+ P3.4+3P+/*5/3.<+J,.-*5/+I()K+ .,(/*-+;*-/+,5-+,223)4*5)/+P3.+ .*/(-*5)/+3P+ )K(/+-*F*23C4*5)
,5-+?3./K,4+=3@/*+ )3+ @/*M+ >K*/*+ /C,D*/+ K,F*+ ;**5+ -*/(J5*-+ )3+ ;*+ /@(),;2*+ P3.+ @/*./+I()K+ ,+ .,5J*+ 3P
43;(2()<i/M

1+/(J5(P(D,5)+C2,55(5J+J,(5+(/+)K*+C.3C3/*-+-*2(F*.<+3P+5*I+,223)4*5)/+,)+)K*+I*/)*.5+43/)+*5-+3P+)K*+/()*9+35
,5+,.*,+3P+,CC.3R(4,)*2<+GQc/Z4M+?.()(D,22<+)K*/*+,223)4*5)/+I(22+;*+P3.+)K*+@/*+3P+)K*+I(-*.+23D,2+D344@5()<9
,5-+(/+,+4@DK+I*2D34*-+@/*+3P+)K*+/()*+)K,)+I(22+*5D3@.,J*+D344@5()<+C,.)(D(C,)(359+23D,2+P33-+J.3I(5J9+IK(2*
(4C.3F(5J+)K*+,DD*//(;(2()<9+,CC*,.,5D*+,5-+4,5,J*4*5)+3P+)K*+2,5-+I()K+23D,2+,4*5()<+C.3F(/(35M+>K(/+(/+(5
,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+,(4/+3P+'()*+'C*D(P(D+1223D,)(35+h3M"%M

>K*+)3),2+,4*5()<+/C,D*+C.3C3/*-+4*,/@.*/+3F*.+%LLL/Z49+/(J5(P(D,5)2<+*RD**-(5J+4(5(4@4+,4*5()<+/C,D*
/),5-,.-/+/*)+3@)+(5+'XA!bM

>K*+ ,43@5)+ 3P+ 3C*5+ /C,D*+ )K,)+ (/+ ;*(5J+ .*),(5*-+ (/+ ,+ P@5-,4*5),2+ -(PP*.*5D*+ ;*)I**5+ )K(/+ ,5-+ C.*F(3@/
,CC2(D,)(35/+)K,)+I*.*+-**4*-+@5,DD*C),;2*+P3.+.*,/35/+D35D*.5(5J+)K*+23//+3P+3C*5+/C,D*M+>K(/+.*C.*/*5)/
,+4,W3.+(4C.3F*4*5)9+(5+2(5*+I()K+)K*+,(4/+3P+'()*+'C*D(P(D+1223D,)(35+"%M

K::"'#0%')9,"2&.&"%)T).GUV)#0/8-%&.#)'").0/$,0)'8&.56
:(223I+=3@/(5J+K,/+D344())*-+)3+-*2(F*.(5J+)K*+,223)4*5)/9+()+I,/+D2*,.+-@.(5J+C@;2(D+D35/@2),)(35+*R*.D(/*/
D,..(*-+3@)+;<+:(223I9+C.*8/@;4(//(359+)K,)+23D,2+.*/(-*5)/+/@CC3.)*-+)K*+(-*,M+a)+(/+C.3C3/*-+,)+)K(/+/),J*+)K,)
)K*+,223)4*5)/+I3@2-+;*+)*5,5)*-+3@)+;<+:(223I9+)3+)K*+23D,2+D344@5()<+F(,+,+2*J,2+,J.**4*5)9+P3.+)K*(.+@/*M
>K*+)*5,5D<+,J.**4*5)+I3@2-+;*+I()K+,+23D,2+.*/(-*5)/+J.3@C+S<*)+)3+;*+/*)+@CT+IK3+I3@2-+,D)+,/+2,5-23.-+P3.
)K*+,223)4*5)9+4,5,J*+)K*+/C,D*+,5-+C,<+,5+,55@,2+.*5)+ (5+ 2(5*+I()K+^.*5)i/+,223)4*5)+DK,.J*/M+'K3@2-+)K*
.*/(-*5)/+J.3@C+;*+@5,;2*+)3+P@2P(2+)K*(.+D344()4*5)/+@5-*.+,5<+2*,/*+)K*.*+I(22+;*+,+;.*,N+D2,@/*9+,223I(5J
:(223I+)3+)*.4(5,)*+)K*+2*,/*+,5-+(4C2*4*5)+,53)K*.+,DD*C),;2*+@/*M

V3D,2+D344@5()<+,DD*//+)3+)K*+,223)4*5)/+I(22+;*+D35).322*-+F(,+)K*+.*/(-*5)/+J.3@C+)K.3@JK+/34*+P3.4+3P+N*<
P3;+*5).<+/</)*49+I()K+J,)*-+,DD*//M+O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+I(22+5**-+)3+;*+D35P(.4*-+)K.3@JK+)K*+/@;4(//(35+3P+,5
,223)4*5)+4,5,J*4*5)+C2,59+*()K*.+)K.3@JK+D35-()(359+3.+/*D@.*-+,/+C,.)+3P+)K*+/!L$+3;2(J,)(35/M

_4*.J*5D<+,DD*//+D,5+;*+J,(5*-+F(,+,+.*(5P3.D*-+J.,//+/@.P,D*9+,5-+)@.5(5J+,.*,+.@55(5J+,235J+)K*+/3@)K*.5
*5-+3P+)K*+/()*M+>K(/+I(22+,2/3+;*+)K*+C*-*/).(,5+.3@)*+)K.3@JK+)3+)K*+,223)4*5)/M

>K*+-*2(F*.<+3P+)K*+,223)4*5)/+I(22+;*+/*D@.*-+)K.3@JK+,+/!L$+C2,55(5J+3;2(J,)(359+)K,)+I(22+S(T+.*Z@(.*+-*2(F*.<
3P+,223)4*5)/+(5+)K*+P(./)+(5/),5D*9+3.+S((T+(P+2*J,2+,J.**4*5)+D,553)+;*+/*D@.*-9+3.+)K*+.*/(-*5)/+,.*+@5,;2*+)3
P@2P(2+ ,5<+ 2*,/*+ D344()4*5)/+ (5+ )K*+ P@)@.*+ )K*5+ )K*+ ,CC2(D,5)/+:(223I+ I3@2-+ ;*+ .*Z@(.*-+ )3+ (4C2*4*5)+ ,5
,2)*.5,)(F*+@/*9+IK(DK+4,<+ P3.+ )K*+C.3F(/(35+3P+,+ P33-+J.3I(5J+J,.-*59+,/+/),)*-+;<+ )K*+,CC2(D,5)/+ S:(223I
=3@/(5JT9+P,(2(5J+)K(/+)K*5+)K*+@/*+3P+)K*+/()*+/K3@2-+.*F*.)+)3+,+P3.4+3P+3C*5+/C,D*+@/*+,DD*//(;2*+)3+)K*+23D,2
D344@5()<9+)3+;*+,J.**-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+?3@5D(2M

a4C,D)+35+/@..3@5-(5J+C.3C*.)(*/

Page 56



>K*+C.3C3/,2+D35/(/)/+3P+)I3+;23DN/9+2(5N*-+)3+35*+,53)K*.+F(,+,+D3..(-3.M+>K*/*+;23DN/+,.*+3.(*5),)*-+)3+;*
*,/)8I*/)+P,D(5J9+4*,5(5J+53+I(5-3I/+-(.*D)2<+P,D*+/3@)K+3.+53.)K+)3I,.-/+5*(JK;3@.(5J+-I*22(5J/+35+=,..3I
63,-+,5-+E(F(,5+1F*5@*+.*/C*D)(F*2<M+1DD3.-(5J2<+)K*.*+(/+53+-(.*D)+3F*.233N(5J+3.+23//+3P+C.(F,D<M

>K*+-*F*23C4*5)+K,/+;**5+,//*//*-+P3.+D34C2(,5D*+I()K+'XA!b+/),5-,.-/9+5,4*2<+)K*+&L+,5-+Q%+-*J.**
)*/)/+IK(DK+ ,.*+ ,CC2(*-+ )3+ 5*I+-*F*23C4*5)/+ )3+ *5/@.*+ )K*+ /(j*+ ,5-+ /D,2*+ 3P+ -*F*23C4*5)+ (/+,DD*C),;2*9
I()K3@)+(4C,D)(5J+5*J,)(F*2<+35+5*(JK;3@.(5J+C.3C*.)(*/M

>K*.*+ (/+ 53+ D35P2(D)+ I()K+ )K*+ &L+ -*J.**+ )*/)M+ >K*+ C.3C3/*-+ P3.4+ 3P+ -*F*23C4*5)+ ,2/3+ -*435/).,)*/
D34C2(,5D*+I()K+ )K*+Q%+-*J.**+ )*/)9+I()K+ )K*+*RD*C)(35+3P+35*+ 23D,)(35+IK*.*+ )K*.*+ (/+,+4(53.+ P,(2(5JM+>K(/
/K3.)P,22+.*2,)*/+)3+)K*+/3@)K+I*/)*.5+D3.5*.+3P+^23DN+19+;@)+35+;,2,5D*+J(F*5+)K*+4,.J(5,2+-*J.**+3P+P,(2@.*9
)K*+C.3C3/,2/+ P3.+5*I+ ).**+C2,5)(5J+,235J+ )K*+/3@)K*.5+;3@5-,.<+,5-+ )K*+J*5*.3@/+ 2*5J)K+3P+ )K*+,-W3(5(5J
J,.-*5/+)K(/+(/+53)+D35/(-*.*-+)3+;*+,+/*.(3@/+*53@JK+P,(2(5J+)3+I,..,5)+.*P@/,2+3P+C2,55(5JM+75+)K*+IK32*+()+(/
D35/(-*.*-+ )K,)+ )K*+ ,CC2(D,5)/+ K,F*+ -*435/).,)*-+ )K,)+ )K*+ /D,2*+ ,5-+4,//(5J+ 3P+ )K*+ -*F*23C4*5)+ I3@2-
4,(5),(5+,CC.3C.(,)*+ .*2,)(35/K(C/+ )3+;3@5-,.(*/+,5-+K,F*+,5+,DD*C),;2*+ (4C,D)+35+/@..3@5-(5J+C.3C*.)(*/
,5-+J,.-*5/M

>K*.*+(/+)3+;*+53+-*).(4*5),2+(4C,D)+35+?3./K,4+=3@/*+.*/(-*5)/9+)K(/+(/+)3+)K*+*,/)+3P+)K*+/()*M+>K*+/()(5J+3P
^23DN+ 1+ *5/@.*/+ )K,)+ -(/),5D*/+ (5+ *RD*//+ 3P+ "L4+ ,.*+ )3+ ;*+4,(5),(5*-+ ;*)I**5+ -(.*D)2<+ P,D(5J+ K,;(),;2*
I(5-3I/9+4*,5(5J+53+3F*.233N(5J+3.+23//+3P+C.(F,D<M

M-(:&?8')T)E$%:&?8')-%-:(.&.56
1+-,<2(JK)+,5-+/@52(JK)+.*C3.)+K,/+,2/3+;**5+/@;4())*-+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+^6_+6*C3.)+"LG+mE&'0)1-("$')+",
M-(:&?8')-%<)E$%:&?8'W)K)X$&<0)'")X""<)Y,-/'&/0gM+>K(/+-*435/).,)*/+)K,)+3P+)K*+!L%+5*(JK;3@.(5J+I(5-3I/
)*/)*-+P3.+-,<2(JK)+D35-()(35/+S*RC.*//*-+,/+E'?T+,22+!L%+I(5-3I/+C,//*-+)K*+F*.)(D,2+/N<+D34C35*5)+)*/)M+7P
)K*+c+5*(JK;3@.(5J+I(5-3I/+)*/)*-+P3.+/@52(JK)9+*RC.*//*-+,/+,55@,2+C.3;,;2*+/@52(JK)+K3@./+,22+c+3P+ )K*/*
C,//*-+)K*+)*/)M+>K*+(4C,D)/+3P+3F*./K,-3I(5J+35+/@..3@5-(5J+J,.-*5/+K,/+,2/3+;**5+D35/(-*.*-9+,5-+(5+,22
D,/*/+)K*+,4*5()<+/C,D*/+)K,)+,-W3(5+)K*+/()*+I3@2-+/)(22+;*+,;2*+)3+,DD*//+,)+2*,/)+"+K3@./+3P+/@52(JK)9+)3+,)
2*,/)+%L\+3P+)K*+,.*,M+^<+-*435/).,)(5J+)K,)+)K*+(4C,D)/+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)+I(22+/,)(/P<+^6_+J@(-*2(5*/9+35
;,2,5D*9+)K*+C.3C3/,2+(/+D35/(-*.*-+)3+K,F*+,+/,)(/P,D)3.<+.*2,)(35/K(C+I()K+5*(JK;3@.(5J+C.3C*.)(*/+(5+)*.4/
3P+-,<2(JK)9+/@52(JK)+,5-+3F*./K,-3I(5JM

>.,5/C3.),)(35+D35/(-*.,)(35/

>K*+/()*+K,/+C33.+,DD*//+)3+C@;2(D+).,5/C3.)9+352<+;*5*P()(5J+P.34+X>1V+2*F*2+"M+X,.N(5J+35+/@..3@5-(5J+.3,-/
(/+J*5*.,22<+@58.*/).(D)*-9+*RD*C)+P3.+:*4;2*<+'),-(@4+*F*5)+-,</+IK*5+,+D35).322*-+C,.N(5J+j35*+,CC2(*/M

p3@.+ =(JKI,<i/+ 3PP(D*./+ K,F*+ ,//*//*-+ )K*+ /DK*4*+ 35+ )K*+ ;,/(/+ )K,)+ )K*+ ,DD3443-,)(35+ C.3C3/*-+ (/
?,)*J3.<+"8"M%+*R).,+D,.*+K3@/(5JM

>K*+C,.N(5J+.*Z@(.*4*5)+P3.+)K(/+)<C*+3P+,DD3443-,)(35+I3@2-+;*+;*)I**5+%+,5-+!L+/C,D*/9+)K*.*P3.*+)K*
C.3C3/*-+5@4;*.+3P+b+/C,D*/+I3@2-+/@PP(D*M

>K*+,DD*//+)3+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)+(/+/(J5(P(D,5)2<+-(PP*.*5)+)3+)K*+P,(2*-+,CC*,2+/DK*4*/9+IK(DK+;3)K+.*2(*-+35+)K*
-*432()(35+3P+"G+E(F(,5+1F*5@*+(5+3.-*.+)3+P3.4+,+5*I+.3,-+,DD*//+(5)3+)K(/+2,5-23DN*-+/()*9+-(.*D)2<+3PP+E(F(,5
1F*5@*M+>K*+C.(5D(C2*+3P+ )K(/+,DD*//+;*(5J+D.*,)*-+I,/+-(/4(//*-+35+,CC*,2M+h3I+ )K*+C.3C3/,2+ (/+ )3+J,(5
F*K(D2*+,DD*//+)3+)K*+/()*+;<+*R)*5-(5J+)K*+*R(/)(5J+,DD*//+)3+?3./K,4+=3@/*M+>K(/+*R(/)(5J+,DD*//+I3@2-+;*
*R)*5-*-+,235J/(-*+?3./K,4+=3@/*+,5-+,D.3//+)K*+C@;2(D+P33)C,)K9+(5)3+)K*+,CC2(D,)(35+/()*M

>.,5/C3.),)(35+ /@CC3.)/+ )K(/+ (5+ C.(5D(C2*9+ )K*+ I(-)K+ 3P+ )K(/+ ,DD*//+ SQM!4T+ (/+ 2,.J*+ *53@JK+ P3.+ .*P@/*+ ,5-
*4*.J*5D<+F*K(D2*/M+>.,DN(5J+-(,J.,4/+/@;4())*-+D35P(.4+)K(/+)3+;*+)K*+D,/*M+>K*+C.(5D(C2*+3P+*R)*5-(5J+)K*
,DD*//9+,D.3//+)K*+C@;2(D+P33)C,)K+(/+,DD*C),;2*9+;@)+I(22+5**-+)3+;*+/@;W*D)+)3+/34*+4(53.+,4*5-4*5)/+)3
)K*+/@.P,D*+).*,)4*5)M+>.,5/C3.),)(35+/**N/+DK,5J*/+)3+)K*+/@.P,D*+).*,)4*5)9+,5-+()/+I(-)K+.*-@D*-+(5+C,.)
)3+*5/@.*+C*-*/).(,5/+4,(5),(5+C.(3.()<+IK*5+@/(5J+)K*+C@;2(D+P33)C,)KM+'@.P,D(5J+I3.N/+I(22+;*+.*Z@(.*-+35+)K*
,-3C)*-+K(JKI,<+)K.3@JK+,5+,J.**4*5)+@5-*.+/M"bc+3P+)K*+=(JKI,</+1D)M

>.(C+J*5*.,)(35+K,/+;**5+D35/(-*.*-+)3+,//*//+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)/+(4C,D)/+35+)K*+23D,2+.3,-+5*)I3.NM '@.F*</
3P+?3./K,4+=3@/*+I*.*+@5-*.),N*5+)3+233N+,)+).(C+J*5*.,)(35M+>K(/+.*/@2)*-+(5+W@/)+P3@.+,..(F,2/+,5-+)I3
-*C,.)@.*/+(5+)K*+C*,N+1`+K3@.+Sc8G,4T+,5-+W@/)+)I3+-*C,.)@.*/+(5+)K*+C*,N+X`+K3@.+S%8$C4TM+>K(/+(/+53)+,
/(J5(P(D,5)+2*F*2+,5-+-3*/+53)+I,..,5)+P@.)K*.+D35/(-*.,)(35M+a5+,--()(35+)3+)K(/+$L\+3P+,..(F,2/+-@.(5J+)K(/+)(4*
I*.*+;<+P33)9+,5-+)I3+;<+;(D<D2*M

Page 57



>K*+,CC2(D,5)/+>.,5/C3.)+'),)*4*5)+/K3I/+.*/@2)/+3P+,+/(4(2,.+/@.F*<9+@5-*.),N*5+;<+>:'M+>K*/*+).,PP(D+P23I
/@.F*</+/K3I+*(JK)+,..(F,2/+,5-+5(5*+-*C,.)@.*/+-@.(5J+C*,N+1`+K3@.+Sc8G,4T+35+E(D)3.(,+?3@.)+,5-+-@.(5J
)K*+C*,N+X`+K3@.+S%8$M&LC4T+)*5+,..(F,2/+,5-+P3@.+-*C,.)@.*/!+:K(2/)+)K*/*+P23I/+,.*+4,.J(5,22<+K(JK*.+)K,5
^.*5)i/+3I5+3;),(5*-+P(J@.*/9+)K*<+/)(22+/K3I+23I+).,PP(D+P23I/9+IK(DK+,)+)K(/+2*F*2+I3@2-+53)+K,F*+,+/(J5(P(D,5)
(4C,D)+35+)K*+23D,2+.3,-+5*)I3.NM

`(53.+,4*5-4*5)/+I(22+;*+.*Z@(.*-+)3+/*D@.*+)K*+P3223I(5Jd+S(T+)K*+.*823D,)(35+3P+)K*+-*/(J5,)*-+-(/,;2*-+;,<
D23/*.+ )3+ )K*+ ;@(2-(5J9+ C.3F(/(35+ 3P+ ,+ D2*,.2<+4,.N*-+4(5(8;@/+I,()(5J#C,.N(5J+ ,.*,9+ P@.)K*.+ -*),(2/+ 3P+ D<D2*
C,.N(5JM

'@;W*D)+)3+)K*+,;3F*+,4*5-4*5)/+;*(5J+/*D@.*-+;<+D35-()(35+,5-+/@;W*D)+)3+,+/!L$+,J.**4*5)+)3+/*D@.*d+S(T
,+ P(5,5D(,2+ D35).(;@)(35+ )3I,.-/+ 5358D,.+ ,DD*//+ (4C.3F*4*5)/+ (5+ )K*+ F(D(5()<+ 3P+ )K*+ /()*d+ ,5-+ S((T+ ,+ /M"bc
=(JKI,</+1J.**4*5)+/*D@.(5J+S(((T+.*/@.P,D(5J+3P+)K*+C@;2(D+P33)C,)K+,-W3(5(5J+)K*+/()*9+(5D2@-(5J+)K*+C.3F(/(35
3P+,+ .,(/*-+ ),;2*#C(5DK+C3(5)+IK*.*+ )K*+5*I+,DD*//+ )3+ )K*+/()*+D.3//*/+ )K*+ P33)C,)Kd+,5-+S(FT+C.3F(/(35+3P+,
.,(/*-+*5).<+ ).*,)4*5)+I()K+ ),D)(2*+C,F(5J+,)+ )K*+*5).,5D*+ )3+?3./K,4+=3@/*+ P.34+E(D)3.(,+?3@.)9+,22+,)+ )K*
-*F*23C*.i/+*RC*5/*+ (5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+-*),(2*-+D35/).@D)(35+-.,I(5J/+ )3+;*+,CC.3F*-+;<+^.*5)+?3@5D(2i/
>.,5/C3.),)(35+e5()+k+)K*.*+,.*+53+3;W*D)(35/+.,(/*-+35+).,5/C3.)+J.3@5-/M

^(3-(F*./()<9+,.;3.(D@2)@.,2+(4C,D)/+B+2,5-/D,C(5J+/).,)*J<

>&"<&20,.&'(56
>K*+ /()*+ (/+ ,+ 5358/),)@)3.<+-*/(J5,)*-+ /()*+ N53I5+,/+ ,+'()*+ 3P+ V3D,2+ a4C3.),5D*+ P3.+h,)@.*+?35/*.F,)(35M
'@DK+/()*/+,.*+53)+/),)@)3.(2<+C.3)*D)*-+ )K.3@JK+ )K*+-*F*23C4*5)+C2,59+ )K3@JK+ )K*<+,.*+ .*D3J5(/*-+ P3.+ )K*(.
F,2@*+)3+23D,2+I(2-2(P*M

>K*+'()*+'C*D(P(D+1223D,)(35+-3*/+ /),)*+ )K,)+ m-*F*23C4*5)+ /K3@2-+ /**N+ )3+C.3)*D)+ ,5-+*5K,5D*i+ )K*+5,)@.*
D35/*.F,)(35+-*/(J5,)(35M+?2*,.2<+()+(/+-(PP(D@2)+)3+,DK(*F*+)K(/+I()K+)K*+,43@5)+3P+-*F*23C4*5)+C.3C3/*-9+,5-
)K*+ .*(5/),)*4*5)+ 3P+ ,223)4*5)/+ C.3C3/*-M+ a5+ )K*/*+ D(.D@4/),5D*/+ 7PP(D*.i/+ D35/(-*.+ ()+ ,CC.3C.(,)*9+ ,5-
5*D*//,.<+)3+/*D@.*+4()(J,)(35+4*,/@.*/9+)3+D34C*5/,)*9+(5+C,.)+,)+2*,/)9+P3.+)K*+23//+3P+5,)@.*+D35/*.F,)(35
F,2@*+,.*+4,R(4(/*-M

h,)@.,2+_5J2,5-+K,F*+;**5+D35/@2)*-9+.*/C35-(5J+)K,)+)K*+C.3C3/,2+-3*/+53)+,PP*D)+,5<+/),)@)3.(2<+C.3)*D)*-
2,5-/D,C*/9+ 3.+ K,F*+ (4C,D)/+ 35+ )K*+ D35/*.F,)(35+ 3P+ /3(2/9+ 53.+ (/+ )K*+ C.3C3/,2+ _a1+ -*F*23C4*5)M+ ^@)+ )K*
C.3C3/,2+D3@2-+C3)*5)(,22<+(4C,D)+35+,+V3D,2+'()*9+)K*.*P3.*+P@.)K*.+,-F(D*+/K3@2-+;*+/3@JK)M

1+XK,/*+!+_R)*5-*-+=,;(),)+'@.F*<+K,/+;**5+D,..(*-+3@)M+>K(/+P3@5-+)K,)+ )K*+4,W3.()<+3P+ )K*+/()*+/@CC3.)/
-*5/*+ /D.@;9+,5-+ )K*+K,;(),)/+ (5D2@-*+I33-2,5-9+ .3@JK+J.,//2,5-+,5-+ .@-*.,2+ F*J*),)(35M+>K(/+ .*C3.)+ ,2/3
(5-(D,)*-+)K*+C3)*5)(,2+ P3.+/@(),;2*+K,;(),)/+P3.+;,)/+,5-+.*C)(2*/9+,5-+K(JK2(JK)/+)K*+5**-+P3.+ P@.)K*.+/C*D(*/
/@.F*</+)3+;*+D,..(*-+3@)+ )3+*/),;2(/K+ (P+ )K(/+ (/+ )K*+D,/*9+,5-+ (P+/3+IK,)+4()(J,)(35+ (/+ .*Z@(.*-+ P3.+C.3)*D)(35
@5-*.+_@.3C*,5+ 2*J(/2,)(35M+^.*5)i/+3I5+;(3-(F*./()<+7PP(D*.+K,/+.,(/*-+/(4(2,.+ (//@*/+I()K+.*J,.-+ )3+ 23//+3P
K,;(),)/+35+/()*9+23//+3P+).**/+,5-+I33-2,5-M+'K3@2-+C2,55(5J+C*.4(//(35+;*+J.,5)*-+/C*D(*/+/@.F*</+I(22+;*
.*Z@(.*-+,/+,+D35-()(35+3P+,5<+,CC.3F,2M

`()(J,)(35+(/+C.3C3/*-+I()K+.*C2,D*4*5)+,223)4*5)/9+.*),(5*-+F*J*),)(35+,5-+2,5-/D,C(5J9+5*I+C2,5)(5J9+5*I
I(2-2(P*+ J,.-*59+ 5*I+ 5,)(F*+ K*-J*/9+ /*-@4+ .33P/+ ,5-+ )K*+ C2,5)(5J+ 3P+ ,+ /(J5(P(D,5)+ 5@4;*.+ 3P+ 5*I+ ).**/M
=3I*F*.+)K*+23//+3P+).**/+35+/()*+35+/()*+4,<+.*-@D*+)K*+*D323J(D,2+F,2@*+3P+)K*+/()*9+,5-+)K*+.*43F,2+3P+).**/
,5-+/K.@;/+4,<+,PP*D)+;(.-/+)K,)+;.**-+35+/()*M+O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+,22+)K*/*+4*,/@.*/+I(22+;*+/*D@.*-+)K.3@JK
,+/()*+I(-*+2,5-/D,C(5J+D35-()(35M

K,=",&/$:'$,-:)/"%.&<0,-'&"%.56
15+,.;3.(D@2)@.,2+.*C3.)+K,/+;**5+/@;4())*-+ (5-(D,)(5J+)K,)+&L+).**/+,.*+)3+;*+.*43F*-+*()K*.+,/+,+.*/@2)+3P
)K*(.+D@..*5)+C33.+D35-()(359+3.+)3+4,N*+I,<+P3.+)K*+C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)M+>K*+C.3C3/*-+2,5-/D,C*+/).,)*J<
(/+;,/*-+P(.42<+35+C.3C3/,2/+ )3+D34C*5/,)*+P3.+ )K(/+)K.3@JK+,+).**+.*8C2,5)(5J+C.3J.,44*M+a5+*RD*//+3P+&L
5*I+ ).**/+ ,.*+ C.3C3/*-+ )3+ ;*+C2,5)*-9+ (5D2@-(5J+,--()(35,2+ ).**/+,235J+ )K*+ 53.)K*.5+ ;3@5-,.<+ ,5-+,+ 2,.J*
5@4;*.+3P+ .*C2,D*4*5)+ ).**/+,235J+ )K*+/3@)K*.5+;3@5-,.<M+>K*/*+I(22+;*+,+ /@(),;2*+4(R)@.*+3P+5,)(F*+,5-
3.5,4*5),2+ ).**/9+,5-+I33-2,5-+D.*,)(35+ (5+ )K*+5*I+I(2-2(P*+J,.-*5M+Y*),(2*-+D344*5)/+K,F*+53)+<*)+;**5
C.3F(-*-+;<+)K*+D3@5D(2[/+1.;3.(D@2)@.,2+7PP(D*.+;@)+I(22+;*+.*C3.)*-+(5+)K*+/@CC2*4*5),.<M

1-%<./-9&%?).',-'0?(56
>K*+C.3C3/*-+.*)*5)(35+3P+3C*5+/C,D*+)K,)+(/+,DD*//(;2*9+I*22+4,5,J*-+,5-+,)).,D)(F*+)3+@/*./+(/+(5+D35).,/)
)3+ )K*+*R(/)(5J+/()*+D35-()(35/M+ a)+ (/+C.3C3/*-+ )3+-*/(J5+,+/*.(*/+3P+D3K*.*5)+D344@5,2+/C,D*/+)K,)+C.3F(-*
4@2)(/*5/3.<+ /)(4@2,)(35+ P3.+ .*/(-*5)/9+ )K.3@JK+ /*5/3.<+ C2,5)(5J9+ I*22+ /).@D)@.*-+ D3@.)<,.-/+ ,5-+ /C,D*/
/@(),;2*+ P3.+@/*./+IK3+4,<+K,F*+,+ .,5J*+3P+-(PP*.*5)+43;(2()(*/M+>K(/+D35/(-*.,)(35+3P+,DD*//(;(2()<+ P3.+,22+ (/

Page 58



D.()(D,2+,/+ )K*+*5-+@/*./+I(22+D34C.(/*+ )K3/*+ (5+ )K*+C.3C3/*-+*R).,+D,.*+K3@/(5J+/DK*4*9+,5-+ )K3/*+ (5+ )K*
5*(JK;3@.(5J+*R).,+D,.*+K3@/(5J+/DK*4*+,)+?3./K,4+=3@/*M

1+I(2-2(P*+,5-+F*J*),;2*+J,.-*5+(/+C.3C3/*-+P3.+@/*+3P+.*/(-*5)/+3P+)K*+5*I+*R).,+D,.*+P,D(2()<9+,5-+.*/(-*5)/+3P
5*(JK;3@.(5J+?3./K,4+=3@/*M

h*I+,223)4*5)/+,.*+C.3C3/*-+P3.+@/*+;<+)K*+I(-*.+23D,2+D344@5()<9+)K@/+.*C.*/*5)(5J+,+/(J5(P(D,5)+C2,55(5J
J,(5M

>K*+/).,)*J<+(5+)*.4/+3P+).**/+(/+)3+.*43F*+(5+)K*+3.-*.+3P+&L+).**/9+,/+(-*5)(P(*-+(5+)K*+1.;3.(D@2)@.,2+.*C3.)M
^<+I,<+3P+4()(J,)(35+P3.+ )K(/+ (5+*RD*//+3P+&L+5*I+).**/+,.*+C.3C3/*-+,5-+5*I+I33-2,5-+C2,5)(5J+)3+*5/@.*
).**+ D3F*.,J*+ ,D.3//+ )K*+ /()*+ (/+4,(5),(5*-+ ;3)K+ P3.+ ;(3-(F*./()<+ ;*5*P()/+ ,5-+ P3.+ F(/@,2+ ,4*5()<+ .*,/35/M
h3.)K+P,D(5J+P,D,-*/+)3+)K*+C.3C3/*-+;@(2-(5J/+,.*+)3+;*+).*,)*-+I()K+4*),2+I(.*+P.,4*/+P(R*-+)3+*5D3@.,J*
,5-+/@CC3.)+D2(4;(5J+C2,5)/+)3+mJ.**5i+)K*/*+P,D,-*/+,5-+/3P)*5+)K*+;@(2-(5J/+,CC*,.,5D*M

>K*+J*5*.,2+,CC.3,DK+ )3+ 2,5-/D,C(5J+ (/+/@CC3.)*-9+ )K3@JK+ P@.)K*.+D344*5)/+,.*+,I,()*-+ P.34+V,5-/D,C*
7PP(D*.[/9+ IK(DK+ I(22+ ;*+ .*C3.)*-+ (5+ )K*+ /@CC2*4*5),.<+ .*C3.)M+ 1+43.*+ -*),(2*-+ 2,5-/D,C(5J+ /).,)*J<+IK(DK
C.3F(-*/+ P@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+ )K*+C2,5)(5J+ S/(j*9+-*5/()<9+ /C*D(*/+,5-+5@4;*.T9+ ).*,)4*5)+3P+ D344@5,2+,.*,/9
C.(F,)*+ )*..,D*/9+ I(2-2(P*+ J,.-*59+ ).**+ /).,)*J<+ ,5-+ K,.-+ 2,5-/D,C(5J+ ,D.3//+ )K*+ /()*+ I(22+ ;*+ .*Z@(.*-+ ,/+ ,
D35-()(35+3P+,5<+,CC.3F,2M

_5*.J<+').,)*J<+B+'@/),(5,;(2()<+D.*-*5)(,2/

>K*+?3@5D(2[/+'@/),(5,;(2()<+?K*DN2(/)+K,/+;**5+D34C2*)*-+,5-+(5D2@-*-+,/+C,.)+3P+)K*+_5*.J<+').,)*J<+P3.+)K*
C.3C3/,2M

>K*.*+(/+,+D344()4*5)+)3+,DK(*F*+)K*+P3223I(5Jd8
!M+ 1+"%\+D,.;35+*4(//(35/+.*-@D)(35+3F*.+^@(2-(5J+6*J@2,)(35/+X,.)+V+"L!LM
"M+ X.3F(-*+,+.*-@D)(35+(5+*RC*D)*-+D,.;35+*4(//(35/+)K.3@JK+)K*+@/*+3P+35/()*+.*5*I,;2*+J*5*.,)(359

,5-d
&M+ ?3-*+P3.+'@/),(5,;2*+=34*/+2*F*2+QM
QM+ 1+/D3.*+3P+%LM&\+35+)K*+>X$+m/@/),(5,;(2()<+DK*DN2(/)iM

>K*/*+K*,-2(5*+D344()4*5)/+I3@2-+*5/@.*+)K*+/DK*4*+D34C2(*/+I()K+)K*+V35-35+X2,5+*5*.J<+K(*.,.DK<+)3
;*+2*,59+;*+2*,5+,5-+;*+J.**5M+>K*<+I3@2-+,2/3+/,)(/P<+?3.*+').,)*J<+C32(D<+?X!GM+>K*<+I(22+;*+/*D@.*-
)K.3@JK+/!L$+,J.**4*5)M

>K*+*5*.J<+/).,)*J<+(/+/)(22+;*(5J+,//*//*-+,5-+()/+P(5-(5J/+I(22+;*+.*C3.)*-+P@.)K*.+(5+)K*+/@CC2*4*5),.<
.*C3.)M

X@;2(D+D35/@2),)(35+B+D344@5()<+*5J,J*4*5)

>K*+ C.3C3/,2+ K,/+ *F32F*-+ 3F*.+ )(4*+ )K.3@JK+ -(/D@//(35+ I()K+ )K*+ X2,55(5J+ -*C,.)4*5)+ ,5-+ )K*+ 23D,2
D344@5()<M+X@;2(D+*RK(;()(35/+K,F*+;**5+,..,5J*-9+(5F()(5J+)K*+23D,2+D344@5()<+,235J+)3+2*,.5+43.*+,;3@)+)K*
C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)+,5-+ (5F()(5J+ P**-;,DN+P.34+)K*4M+>K*+P(./)+*F*5)+I,/+K*2-+ (5+U,5@,.<+"L!"+,5-+)K*
43/)+ .*D*5)+3P+ )K*/*+/*//(35/+I,/+K*2-+ (5+'*C)*4;*.+"L!"M+>K*+43/)+ .*D*5)+*F*5)+@C-,)*-+ .*/(-*5)/+35
)K*(.+*,.2(*.+P**-;,DN+)K,)+K,/+.*/@2)*-+(5+.*F(/(35/+)3+)K*+,CC2(D,)(35+)3+(5D.*,/*+C,.N(5J+C.3F(/(359+.*-@D*+)K*
;@(2-(5J+P33)C.(5)+,5-+C.3F(-*+,+2,.J*.+,.*,+3P+,223)4*5)/M+>K*+5*(JK;3@.(5J+.*/(-*5)/+I*.*+3P+)K*+F(*I+)K,)+,
5*I+,223)4*5)+,.*,+I3@2-+.*C.*/*5)+)K*+;*/)+C2,55(5J+J,(5+P3.+)K*+/()*M

?35D2@/(35

R-&%)=0%0+&'.)"+)'80)./80#056
8Y*2(F*.<+3P+*R).,+D,.*+K3@/(5J9+4**)(5J+,5+(-*5)(P(*-+^3.3@JK+5**-
8Y*2(F*.<+3P+!LL\+,PP3.-,;2*+K3@/(5J
86*)*5)(35+3P+,+/(J5(P(D,5)+,43@5)+3P+3C*5+/C,D*
8Y*2(F*.<+3P+5*I+,223)4*5)/+P3.+23D,2+D344@5()<+@/*
8a4C.3F*-+,DD*//(;(2()<+)3+3C*5+/C,D*+,5-+(4C.3F*-+4,5,J*4*5)+3P+)K*+2,5-
81+/@/),(5,;2*+ P3.4+3P+-*F*23C4*5)+ )K,)+D344()/+ )3+ .*-@D(5J+D,.;35+*4(//(35/+,5-+ )K*+@/*+3P+ .*5*I,;2*
P3.4/+3P+)*DK5323J<M
8=(JK+Z@,2()<+-*/(J5

p3@.+ 3PP(D*./+ D35/(-*.+ )K,)+ )K*+ C.3C3/,2+ I(22+ 4**)+ ,5+ (-*5)(P(*-+ K3@/(5J+ 5**-+ ,5-+ ,DK(*F*+ ,5+ ,-*Z@,)*

Page 59



/),5-,.-+ 3P+ .*/(-*5)(,2+ ,DD3443-,)(35+ IK(2/)+ 4,(5),(5(5J+ )K*+ ,4*5()(*/+ 3P+ /@..3@5-(5J+ .*/(-*5)/M+ >K*
C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)+(/+D35/(-*.*-+)3+;*+,5+,CC.3C.(,)*+-*5/()<+I()K(5+)K(/+D35)*R)+,5-+,DD*C),;2*+(5+)*.4/
3P+/D,2*+,5-+-*/(J5M+>K*+C.3C3/,2+I(22+,2/3+/**+ )K*+.*)*5)(35+3P+,+/(J5(P(D,5)+C.3C3.)(35+3P+ )K*+/()*+,/+3C*5
/C,D*9+,5-+I(22+-*2(F*.+5*I+,223)4*5)/+P3.+)K*+;*5*P()+3P+)K*+I(-*.+23D,2+D344@5()<9+IK(DK+(/+(5+D35P3.4()<+I()K
'()*+'C*D(P(D+1223D,)(35+"%M+>K*+ (4C.3F*-+ P,D(2()(*/+,5-+3C*5+/C,D*+35+/()*+ .*C.*/*5)+,+/(J5(P(D,5)+C2,55(5J
J,(5M+>K*+/@DD*//+3P+)K*+/DK*4*+I(22+;*+2,.J*2<+-*C*5-*5)+35+)K*+Z@,2()<+3P+4,)*.(,2/+,5-+-*),(2(5J+IK(DK+D,5
;*+/*D@.*-+;<+D35-()(35+)3+*5/@.*+D34C2(,5D*+I()K+-*F*23C4*5)+C2,5+C32(D(*/M+7PP(D*./+,.*+/,)(/P(*-+)K,)+)K*
C.3C3/*-+P3.4+3P+-*F*23C4*5)+K,/+/@PP(D(*5)2<+3F*.D34*+)K*+.*,/35/+P3.+.*P@/(5J+*,.2(*.+/DK*4*/9+,5-+)K*
4,(5+ (//@*/+ .,(/*-+ (5+ C.*F(3@/+ a5/C*D)3.[/+ -*D(/(35/M+ 1/+ /@DK+ ()+ (/+ .*D344*5-*-+ )K,)+ )K*+ /DK*4*+ ;*
,CC.3F*-9+/@;W*D)+,)),DK*-+D35-()(35/+,5-+)K*+D34C2*)(35+3P+,+/,)(/P,D)3.<+/!L$+2*J,2+,J.**4*5)M

(=!D<<=,7AE+D,? A.,5)+?35/*5)+/@;W*D)+)3+V*J,2+,J.**4*5)

S!T >K*+C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)+(/+(5+J*5*.,2+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+C32(D(*/+D35),(5*-+(5+)K*08

^.*5)+e5(),.<+Y*F*23C4*5)+X2,5+"LLQ
?*5).,2+A3F*.54*5)+A@(-,5D*
?3@5D(2[/+'@CC2*4*5),.<+X2,55(5J+A@(-,5D*

6*2*F,5)+C32(D(*/+(5+)K*+1-3C)*-+e5(),.<+Y*F*23C4*5)+X2,5+,.*+)K3/*+(5+)K*+P3223I(5J
DK,C)*./08

^@(2)+_5F(.354*5)0+(5+)*.4/+3P+)K*+C.3)*D)(35+,5-+*5K,5D*4*5)+3P+)K*+*5F(.354*5)
_5F(.354*5),2+X.3)*D)(350+(5+)*.4/+3P+C.3)*D)(5J+/C*D(P(D+P*,)@.*/+3P+)K*+*5F(.354*5)+,5-
C.3)*D)(5J+)K*+C@;2(D
=3@/(5J0+(5+)*.4/+3P+C.3)*D)(5J+.*/(-*5)(,2+,4*5()(*/+,5-+J@(-(5J+5*I+-*F*23C4*5)
7C*5+'C,D*+,5-+6*D.*,)(350+)3+C.3)*D)+,5-+*5K,5D*+)K*+C.3F(/(35+3P+/C3.)/9+2*(/@.*+,5-
5,)@.*+D35/*.F,)(35
>.,5/C3.)0+(5+)*.4/+3P+/@/),(5,;(2()<9+/,P*)<+,5-+/*.F(D(5J+5**-/
?344@5()<+O,D(2()(*/0+(5+)*.4/+3P+4**)(5J+)K*+-*4,5-+P3.+D344@5()<+/*.F(D*/
Y*/(J5+,5-+6*J*5*.,)(350+(5+)*.4/+3P+J@(-(5J+5*I+-*F*23C4*5)+,5-+_R)*5/(35/
'()*8'C*D(P(D+X32(D(*/

!D,7+E+D,FO(=AFD,F?

S!T >K*+-*F*23C4*5)+)3+IK(DK+)K(/+C*.4(//(35+.*2,)*/+4@/)+;*+;*J@5+53)+2,)*.+)K,5+)K*+*RC(.,)(35
3P+)K.**+<*,./+;*J(55(5J+35+)K*+-,)*+3P+)K(/+C*.4(//(35M

6*,/350++>3+D35P3.4+I()K+)K*+.*Z@(.*4*5)/+3P+'*D)(35+G!+3P+)K*+>3I5+,5-+?3@5).<+X2,55(5J
1D)+!GGLM

S"T >K*+-*F*23C4*5)+K*.*;<+C*.4())*-+/K,22+;*+D,..(*-+3@)+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+P3223I(5J
,CC.3F*-+-.,I(5JS/T+,5-#3.+-3D@4*5)S/T0

V3D,)(35+C2,5
11"G"&#"M!#LL!9.*F1
11"G"&#"M!#LL"9.*F1
11"G"&#"M!#LL&9.*F1
11"G"&#"M!#LLQ9.*F1
11"G"&#"M!#LL%9.*F1
11"G"&#"M!#LL$
11"G"&#"M&#LL!
11"G"&#"M&#LLQ
11"G"&#"M&#LL%
11"G"&#"M&#LL$
Y*/(J5+B+1DD*//+'),)*4*5)
V,5-/D,C*+').,)*J<+""Q!8VX8L!_
""Q!8A`X8L%A

Page 60



""Q!8A`X8L$A

6*,/350++O3.+)K*+,F3(-,5D*+3P+-3@;)+,5-+(5+)K*+(5)*.*/)/+3P+C.3C*.+C2,55(5JM

S&T h3+J33-/9+ *Z@(C4*5)9+I,/)*+ C.3-@D)/9+ C,22*)/9+ /D.,C+3.+ 3)K*.+4,)*.(,2/+ /K,22+ ;*+ /),DN*-+3.
-*C3/()*-+)3+,+K*(JK)+*RD**-(5J+"+4*).*/+,;3F*+J.3@5-+2*F*2M

6*,/350+>3+/,P*J@,.-+)K*+F(/@,2+,4*5()(*/+3P+)K*+/@..3@5-(5J+,.*,M

SQT h3)I()K/),5-(5J+ )K*+ C.3F(/(35/+ 3P+ )K*+ >3I5+ ,5-+ ?3@5).<+ X2,55(5J+ Se/*+ ?2,//*/T+ 7.-*.
!GcbS3.+ (5+ ,5<+ C.3F(/(35+ *Z@(F,2*5)+ )3+ )K,)+ ?2,//+ (5+ ,5<+ /),)@)3.<+ (5/).@4*5)+ .*F3N(5J+ ,5-
.*8*5,D)(5J+)K,)+7.-*.+I()K+3.+I()K3@)+43-(P(D,)(35T+)K*+@/*+K*.*;<+C*.4())*-+/K,22+352<+;*+P3.
)K*+C@.C3/*+3P+*R).,+D,.*+K3@/(5J+I()K(5+e/*+?2,//+?"M

6*,/350+h3+/*C,.,)*+@/*+/K3@2-+D344*5D*+I()K3@)+)K*+C.(3.+,CC.3F,2+3P+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J
1@)K3.()<+P3.+)K*+P3223I(5J+.*,/35/08

S%T h3)I()K/),5-(5J+ )K*+ C2,5/+ K*.*;<+ ,CC.3F*-+ 53+ I(5-3I/+ 3.+ J2,j*-+ -33./+ S3)K*.+ )K,5+ ,5<
/K3I5+(5+)K*+,CC.3F*-+C2,5/T+/K,22+;*+D35/).@D)*-+(5+)K*+P2,5N+I,22S/T+3P+)K*+;@(2-(5JS/T+I()K3@)
)K*+C.(3.+I.())*5+D35/*5)+3P+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

6*,/350+>3+4(5(4(/*+(5)*.P*.*5D*+I()K+)K*+C.(F,D<+3P+)K*+,-W3(5(5J+3DD@C(*./M

S$T S,T+Y*),(2/+(5D2@-(5J+23,-(5J+;,</+,5-+,DD*//*/
122+ C,.N(5J+ /C,D*/9+ )@.5(5J+ ,.*,/9+ 23,-(5J+ ;,</9+ ,DD*//+ .3,-/+ ,5-+ P33)I,</+ /K,22+ ;*
D35/).@D)*-+,5-+C*.4,5*5)2<+4,.N*-+3@)+C.(3.+ )3+ D344*5D*4*5)+ 3P+ @/*+3P+ ,5<+C,.)+ 3P+ )K*
,CC.3F*-+-*F*23C4*5)+,CC.3F*-+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

S;T+O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+)3+;*+/@;4())*-
6*F(/*-+-*),(2/+3P+-(/,;2*-+C,.N(5J+;,<S/T+3P+,+4(5(4@4+I(-)K+3P+&+4*).*/+,5-+(5+,+ 23D,)(35
,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+/K,22+;*+C.3F(-*-+P3.+)K*+*RD2@/(F*+@/*+3P
-(/,;2*-+ C*3C2*+ C.(3.+ )3+ )K*+ 3DD@C,)(35+ 3P+ )K*+ ;@(2-(5J/#+ D344*5D*4*5)+ 3P+ )K*+ @/*+ K*.*;<
,CC.3F*-M+>K*+/C,D*/+/K,22+;*+D2*,.2<+4,.N*-+,/+;*(5J+P3.+@/*+352<+;<+-(/,;2*-+C*3C2*+,5-
/K,22+;*+C*.4,5*5)2<+.*),(5*-+S/3+4,.N*-T+)K*.*,P)*.M+>K*<+/K,22+53)+;*+@/*-+P3.+,5<+C@.C3/*
3)K*.+)K,5+)K*+C,.N(5J+3P+F*K(D2*/+;<+-(/,;2*-+C*3C2*M

SDT+?<D2*+C,.N(5J+P,D(2()(*/
O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+/*D@.*+D<D2*+C,.N(5J+/C,D*/+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<
)K*+ V3D,2+ X2,55(5J+ 1@)K3.()<+ C.(3.+ )3+ )K*+ D344*5D*4*5)+ 3P+ I3.N+ 35+ /()*M+ + >K*.*,P)*.+ )K*
-*F*23C4*5)+ /K,22+ 53)+ ;*+ 3DD@C(*-+ @5)(2+ )K*+ D<D2*+ C,.N(5J+ /C,D*/+ K,F*+ ;**5+ 2,(-+ 3@)+ (5
,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+-*),(2/+,/+,CC.3F*-+,5-+)K*/*+P,D(2()(*/+/K,22+;*+.*),(5*-M

S-T+`(5(8;@/+C,.N(5J
Y*),(2/+3P+,5+-*-(D,)*-+,.*,+ P3.+4(5(8;@/*/+ )3+C,.N#I,()+/K,22+;*+D35P(.4*-+,5-+,CC.3F*-+ (5
I.()(5J+;<+)K*+23D,2+C2,55(5J+,@)K3.()<M

6*,/350++>3+*5/@.*+/@(),;2*+-(/,;2*-+C,.N(5J9+D<D2*+C,.N(5J+,5-+)K,)+)K*+C.3C3/*-
-*F*23C4*5)+-3*/+53)+C.*W@-(D*+)K*+P.**+P23I+3P+).,PP(D+3.+)K*+D35-()(35/+3P+J*5*.,2+/,P*)<
I()K(5+)K*+/()*+,5-+,235J+)K*+5*(JK;3@.(5J+K(JKI,<M

SbT Y*),(2/+ 3P+ 4,)*.(,2/+ P3.+ ,22+ *R)*.5,2+ I3.N+ S(5D2@-(5J+ ;,2D35(*/T9+ (5D2@-(5J+ /,4C2*/9+ /K,22+ ;*
/@;4())*-+ )3+ ,5-+ ,CC.3F*-+ (5+ I.()(5J+ ;<+ )K*+ V3D,2+ X2,55(5J+ 1@)K3.()<+ ;*P3.*+ ,5<+ I3.N+ (/
D344*5D*-M+ >K*+ I3.N+ /K,22+ ;*+ D,..(*-+ 3@)+ P@22<+ (5+ ,DD3.-,5D*+ I()K+ )K*+ ,CC.3F*-+ -*),(2/
)K*.*,P)*.9+@52*//+3)K*.I(/*+,J.**-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

6*,/350+>3+*5/@.*+,+/,)(/P,D)3.<+-*F*23C4*5)+IK(DK+-3*/+53)+C.*W@-(D*+)K*+,4*5()<+3P+)K*
23D,2()<M

ScT 122+,.*,/+/K3I5+35+ )K*+C2,5+,5-+/@DK+3)K*.+,.*,/+,/+4,<+;*+/K3I5+35+ )K*+,CC.3F*-+C2,5
/K,22+;*+/@(),;2<+2,5-/D,C*-+I()K+).**/#/K.@;/#J.,//#C2,5)(5J+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+,+/DK*4*+)3
;*+ /@;4())*-+ )3+ ,5-+ ,CC.3F*-+ (5+ I.()(5J+ ;<+ )K*+ V3D,2+ X2,55(5J+ 1@)K3.()<+ C.(3.+ )3
D344*5D*4*5)+3P+,5<+-*432()(35#D35/).@D)(35+I3.N+35+)K*+/()*M+'@DK+2,5-/D,C(5J+I3.N+/K,22
;*+D34C2*)*-08

Page 61



S,T+C.(3.+)3+3DD@C,)(35+3P+)K*+;@(2-(5JS/TM

'@DK+/DK*4*+/K,22+,2/3+(5-(D,)*+S;@)+53)+;*+2(4()*-+)3T08

S(T+:,22/+,5-+P*5D*/
X.3C3/*-+I,22/9+P*5D(5J+,5-+J,)*/9+(5-(D,)(5J+4,)*.(,2/+,5-+K*(JK)/M

S((T+'D.**5+C2,5)(5J+35+;3@5-,.<
'D.**5+C2,5)(5J+,235J+*,DK+/()*+;3@5-,.<M

S(((T+XK</(D,2+/*C,.,)(35
1-*Z@,)*+CK</(D,2+/*C,.,)(359+/@DK+,/+C.3)*D)(F*+I,22/9+K*-J(5J+,5-+ P*5D(5J9+;*)I**5
2,5-/D,C*-+,5-+C,F*-+,.*,/M

S(FT+ `3@5-/+ *R(/)(5J+ D35)3@./+ ,5-+ ,5<+ ,2)*.,)(35+ 3P+ )K*+ J.3@5-+ 2*F*2/9+ /@DK+ ,/+ *,.)K
43@5-(5JM

SFT+'D.**5(5J+3P0J,.-*5/
X.3F(/(35/+P3.+)K*+/,)(/P,D)3.<+/D.**5(5J+3P+)K*+,-W,D*5)+J,.-*5/+)3+)K*+53.)K+,5-+/3@)K
3P+)K*+/()*+)K.3@JK+5*I+).**+C2,5)(5JM

SF(T+'(J5;3,.-/+,5-+/*,)(5J
7)K*.+,CC.3C.(,)*+4,))*./+I()K(5+)K*+D35)*R)+3P+,+2,5-/D,C(5J+/DK*4*9+/@DK+,/+-*),(2/+3P
/(J5;3,.-/9+/*,)(5J9+P33)+I,</+,5-+3)K*.+C,F*-+C*-*/).(,5+,5-+F*K(D2*+C,.N(5J+,.*,/M

SF((T+`,(5)*5,5D*+-*),(2/
Y*),(2/+3P+)K*+C.3C3/*-+,..,5J*4*5)/+P3.+4,(5)*5,5D*+3P+)K*+2,5-/D,C(5JM

SF(((T+7)K*.+-*),(2/+)3+(5D2@-*08
O@22+-*),(2/+3P+).**+C.3)*D)(35+4*,/@.*/+)3+;*+*4C23<*-+-@.(5J+D35/).@D)(35+I3.N/+35+/()*

15<+ ).**/+ ,5-+ /K.@;/+ C2,5)*-+ (5+ ,DD3.-,5D*+ I()K+ )K*+ 2,5-/D,C(5J+ /DK*4*+ IK(DK9+ I()K(5+ %
<*,./+ 3P+ C2,5)(5J+ ,.*+ .*43F*-9+ -<(5J9+ /*.(3@/2<+ -,4,J*-+ 3.+ ;*D34*+ -(/*,/*-+ /K,22+ ;*
.*C2,D*-+(5+/(4(2,.+C3/()(35/+;<+).**/+,5-+/K.@;/+3P+/(4(2,.+/C*D(*/+,5-+/(j*+)3+)K3/*+3.(J(5,22<
C2,5)*-+@52*//+3)K*.I(/*+,J.**-+(5+I.()(5J+I()K+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

6*,/350++>3+*5/@.*+,+/,)(/P,D)3.<+/),5-,.-+3P+,CC*,.,5D*+,5-+/*))(5J+P3.+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)
,5-+)3+*5/@.*+)K,)+)K*+C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)+*5K,5D*/+)K*+F(/@,2+,4*5()<+3P+)K*+23D,2()<+(5
)K*+(5)*.*/)/+3P+)K*+,4*5()(*/+3P+)K*+3DD@C,5)/+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)+,5-+)3+C.3F(-*+).**+C2,5)(5J
(5+C@./@,5D*+3P+/*D)(35+!Gb+3P+)K*+>3I5+,5-+?3@5).<+X2,55(5J+1D)+!GGLM

SGT O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+,-*Z@,)*+,..,5J*4*5)/+P3.+)K*+/)3.,J*+,5-+-(/C3/,2+3P+.*P@/*9+P33-+I,/)*9
C,C*.+,5-+D,.-;3,.-+I,/)*+,5-+.*D<D2,;2*+4,)*.(,2+S(5D2@-(5J+2())*.+;(5/+(5/(-*+,5-+3@)/(-*+)K*
C.*4(/*/T+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+ )3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+ (5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+,5-
(4C2*4*5)*-+C.(3.+)3+D344*5D*4*5)+3P+)K*+@/*+K*.*;<+,CC.3F*-M

6*,/350+>3+*5/@.*+)K,)+)K*+C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)+-3*/+53)+C.*W@-(D*+)K*+*5W3<4*5)+;<
5*(JK;3@.(5J+3DD@C(*./+3P+)K*(.+C.3C*.)(*/M

S!LT Y*),(2*-+-.,I(5J/+/K3I(5J+,22+*R(/)(5J+).**/+IK(DK+,.*+53)+-(.*D)2<+,PP*D)*-+;<+)K*+;@(2-(5JS/T
,5-+ I3.N/+ K*.*;<+ ,CC.3F*-+ /K,22+ ;*+ /@;4())*-+ )3+ )K*+ V3D,2+ X2,55(5J+ 1@)K3.()<+ C.(3.+ )3
-*432()(35+ ,5-+ D35/).@D)(35+ I3.N/M+ + '@DK+ ).**/+ /K,22+ ;*+ .*),(5*-+ ,5-+ /K,22+ 53)+ ;*+ 23CC*-9
)3CC*-9+ P*22*-9+C.@5*-9+K,F*+ )K*(.+ .33)/+/*F*.*-+3.+;*+@C.33)*-+3.+ )K*(.+/3(2+ 2*F*2/+I()K(5+ )K*
).**+D,53C<+,2)*.*-+,)+,5<+)(4*+I()K3@)+C.(3.+,CC.3F,2+(5+I.()(5J+3P+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M
+15<+/@DK+).**+IK(DK+/@;/*Z@*5)2<+-(*/9+;*D34*/+/*.(3@/2<+-(/*,/*-+3.+K,/+)3+;*+.*43F*-+,/
,+.*/@2)+3P+D,..<(5J+3@)+)K(/+-*F*23C4*5)+/K,22+;*+.*C2,D*-+(5+)K*+5*R)+C2,5)(5J+/*,/35+I()K+,
).**+ 3P+ ,+ /(4(2,.+ /C*D(*/+ ,5-+ /(j*+ (5+ )K*+ /,4*+ C3/()(35+ 3.+ (5+ /@DK+ C3/()(35+ ,/+ )K*+ V3D,2
X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+4,<+3)K*.I(/*+(5+I.()(5J+,CC.3F*M

S!!T O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+,+/DK*4*+/K3I(5J+)K3/*+,.*,/+)3+;*+).*,)*-+;<+4*,5/+3P+K,.-+ 2,5-/D,C*
I3.N/+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+C.(3.+)3+)K*
D344*5D*4*5)+3P+-*F*23C4*5)M+'@DK+-*),(2/+/K,22+(5D2@-*+-*),(2*-+-.,I(5JS/T+3P+)K3/*+,.*,/
)3+;*+/3+ ).*,)*-9+I()K+,+ P@22+/DK*-@2*+3P+4,)*.(,2/+,5-+/,4C2*/+ (P+,CC.3C.(,)*M+>K*+,CC.3F*-
/DK*4*+/K,22+;*+(4C2*4*5)*-+(5+P@22+C.(3.+)3+P(./)+3DD@C,)(35+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)M

Page 62



6*,/350++>3+*5/@.*+,+/,)(/P,D)3.<+/),5-,.-+3P+-*F*23C4*5)+(5+)K*+(5)*.*/)/+3P+23D,2+F(/@,2
,4*5()<M

S!"T Y*),(2/+3P+,5<+*R)*.5,2+2(JK)(5J+2(JK)(5J9+;,PP2*-+/3+,/+)3+,F3(-+J2,.*9+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-
,CC.3F*-+ (5+ I.()(5J+ ;<+ )K*+ V3D,2+ X2,55(5J+ 1@)K3.()<+ C.(3.+ )3+ D344*5D*4*5)+ 3P+ )K*
-*F*23C4*5)M+>K*+,CC.3F*-+-*),(2/+/K,22+;*+P@22<+(4C2*4*5)*-+)K*.*,P)*.M

6*,/350++a5+)K*+(5)*.*/)/+3P+/,P*)<9+,4*5()<+,5-+D35F*5(*5D*M

S!&T >K*+ -*432()(35#;@(2-(5J+ I3.N/+ K*.*;<+ ,CC.3F*-+ /K,22+ 53)+ D344*5D*+ @5)(2+ F*K(D2*+ IK**2
I,/K(5J+ P,D(2()(*/+ K,F*+ ;**5+ C.3F(-*-+ 35+ /()*+ (5+ ,DD3.-,5D*+ I()K+ -*),(2/+ /@;4())*-+ )3+ ,5-
,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M+'@DK+P,D(2()(*/+/K,22+;*+(5/),22*-+C.(3.+)3+)K*
D344*5D*4*5)+ 3P+ )K*+ -*F*23C4*5)+ ,5-+ @/*-+ ;<+ ,22+ F*K(D2*/+ 2*,F(5J+ )K*+ /()*+ ,5-+ /K,22+ ;*
4,(5),(5*-+(5+I3.N(5J+3.-*.+@5)(2+D34C2*)(35+3P+)K*+,CC.3C.(,)*+/),J*/+3P+-*F*23C4*5)+3.+/@DK
3)K*.+)(4*+,/+4,<+;*+,J.**-+(5+I.()(5J+I()K+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

6*,/350+>3+*5/@.*+)K,)+)K*+D35/).@D)(35+3P+)K*+C.3C3/*-+-*F*23C4*5)+-3*/+53)+C.*W@-(D*
D35-()(35/+3P+/,P*)<+,5-+D2*,52(5*//+,235J+)K*+5*(JK;3@.(5J+K(JKI,<M

S!QT 1--()(35,2+/()*+(5F*/)(J,)(35+/K,22+;*+D,..(*-+3@)+;<+D34C*)*5)+C*./35/+)3+-*)*.4(5*+)K*+5,)@.*
,5-+*R)*5)+3P+,5<+/3(2+D35),4(5,)(35+C.*/*5)+I()K(5+)K*+C.3C3/*-+,223)4*5)+,.*,M+>K*
(5F*/)(J,)(35+/K,22+;*+D,..(*-+3@)+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+C.(5D(C2*/+3P+^'+!L!b%0"L!!M+1+.*C3.)
/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<9+)K,)+(5D2@-*/+)K*+.*/@2)/+3P+,5<+.*/*,.DK
,5-+,5,2</(/+@5-*.),N*5+,/+I*22+,/+,5+,//*//4*5)+3P+)K*+.(/N/+C3/*-+;<+,5<+(-*5)(P(*-
D35),4(5,)(359+,5-+,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

6*,/350+>3+*5/@.*+)K*+/,P*+-*F*23C4*5)+,5-+/*D@.*+3DD@C,5D<+3P+)K*+/()*M

S!%T 1+.*4*-(,)(35+/).,)*J<+P3.+-*,2(5J+I()K+,5<+/3(2+D35),4(5,)(35+P3@5-+)K,)+C.*/*5)/+,5
@5,DD*C),;2*+.(/N+)3+P@)@.*+/()*+@/*./9+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+P3.
,CC.3F,2M+15<+.*4*-(,)(35+4*,/@.*/+/K,22+;*+D,..(*-+3@)+(5+P@22M

6*,/350+>3+*5/@.*+)K*+/,P*+-*F*23C4*5)+,5-+/*D@.*+3DD@C,5D<+3P+)K*+/()*M

S!$T 1+F*.(P(D,)(35+.*C3.)+/K,22+;*+C.3F(-*-+)3+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<9+/),)(5J+)K,)+/3(2
.*4*-(,)(35+K,/+;**5+D,..(*-+3@)+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+,CC.3F*-+.*4*-(,)(35+/DK*4*+,5-
)K*+/()*+(/+C*.4())*-+P3.+*5-+@/*+S@52*//+)K*+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+K,/+C.*F(3@/2<+D35P(.4*-+)K,)
53+.*4*-(,)(35+4*,/@.*/+,.*+.*Z@(.*-TM

6*,/350+>3+*5/@.*+)K*+/,P*+-*F*23C4*5)+,5-+/*D@.*+3DD@C,5D<+3P+)K*+/()*M

S!bT S,T+X.(3.+)3+)K*+D344*5D*4*5)+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)+)K*+,CC2(D,5)+/K,22+C.3F(-*+,5+@C-,)*-+1(.
l@,2()<+a4C,D)+1//*//4*5)+-*435/).,)(5J+)K,)+)K*+C.3C3/*-+?=X+@5()+/K,22+K,F*+53+43.*
)K,5+,5+(4C*.D*C)(;2*+(4C,D)+35+5*(JK;3@.(5J+.*/(-*5)/M+>K(/+(/+/@;W*D)+)3+)K*+,CC.3F,2+(5
I.()(5J+3P+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

S;T+>K*+?=X+@5()+(5/),22*-+/K,22+4**)+3.+(4C.3F*+@C35+)K*+*4(//(35/+/),5-,.-/+,5-+)*DK5(D,2
-*),(2/+-*/D.(;*-+(5+)K*+1(.+l@,2()<+a4C,D)+1//*//4*5)M+X.(3.+)3+)K*+D344*5D*4*5)+3P+)K*+@/*
)K*+,CC2(D,5)+/K,22+C.3F(-*+-*),(2/+3P+)*/)/+@5-*.),N*5+35+)K*+(5/),22*-+@5()+)3+-*435/).,)*+)K,)
)K*+*4(//(35/+/),5-,.-/+K,F*+;**5+4*)9+,5-+/K,22+4,(5),(5+)K*+@5()+)K*.*,P)*.+(5+/@DK+,+I,<
)3+*5/@.*+)K*/*+/),5-,.-/+D35)(5@*+)3+;*+4*)M

6*,/350+>3+C.3)*D)+,(.+Z@,2()<9+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+^.*5)+C32(D(*/+_X&+,5-+_XQM

S!cT h3)I()K/),5-(5J+)K*+,CC2(D,)(35+K*.*;<+/@;4())*-+,5-+3)K*.I(/*+,CC.3F*-9+C.(3.+)3+)K*
D344*5D*4*5)+3P+-*F*23C4*5)+35+/()*+,+-*),(2*-+/()*+/C*D(P(D+C.3)*D)*-+/C*D(*/+/@.F*<+/K,22
;*+D,..(*-+3@)9+)K*+.*/@2)/+3P+IK(DK+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2
X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M+'K3@2-+)K*+/@.F*<+.*/@2)/+D35P(.4+)K*+C.*/*5D*+3P+,5<+C.3)*D)*-+/C*D(*/
35+/()*+,CC.3C.(,)*+4()(J,)(35+4*,/@.*/+)3+/*D@.*+)K*(.+C.3)*D)(35+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-
,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+23D,2+C2,55(5J+,@)K3.()<+C.(3.+)3+D35/).@D)(35+D344*5D(5J+35+/()*9
,5-+/K,22+;*+P@22<+(4C2*4*5)*-+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+-*),(2/+/3+,CC.3F*-M

6*,/350+a5+)K*+(5)*.*/)+3P+;(3-(F*./()<+,5-+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*+:(2-2(P*+B+?3@5).</(-*+1D)

Page 63



!GG!

S!GT :()K(5+&+435)K/+3P+)K*+-,)*+3P+C*.4(//(35+P@.)K*.+-*),(2*-+-.,I(5J/+3P+)K*+,223)4*5)/+/K,22+;*
/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M+Y*),(2/+/K,22+D35P(.4+S;@)
53)+;*+2(4()*-+)3T+)K*+5@4;*.+3P+,223)4*5)+C23)/9+C,)KI,</9+/)3.,J*+P,D(2()(*/+)3+;*+C.3F(-*-9
C2,5)(5J+I()K(5+)K(/+,.*,+S(5D2@-(5J+).**/T9+P*5D*/+3.+;3@5-,.<+).*,)4*5)/+)3+;*+*.*D)*-+,5-+)K*
23D,)(35+3P+I,)*.+,DD*//+C3(5)/M+>K*+,223)4*5)/+/K,22+;*+C.3F(-*-+P@22<+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K
)K*/*+,CC.3F*-+-*),(2/9+,5-+4,(5),(5*-+,/+/@DK+)K*.*,P)*.9+@52*//+3)K*.I(/*+,J.**-+(5+I.()(5J
;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M

6*,/35d+>3+*5/@.*+,+/,)(/P,D)3.<+P3.4+3P+-*F*23C4*5)M

S"LT 15<+/()*+D2*,.,5D*+I3.N/+/K3@2-+),N*+C2,D*+3@)/(-*+)K*+4,(5+;.**-(5J+C*.(3-+P3.+;(.-/+S`,.DK
)3+1@J@/)T+@52*//+C.*D*-*-+;<+,+/@.F*<9+)3+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*
V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<9+)3+DK*DN+P3.+)K*+C.*/*5D*+3P+;.**-(5J+;(.-/M+'K3@2-+5*/)(5J+;(.-/+;*
(-*5)(P(*-9+,22+I3.N/+)3+)K*+).**/+/K,22+/)3C+@5)(2+)K*+<3@5J+;(.-/+K,F*+2*P)+)K*+5*/)M

6*,/350+a5+)K*+(5)*.*/)+3P+I(2-2(P*+C.3)*D)(35M

S"!T :()K(5+$+435)K/+3P+)K*+-,)*+3P+)K(/+C*.4(//(359+-*),(2/+3P+,5<+C.3C3/*-+;(.-+,5-+;,)+5*/)(5J
;3R*/+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<M++>K*+(5/),22,)(35+3P
)K*+,CC.3F*-+5*/)(5J+;3R*/+/K,22+;*+@5-*.),N*5+C.(3.+)3+3DD@C,)(35+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)M

6*,/350++a5+)K*+(5)*.*/)+3P+I(2-2(P*+C.*/*.F,)(35

S""T X.(3.+)3+)K*+D344*5D*4*5)+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)9+,+?35/).@D)(35+`*)K3-+'),)*4*5)+/K,22+;*
/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,J.**-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+3@)2(5(5J+)K*+4*,/@.*/+)K,)
I(22+;*+),N*5+)3+D35).32+-@/)9+53(/*+,5-+3)K*.+*5F(.354*5),2+(4C,D)/+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)+-@.(5J
D35/).@D)(35M

6*,/35d+>3+/,P*J@,.-+)K*+,4*5()<+3P+)K*+5*(JK;3@.(5J+3DD@C(*./+;<+4(5(4(/(5J+(4C,D)/+3P+)K*
-*F*23C4*5)+)K,)+I3@2-+3)K*.I(/*+J(F*+.(/*+)3+5@(/,5D*M

S"&T X.(3.+)3+)K*+D344*5D*4*5)+3P+-*F*23C4*5)+35+/()*+,+V3,-(5J+B+'*.F(D(5J+Y*2(F*.<
`,5,J*4*5)+X2,5+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-+,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J
1@)K3.()<+,5-+)K*+,CC.3F*-+C2,5+/K,22+;*+P@22<+(4C2*4*5)*-+P3.+)K*+2(P*)(4*+3P+)K*+-*F*23C4*5)
-@.(5J+()/+D35/).@D)(35+CK,/*M

6*,/35+d+a5+)K*+(5)*.*/)/+3P+K(JKI,<+/,P*)<+,5-+5*(JK;3@.(5J+,4*5()<M

S"QT O@.)K*.+-*),(2/+3P+)K*+4*,5/+3P+C.3F(-(5J+;,2D35<+C.(F,D<+/D.**5(5J+/K,22+;*+/@;4())*-+)3+,5-
,CC.3F*-+(5+I.()(5J+;<+)K*+V3D,2+X2,55(5J+1@)K3.()<+C.(3.+)3+)K*+D344*5D*4*5)+3P+I3.N/+35
/()*M+'@DK+I3.N/+/K,22+;*+P@22<+(4C2*4*5)*-+(5+,DD3.-,5D*+I()K+)K*/*+,CC.3F*-+-*),(2/M

6*,/35d+>3+C.3)*D)+)K*+,4*5()<+3P+C.3/C*D)(F*+,5-+5*(JK;3@.(5J+.*/(-*5)/

+,SD(<AE+>=F?

S!T >K*+,CC2(D,5)#-*F*23C*.+(/+,-F(/*-+)K,)+(5+.*2,)(35+)3+?35-()(35+!b9+)K*+C.3)*D)*-+/C*D(*/
/@.F*</+/K3@2-+233N+P3.+)K*+C.*/*5D*+3P+;,)/+3.+C.3)*D)*-+.*C)(2*/+(5+C,.)(D@2,.9+;@)+/K3@2-+;*
2(4()*-+)3+W@/)+)K*/*+/C*D(*/M

S"T 1..,5J*4*5)/+/K3@2-+;*+4,-*+)3+*5/@.*+)K,)+53+/@.P,D*+I,)*.+P.34+)K*+C.3C3/*-
-*F*23C4*5)+I(22+-.,(5+35)3+)K*+C@;2(D+K(JKI,<M

S&T >K*+,CC2(D,5)+4@/)+*5/@.*9+;*P3.*+I3.N+D344*5D*/9+)K,)+)K*+).*,)4*5)#P(5(/K(5J+3P+P2,5N+I,22/
D,5+;*+(4C2*4*5)*-+,/+)K(/+4,<+(5F32F*+)K*+@/*+3P+,-W3(5(5J+2,5-+,5-+/K3@2-+,2/3+*5/@.*+)K,)
,22+-*F*23C4*5)9+(5D2@-(5J+P3@5-,)(35/+,5-+.33P#J@))*.(5J+).*,)4*5)+(/+D,..(*-+3@)+*5)(.*2<
I()K(5+)K*+,CC2(D,)(35+C.3C*.)<M

SQT >K*+C.3F(/(35/+3P+>K*+X,.)<+:,22+*)DM+1D)+!GG$+4,<+;*+,CC2(D,;2*+,5-+.*2,)*/+)3+I3.N+35+,5
*R(/)(5J+I,22+/K,.*-+I()K+,53)K*.+C.3C*.)<d+;@(2-(5J+35+)K*+;3@5-,.<+I()K+,+5*(JK;3@.(5J
C.3C*.)<d+3.+*RD,F,)(5J+5*,.+,+5*(JK;3@.(5J+;@(2-(5JM+15+*RC2,5,)3.<+;33N2*)+/*))(5J+3@)+<3@.

Page 64



3;2(J,)(35/+D,5+;*+3;),(5*-+P.34+)K*+?344@5()(*/+,5-+V3D,2+A3F*.54*5)+I*;/()*
IIIMD344@5()(*/MJ3FM@N

15<+C*./35+I(/K(5J+)3+(5/C*D)+)K*+,;3F*+C,C*./+/K3@2-+D35),D)+A,.<+`@.CK<9+>K*+X2,55(5J+'*.F(D*9+^.*5)
=3@/*9+&QG+=(JK+63,-9+:*4;2*<9+`(--2*/*R9+=1G+$^q9+>*2M+h3M+L"L+cG&b %""b

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Planning Committee 
12 December 2012 

Report from the Director of 
Regeneration & Major Projects 

 
  

Wards affected: All 

  

Government Consultation on Proposed Changes to 
Permitted Development  

 
 
 

1.0 Summary 

1.1 A consultation on proposals to increase permitted development (PD) 
rights for extensions to houses and business premises in non-protected 
areas (eg outside Conservation Areas) in England has been launched by 
the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG).  These 
proposed amendments to the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 1995 are also intended to streamline the 
regime covering the installation of broadband infrastructure. 

1.2 The consultation period runs from 12th November to 24th December 2012.  
It follows media reporting since earlier in the year about the 
Government’s intentions although there was very little notice of the 
commencement of the consultation.  

1.3 The changes are significant, particularly in terms of the level of potential 
direct impact on adjoining residential properties.   However, given Brent’s 
urban characteristics, the nature of other changes may also have 
adverse impacts.      

           2.0 Recommendations 

                      2.1 1. That the comments set out on the DCLG’s response form attached as 
an appendix  to this report are endorsed and should be returned within 
the consultation period. 

           

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 67



 
 

 
 

 3.0 Background 

3.1 DCLG is proposing change in five areas: 

• increasing the PD limits for the depth of single-storey domestic 
extensions from 4m to 8m (for detached houses) and from 3m to 6m 
(for all other houses), in non-protected areas, for a period of three 
years. No changes are proposed for extensions of more than one 
storey.  

• increasing the PD size limits for extensions to shop and 
professional/financial services establishments to 100 sq m, and 
allowing the building of these extensions up to the boundary of the 
property (except where the boundary is with a residential property), in 
non-protected areas, for a period of three years.  

• increasing the PD size limits for extensions to offices to 100 sq m, in 
non-protected areas, for a period of three years.  

• increasing the size limits for new industrial buildings within the curtilage 
of existing industrial premises to 200 sq m, in non-protected areas, for 
a period of three years.  

• removing some prior approval requirements for the installation of 
broadband infrastructure for a period of five years.  

3.2 The consultation paper also made it clear the Government wants to 
explore whether there is scope to make it easier to carry out garage 
conversions and requests comments on this. 

3.3 The DCLG say the reforms would, for a time limited period, ‘slash planning 
red tape, sweep away unnecessary rules and bureaucracy and help tens 
of thousands of homeowners and companies’. However, the requirements 
of other regimes – such as building regulations, the Party Wall Act or 
environmental legislation – would not be removed. 

3.4 Planning Minister Nick Boles said: "These proposed reforms will make it 
easier for thousands of hard working families to undertake home 
improvements to cater for a growing family or to build a conservatory. 

"Homeowners and businesses must be allowed to meet their aspirations 
for improving their homes and premises but this won't be at the expense 
of neighbours, communities and protected areas." 

3.5 Other changes to permitted development are also being taken forward 
separately: making it easier for commercial properties to be converted to 
residential use; and encouraging the reuse of existing buildings through 
making changes of use easier. 

 The Issues 

   3.6 The expressed intention of the changes is clearly to remove restraints to 
investment and to encourage economic activity.   These objectives would 
be consistent the NPPF, The London Plan and Brent’s emerging LDF.   

Page 68



 
 

 
 

3.7 The potential for a reduction in the number of applications received is not 
a reason to raise concerns about the proposal. The key issues are set out 
in the draft consultation response in answer to the specific questions 
raised and are considered to turn on the following key questions; 

 a) Will it have the desired effect of stimulating the economy and making a 
significant contribution to the housing stock? 

 The draft response queries the projected outcome as the assumptions 
about the negative effects of the planning process in terms of time and 
costs are challenged.  It is also felt that these assumptions unvalue the 
benefits of the current system in terms of negotiating change to reduce 
harm to neighbours. 

 b) Are the assumptions about harm and the reliance on other measures to 
mitigate any adverse effects reasonable? 

 The draft response concludes that the direct harm to adjoining residential 
occupiers in denser urban/suburban areas is significantly under estimated. 
Conversely, the effectiveness of the Party Wall Act and Rights to Light 
legislation to mitigate problems is significantly over estimated.  Other 
potential adverse impacts of larger commercial extensions are identified as 
are the overall effects of increased surface water run off. 

 c) Are there significant other unintended outcomes which the may result? 

 The draft response concludes that the combination of existing permitted 
development rights for houses and the generally permissive approach of 
residential extension policies are likely to encourage excessive 
development of garden areas and produce enlarged houses which in 
many cases would not clearly benefit the stated aim of the changes.  The 
likely outcome of generating potentially unresolveable  enforcement issues 
is misunderstood as is the possibility that the major beneficiaries of the  
proposes changes may well be landlords.  

3.8 Local residents and amenity groups have been advised to reply direct to 
the consultation in view of the short timetable and short notice of it being 
available. 

4.0 Financial Implications 

4.1 The DCLG Technical Paper estimates that the proposed changes may 
reduce the number of applications submitted by 10 – 20% although it 
accepts that this is a very crude estimate.  The paper acknowledges that 
this will result in a reduction in fee income but suggests this may be 
partially offset by an increase in number of Certificates of Lawfulness 
which may be submitted.  

5.0 Legal Implications 

   5.1 None specific. 

 

Page 69



 
 

 
 

6.0 Diversity Implications 

6.1 These proposals would apply to various property and business types and 
do not identify any specific diversity issues.  In terms of domestic 
extensions, there is reference to increasing the scope for extended or 
larger families to be accommodated.  However, Brent’s existing policies 
already allow scope for this.   

7.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 

7.1 The DCLG paper, while acknowledging that its estimates are crude, 
suggests that any resources released by a reduction in applications 
received can be allocated to ensuring that high priority major proposals 
are dealt with effectively. 

8.0 Environmental Implications 

8.1 The major issues raised by the paper are identified in the draft response 
and include; 

• the direct effects of significantly enlarged extensions 
 on adjoining occupiers.  

• the potential impacts of various types of commercial 
development on surrounding businesses and residents  
of reduced parking, servicing and refuse facilities. 

• the likelihood of significantly increased rain water run  
off through increased building and hard surfacing. 
 

9.0 Background Papers 

DCLG Open consultation: Extending permitted development rights for 
homeowners and businesses: technical consultation, 
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/extending-permitted-
development-rights-for-homeowners-and-businesses-technical-
consultation 

  
 
 
Contact Officers 
Any person wishing to inspect the above papers should contact; 
Stephen Weeks, Head of Area Planning, Planning & Development 020 8937 5238  
 
 
Andy Donald, Director of Regeneration & Major Projects 

Page 70



 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
 
 
 

Response Form 

Extending permitted development rights for 
homeowners and businesses: Technical consultation 
 
We are seeking your views to the following questions on the proposals to 
increase the permitted development rights for homeowners, businesses and 
installers of broadband infrastructure.  
 

How to respond:  
 
The closing date for responses is 5pm, 24 December 2012.  
 
This response form is saved separately on the DCLG website.  
 
Responses should be sent to: PlanningImprovements@communities.gsi.gov.uk  
 
Written responses may be sent to:  
Helen Marks 
Permitted Development Rights – Consultation  
Department for Communities and Local Government  
1/J3, Eland House  
Bressenden Place  
London SW1E 5DU  

  

Page 73



2 

About you 
 
i) Your details: 
 

Name: Stephen Weeks 
 

Position: Head of Area Planning 

Name of organisation  
(if applicable): 
 

LB Brent 

Address: 
 

Brent House 
349-357 High Road 
Wembley, Middx, HA9 6BZ 

Email: 
 

stephen.weeks@brent.gov.uk 

Telephone number: 020 8937 5238 

 
ii)  Are the views expressed on this consultation an official response from the  
organisation you represent or your own personal views? 
 

Organisational response þ  

Personal views    
 
iii) Please tick the box which best describes you or your organisation: 
 

District Council   

Metropolitan district council   

London borough council þ  

Unitary authority  

County council/county borough council   

Parish/community council   

Non-Departmental Public Body   

Planner   

Professional trade association   

Land owner  

Private developer/house builder  

Developer association  

Residents association  

Page 74



3 

Voluntary sector/charity  

Other  
 

(please comment): 
 
 

 
 

 
iv) What is your main area of expertise or interest in this work? 
(please tick one box) 
 

Chief Executive    

Planner  þ  

Developer    

Surveyor    

Member of professional or trade association   

Councillor    

Planning policy/implementation    

Environmental protection   

Other    
 

(please comment):  

 
Would you be happy for us to contact you again in relation to this 
questionnaire? 
 
Yes  þ  No  
 
ii) Questions 
 
Please refer to the relevant parts of the consultation document for narrative 
relating to each question. 
 
Question 1: Do you agree that in non-protected areas the maximum depth 
for single-storey rear extensions should be increased to 8m for detached 
houses, and 6m for any other type of house? 
 
Yes   No þ 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 75



4 

Comments 

The impact on both the adjoining properties and the extended house are 
considered  excessive in terms of the proposal itself and in conjunction with 
existing PD rights for outbuildings by; 
 

• creating an overbearing relationship and a loss of outlook and light 
 to adjoining homes. 

• reducing the remaining ‘garden’ area in terms of its use and  
appearance  that would also be contrary to the Government’s expressed  
concern about the effects of ‘garden grabbing’ on local character. 

• Significantly increasing water run-off and reducing soft landscaping. This 
is an increasingly critical issue which the conditions in the 2008 ‘pd’ 
change have not been effective in controlling.  

 
Allowing for enlarged extensions and ‘pd’ outbuildings would encourage building 
over much of the rear gardens of the typical smaller house types and plot sizes 
indicated below;   
Victorian Terraces:  
Typical plot dimensions 5m wide, 2m front garden, 8m deep house and 10m 
rear garden. Total ‘garden area’ can be some 80m2.  
Encouraging enlarged extensions with effectively no separation between it and  
‘pd’ outbuildings can produce continuous building along the entire rear garden 
boundary on at least one side.  When extensions are undertaken on both sides 
of a property, a very significant ‘tunnelling’ effect on the property in the middle 
would result.  
 
Interwar Suburban terraces and Semi-detached:  
Typical plot dimensions 6-8m wide, 6m front garden, 8m deep house and 20m 
rear garden. Total ‘garden area’ can be some 190m2. 
The resulting gap between enlarged extensions and ‘pd’ outbuildings could 
easily be only 5-6m or even less.  The relaxation could encourage combined 
extensions and rear outbuildings to cover over 65% of original rear garden.  
 
Detached houses with narrow gaps between properties.  
A gap of 1m or less between properties is common in Victorian/Edwardian and 
Interwar properties. In some cases, the building wall can actually form the 
boundary. It is illogical add to add an allowance of an extra 2m when the 
separation is only 1m or significantly less 
  
General relationship to adjoining residential boundaries 
The lack of a proposal to set extensions away from residential boundaries, as 
proposed for extensions to commercial premises (Q4), is illogical.  The greatest 
harm is likely to arise from the visual impact of a structure rather than the 
internal use – certainly if the building lacks windows and doors as many 
extensions to  
 
Height on Boundaries 
The current ‘pd’ provisions fail respond to situations where there are significant 
level changes between properties and this can produce very significant extra 
impact – by up to a metre is not uncommon in areas with a sloping topography.  

Page 76



5 

Not to recognise the potentially very significant impact of a change in levels on 
extensions of twice the current size is inconsistent.   
 
It also ignores the impact of the current height limits of 4m and 3m at the eaves. 
In reality, larger extensions along boundaries are more likely to have flat roofs 
which can have parapets on the side up to 4m in height.  

 
Question 2: Are there any changes which should be made to householder 
permitted development rights to make it easier to convert garages for the 
use of family members? 
 
Yes  þ  No  
Comments 

Attached Garages  
Planning Conditions have generally only been added in the last 20-30 years. 
This limits the scope for any proposed change to have an effect. However, the 
general increase in parking demand has usually been accommodated in front 
gardens.  
Suggestion:  Allow use  of garage for incidental purposes provided a proportion 
of front garden soft landscaping  is retained eg 25%  
 

Detached Garages 
The use for living purposes, other than incidental to the use of the house, would 
raise very significant planning enforcement issues. This would encourage the 
‘Beds in Sheds’ phenomena that the Government is keen to limit.   

 
Question 3: Do you agree that in non-protected areas, shops and 
professional/financial services establishments should be able to extend 
their premises by up to 100m2, provided that this does not increase the 
gross floor space of the original building by more than 50%? 
 
Yes   No þ  
 

Comments 

The important issue is the likely outcome of extensions of this scale.   
• A common outcome for the common shop/business unit with rear service 

access would be the loss of the rear yard for parking, servicing and 
refuse storage.  Many of these properties are on important distributor 
roads.  It would seem at odds with the objective of the proposed change 
to encourage one business to act in a way that will impact on other 
businesses in terms of local congestion.   

• How adequate ventilation can be provided in relation to properties above 
and adjoining is often a critical issue for the planning process and the 
acceptability of any extension. 

• Where rear access exists to flats above this is usually adversely affected 
by large extensions to the rear. 

Page 77



6 

• As expressed, the proposal refers to the gross floorspace of the original 
building. This would be illogical as, if the building is on more than one 
floor, the change could allow all the site area to be developed.  

  
Question 4: Do you agree that in non-protected areas, shops and 
professional/financial services establishments should be able to build up 
to the boundary of the premises, except where the boundary is with a 
residential property, where a 2m gap should be left? 
 
Yes   No þ 
  

Page 78



7 

Comments 

Subject to the comments in 3 above, a 2m gap could mitigate potential 
7overbearing impacts on residential properties.  

 
Question 5: Do you agree that in non-protected areas, offices should be 
able to extend their premises by up to 100m2, provided that this does not 
increase the gross floor space of the original building by more than 50%?  
 
Yes   No þ 
 

Comments 

• This proposal misses the potential effects on adjoining properties or the 
local area. It should be caveated by a relationship to boundaries and the 
provision of key facilities such as parking, serving and refuse storage to 
prevent significant harm to other businesses or residents.    

• As expressed, the proposal refers to the gross floorspace of the original 
building.  If the building is on more than one floor, the change could allow 
all the site area to be developed. 

 
Question 6: Do you agree that in non-protected areas, new industrial 
buildings of up to 200m2 should be permitted within the curtilage of 
existing industrial buildings and warehouses, provided that this does not 
increase the gross floor space of the original building by more than 50%? 
 
Yes   No þ 
 

Comments 

• This proposal misses the potential effects on adjoining properties or the 
local area. It should be caveated by a relationship to boundaries and the 
provision of key facilities such as parking, serving and refuse storage to 
prevent significant harm to other businesses or residents.   

• As expressed, the proposal refers to the gross floorspace of the original 
building. If the building is on more than one floor, the change could allow 
all the site area to be developed  

 
Question 7: Do you agree these permitted development rights should be 
in place for a period of three years? 
 
Yes   No þ 
  

Page 79



8 

Comments 

If these proposals are intended to increase short and longer term investment 
then there is no obvious logic to making them time limited.   

• If the temporary period is a recognition of the potential harm to other 
businesses and residents then it is difficult to understand how potentially 
very significant harm to multiple interests can be justified a perceived 
benefit to an individual household or business.  

 
• Significant domestic and commercial investment decisions may be more 

likely to be effected by clarity for the future than a short term window of 
opportunity. 

 
Question 8: Do you agree that there should be a requirement to complete 
the development by the end of the three-year period, and notify the local 
planning authority on completion? 
 
Yes   No þ 
 

Comments 

The response to Q7 questions the logic of a short term period. The arbitrary time 
period is likely to produce the following outcomes; 

• If it did bring forward latent demand that was being repressed by the 
current system, it is likely that this would drop off after the period to a 
lower level (leading to boom/bust) 

• It would present an unreasonable burden on local authorities to record 
and monitor completions when there is no resource provided to do so. 

• It will place the planning enforcement process in an impossible position of 
justifying action on the basis of an arbitrary time period rather than the 
actual harm caused. 

• It would be likely to lead to a further increase in applications for 
Certificates of Lawfulness, as has been experienced following the last 
change to domestic ‘pd’, due to owners/lenders/purchasers wanting 
confirmation of the status of any extension built under this provision. 

 

 
Question 9: Do you agree that article 1(5) land and Sites of Special 
Scientific Interest should be excluded from the changes to permitted 
development rights for homeowners, offices, shops, professional/financial 
services establishments and industrial premises? 
 
Yes þ  No  
 

Comments 

Page 80



9 

Previous changes to ‘pd’ rights in 2008 which included Article 1(5) have led to 
considerable concern by residents groups about the specific impact of, for 
example, outbuildings and roof mounted solar panels on the character of 
Conservation Areas.   
 
It is noted that the logic of excluding Conservation Areas must be the presumed 
harm to their character rather than the direct impact on neighbours as it would 
be difficult to justify a different weight to a resident’s direct amenity linked to the 
location, or implied value, of their home.  This message must be explicitly 
relayed to the Planning Inspectorate who frequently accord very little weight to 
the impact of rear extensions on the character of an area if they are not visible 
to the general public.    

 
Question 10: Do you agree that the prior approval requirement for the 
installation, alteration or replacement of any fixed electronic 
communications equipment should be removed in relation to article 1(5) 
land for a period of five years? 
 
Yes   No þ 
Comments 

 
Government policy is to promote the expansion of broadband provision.  If the 
purpose of the prior approval process for article 1(5) is the likely harm to 
sensitive areas then there appears no logic in a temporary period.  A better 
solution would be to link any relaxation of notification process but ensure; 

• more sensitively designed equipment which should have a higher degree 
of acceptance in the urban realm eg why not have an industry standard 
design for cabinets and masts.   

• a stronger requirement to share installations in terms of an obligation to 
offer mast sharing and a means to control the proliferation of successive 
cabinets.  

 
Do you have any comments on the assumptions and analysis set out in 
the consultation stage Impact Assessment? (See Annex 1)  
 
Yes   No  
 

Comments 

The planning system is aimed at supporting sustainable development and doing 
so speedily.  This is already indicated by the nationally reported figures on 
overall approvals and the target times for decisions. The intention of reducing 
unnecessary burdens on householder and commercial investment is also 
generally supported.   However, the balance of the suggested burdens of the 
current process, the likely impacts of the changes and assumptions on harm to 
adjoining homes and businesses are considered to be significantly distorted. 
 

Page 81



10 

Burden of current planning process in relation to proposed changes 
 
It is considered that Arup’s estimates significantly over-estimate the costs 
involved and that those referred to are likely to be rare examples of top end 
costs. It is also felt that the assessment grossly underestimates the potential 
direct harm to the amenities of adjoining residents both in relation to the 
changes and in relation to other ‘pd’ works; 

 
• The bulk of design work for domestic and commercial extensions do not 

involve architects or planning consultants or the need for specialist 
consultants.  These may be more likely to be involved within Article 1(5) 
land.  
 

• Building Control approval will still be required and, the larger the works, 
the more likely that full plan submissions may be required.  The 
assumptions do not recognise that plans are frequently multipurpose and 
therefore ignore this effective saving.  Agents offer a combined package 
as one approval is of little value without the other. 

 
• The Building Control process has significantly higher application costs 

than that for planning (eg ranging from £260 -1,400 for domestic 
applications).  In this context, it is unlikely that the costs of the planning 
process for the types of works covered by the proposed changes can be 
a significant deterrent to development.    
 

• The assessment appears to link the high number of approvals to a 
process that add no value. This ignores the proportion of changes that 
may be negotiated to secure an approval and which are usually aimed at 
limiting the impact on neighbours. In this authority, some 40%+ are 
amended in this way.  It also ignores that fact that a large proportion of 
those approvals are likely to be because an applicant has opted to follow 
local design advice.   
 

The presumed value to property owners 
 

• The value of the proposed changes to residential owners is significantly 
over estimated. Neither is it apparently tested against common smaller 
house types. There is a clear and ongoing demand for various types of 
domestic extensions for various reasons and current ‘pd’ and local 
planning policies reflect this.   
 

• The assumption that the extra benefit gained from extensions of up to 6 
and 8 metres in length (probably doubling what would conventionally be 
allowed) will translate into additional bedrooms to accommodate larger 
households is essentially flawed.  It may well produce more generous 
room sizes but the constraints of many house plots may mean these 
would be in increasingly narrow and inefficient layouts.  
 
 
 

Page 82



11 

The lack of assessment of harm and weight attached to it 
 

• The responses to the questions highlight the impact on smaller house 
types which are common throughout England.  The assessment fails to 
both explain the direct outcome of the proposed changes on adjoining 
neighbours in these circumstances.    
 

• If the level harm is understand and recognized, there can be no 
sustainable logic in suspending this balance for a short period - even if 
the economic benefits suggested are realised.  
 

• The assessment also gives unrealistic weight to other processes such as 
those covering Rights to Light and the Party Wall Act to mitigate harm.  In 
reality, these processes are not generally employed in the area of smaller 
scale developments and adjoining occupiers look to the planning 
process, including permitted development rights, to balance the benefit to 
one with harm to others.  It seems inconsistent to refer to lifting a ‘burden 
of bureaucractic red tape’ on owners while forcing third parties to do 
exactly that to try an protect their own interests.   

 
 

 

 
 
Thank you for your comments. 
 
 

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Alpine House, Honeypot Lane, London, NW9 9RU (Ref. 12/2612)
	4 Atlantic Electronics, 295-297 High Road, London, NW10 2JY (Ref. 12/1685)
	5 Allotments R/O 1-31 odd, Wembley Hill Tennis Club Grounds, Sports and Social Club, Vivian Avenue, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 12/2653)
	6 Government Consultation on Proposed Changes to Permitted Development
	Proposed changes tp PD appendix


